# **Guide to the Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis Papers**

## LWL MSS 20



by Sandra Markham

2018

154 Main Street P.O. Box 1408 Farmington, CT 06034-1408 860-677-2140 860-677-6369 walpole@yale.edu https://walpole.library.yale.edu

## **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Access	5
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	
Processing Information	
Related Materials	
Separated Materials	6
Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis (1895-1979)	
Annie Burr Lewis (1902-1959)	
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	
Series I: Correspondence, 1901-1979	
General Correspondence	
Chapman-Lewis-Whibley Correspondence	
Lewis Family Correspondence	
Responses to Publications	
Tributes and Condolences	
Series II: Service and Affiliations, 1931–1979	
Series III: Writings, 1915-1980	
Books	
Speeches and Lectures	
Notebooks	
Other Writings	
Series IV: Personal Papers, 1800-1980	
Academic Awards, Honors, and Associations	
Address Books	
Appointment Calendars	
Family Papers	
Legal Files	
Scrapbooks and Clippings	
Travel Files	
Other Papers	
Series V: Subject Files, 1903–1979	
Series VI: Real Estate Records, 1926–1980	
California	
Connecticut, Farmington	
District of Columbia	
Rhode Island, Newport	
Series VII: Financial Records, 1926–1980	
Bank Accounts	
Investment Accounts	
Yale University Accounts	
Income Tax Records	
Insurance Records	
Household Records	
Restricted Fragile Paper	140

Selected Search Terms 141	1
---------------------------	---

## **Collection Overview**

REPOSITORY:	Lewis Walpole Library 154 Main Street P.O. Box 1408 Farmington, CT 06034-1408 860-677-2140 860-677-6369 walpole@yale.edu https://walpole.library.yale.edu
CALL NUMBER:	LWL MSS 20
CREATOR:	Lewis, W. S. (Wilmarth Sheldon), 1895-1979
TITLE:	Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis Papers
DATES:	1800–1980
BULK DATES:	1926–1979
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:	169.07 linear feet (355 boxes + 5 broadsides)
LANGUAGE:	In English.
SUMMARY:	The Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis Papers consists of correspondence, writings, financial records, and other papers documenting the personal and professional activities and interests of the American author, editor, and collector Wilmarth Lewis and his wife Annie Burr Lewis. At their home in Farmington, Connecticut, the Lewises created a world-renowned collection of eighteenth-century print, graphic, and manuscript material related to the English author, connoisseur, and collector Horace Walpole (1717-1797), and his circle. Lewis's papers are predominantly related to his work on Walpole, his involvement with organizations including Yale University, the Thacher School, Historic Deerfield, and the National Portrait Gallery, and the Lewises' social and intellectual lives in England, New England, and Washington, D.C.
ONLINE FINDING AID:	To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u> hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/lwl.mss.020

## **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/lwl.mss.020</u>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

- b. box
- f. folder

## Administrative Information

### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Bequest of Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis (Yale 1918), 1979.

### **Conditions Governing Access**

This material is open for research.

Boxes 183-185: Restricted. For further information consult the director.

Boxes 343-355: Restricted fragile material. Reference surrogates have been substituted in the main files. For further information consult the director.

### **Conditions Governing Use**

The Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis Papers is the physical property of the Lewis Walpole Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the W. S. Lewis Librarian/Executive Director.

## **Preferred Citation**

Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis Papers. The Lewis Walpole Library, Yale University.

## **Processing Information**

Prior to the Lewis Walpole Library's addition of climate-controlled collections storage in 2007, Wilmarth Lewis's papers were kept in several areas of his home in Farmington, though primarily in his library office and the secure "Muniment Room" that had been constructed in the basement of the Cowles House. Lewis always had secretarial help at home, but it is unclear who maintained his files during his lifetime, and what arranging or rearranging was done between 1980, when the University took possession of the Cowles House and Lewis's collections, and 1982.

During the summers of 1982-1984, students Cheryl Davis and Cheryl Paul organized the correspondence files by creating "general folders" and "individual folders." The general folders (i.e., Aa-Az) preceded files titled by individual names; all wives were filed under their husbands' names, and a card file was created to record each correspondent. In 1984, the Yale University Librarian placed an access restriction on the correspondence until twenty-five years after Lewis's death due to the number of his correspondents— and those who were subjects in the correspondence—still being alive. The files were opened for access in 2004.

In 2007 Lewis's correspondence files were moved from the Muniment Room to the Library's new collections storage area, leaving behind in the Muniment Room most of the material that comprises Series II through VII. In 2016-2018, as part of the Cowles House renovation project, all of Lewis's papers were processed by archivist Sandra Markham and summer assistants Michelle Sigiel, Canaan Suitt, Alex Sowinski, and Annie MacPherson. The work accomplished included listing and rehousing the correspondence, preservation photocopying, and checking the names of all individually foldered correspondents against the Library of Congress authorities database to normalize names according to current standards. In general, little reorganization of the files was done, but the latter step resulted in many people, business firms, and institutions being moved within the alphabetical order. As examples, the folder formerly titled "Cholmondeley, Lady" is now filed under "Sassoon, Sybil, 1894-1989," the folder "Fleming, R. B." is now "R. B. Fleming & Co.," and "Chicago, University of" is now under "University of

Chicago." Often, Lewis or his assistants filed institutional correspondence under the name of a single staff member Lewis had written to or had formed a relationship with, and only a few of these files were moved. Again, for example, all letters from or to anyone at the University of San Francisco and its Gleeson Library Associates group were filed under "Monihan, William J.," the school's rare book librarian; they are now under "University of San Francisco."

Readers should think creatively when searching the correspondence files and remember that Wilmarth Lewis's personal and professional lives often ran in one stream. With just a few exceptions, his extensive files were not closely examined or read through comprehensively for chronological arrangement or for the purpose of being reorganized to meet current archival standards. In particular within the world of museums and libraries, the folders under names of directors, curators, and librarians likely hold corporate communications sent from wherever the writer was working at the time, meaning that one man's folder might have letterhead from two or three different institutions if he had changed jobs over the years: Julian P. Boyd's folders hold letters written from the Historical Society of Pennsylvania, Princeton University Library, and the Thomas Jefferson Papers Editorial Project. Conversely, correspondence with Yale University Library remains as it had been filed under Yale and under the personal names of librarians such as James Babb, Bernhard Knollenberg, and Herman ("Fritz") Liebert, with whom Lewis built a relationship. In addition, there is extensive correspondence between Lewis and Yale, as well as the many other organizations with which he was closely affiliated, filed in Series II, so readers will need to consult both series.

Many of the personal letters in the collection dating from before Annie Lewis's death in 1959 were addressed to both of the Lewises, and there are often draft replies in the files written by Annie Lewis on the couple's behalf.

## **Related Materials**

Associated material: Annie Burr Lewis Papers (LWL MSS 21), The Lewis Walpole Library.

Associated material: Annie Burr Lewis and Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis Photographs (LWL MSS 22), The Lewis Walpole Library.

Associated material: Yale Edition of Horace Walpole's Correspondence Editorial Project Records (LWL MSS 23), The Lewis Walpole Library.

### **Separated Materials**

Printed material found within the collection was removed for separate cataloging and can be accessed by searching the library's online catalog.

## Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis (1895-1979)

Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis was born in Alameda, California, on November 14, 1895, the son of Miranda Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis and Azro Nathaniel Lewis. He attended the Thacher School in Ojai, California, and Yale University (Class of 1918). He met Annie Burr Auchincloss (1902-1959) in Farmington, Connecticut, in 1923, and the couple were married in 1928. Together they spent three decades building a collection of books, prints, paintings, manuscripts, and decorative arts related to Horace Walpole, his circle, and his time, and formed a research library at their home in Farmington. Wilmarth Lewis, the author of two autobiographies—*Collector's Progress* (1951) and *One Man's Education* (1967)—died in Hartford on October 7, 1979; he left his home and collections to Yale University by bequest.

## Annie Burr Lewis (1902-1959)

Annie Burr Auchincloss Lewis was born in Newport, Rhode Island, on July 22, 1902, the daughter of Emma Jennings Auchincloss and Hugh Dudley Auchincloss. She attended Miss Porter's School in Farmington,

Connecticut, and married Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis (1895-1979) in New York in 1928. The Lewises resided in Farmington and at Hammersmith Farm in Newport. Annie Lewis died in Hartford, Connecticut, on May 9, 1959.

## Scope and Contents

The Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis Papers consists of correspondence, writings, financial records, and other papers documenting the personal and professional activities and interests of the American author, editor, and collector Wilmarth Lewis and his wife Annie Burr Lewis. At their home in Farmington, Connecticut, the Lewises created a world-renowned collection of eighteenth-century print, graphic, and manuscript material related to the English author, connoisseur, and collector Horace Walpole (1717-1797), and his circle. Most of Lewis's papers are related to his work on Walpole, his involvement with organizations including Yale University, the Thacher School, Historic Deerfield, and the National Portrait Gallery, and to the Lewises' social and intellectual lives in England, New England, and Washington, D.C.

Lewis's correspondence files comprise over half of the papers. Like Horace Walpole, Lewis built a network of colleagues and friends over his lifetime, making connections based on his interests and travels. His network was begun when he enrolled at the Thacher School in Ojai, California, and expanded greatly when he moved on to Yale University in 1914. The friends he made at school stayed with him for life as borne out through the correspondence files: many of the over 2,000 names listed are notable figures in twentieth-century culture as leaders in the arts, education, literature, government, business, and medicine, and a good subset of those were classmates in New Haven. To hundreds of others Lewis wrote looking for information or Walpole material, or advice on a Walpole matter, and scholars wrote to him for the same purpose. He was loyal to many organizations, and the files document how he gave his time and expertise as a trustee and select committee member at his two schools, as well as to museums, libraries, and historical organizations stretching from Newport to Washington, and out to California.

As an author, Lewis was prolific. In addition to his autobiographies *Collector's Progress* (1951) and *One Man's Education* (1967), he turned out dozens of essays, chapters, and books on Horace Walpole over a forty-year period, while he was also overseeing the production of forty-six of the forty-eight volumes of the *Yale Edition of Horace Walpole's Correspondence* (1937-1983). A popular speaker, he regularly gave academic, commencement, after-dinner, and library lectures; the files document well over one hundred presentations, many of which were published afterward. Lewis was awarded eleven honorary degrees between 1937 and 1972, from universities in the United States, Ireland, England, and Australia, in addition to several medals for service and accomplishments from American universities, clubs, and the Royal Society of Arts. His eight scrapbooks and folders of clippings cover well the publicity he garnered for his honors earned, appearances made, and publications issued between 1932 and 1978. The collection ends with documentation of Wilmarth and Annie Lewis's homes in Farmington, Newport, and Washington, D.C., the guests who enjoyed their gracious hospitality, and the finances that underwrote their life and adventures together.

In a December 23, 1963, letter to his colleagues Julian P. Boyd and Catherine Drinker Bowen, serving with him on the National Portrait Gallery Commission, Lewis wrote, "Isn't it delightful being Doorkeepers to Posterity?" The Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis Papers present evidence of a remarkable man, a doorkeeper who led a life of collecting books, manuscripts, art, information, honors, and friends in service to eighteenth-century scholarship and to his chosen communities.

### Arrangement

Organized into seven series: I. Correspondence, 1901-1979. II. Service and Affiliations, 1931-1979. III. Writings, 1915-1980. IV. Personal Papers, 1800-1980. V. Subject Files, 1903-1979. VI. Real Estate Records, 1926-1980. VII. Financial Records, 1926-1980.

## Collection Contents Series I: Correspondence, 1901–1979

#### 76.56 linear feet (181 boxes)

The series contains Wilmarth Lewis's extensive collection of letters from and to more than two thousand colleagues, friends, and family members. The breadth and depth of the collection is what distinguishes it: Lewis's personal life and professional work were largely intertwined and this fact is reflected in both the contents and the correspondents found here. Because he had secretarial help for most of his adult life, the files frequently hold two-way correspondence composed of incoming letters and the typed carbon copies of Lewis's replies, or photocopies of his hand-written responses. In other cases, letters were returned to the Lewis Walpole Library by their recipients; those accessions and donors are noted at the folder level.

The first subseries, General Correspondence, spanning sixty-four linear feet and sixty-five years, is the bulk of the series. The letters are a mix of social and scholarly content, often within the same folder, and are international in scope though predominantly from friends and colleagues in the United States and the United Kingdom. Lewis's ongoing research on Horace Walpole is the theme of many letters, as is the building of his collection of books, manuscripts, prints, paintings, and objects related to Walpole and his circle. Over many years Lewis built—and mined—a great network of academics, authors, collectors, dealers, and librarians who helped him further his pursuits, and the correspondents come from the full spectrum within those professions. Eminent faculty from Yale, Oxford, and Cambridge universities, prominent library and museum directors in England and America, renowned international antiquarian booksellers, and legendary editors and publishers appear throughout the files, and their names stand out in the folder list. Also present, however, are legions of English country house residents and their descendants, bibliographers, fact-checkers, and other less-recognized foot soldiers of history. Among that cohort is A. John Watson, a manuscript librarian at the British Museum who met Lewis in 1933, and continued to assist with his Walpole research for many years after his retirement from the museum in 1952. The two corresponded for forty-five years, and in 1983 Watson, at age 93, mailed to Farmington the letters he had received from Lewis; most had been hand-written so carbons were not present in the files, and the letters were added in with those from Watson to Lewis.

A special category of correspondents in the subseries is the staff of the Yale Edition of Horace Walpole's Correspondence Project (the records of which are described separately under the call number LWL MSS 23). The correspondence span dates after each name reveal the decades of dedicated service given to Lewis, their editor in chief, by the workers in "The Factory" at Yale's Sterling Memorial Library: Charles H. Bennett (1937-1957), Ralph S. Brown Jr. (1936-1976), Grover Cronin (1946-1960), Andrew G. Hoover (1936-1953), George L. Lam (1937-1979), Edwine M. Martz (1942-1979), Robert A. Smith (1949-1968), Warren Hunting Smith (1935-1979), and A. Dayle Wallace (1933-1973). Similarly, correspondence with members of the Advisory Board, including Edgar S. Furniss (1934-1967), Andrew Keogh (1931-1951), R. W. Ketton-Cremer (1931-1970), O. F. Morshead (1932-1977), L. B. Namier (1933-1971), Frederick A. Pottle (1927-1979), Chauncey Brewster Tinker (1923-1963), and Earl Waldegrave (1930-1979), reflect their dedication to the project, as well as to the editor. Likewise, the nine folders of correspondence between Lewis and his associate and co-author Allen T. Hazen show their mutual dedication to Horace Walpole between 1934 and 1977.

While the letters in the subseries are chiefly addressed to Wilmarth Lewis, many of a more personal nature were sent to the Lewises as a couple. Several sets of friends, including Dean and Alice Acheson, Stanhope and Nannie Bayne-Jones, Reg and Hope Coombe, Richard and Jo Kimball, Archibald and Ada MacLeish, Edgar and Constance Richardson, S. Dillon and Mary Ripley, and Arnold and Janetta Whitridge, are represented in the files, and there are occasional draft replies to them from Annie Burr Lewis. Other friends such as Leonard Bacon, brothers Moreau and William Adams Delano and their sister Susan Delano McKelvey, Felix Frankfurter, and Thornton Wilder and his sister Isabel wrote the Lewises, as did English friends Sydney and Marjorie Roberts, and Lucy Rosamond Bentley, who continued her correspondence with the Lewises for nearly thirty years after the death of her husband Richard in 1936. Also filed here are letters from Annie Lewis's family writing to Wilmarth Lewis after her death: members of the Auchincloss, Biltz, Jennings, Nash, Rutherfurd, and other families, as well as Jacqueline Kennedy Onassis; letters from Wilmarth Lewis's family are in their own subseries.

The files also contain fan mail received by Lewis, and none are more expressive than the letters from Marilynne K. Roach and Eric M. Simon. Both wrote introductory letters to Lewis, with Roach's first note opening "This is something in the nature of a fan-letter & thank-you note..." for introducing her, through his Mellon lecture series, to Horace Walpole. A children's book author and illustrator, Roach delighted Lewis each Christmas from 1970 to 1978 by sending him a Christmas card with an original watercolor drawing of Horace Walpole engaged in his daily activities; Lewis put all the cards on display in the library every December. Simon was a graphic designer, calligrapher, and painter self-styled as "Simon de Pittsfield" when he was in that Massachusetts city working for the Eaton Paper Company, or "St. Simon de Rego Park" when writing from his home in the Queens borough of New York City. Simon learned of Lewis on reading Geoffrey T. Hellman's two profiles, "The Steward of Strawberry Hill," in the August 1949 issues of *The New Yorker*, and immediately penned a letter of admiration in his curious eighteenth-century manner. After inviting himself to visit Lewis and his collection in Farmington, and arriving on June 23, 1950, Simon sent a decorated thank-you note/remembrance featuring portraits of Horace Walpole, Madame du Deffand, and himself, among others, with a rose painted especially for Mrs. Lewis.

The subseries Chapman-Lewis-Whibley Correspondence, Lewis Family Correspondence, Responses to Publications, and Tributes and Condolences, are special groups of letters that had been kept separate from the run of General Correspondence, and are further described at their subseries levels.

Series I is organized into five subseries: General Correspondence, Chapman-Lewis-Whibley Correspondence, Lewis Family Correspondence, Responses to Publications, and Tributes and Condolences.

b. 1, f. 1-3	Aa-Az, general	
b. 1, f. 4	A. N. Marquis & Company	1952–1968
b. 1, f. 5	Abbott, Edith McKeon	1968–1978
b. 1, f. 6	Abbott and Holder (Gallery)	1963-1972
b. 1, f. 7	Academy of Natural Sciences of Philadelphia	1958
b. 1, f. 8	Acheson, Alice	1954–1996
b. 1, f. 9	Acheson, David	1976
b. 1, f. 10-11	Acheson, Dean, 1893-1971	1938–1956
b. 2, f. 1-2	Acheson, Dean, 1893-1971	1957–1974
b. 2, f. 3	Acorn Club of Connecticut	1946–1974
b. 2, f. 4-6	Adams, C. Kingsley (Charles Kingsley), 1899-	1935–1975
b. 3, f. 1-2	Adams, Frederick B. (Frederick Baldwin), 1910-2001	1937–1969
b. 3, f. 3	Adams, Randolph Greenfield, 1892-1951	1937–1945
b. 3, f. 4	Adee, George T.	1939–1946
b. 3, f. 5	Adler, Regina	1937
b. 3, f. 6	Alameda County Historical Society	1960–1969
b. 3, f. 7	Alan G. Thomas (Firm)	1948–1976

#### General Correspondence

b. 3, f. 8	Alcorn, Paul	1937–1948
b. 3, f. 9	All Souls College (University of Oxford)	1971-1975
b. 3, f. 10	Allen, Elizabeth S.	1952-1953
b. 3, f. 11	Allen, Lafon	1938
b. 3, f. 12	Allen, Reginald	1955–1974
b. 3, f. 13	Allen, W. Herbert	1946-1978
b. 3, f. 14	Allentuck, Marcia, 1928-	1957–1973
b. 3, f. 15	Allison, John Maudgridge Snowden, 1888-1944	1938–1939
b. 3, f. 16	Alsop, John DeKevon	1953–1979
b. 3, f. 17	Alsop, Joseph, 1910-1989	1935–1977
b. 4, f. 1	Alsop, Stewart	1957–1974
b. 4, f. 2	Alsop, Susan Mary	1961–1979
b. 4, f. 3	Altschul, Frank, 1887-1981	1930-1975
b. 4, f. 4	Amberg, Anthony, 1936-	1966
b. 4, f. 5	American Academy of Arts and Sciences	1954–1958
b. 4, f. 6	American Antiquarian Society	1942-1973
b. 4, f. 7	American Art Galleries	1925–1926
b. 4, f. 7 b. 4, f. 8	American Art Galleries American Book Company	1925–1926 1933–1934
b. 4, f. 8	American Book Company	1933–1934
b. 4, f. 8 b. 4, f. 9	American Book Company American Heritage Publishing Company	1933–1934 1958–1978
b. 4, f. 8 b. 4, f. 9 b. 4, f. 10	American Book Company American Heritage Publishing Company American Kennel Club	1933–1934 1958–1978 1939–1965
b. 4, f. 8 b. 4, f. 9 b. 4, f. 10 b. 4, f. 11	American Book CompanyAmerican Heritage Publishing CompanyAmerican Kennel ClubAmerican Law Institute	1933–1934 1958–1978 1939–1965 1962–1963
b. 4, f. 8 b. 4, f. 9 b. 4, f. 10 b. 4, f. 11 b. 4, f. 12	American Book CompanyAmerican Heritage Publishing CompanyAmerican Kennel ClubAmerican Law InstituteAmerican Library Association	1933-1934 1958-1978 1939-1965 1962-1963 1948-1961
b. 4, f. 8 b. 4, f. 9 b. 4, f. 10 b. 4, f. 11 b. 4, f. 12 b. 4, f. 13	American Book CompanyAmerican Heritage Publishing CompanyAmerican Kennel ClubAmerican Law InstituteAmerican Library AssociationAmerican Museum in Britain	1933-1934 1958-1978 1939-1965 1962-1963 1948-1961 1961-1972
b. 4, f. 8 b. 4, f. 9 b. 4, f. 10 b. 4, f. 11 b. 4, f. 12 b. 4, f. 13 b. 4, f. 14	American Book CompanyAmerican Heritage Publishing CompanyAmerican Kennel ClubAmerican Law InstituteAmerican Library AssociationAmerican Museum in BritainAmerican Philosophical Society	1933-1934 1958-1978 1939-1965 1962-1963 1948-1961 1961-1972 1941-1977
b. 4, f. 8 b. 4, f. 9 b. 4, f. 10 b. 4, f. 11 b. 4, f. 12 b. 4, f. 13 b. 4, f. 14 b. 4, f. 15	American Book CompanyAmerican Heritage Publishing CompanyAmerican Kennel ClubAmerican Law InstituteAmerican Library AssociationAmerican Museum in BritainAmerican Philosophical SocietyAmherst College	1933-1934 1958-1978 1939-1965 1962-1963 1948-1961 1961-1972 1941-1977 1951-1970
b. 4, f. 8 b. 4, f. 9 b. 4, f. 10 b. 4, f. 11 b. 4, f. 12 b. 4, f. 13 b. 4, f. 14 b. 4, f. 15 b. 4, f. 16	American Book CompanyAmerican Heritage Publishing CompanyAmerican Kennel ClubAmerican Law InstituteAmerican Library AssociationAmerican Museum in BritainAmerican Philosophical SocietyAmherst CollegeAnderson, Jerome E.	1933-19341958-19781939-19651962-19631962-19631948-19611961-19721941-19771951-19701972
b. 4, f. 8 b. 4, f. 9 b. 4, f. 10 b. 4, f. 11 b. 4, f. 12 b. 4, f. 13 b. 4, f. 14 b. 4, f. 15 b. 4, f. 16 b. 4, f. 17	American Book CompanyAmerican Heritage Publishing CompanyAmerican Kennel ClubAmerican Law InstituteAmerican Library AssociationAmerican Museum in BritainAmerican Philosophical SocietyAmherst CollegeAnderson, Jerome E.Andrews, Wayne	1933-19341958-19781939-19651962-19631962-19631948-19611961-19721941-19771951-197019721946-1975

b. 5, f. 4	Antiques Magazine	1953-1973
b. 5, f. 5	Archibald, Raymond Clare, 1875-1955	1940-1952
b. 5, f. 6	Argyll, Niall Diarmid Campbell, Duke of, 1872-1949	1924–1970
b. 5, f. 7	Arizona Pioneers' Historical Society	1960–1972
b. 5, f. 8	Armour, Lester	1936–1971
b. 5, f. 9	Armstrong, Barbara	1961–1967
b. 5, f. 10	Armstrong, Ronald	1962
b. 5, f. 11	Art Gallery of Toronto	1935–1959
b. 5, f. 12	Art Institute of Chicago	1935–1969
b. 5, f. 13	Art Institute of Chicago. Ryerson Library	1966–1973
b. 5, f. 14	Arthur Rau (Firm)	1933–1957
b. 5, f. 15	Arthur Tooth & Sons	1950–1954
b. 5, f. 16	Ashburn, Frank Davis, 1903-	1948–1972
b. 5, f. 17	Ashmolean Museum	1948
b. 5, f. 18	Asprey & Co.	1974–1975
b. 6, f. 1	Asscher, Martin	1937–1953
b. 6, f. 2	Athenæum Club (London, England)	1965–1977
b. 6, f. 3	Atherton, Herbert M.	1963–1979
b. 6, f. 4	Atherton, John	1953–1963
b. 6, f. 5	Atherton, Ray, 1883-1960, and Maude	1943–1979
b. 6, f. 6	Auchincloss family	1940–1977
b. 6, f. 7	Auchincloss, Hugh D.	1937–1970
b. 6, f. 8	Auchincloss, Hugh D., Jr., and Alice Lyon	1949–1975
b. 6, f. 9	Auchincloss, Janet Lee, 1907-1989	1947–1979
b. 7, f. 1	Auchincloss, Louis	1954-1977
b. 7, f. 2	Aymar, Gordon C. (Gordon Christian), 1893-1989	1956–1979
b. 7, f. 3-7	Ba-Bri, general	
b. 8, f. 1-2	Bro-Bz, general	
b. 8, f. 3	B. F. Stevens & Brown, Ltd.	1932–1963
b. 8, f. 4	B. H. Blackwell Ltd.	1938–1976

b. 8, f. 5	B. Weinreb Architectural Books Ltd.	1956-1971
b. 8, f. 6-9	Babb, James T. (James Tinkham), 1899-1968, and Margaret	1937–1970
b. <b>9</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Babbidge, Homer D.	1969–1974
b. 9, f. 2-3	Bacon, Leonard, 1887-1954	1924–1956
b. <b>9</b> , f. 4	Baily, Harold J.	1955–1961
b. 9, f. 5	Baird, Thomas, 1923-1990	1977–1979
b. 9, f. 6	Baker, C. H. Collins (Charles Henry Collins), 1880-1959	1939–1947
b. 9, f. 7	Baker, Liva	1968–1969
b. 9, f. 8	Baker, Margie	1974–1975
b. 9, f. 9	Baker, Mark, 1952-	1970–1971
b. 9, f. 10	Baker, W. J.	1955
b. 9, f. 11	Baldridge, H. M. and Jean	1954–1972
b. 9, f. 12	Baldwin, Henry De Forest	1934–1937
b. 9, f. 13	Ballard, Patrick L.	1968
b. 9, f. 14	Ballinger, Marnie	1959–1965
b. 9, f. 15	Baltimore Museum of Art	1965
b. 9, f. 16	Bantlett, George	1944
b. 9, f. 17	Bard, Philip, 1898-1977	1966–1977
b. 10, f. 1	Bare, Carl B.	1954–1958
b. 10, f. 2	Baring Brothers & Co. Ltd.	1972
b. 10, f. 3	Barker, John, 1934-	1967
b. 10, f. 4	Barker, Kathleen	1971
b. 10, f. 5	Barker, Priscilla Curtis	1964
b. 10, f. 6	Barlow, Jeffrey G., 1946-	1978–1979
b. 10, f. 7	Barnard, T. T.	1962–1963
b. 10, f. 8	Barnes, John Hampton	1949–1965
b. 10, f. 9	Barnes, John Hampton, Jr.	1970–1979
b. 10, f. 10	Barney, Philip C. and Austin D.	1954-1978
b. 10, f. 11	Barney, Laura D.	1925-1940
b. 10, f. 12	Barnhart, Clarence L. (Clarence Lewis), 1900-1993	1950-1953

b. 10, f. 13	Barrell, Rex A.	1972–1978
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Barrett, Clifton Waller, 1901-1991	1956–1977
b. 10, f. 15	Barrett, Oliver R. (Oliver Roger), 1873-1950	1934–1938
b. 10, f. 16	Bate, Fred B.	1925
b. 10, f. 17	Bates, Richard	1967–1969
b. 10, f. 18	Bates, R.W.	1949–1966
b. 10, f. 19	Bateson, Frederick Wilse, 1901-1978	1930–1944
b. 10, f. 20	Bausch, Carl P.	1973–1978
b. 10, f. 21	Bayerische Staatsbibliothek	1938–1939
b. 11, f. 1	Bayne-Jones, Stanhope, 1888-1970, and Nannie Moore	1940–1970
b. 11, f. 2	Bayntun, George, 1873-1940	1923-1940
b. 11, f. 3	Beam, Fay	1952
b. <b>11</b> , f. 4	Beard, Geoffrey, 1929-	1950–1979
b. 11, f. 5	Beazley, A. Stuart	1960
b. 11, f. 6	Beerbohm, Max, Sir, 1872-1956	1954–1956
b. 11, f. 7	Behrman, S. N. (Samuel Nathaniel), 1893-1973	1951
b. 11, f. 8	Beinecke, Edwin J. (Edwin John), 1886-1970	1951–1964
b. 11, f. 9	Beirne, Francis F., 1890-, and Rosamund	1952–1969
b. 11, f. 10	Belanger, Terry	1970–1977
b. 11, f. 11	Bell, Elizabeth	1949–1962
b. 11, f. 12	Bell, John	1962–1969
b. 11, f. 13		
D. 11, 1. 13	Bell, Whitfield, J., Jr., 1914-2009	1961–1973
b. 11, f. 14	Bell, Whitfield, J., Jr., 1914-2009 Bellinger, Alfred R. (Alfred Raymond), 1893-1978	1961–1973 1938–1945
·		
b. 11, f. 14	Bellinger, Alfred R. (Alfred Raymond), 1893-1978	1938-1945
b. 11, f. 14 b. 11, f. 15	Bellinger, Alfred R. (Alfred Raymond), 1893-1978 Bellot, H. Hale, 1890-1969	1938–1945 1955
b. 11, f. 14 b. 11, f. 15 b. 11, f. 16	Bellinger, Alfred R. (Alfred Raymond), 1893-1978 Bellot, H. Hale, 1890-1969 Bemis, George F. and Jean	1938-1945 1955 1963-1968
b. 11, f. 14 b. 11, f. 15 b. 11, f. 16 b. 11, f. 17	Bellinger, Alfred R. (Alfred Raymond), 1893-1978Bellot, H. Hale, 1890-1969Bemis, George F. and JeanBenét, Stephen Vincent	1938-1945 1955 1963-1968 1942-1943
b. 11, f. 14 b. 11, f. 15 b. 11, f. 16 b. 11, f. 17 b. 11, f. 18	Bellinger, Alfred R. (Alfred Raymond), 1893-1978Bellot, H. Hale, 1890-1969Bemis, George F. and JeanBenét, Stephen VincentBenjamin, Walter Romeyn, 1854-1943	1938–1945 1955 1963–1968 1942–1943 1941–1958

b. 12, f. 4	Bennett & Marshall	1955–1972
b. 12, f. 5	Benson, John Howard, 1901-1956, and Esther Fisher Benson	1955–1980
	Correspondence regarding the Lewises' gravestones and other commissions from the John Stevens Shop in Newport; see also correspondence regarding the Farmington War Memorial Committee in Box 40, folder 10.	
b. 336	Benson, John Howard, 1901-1956, and Esther Fisher Benson	1965–1974
(Oversize), f. 1	Designs for faculty lounge door at Miss Porter's School, and wall inscription for the Lewis-Walpole Library.	
b. 12, f. 6	Bentley, G. E., Jr. (Gerald Eades), 1930-	1958–1972
b. 12, f. 7	Bentley, H. H.	1952-1953
b. 12, f. 8-10	Bentley, Lucy Rosamond, 1879-1974	1936-1963
	The folders for Lucy and Richard Bentley contain two-way correspondence: Lewis purchased his letters to the Bentleys at a Sotheby's auction on July 15, 1975 (Lot 16).	
	Bentley, R. (Richard), 1854-1936	
b. 12, f. 11-12	Correspondence	1933-1935
b. 12, f. 13	Obituaries and tributes	1936-1947
b. 13, f. 1	Berkeley, Francis L. (Francis Lewis), 1911-2003	1964–1973
b. 13, f. 2	Berkman, Florence	1974–1977
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Berliner Galleries	1965
b. 13, f. 4	Berman, Leonid, 1896-1976	1953–1955
b. <b>13</b> , f. 5	Bernard, J. E. (Jules Eugene), 1913-	1942-1948
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>6-7</b>	Bernard Quaritch (Firm)	1926–1979
b. 13, f. 8	Beyer, Barnet J. (Barnet Julius), 1887-1947	1935
b. 13, f. 9	Bibliothèque Nationale des Arts (France)	1933-1975
b. 13, f. 10	Bicknell, Peter	1965–1966
b. 13, f. 11	Bill, Clare R.	1950-1958
b. 13, f. 12-14	Biltz, Esther Auchincloss and Norman Includes all Biltz family correspondence with Lewis.	1938–1979
b. 14, f. 1	The Bindery	1970–1979
b. 14, f. 2	Binger, Carl (Carl Alfred Lanning), 1889-1976	1954
b. 14, f. 3	Binger, Walter D. (Walter David), 1888-1979	1965-1973
b. <b>14</b> , f. 4	Bingham, Hiram, 1875-1956, and Jonathan B.	1937-1965
b. <b>14</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Binns, Kenneth	1946-1947

b. 14, f. 6	Birmingham Reference Library	1937–1962
b. 14, f. 7	Birrell & Garnett, Ltd.	1932-1968
b. 14, f. 8	Bishop, Charles Wakefield	1970-1971
b. 14, f. 9	Bissell, Alfred E.	1966-1972
b. 14, f. 10	Bissell, Glenn A.	1954–1974
b. 14, f. 11	Bissell, Marie Truesdale	1936-1956
b. 14, f. 12	Black, Robert K.	1958-1960
b. 14, f. 13	Blair, Edwin F.	1944–1970
b. 14, f. 14	Blair, James	1939–1940
b. 14, f. 15	Blake, Eugene M.	1947–1961
b. 14, f. 16	Bland Gallery Inc.	1937–1954
b. 14, f. 17	Block, Elizabeth T.	1960
b. 14, f. 18	Bodleian Library	1936-1979
b. <b>15</b> , f. 1	Bollingen Foundation	1966–1971
b. 15, f. 2	Bond, Elizabeth	1947
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Bond, Marjorie N. (Marjorie Nix), 1900-1998	1936-1979
b. <b>15</b> , f. 4	Bonnard, Georges	1958
b. <b>15</b> , f. 5	Book Collector, and The Collector Ltd.	1972–1977
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Bookman, Janet	1960
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Boston Athenaeum	1949–1977
b. <b>15</b> , f. 8	Boston Public Library	1938-1978
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Boston University. School of Fine & Applied Arts	1970-1971
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Boulton, Richard N.	1972-1980
b. <b>15</b> , f. 11	Bowen, Catherine Drinker, 1897-1973	1964–1972
b. 15, f. 12	Bowes & Bowes	1930-1951
b. 15, f. 13	Boyce, Benjamin, 1903-1997	1960-1962
b. 15, f. 14-15	Boyd, Julian P. (Julian Parks), 1903-1980 Boyd's correspondence spans his careers at the Historical Society of Pennsylvania, Princeton University Library, and the Thomas Jefferson Papers Editorial Project.	1935–1977
b. 15, f. 16	Braceland, Francis J. (Francis James), 1900-1985	1972-1978

b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Bradfield, William J.	1974–1979
b. 15, f. 18	Bradford, Arthur	1940-1963
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>19</b>	Bradford, Curtis Baker, 1911-1969	1936–1941
b. 15, f. 20	Bradford, Lindsay	1938–1940
b. 16, f. 1	Bradley, Morton C., Jr. (Morton Clark), 1912-2004	1951–1974
b. 16, f. 2	Brainard, Newton Case, 1880-1964	1958-1963
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Brainard, Winthrop	1960–1961
b. <b>16</b> , f. 4	Brandt, Mortimer	1957
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Brayton, Alice	1951–1969
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Brennan, Wintress	1940-1941
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Brentano's (Firm)	1970–1971
b. <b>16</b> , f. 8	Brewster, Eleanor Longfellow	1973–1975
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Brewster, James	1940-1956
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Brewster, Kingman, Jr., 1919-1988	1961–1977
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Brick Row Book Shop (New York, N.Y.)	1933–1958
b. 16, f. 12	Bridenbaugh, Carl	1970–1974
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Bridges, Victor	1952–1953
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Bridgewater, Dorothy W.	1949–1972
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Brigham, Herbert	1951
b. 16, f. 16	Brinton, Veronica	1973
b. 17, f. 1b. 16, f. 17-18	British Museum. Departments of Prints and Drawings, and Manuscripts	1936–1979
b. 16, f. 17-18	1936–1964	1936–1964
b. 17, f. 1	1965–1979	1965–1979
b. 17, f. 2	British War Relief Society (U.S.)	1941–1945
b. 17, f. 3	Broadbent, N. M.	1937–1958
b. 17, f. 4	Bronson, F. W. (Francis Woolsey), 1901-1966	1937–1965
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Bronson, Norton	1948–1971
b. 17, f. 6-8	Brooke, John, 1920-	1953–1975
b. 18, f. 1-2	Brooke, John, 1920-	1977–1979
b. 18, f. 3	Brooks, Cleanth, 1906-1994	1950-1973

b. 18, f. 4	Brown, Andrew	1969–1970
b. 18, f. 5	Brown, John Mason, 1900-1969	1948–1970
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Brown, John Nicholas, 1900-1979	1941–1979
b. 18, f. 7	Brown, Ralph S. (Ralph Sharp), 1913-1998	1936–1976
b. 18, f. 8	Brown University	1970
b. 18, f. 9	Brownell, Morris R.	1969–1978
b. 18, f. 10	Browning, Reed	1964–1971
b. 18, f. 11	Brown's Hotel (London)	1939–1968
b. 18, f. 12	Bruce, David K. E., 1899-1977	1960–1962
b. 18, f. 13	Bryan, J. (Joseph), 1904-	1947–1964
b. 18, f. 14	Bryant, Douglas W. (Douglas Wallace), 1913-	1962
b. 18, f. 15	Bryn Mawr College	1973-1975
b. 18, f. 16	Buba, Joy Flinsch, 1904-1998	1977–1978
b. 18, f. 17	Buchan, Ronald Douglas Stuart Mar Erskine, Earl of, 1878-1960	1948
b. 19, f. 1	Buck, Norman Sydney, 1892-1964	1945–1964
b. 19, f. 2	Buddy, Lewis, III With a 1943 letter from daughter Margaret (Polly) McClure Smith and correspondence with son E.C. (Edward) Buddy in 1943 and 1946 discussing the sale of their father's Walpoliana after his death in 1941.	1929–1946
b. 19, f. 2 b. 19, f. 3	With a 1943 letter from daughter Margaret (Polly) McClure Smith and correspondence with son E.C. (Edward) Buddy in 1943 and 1946 discussing	1929–1946 1944–1945
	With a 1943 letter from daughter Margaret (Polly) McClure Smith and correspondence with son E.C. (Edward) Buddy in 1943 and 1946 discussing the sale of their father's Walpoliana after his death in 1941.	
b. 19, f. 3	With a 1943 letter from daughter Margaret (Polly) McClure Smith and correspondence with son E.C. (Edward) Buddy in 1943 and 1946 discussing the sale of their father's Walpoliana after his death in 1941. Bull, Norris L.	1944-1945
b. 19, f. 3 b. 19, f. 4	With a 1943 letter from daughter Margaret (Polly) McClure Smith and correspondence with son E.C. (Edward) Buddy in 1943 and 1946 discussing the sale of their father's Walpoliana after his death in 1941. Bull, Norris L. Bump, Ruth	1944-1945 1964
b. 19, f. 3 b. 19, f. 4 b. 19, f. 5-6	With a 1943 letter from daughter Margaret (Polly) McClure Smith and correspondence with son E.C. (Edward) Buddy in 1943 and 1946 discussing the sale of their father's Walpoliana after his death in 1941.Bull, Norris L.Bump, RuthBunce, Eleanor	1944–1945 1964 1946–1973
b. 19, f. 3 b. 19, f. 4 b. 19, f. 5-6 b. 19, f. 7	With a 1943 letter from daughter Margaret (Polly) McClure Smith and correspondence with son E.C. (Edward) Buddy in 1943 and 1946 discussing the sale of their father's Walpoliana after his death in 1941.Bull, Norris L.Bump, RuthBunce, EleanorBundy, William P., 1917-2000	1944–1945 1964 1946–1973 1951–1976
b. 19, f. 3 b. 19, f. 4 b. 19, f. 5-6 b. 19, f. 7 b. 19, f. 8	With a 1943 letter from daughter Margaret (Polly) McClure Smith and correspondence with son E.C. (Edward) Buddy in 1943 and 1946 discussing the sale of their father's Walpoliana after his death in 1941.Bull, Norris L.Bump, RuthBunce, EleanorBundy, William P., 1917-2000Burdick, Alison W.	1944–1945 1964 1946–1973 1951–1976 1962–1973
b. 19, f. 3 b. 19, f. 4 b. 19, f. 5-6 b. 19, f. 7 b. 19, f. 8 b. 19, f. 9-10	With a 1943 letter from daughter Margaret (Polly) McClure Smith and correspondence with son E.C. (Edward) Buddy in 1943 and 1946 discussing the sale of their father's Walpoliana after his death in 1941.Bull, Norris L.Bump, RuthBunce, EleanorBundy, William P., 1917-2000Burdick, Alison W.Burke, Joseph, 1913-1992	1944-1945 1964 1946-1973 1951-1976 1962-1973 1945-1979
b. 19, f. 3 b. 19, f. 4 b. 19, f. 5-6 b. 19, f. 7 b. 19, f. 8 b. 19, f. 9-10 b. 20, f. 1	With a 1943 letter from daughter Margaret (Polly) McClure Smith and correspondence with son E.C. (Edward) Buddy in 1943 and 1946 discussing the sale of their father's Walpoliana after his death in 1941.Bull, Norris L.Bump, RuthBunce, EleanorBundy, William P., 1917-2000Burdick, Alison W.Burke, Joseph, 1913-1992Burlingame, Robert	1944–1945 1964 1946–1973 1951–1976 1962–1973 1945–1979 1946–1953
b. 19, f. 3 b. 19, f. 4 b. 19, f. 5-6 b. 19, f. 7 b. 19, f. 8 b. 19, f. 9-10 b. 20, f. 1 b. 20, f. 2	With a 1943 letter from daughter Margaret (Polly) McClure Smith and correspondence with son E.C. (Edward) Buddy in 1943 and 1946 discussing the sale of their father's Walpoliana after his death in 1941.Bull, Norris L.Bump, RuthBunce, EleanorBundy, William P., 1917-2000Burdick, Alison W.Burke, Joseph, 1913-1992Burlingame, RobertBurton, E. Milby	1944–1945 1964 1946–1973 1951–1976 1962–1973 1945–1979 1946–1953 1970–1972
b. 19, f. 3 b. 19, f. 4 b. 19, f. 5-6 b. 19, f. 7 b. 19, f. 8 b. 19, f. 9-10 b. 20, f. 1 b. 20, f. 2 b. 20, f. 3	With a 1943 letter from daughter Margaret (Polly) McClure Smith and correspondence with son E.C. (Edward) Buddy in 1943 and 1946 discussing the sale of their father's Walpoliana after his death in 1941.Bull, Norris L.Bump, RuthBunce, EleanorBundy, William P., 1917-2000Burdick, Alison W.Burke, Joseph, 1913-1992Burlingame, RobertBurton, E. MilbyBush, Prescott Sheldon, 1895-1972	1944–1945 1964 1946–1973 1951–1976 1962–1973 1945–1979 1946–1953 1970–1972 1937–1972
b. 19, f. 3 b. 19, f. 4 b. 19, f. 5-6 b. 19, f. 7 b. 19, f. 8 b. 19, f. 9-10 b. 20, f. 1 b. 20, f. 2 b. 20, f. 3 b. 20, f. 4	With a 1943 letter from daughter Margaret (Polly) McClure Smith and correspondence with son E.C. (Edward) Buddy in 1943 and 1946 discussing the sale of their father's Walpoliana after his death in 1941.Bull, Norris L.Bump, RuthBunce, EleanorBundy, William P., 1917-2000Burdick, Alison W.Burke, Joseph, 1913-1992Burlingame, RobertBurton, E. MilbyBush, Prescott Sheldon, 1895-1972Butler, Montagu, Sir, 1873-1952, and Ann, -1953	1944-1945 1964 1946-1973 1951-1976 1962-1973 1945-1979 1946-1953 1970-1972 1937-1972 1937-1953

b. 20, f. 7	Butterfield, L. H. (Lyman Henry), 1909-1982	1940-1976
b. 20, f. 8	Butterfield, Richard	1960-1978
b. 20, f. 9	Byk, Paul M.	1936-1941
b. 20, f. 10-11	Ca-Car, general	
b. 21, f. 1-5	Cas-Cz, general	
b. 21, f. 6	C. A. Stonehill, Inc.	1932–1979
b. 22, f. 1	Caccia, Harold Anthony, Baron Caccia, 1905–1990	1961–1964
b. 22, f. 2	Cambridge University Library	1936–1963
b. 22, f. 3	Cambridge University Press	1933–1969
b. 22, f. 4	Cameron, William James	1971–1973
b. 22, f. 5	Camps, W. A. (William Anthony)	1976
b. 22, f. 6	Campbell, Alexander	1957–1976
b. 22, f. 7	Campbell-Johnston family	1936–1974
b. 22, f. 8	Campbell Museum	1977–1978
b. 22, f. 9	Canada Council. Humanities and Social Sciences Branch	1975–1979
b. 22, f. 10	Canby, Henry Seidel, 1878-1961	1948-1950
b. 22, f. 11	Canfield, Cass, 1897-1986	1950-1978
b. 22, f. 12	Cannon, C. L.	1934–1937
b. 22, f. 13	Carle, Robert W.	1945
b. 22, f. 14	Carmichael, Leonard, 1898-1973	1963–1965
b. 22, f. 15	Carpenter, Ralph E.	1952–1954
b. 22, f. 16	Carr, Francis, 1924-2009	1974
b. 22, f. 17	Carter, Harold B. (Harold Burnell)	1976–1977
b. 23, f. 1-2	Carter, John, 1905-1975, and Ernestine	1946-1977
b. 23, f. 3	Carter, Will, 1912-2001	1959–1969
b. 23, f. 4	Casey, Richard G.	1946-1972
b. 23, f. 5	Cashin, Tom	1969–1975
b. 23, f. 6	Catterall, Ralph T.	1955-1961
b. 23, f. 7	Caulkins, Babs	1968–1976
b. 23, f. 8	Cavalier Books	1973-1975

b. 23, f. 9	Cazalet, Maud Lucia Heron Maxwell	1937–1940
b. 23, f. 10	Central Reference Library (Bristol, England)	1936-1949
b. 23, f. 11	Century Association (New York, N. Y.)	1938–1966
b. 24, f. 1	Century Association (New York, N. Y.)	1964–1979
b. 24, f. 2	Century Lighting, Inc.	1959
b. 24, f. 3	Channel Bookshop	1951
b. 24, f. 4	Chapin Library	1952–1977
b. 24, f. 5	Charles B. Wood III, Inc.	1967–1977
b. 24, f. 6	Charles Lamb Society	1958–1959
b. 24, f. 7	Charles Sessler (Firm)	1957–1961
b. 24, f. 8	Charles W. Traylen (Firm)	1947–1960
b. 24, f. 9	Chas. J. Sawyer, Ltd.	1933-1964
b. 24, f. 10	Chase, Isabel Wakelin Urban	1935–1943
b. 24, f. 11	Chauncey, Henry, Jr., 1935-	1967–1979
b. 24, f. 12	Cheever, Lawrence Oakley, 1907-1974	1951–1953
b. 24, f. 13	Chellis, Elizabeth	1947–1972
b. 24, f. 14	Cheney, Howell	1949–1950
b. 24, f. 15	Cherniss, Harold F. (Harold Frederik), 1904-1987	1954–1975
b. 24, f. 16	Chetham's Library	1955-1956
b. 24, f. 17	Chew, Samuel C. (Samuel Claggett), 1888-1960	1947–1955
b. 24, f. 18	Childs, Starling W.	1937–1946
b. 24, f. 19	Christie, Ian R.	1970–1972
b. 24, f. 20	Christie, Manson & Woods	1941-1977
b. 25, f. 1	Christie-Miller, S.V.	1953–1963
b. 25, f. 2	Chute, Charles Lionel, 1882-1953	1939–1956
b. 25, f. 3	Cirencester Antiques Ltd.	1967
b. 25, f. 4	City Art Gallery, Bristol	1949–1959
b. 25, f. 5	City of Liverpool Museums	1972–1976
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Clark, Edward H. (Edward Hardy), 1896-	1949–1979
b. 25, f. 7	Clark, Kenneth, 1903-1983	1929–1969

b. 25, f. 8	Clay, Cassius M., 1895-1959	1939-1960
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Cleary, Bridie	1972–1977
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Clement, Margaret Bush, 1899-1993	1970–1979
b. 25, f. 11	Clement, Stuart Holmes, 1895-1974	1942–1964
b. 25, f. 12	Clements, Henry J. B. (Henry John Beresford), 1869-1940	1934–1938
b. 25, f. 13	Clements, Henry T. W.	1940–1961
b. 25, f. 14	Cleveland-Cliffs Iron Company	1939–1951
b. 25, f. 15	Cleveland Museum of Art	1946–1976
b. 25, f. 16	Cleveland Public Library	1975–1976
b. 25, f. 17	Clifford, James L. (James Lowry), 1901-1978	1936–1978
b. 25, f. 18	The Club	1974–1976
b. 26, f. 1	Coe, Henry E., Jr., and Eunice ("Dunie") Jennings	1947–1973
b. 26, f. 2	Coe, Henry E., III, and Tony and Penny	1953–1973
b. 26, f. 3	Coe, Michael D.	1966–1975
b. 26, f. 4	Coe, William Robertson, 1869-1955	1946–1951
b. 26, f. 5	Coffin, Henry Sloane, 1877-1954, and Dorothy	1939–1962
b. 26, f. 6	Cohn, Alfred E. (Alfred Einstein), 1879-1957	1941–1949
b. 26, f. 7	Colbeck, Radford and Co. (London, England)	1938–1939
b. 26, f. 8	Cole, Arthur	1959–1961
b. 26, f. 9	Cole, Charles J.	1949–1979
b. 26, f. 10	Cole, Corrine Alsop	1967–1971
b. 26, f. 11	Cole, Dennis	1973–1975
b. 26, f. 12	Cole, Francis W.	1933–1966
b. 26, f. 13	Colesworthy's Book Store	1943-1944
b. 26, f. 14	Coley, W. B., 1923-	1962–1974
b. 26, f. 15	Colgate, William G., 1882-1971	1946-1954
b. 26, f. 16	College of Physicians of Philadelphia	1961–1967
b. 26, f. 17	College of St. Mark and St. John	1958–1973
b. 26, f. 18	Collard, Ruth	1961–1978
b. 26, f. 19	Collins, E. D.	1949–1962

b. 26, f. 20	Colonial Williamsburg (Williamsburg, Va.)	1958–1978
b. 26, f. 21	Colophon Ltd.	1935–1969
b. 26, f. 22	Colton, Cornelia	1968
b. 26, f. 23	Columbia College (Columbia University)	1954–1973
b. 27, f. 1	Colvin, Howard, 1919-2007	1950–1977
b. 27, f. 2	Comyn, John	1973
b. 27, f. 3	Conant, James Bryant, 1893-1978, and Patricia	1950–1978
b. 27, f. 4	Congdon, G. Monte	1937–1958
b. 27, f. 5	Conklin, William and Nancy	1952–1978
b. 27, f. 6	Connecticut. Commission of Sculpture	1937–1943
b. 27, f. 7	Connecticut Library Association	1937–1959
b. 27, f. 8	Connecticut. State Highway Department	1949–1961
b. 27, f. 9	Connecticut State Library	1936–1956
b. 27, f. 10	Connely, Willard, 1888-1967	1935–1961
b. 27, f. 11	Conolly, Thomas	1927–1945
b. 27, f. 12	Consolidated Appraisal Company, Inc.	1942–1947
b. 27, f. 13	Cooke, Elizabeth Throckmorton	1962–1975
b. 27, f. 14	Coombe, Reginald G. and Hope	1940–1978
b. 28, f. 1	Cooper, George R.	1965–1979
b. 28, f. 2	Copeland, Lammot du Pont and Pamela C.	1955–1978
b. 28, f. 3	Copeland, Thomas W.	1939–1969
b. 28, f. 4	Corning Museum of Glass	1967–1978
b. 28, f. 5	Cornwall, Laurence M.	1938–1947
b. 28, f. 6-7	Costello, John A. (John Aloysius), 1891-1976	1951-1960
b. 28, f. 8	Corporate Air, Inc.	1975–1976
b. 28, f. 9	Count Dracula Society (U.S.)	1973–1974
b. 28, f. 10	Country Life Limited	1962-1979
b. <b>29</b> , f. 1	Courtauld Institute of Art	1938-1975
b. 29, f. 2	Covell, Elizabeth Greene	1947-1954
b. 29, f. 3	Coward-McCann, Inc.	1939–1956

b. 29, f. 4	Cowles, Anna Roosevelt	1923–1928
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Cowles, William Sheffield	1964–1978
b. 29, f. 6	Cox, Gardner, 1906-1988	1970–1976
b. 29, f. 7	Cox, Gerald J. (Gerald Judy), 1895-	1953–1955
b. 29, f. 8	Coykendall, Frederick, 1872-1954	1926–1950
b. 29, f. 9	Cragin, Susan	1971–1974
b. 29, f. 10	Crandall, G. Patterson	1968–1974
b. 29, f. 11	Crane, Ronald S. (Ronald Salmon), 1886-1967	1931–1941
b. 29, f. 12	Crawford, A. B.	1945–1954
b. 29, f. 13	Crawford, David Alexander Robert Lindsay, Earl of, 1900-1975	1954–1959
b. 29, f. 14-15	Creamer, Warren M. and Elizabeth L. The folders contain many clippings about Wilmarth Lewis.	1954–1979
b. 30, f. 1	Cresset Press	1960
b. 30, f. 2	Creswick, H. R.	1934–1975
b. 30, f. 3	Crocker, Templeton, 1884-1948	1939
b. 30, f. 4	Cronin, Grover	1946-1960
b. 30, f. 5	Cronin, K. P.	1953–1970
b. 30, f. 6	Cross, Wilbur L. (Wilbur Lucius), 1862-1948	1926-1940
b. 30, f. 7	Crowder, William	1978–1979
b. 30, f. 8	Crutchley, Brooke	1974–1978
b. 30, f. 9	Cumberlege, Geoffrey	1927–1960
b. 30, f. 10	Cunha, George Daniel Martin	1969–1979
b. 30, f. 11	Curtis, Lewis Perry, 1900-1976	1933–1968
b. 30, f. 12	Curtis, Perry	1974–1978
b. 30, f. 13	Cushing, Harvey, 1869-1939	1930–1939
b. 30, f. 14	Cuthbertson, F. J.	1936-1962
b. 30, f. 15	Cyril Humphris (Firm)	1967–1969
b. 30, f. 16	Da-Dav, general	
b. 31, f. 1-3	Daw-Dz, general	
b. <b>31</b> , f. 4	D. & J. Wellby	1928-1938

		10.11 10/1
b. 31, f. 5	Daghlian, Philip B.	1941–1964
b. 31, f. 6	Dale, Stephen N.	1971–1979
b. 31, f. 7	Dalrymple, Hew H., Sir (Hew Hamilton), 1857-1945	1936–1937
b. 31, f. 8	Daly, Radley H.	1971–1975
b. 31, f. 9	Dampierre Guigné, Marie, Comtesse de	1938
b. 31, f. 10	Dana, J. Dwight	1935–1955
b. <b>31</b> , f. 11	Danaher, John Anthony, 1899-	1941–1944
b. 31, f. 12	DAR Museum (Washington, D. C.)	1973–1977
b. 31, f. 13	Darrell, Mary	1953–1967
b. <b>31</b> , f. 14	Dartmouth College	1974–1975
b. 31, f. 15	Davenport, Arthur	1955-1966
b. 31, f. 16	David H. Pratt (Firm)	1965–1970
b. 31, f. 17	David Magee (Firm)	1967–1970
b. 32, f. 1	Davidson, Sidney Wetmore, 1894-1979	1965–1968
b. 32, f. 2	Davies, Turner & Co Ltd.	1937–1970
b. 32, f. 3	Davis, E. Johnson	1974
b. 32, f. 3 b. 32, f. 4	Davis, E. Johnson Davis, Herbert, 1893-1967	1974 1940-1965
b. 32, f. 4	Davis, Herbert, 1893-1967	1940-1965
b. 32, f. 4 b. 32, f. 5	Davis, Herbert, 1893-1967 Davis & Orioli (Firm)	1940-1965 1941-1952
b. 32, f. 4 b. 32, f. 5 b. 32, f. 6	Davis, Herbert, 1893-1967 Davis & Orioli (Firm) Davison, Frederick Trubee, 1896-1974	1940–1965 1941–1952 1935–1975
b. 32, f. 4 b. 32, f. 5 b. 32, f. 6 b. 32, f. 7	Davis, Herbert, 1893-1967 Davis & Orioli (Firm) Davison, Frederick Trubee, 1896-1974 Davy, Colin, Mrs.	1940-1965 1941-1952 1935-1975 1936-1967
b. 32, f. 4 b. 32, f. 5 b. 32, f. 6 b. 32, f. 7 b. 32, f. 8	Davis, Herbert, 1893-1967Davis & Orioli (Firm)Davison, Frederick Trubee, 1896-1974Davy, Colin, Mrs.Day, Clarence, 1874-1935	1940-1965 1941-1952 1935-1975 1936-1967 1921-1922
b. 32, f. 4 b. 32, f. 5 b. 32, f. 6 b. 32, f. 7 b. 32, f. 8 b. 32, f. 9	Davis, Herbert, 1893-1967Davis & Orioli (Firm)Davison, Frederick Trubee, 1896-1974Davy, Colin, Mrs.Day, Clarence, 1874-1935Day, Gardiner M. (Gardiner Mumford), 1900-	1940-1965 1941-1952 1935-1975 1936-1967 1921-1922 1954-1964
b. 32, f. 4 b. 32, f. 5 b. 32, f. 6 b. 32, f. 7 b. 32, f. 8 b. 32, f. 9 b. 32, f. 10	Davis, Herbert, 1893-1967Davis & Orioli (Firm)Davison, Frederick Trubee, 1896-1974Davy, Colin, Mrs.Day, Clarence, 1874-1935Day, Gardiner M. (Gardiner Mumford), 1900-Day, George Parmly	1940-19651941-19521935-19751936-19671921-19221954-19641934-1957
b. 32, f. 4 b. 32, f. 5 b. 32, f. 6 b. 32, f. 7 b. 32, f. 7 b. 32, f. 8 b. 32, f. 9 b. 32, f. 10 b. 32, f. 11	Davis, Herbert, 1893-1967Davis & Orioli (Firm)Davison, Frederick Trubee, 1896-1974Davy, Colin, Mrs.Day, Clarence, 1874-1935Day, Gardiner M. (Gardiner Mumford), 1900-Day, George ParmlyDay, Huntington T.	1940-19651941-19521935-19751936-19671921-19221954-19641934-19571950-1955
b. 32, f. 4 b. 32, f. 5 b. 32, f. 6 b. 32, f. 7 b. 32, f. 7 b. 32, f. 8 b. 32, f. 9 b. 32, f. 10 b. 32, f. 11 b. 32, f. 12	Davis, Herbert, 1893-1967Davis & Orioli (Firm)Davison, Frederick Trubee, 1896-1974Davy, Colin, Mrs.Day, Clarence, 1874-1935Day, Gardiner M. (Gardiner Mumford), 1900-Day, George ParmlyDay, Huntington T.Day, Ruth and William	1940-19651941-19521935-19751936-19671921-19221954-19641934-19571950-19551956-1979
b. 32, f. 4 b. 32, f. 5 b. 32, f. 6 b. 32, f. 7 b. 32, f. 7 b. 32, f. 8 b. 32, f. 9 b. 32, f. 10 b. 32, f. 11 b. 32, f. 12 b. 33, f. 1	Davis, Herbert, 1893-1967Davis & Orioli (Firm)Davison, Frederick Trubee, 1896-1974Davy, Colin, Mrs.Day, Clarence, 1874-1935Day, Gardiner M. (Gardiner Mumford), 1900-Day, George ParmlyDay, Huntington T.Day, Ruth and WilliamDayton, Bruce B.	1940-19651941-19521935-19751936-19671921-19221954-19641934-19571950-19551956-19791976
b. 32, f. 4 b. 32, f. 5 b. 32, f. 6 b. 32, f. 7 b. 32, f. 7 b. 32, f. 8 b. 32, f. 9 b. 32, f. 10 b. 32, f. 11 b. 32, f. 12 b. 33, f. 1 b. 33, f. 2	Davis, Herbert, 1893-1967Davis & Orioli (Firm)Davison, Frederick Trubee, 1896-1974Davy, Colin, Mrs.Day, Clarence, 1874-1935Day, Gardiner M. (Gardiner Mumford), 1900-Day, George ParmlyDay, Huntington T.Day, Ruth and WilliamDayton, Bruce B.Deas, Alston, 1893-1985	1940-19651941-19521935-19751936-19671921-19221954-19641934-19571950-19551956-197919761957-1958
b. 32, f. 4 b. 32, f. 5 b. 32, f. 6 b. 32, f. 7 b. 32, f. 7 b. 32, f. 8 b. 32, f. 9 b. 32, f. 10 b. 32, f. 10 b. 32, f. 11 b. 32, f. 12 b. 33, f. 1 b. 33, f. 2 b. 33, f. 3	Davis, Herbert, 1893-1967Davis & Orioli (Firm)Davison, Frederick Trubee, 1896-1974Davy, Colin, Mrs.Day, Clarence, 1874-1935Day, Gardiner M. (Gardiner Mumford), 1900-Day, George ParmlyDay, Huntington T.Day, Ruth and WilliamDayton, Bruce B.Deas, Alston, 1893-1985De Bellaigue, Geoffrey	1940-1965   1941-1952   1935-1975   1936-1967   1936-1967   1921-1922   1954-1964   1934-1957   1950-1955   1956-1979   1957-1958   1971

b. 33, f. 6	Delafield, Eugene L.	1954
b. 33, f. 7	Delafield, Nina Perry	1941–1950
b. 33, f. 8	Delano, Moreau The folder contains two-way correspondence between the Lewises and Delano, including a letter from Annie Lewis to Delano composed on a set of photo postcards of the Cowles House, taken by Samuel Chamberlain. Chamberlain's original negatives are in the Annie Burr Lewis and Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis Photographs (LWL MSS 22).	1925–1937
b. 33, f. 9	Delano, William Adams, 1874-1960 Delano sent the Lewises a small token of his affection in 1949: a lock of his hair enclosed in a heart-shaped locket hanging from a bow-shaped pin. It was removed from the correspondence and is kept with other personal objects in the Cowles House collection (inventory number 2101).	1927–1958
b. 33, f. 10	Delattre, André	1950
b. 33, f. 11	Dell, Frederick C. J.	1934
b. 33, f. 12	Dempsey, John B.	1940-1952
b. 33, f. 13	Denebrink, Francis C. (Francis Compton), 1896-1987	1941–1979
b. 34, f. 1	Dent-Brocklehurst, John Henry and Mary	1935–1951
b. 34, f. 2	Denver Literary Group	1977
b. 34, f. 3	Depew, Ganson	1925-1936
b. 34, f. 4	Derby, Edward George Villiers Stanley, Earl of, 1865-1948	1926–1935
b. 34, f. 5	Derby, Edward John Stanley, Earl of, 1918-1994	1953–1956
b. 34, f. 6	Derham, David P.	1971–1972
b. 34, f. 7	De Stefano, Francis P.	1964–1972
b. 34, f. 8	Detroit Institute of Arts	1935–1971
b. 34, f. 9	Detroit Public Library	1953–1955
b. 34, f. 10	DeVane, William C. (William Clyde), 1898-1965	1937–1959
b. <b>34</b> , f. 11	DeVoe, Shirley Spaulding, 1899-	1974–1975
b. 34, f. 12	Dexter, Elizabeth A.	1937–1967
b. <b>34</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Dexter, Lewis Anthony	1959–1960
b. 34, f. 14	Dickey, Charles D. and Catherine	1946–1975
b. 34, f. 15	Dickson, Patricia	1978
b. 34, f. 16	Diffo, William A.	1956–1961
b. 34, f. 17	Dillon, Clarence, 1882-1979	1970

b. 34, f. 18	Dilworth, J. Richardson (Joseph Richardson) and Elizabeth	1938–1977
b. <b>34</b> , f. <b>19</b>	Dixon, Owen, Sir, 1886-1972	1947–1957
b. 35, f. 1	Dobrynski, Jeffrey Edward	1966–1973
b. 35, f. 2	Dodd, Edward, 1905-1988	1952–1957
b. 35, f. 3	Dodero, Alberto	1955
b. <b>35</b> , f. 4	Dodge, Anne	1941–1951
b. 35, f. 5	Dodge, Arthur	1961
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Dodge, J. E., 1916-1978	1963–1964
b. <b>35</b> , f. 7	Dodge, Marshall J., Jr.	1939–1978
b. 35, f. 8	Dolan, Janet	1969–1970
b. <b>35</b> , f. 9	Dolloff, Francis W.	1965–1969
b. 35, f. 10-11	Donaldson, Norman, 1919-	1935–1963
b. 35, f. 12	Donaldson, Virginia	1964
b. 35, f. 13	Donovan, Robert Kent, 1932-	1962
b. <b>35</b> , f. 14	Doran, Patrick F. (Patrick Francis)	1970–1971
b. 35, f. 15	Dos Passos, John, 1896-1970, and Katherine Smith	1945–1947
b. 35, f. 15 b. 35, f. 16	Dos Passos, John, 1896-1970, and Katherine Smith Doten, Dana	1945-1947 1944-1946
b. 35, f. 16	Doten, Dana	1944–1946
b. 35, f. 16 b. 35, f. 17	Doten, Dana Doughty, Oswald	1944-1946 1948-1949
b. 35, f. 16 b. 35, f. 17 b. 35, f. 18	Doten, Dana Doughty, Oswald Douglas, Arthur	1944-1946 1948-1949 1952
b. 35, f. 16 b. 35, f. 17 b. 35, f. 18 b. 35, f. 19	Doten, DanaDoughty, OswaldDouglas, ArthurDouglas, Lewis W. (Lewis Williams), 1894-1974, and Margaret	1944–1946 1948–1949 1952 1950–1980
b. 35, f. 16 b. 35, f. 17 b. 35, f. 18 b. 35, f. 19 b. 36, f. 1	Doten, DanaDoughty, OswaldDouglas, ArthurDouglas, Lewis W. (Lewis Williams), 1894-1974, and MargaretDouglas, William	1944–1946 1948–1949 1952 1950–1980 1945–1946
b. 35, f. 16 b. 35, f. 17 b. 35, f. 18 b. 35, f. 19 b. 36, f. 1 b. 36, f. 2	Doten, DanaDoughty, OswaldDouglas, ArthurDouglas, Lewis W. (Lewis Williams), 1894-1974, and MargaretDouglas, WilliamDouglas, WilliamDouglas-Home, Charles Cospatrick Archibald, 1873-1951	1944-1946 1948-1949 1952 1950-1980 1945-1946 1934-1946
b. 35, f. 16 b. 35, f. 17 b. 35, f. 18 b. 35, f. 19 b. 36, f. 1 b. 36, f. 2 b. 36, f. 3	Doten, DanaDoughty, OswaldDouglas, ArthurDouglas, Lewis W. (Lewis Williams), 1894-1974, and MargaretDouglas, Lewis W. (Lewis Williams), 1894-1974, and MargaretDouglas, WilliamDouglas, Home, Charles Cospatrick Archibald, 1873-1951Douglas-Home, Bridget, 1905-1980	1944-1946 1948-1949 1952 1950-1980 1945-1946 1934-1946 1957
b. 35, f. 16 b. 35, f. 17 b. 35, f. 18 b. 35, f. 19 b. 36, f. 1 b. 36, f. 2 b. 36, f. 3 b. 36, f. 4	Doten, DanaDoughty, OswaldDouglas, ArthurDouglas, Lewis W. (Lewis Williams), 1894-1974, and MargaretDouglas, Lewis W. (Lewis Williams), 1894-1974, and MargaretDouglas, WilliamDouglas, WilliamDouglas-Home, Charles Cospatrick Archibald, 1873-1951Douglas-Home, Bridget, 1905-1980Downs, Norton	1944-19461948-194919521950-19801945-19461934-194619571973-1977
b. 35, f. 16 b. 35, f. 17 b. 35, f. 18 b. 35, f. 19 b. 36, f. 1 b. 36, f. 2 b. 36, f. 3 b. 36, f. 4 b. 36, f. 5	Doten, DanaDoughty, OswaldDouglas, ArthurDouglas, Lewis W. (Lewis Williams), 1894-1974, and MargaretDouglas, Lewis W. (Lewis Williams), 1894-1974, and MargaretDouglas, WilliamDouglas, WilliamDouglas-Home, Charles Cospatrick Archibald, 1873-1951Douglas-Home, Bridget, 1905-1980Downs, NortonDoyle, Christine	1944–1946 1948–1949 1952 1950–1980 1945–1946 1934–1946 1957 1973–1977 1951–1963
b. 35, f. 16 b. 35, f. 17 b. 35, f. 18 b. 35, f. 19 b. 36, f. 1 b. 36, f. 2 b. 36, f. 3 b. 36, f. 4 b. 36, f. 5 b. 36, f. 6	Doten, DanaDoughty, OswaldDouglas, ArthurDouglas, Lewis W. (Lewis Williams), 1894-1974, and MargaretDouglas, WilliamDouglas, WilliamDouglas-Home, Charles Cospatrick Archibald, 1873-1951Douglas-Home, Bridget, 1905-1980Downs, NortonDoyle, ChristineDraper, Elizabeth	1944-1946 1948-1949 1952 1950-1980 1945-1946 1934-1946 1957 1973-1977 1951-1963 1959-1960
b. 35, f. 16 b. 35, f. 17 b. 35, f. 18 b. 35, f. 19 b. 36, f. 1 b. 36, f. 2 b. 36, f. 3 b. 36, f. 4 b. 36, f. 5 b. 36, f. 6 b. 36, f. 7	Doten, DanaDoughty, OswaldDouglas, ArthurDouglas, Lewis W. (Lewis Williams), 1894-1974, and MargaretDouglas, Lewis W. (Lewis Williams), 1894-1974, and MargaretDouglas, WilliamDouglas, WilliamDouglas-Home, Charles Cospatrick Archibald, 1873-1951Douglas-Home, Bridget, 1905-1980Downs, NortonDoyle, ChristineDraper, ElizabethDraper, J. R.	1944-19461948-194919521950-19801945-19461934-194619571973-19771951-19631959-19601958-1959
b. 35, f. 16 b. 35, f. 17 b. 35, f. 18 b. 35, f. 19 b. 36, f. 1 b. 36, f. 2 b. 36, f. 3 b. 36, f. 4 b. 36, f. 5 b. 36, f. 6 b. 36, f. 7 b. 36, f. 8	Doten, DanaDoughty, OswaldDouglas, ArthurDouglas, Lewis W. (Lewis Williams), 1894-1974, and MargaretDouglas, WilliamDouglas-Home, Charles Cospatrick Archibald, 1873-1951Douglas-Home, Bridget, 1905-1980Downs, NortonDoyle, ChristineDraper, ElizabethDraper, J. R.Draper, Ruth, 1884-1956	1944-19461948-194919521950-19801945-19461934-194619571957-19771951-19631959-19601958-19591952-1959

b. 36, f. 11	Duckworth, Colin and Mary	1975–1979
b. 36, f. 12	Dudley, Samuel William, 1879-1963	1939–1945
b. 36, f. 13	Dumbarton Oaks	1971
b. 36, f. 14	DuMont, Laura	1970–1976
b. 36, f. 15	Dunbar, Carl O. (Carl Owen), 1891-1979	1945–1977
b. 36, f. 16	Dunham, William Huse, 1901-1982	1940-1968
b. 36, f. 17	Dunn, James C. (James Clement), 1890-1979	1945-1961
b. 36, f. 18	Dunning, Patrick J.	1963–1976
b. 36, f. 19	Du Pont, Henry Francis, 1880-1969	1949–1967
b. 37, f. 1	Du Prey, Pierre de la Ruffinière	1962–1966
b. 37, f. 2	Durham, James Andrew Cuninghame	1933–1949
b. 37, f. 3	Durlacher Bros.	1947–1960
b. 37, f. 4	Duryee, Samuel S.	1967
b. 37, f. 5	Du Tant, Charles	1975
b. 37, f. 6	Dwyer, William E.	1973–1979
b. 37, f. 7	Dyer, Thomas C.	1960–1963
b. 37, f. 8	Ea-Ez, general	
b. 37, f. 9	E. L. Hildreth & Company	1936–1949
b. 37, f. 10	E. M. Lawson & Company	1939–1978
b. 37, f. 11-12	E. Mathews (Firm)	1925-1963
b. 37, f. 13	E. P. Goldschmidt & Co.	1945-1962
b. 37, f. 14	E. Parsons & Sons	1929–1933
b. 37, f. 15	E. Seligmann	1952–1953
b. 37, f. 16	E. Weyhe, Inc.	1937–1969
b. 37, f. 17	Early, Benjamin	1942-1949
b. 37, f. 18	Eaton, Andrew Jackson, 1914-	1954-1960
b. 37, f. 19	Eaton, Peter, 1914-1993	1959–1960
b. 38, f. 1	Ecklund, John E., 1916-2000	1967–1974
b. 38, f. 2	Eddy, George Simpson	1936–1941
b. 38, f. 2 b. 38, f. 3		

b. 38, f. 4	Edgcumbe, John	1977
b. 38, f. 5	Edinburgh University Library	1934–1979
b. 38, f. 6	Edmonds, Iris	1952
b. 38, f. 7	Edmunds, Andrew	1975–1977
b. 38, f. 8	Educational Testing Service	1968
b. 38, f. 9	Edward Eberstadt & Sons	1951–1973
b. 38, f. 10	Edward L. Eyre & Co.	1935–1978
b. 38, f. 11	Edwards, Arthur T.	1951
b. 38, f. 12	Edwards, H. W.	1951–1969
b. 38, f. 13	Edwards, Ralph	1952–1962
b. 38, f. 14	Egan, J. K.	1950–1955
b. 38, f. 15	Ehrman, John	1955
b. 38, f. 16	Eicks, Clement S.	1954
b. 38, f. 17	Eidelberg, Martin P.	1967–1969
b. 38, f. 18	Eleutherian Mills Historical Library	1956–1973
b. 38, f. 19	Eliot, George Edwin, 1864-	1932–1943
b. 38, f. 20	Elkins, William McIntire, 1882-1947	1938–1941
b. 38, f. 21	Eller, Ernest M., 1903-1992	1964–1967
b. 38, f. 22	Eliot's Bookstore	1976–1977
b. 38, f. 23	Elmore, Edmundo	1973–1979
b. 38, f. 24	Emily Driscoll (Firm)	1950–1966
b. 38, f. 25	Enders, Allie	1966–1971
b. 38, f. 26	Enders, Ostrom	1956–1978
b. 38, f. 27	Engel, Claire Eliane	1937–1947
b. 38, f. 28	Engley, Donald B. (Donald Brown), 1919-2012	1972
b. 38, f. 29	English-Speaking Union	1947–1979
b. 38, f. 30	Epworth, Lincoln	1966–1973
b. 39, f. 1-2	Erskine, David	1934–1975
b. 39, f. 3	Erving, Selma	1954–1958
b. <b>39</b> , f. 4	Esdaile, Arundell James Kennedy, 1880-1956	1929-1952

b. <b>39</b> , f. 5	Eshleman, Dorothy H.	1954
b. <b>39</b> , f. 6	Essex Institute	1951–1973
b. <b>39</b> , f. 7	Essex Record Office	1951–1976
b. 39, f. 8	Eton College	1939–1958
b. <b>39</b> , f. 9	Evarts, Effingham	1938-1939, 1963
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Ewen, Barbara	1943–1947
b. <b>39</b> , f. 11	Exeter, Diana Henderson Cecil, Marchioness of, 1911-1982	1948-1965
b. 39, f. 12	Export Book Co.	1963–1972
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Eyre, Dean Atherton	1947–1978
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>14-15</b>	Fa-Fl, general	
b. <b>40</b> , f. 1	Fo-Fz, general	
b. 40, f. 2	F.H. Swift (Firm)	1925–1971
b. 40, f. 3	F. R. Meatyard (Firm)	1937
b. <b>40</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Fagan, Thomas C. M.	1964–1967
b. <b>40</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Falkner Grierson & Co. Ltd.	1977–1978
b. 40, f. 6	Fallen, Helene	1977
b. <b>40</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Farmington High School Library Club	1961–1974
b. <b>40</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Farmington Town Council	1950–1951
b. 40, f. 9	Farmington Volunteer Fire Department	1964–1976
	Farmington War Memorial Committee	
b. 40, f. 10	Correspondence and photographs	1966-1970
b. 336	Designs by John Howard Benson	1969 November
(Oversize), f. 2	Designs for war memorials for Farmington and Unionville, Connecticut, cut at the John Stevens Shop, Newport.	25
b. 40, f. 11	Farmington Land Trust, Inc.	1976
b. 40, f. 12	Farnam, Thomas W.	1933–1941
b. 40, f. 13	Farrar, John Chipman, 1896-1974	1936–1955
b. 41, f. 1	Farwell, John Villiers and Margaret W.	1946–1978
b. 41, f. 2	Feisenberger & Gurney Ltd.	1951–1952
b. 41, f. 3	Feiss, Carl	1952–1953
b. 41, f. 4	Fergusson, James, Sir, 1904-1973	1952–1972

b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Feuillerat, Albert, 1874-1953	1935–1951
b. 41, f. 6	Field, Alan	1952-1970
b. 41, f. 7	Fierro, Bess	1967–1976
b. 41, f. 8	Finberg, Hilda	1937-1952
b. 41, f. 9	Fine Arts Appraisal Corporation	1940-1962
b. 41, f. 10	Fink, Frances Sharf	1951–1954
b. 41, f. 11	Finkel, Charlotte	1976
b. 41, f. 12	Finlay, Susan	1970–1971
b. 41, f. 13	Finley, David E. (David Edward)	1946–1976
b. 41, f. 14	Fischer, Edwin Garvin	1969
b. 41, f. 15	Fisher, Barbara Colomb	1958
b. 41, f. 16	Fisher, Harry	1957–1964
b. 41, f. 17	Fisher, Samuel H. (Samuel Herbert), 1867-1957	1937–1949
b. 42, f. 1-2	Fitts, Clive Hamilton, 1900-1984	1948–1979
b. 42, f. 3	Fitzherbert, Nicholas H.	1953–1956
b. 42, f. 4	Fitz-patrick, Denys	1935–1961
b. 42, f. 5	Fitzwilliam Museum	1935–1979
b. 42, f. 6-7	Flandrau, Grace, 1889-1971	1944–1971
b. 42, f. 8	Fleming, Ethel	1943–1948
b. 43, f. 1	Fleming, John F. (John Francis), 1910-	1952–1971
b. 43, f. 2	Fleming, Lindsay	1949–1965
b. <b>43</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Flenniken, Clarissa	1955–1979
b. <b>43</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Fletcher, H. M.	1958–1964
b. 43, f. 5	Fletcher, Ifan Kyrle, 1905-1969	1931–1969
b. 43, f. 6	Flew, Henrietta L.	1952
b. 43, f. 7	Flink, Stanley	1973–1977
b. 43, f. 8	Flint, Alberta M.	1961–1975
b. 43, f. 9	Flower, Robin, 1881-1946	1935–1944
b. 43, f. 10	Flynn, Ada E.	1976–1977
b. 43, f. 11	Flynt, Henry N. (Henry Needham), 1893-1970, and Henry N., Jr.	1952–1972

b. 43, f. 12-13	Folger Shakespeare Library	1934–1974
b. 44, f. 1	Folio Society (London, England)	1949–1964
b. 44, f. 2	Follett, Wilson, 1887-1963, and Helen	1920–1969
b. 44, f. 3	Fontanne, Lynn	1966–1968
b. 44, f. 4	Foord, Archibald S.	1954–1966
b. 44, f. 5	Forbes, William A.	1938–1975
b. 44, f. 6	Ford, Brinsley	1954–1977
b. 44, f. 7	Ford, Herbert	1950
b. 44, f. 8	Forman, Benno M.	1977
b. 44, f. 9	Forman, Kenneth, 1925-	1968–1979
b. 44, f. 10	Forrest, Edward	1950–1964
b. 44, f. 11	Forrest, John R.	1950–1952
b. 44, f. 12	Forster, Florence Eleanor Wood, 1890-1971	1959–1969
b. 44, f. 13	Fosburgh, Minnie Astor and James	1956-1958
b. 44, f. 14	Foster, Allen Evarts, 1885-1969	1937–1965
b. 44, f. 15	Foxon, David F. (David Fairweather)	1960–1967
b. 44, f. 16	Francis Collin Ltd.	1965
b. 44, f. 17	Francis Edwards (Firm)	1924–1966
b. 44, f. 18	Frank Hammond (Firm)	1949–1976
b. 45, f. 1-5	Frankfurter, Felix, 1882-1965	1942–1955
b. 46, f. 1-4	Frankfurter, Felix, 1882-1965	1956–1978
b. 46, f. 5	Franklin, Colin and Charlotte	1971–1975
b. 46, f. 6	Frantz, Peter B.	1972
b. 46, f. 7	Fredk. B. Daniell & Son	1962–1970
b. 46, f. 8	Free Library of Philadelphia	1956–1959
b. 46, f. 9	Freedley, Mary	1940-1948
b. 46, f. 10	Freehafer, John	1965–1968
b. 46, f. 11	Freemantle, Anne	1944–1967
b. 47, f. 1	Frégnac, Claude	1965–1969
b. 47, f. 2	French & Company (New York, N. Y.)	1935–1948

b. 47, f. 3	French & Spanish Book Corporation	1937-1944
b. 47, f. 4	Freund, Paul A. (Paul Abraham), 1908-1992	1958–1961
b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Frick Art Reference Library	1937–1951
b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Frick Collection	1950–1973
b. 47, f. 7	Frost, Jack	1974–1975
b. 47, f. 8	Frost, Joseph W. P.	1971–1974
b. 47, f. 9	Fry, Clements Collard, 1892-1955	1938–1951
b. 47, f. 10	Fuller, Constance Greenough	1961
b. 47, f. 11	Fulton, Darrow B.	1939–1940
b. 47, f. 12-13	Fulton, John F. (John Farquhar), 1899-1960	1934–1977
b. 47, f. 14	Fulton, William Shirley	1960
b. 47, f. 15	Funston, G. Keith, 1910-1992	1950–1951
b. 47, f. 16	Furniss, Edgar S. (Edgar Stevenson), 1890-1972	1934–1967
b. 47, f. 17	Fussell, Paul, 1924-2012	1959–1960
b. 48, f. 1-3	Ga-Gz, general	
b. 48, f. 4	G. A. Baker & Co. Gallery	1939–1940
b. 48, f. 5	G. F. Sims (Rare Books)	1955–1968
b. 48, f. 6	G. Heywood Hill, Ltd.	1952–1978
b. 48, f. 7	Gabriel, Ralph Henry, 1890-1987	1938–1947
b. 48, f. 8	Gaddis, Eugene R., 1947-	1977
b. 48, f. 9	Gaeta, Sebastian	1977–1979
b. 48, f. 10	Gage, Charles S.	1956–1964
b. 48, f. 11	Gaines, Peter	1973–1975
b. 48, f. 12	Gallagher de Parks, Mercedes, 1883-	1943–1950
b. 48, f. 13	Galloway, Philippa Fendall Stewart, Countess of (-1974)	1958
b. 48, f. 14	Gander & White Ltd.	1936–1960
b. 48, f. 15	Garland Publishing, Inc.	1974–1978
b. 48, f. 16	Garlick, Kenneth, 1916-2009	1961–1973
b. 48, f. 17	Garrett, Maria Clewes	1974
b. <b>49</b> , f. 1	Garrett, Wendell D.	1960–1974

b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>2</b>	Garrison, Lloyd K. (Lloyd Kirkham), 1897-1991	1952–1977
b. 49, f. 3	Garstin, Betty	1946-1966
b. 49, f. 4	Garvan, Anthony N. B.	1948-1961
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Gaskell, Constance Milnes, 1885-1964	1952–1961
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Gaskell, Philip	1951–1970
b. <b>49,</b> f. 7	Gaskill, Francis	1930–1946
b. <b>49</b> , f. 8	Gates, Alice	1959–1962
b. <b>49</b> , f. 9	Gault, Margaret	1963
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Gearing, Ernest G.	1978–1979
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Geier, Frederick V.	1965–1972
b. 49, f. 12	Gemmett, Robert J.	1967–1977
b. 49, f. 13	General Trading Company	1957
b. 49, f. 14	George, M. Dorothy (Mary Dorothy)	1957–1961
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>15</b>	George, George B.	1953
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>16</b>	George, Graham, 1912-1993	1974
b. 49, f. 17	George Hotel (Edinburgh, Scotland)	1955–1957
b. 49, f. 18	Gerould, James Thayer, 1872-1951	1934–1935
b. 49, f. 19	Giamatti, A. Bartlett	1977–1978
b. 49, f. 20	Gibson, Jeremy Sumner Wycherley	1974–1977
b. 49, f. 21-22	Gibson, Langhorne, 1899-	1926–1969
b. 50, f. 1	Gibson, Langhorne, 1899-	1969–1979
b. 50, f. 2	Gifford, Jack and Barbara	1969–1976
b. 50, f. 3	Gifford, John A.	1941–1977
b. <b>50</b> , f. 4	Gilbertson, Mary Steward	1975
b. 50, f. 5	Gilcher, Edwin	1971
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Gill, Brendan, 1914-1997	1961–1971
b. <b>50</b> , f. 7	Gilpin's Lunch	1932–1979
b. 50, f. 8	Ginsburg, Benjamin	1972–1976
b. 50, f. 9	Glasgow Art Gallery and Museum	1978
b. <b>50</b> , f. 10	Glebe House & Gallery	1978

b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Glencross, R. M.	1935-1941
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Glick, William J.	1979
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Glidden, Anna ("Nannie") Dale Biddle Burgess	1960–1976
b. <b>50</b> , f. 14	Glidden, H. Spencer	1961–1964
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Glixon, David M.	1973–1974
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Godfrey, Thomas C.	1922–1923
b. 50, f. 17	Goff, Frederick Richmond, 1916-1982	1945–1976
b. 50, f. 18	Golden, John	1932–1951
b. 50, f. 19	Gooch, Bryan N. S.	1968
b. 50, f. 20	Goodenough, Erwin Ramsdell, 1893-1965	1938-1948
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Goodhart, Arthur L. (Arthur Lehman), 1891-1978	1946-1965
b. <b>51</b> , f. 2	Goodison, Jack Weatherburn	1955–1965
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Goodman, Doris	1963–1971
b. <b>51</b> , f. 4	Goodspeed, Edgar J. (Edgar Johnson), 1871-1962	1952-1953
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Goodspeed Opera House	1959–1966
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Goodspeed's Book Shop (Boston, Mass.)	1932-1977
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Goodwin, Francis, 1895-1976, and Jacqueline	1939–1976
b. <b>51</b> , f. 8	Goodwin, Philip Lippincott, 1885-1958	1939–1951
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Goodwin, Susan	1974–1979
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Goodwin, Tulie	1967–1979
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Goodyear, A. Conger (Anson Conger), 1877-1964	1949–1963
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Gordan, Phyllis Walter Goodhart	1962–1966
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Gould, Erl C. B.	1944–1963
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Gould, Frank E.	1958–1960
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Graham, Fred W. W.	1939–1968
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Graham, Frank Porter, 1886-1972	1953–1967
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Grafton & Co.	1924–1952
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>18</b>	Gran, Anthony	1978
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>19</b>	Granbery, Carleton	1966
b. <b>51</b> , f. 20	Grant, Keith, 1930-	1974–1976

b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>21</b>	Grant, Maurice Harold, 1872-	1937–1943
b. <b>51</b> , f. 22	Great Britain. Parliament. House of Commons. Library	1953–1969
b. <b>52</b> , f. 1	Great Britain. Public Record Office	1936–1971
b. 52, f. 2	Great Britain. Royal Commission on Historical Manuscripts	1967–1970
b. 52, f. 3	Green, Rosalie	1974
b. <b>52</b> , f. 4	Greene, A. Crawford and Natalie	1938–1967
b. 52, f. 5	Greene, James C.	1957–1958
b. <b>52</b> , f. 6	Greenfield, Arthur	1965–1973
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Greenough, William	1938-1952
b. 52, f. 8	Greenway, John S.	1960–1975
b. 52, f. 9	Gregg Press	1963–1964
b. <b>52</b> , f. 10	Gregory, George	1923–1957
b. 52, f. 11	Gregory, Katharine	1937–1938
b. 52, f. 12	Griffin, Gillett G. (Gillett Good), 1928-2016	1954
b. 52, f. 13	Griffith, R. M.	1946-1957
b. 52, f. 14	Griffith, Samuel B.	1975–1977
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Grimshaw Gallery	1974–1978
b. <b>52</b> , f. 16	Grimwade, Russell, 1879-1955	1947–1958
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Grinke, Paul	1966–1977
b. <b>52</b> , f. 18	Griswold, Alfred Whitney, 1906-1963	1945-1954
b. 53, f. 1-2	Griswold, Alfred Whitney, 1906-1963	1954–1956
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Griswold, Mary B.	1973-1979
b. 53, f. 4	Grocki, John and Jean	1960–1970
b. 53, f. 5	Grocki, Michael and Helen	1951-1958
b. 53, f. 6	Grolier Club	1936–1976
b. <b>53</b> , f. 7	Grosvenor, Theodore Phinney and Anita	1964–1971
b. 53, f. 8	Grothe, Irma S.	1953
b. <b>53</b> , f. 9	Groton, Anngenette	1955-1972
b. <b>53</b> , f. 10	Groton School	1941
b. 54, f. 1-2	Grummon, Robert M. and Louise	1950-1972

b. 54, f. 3	Grundy, Isobel	1968-1971
b. <b>54</b> , f. 4	Guelker, Francis T.	1969–1979
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Guildford Museum	1974
b. 54, f. 6	Gunmere, Richard and Christine	1950-1960
b. 54, f. 7	Gunther, Helen	1967–1976
b. 54, f. 8	Guy, Frances	1978–1979
b. 54, f. 9	Ha-Han, general	
b. 55, f. 1-3	Har-Hz, general	
b. 55, f. 4	H. Michaelyan, Inc.	1950
b. <b>55</b> , f. 5	H. D. Lyon (Firm)	1952–1976
b. 55, f. 6	H. P. Kraus (Firm)	1946-1975
b. 55, f. 7	H. W. Brettell, Ltd.	1970–1979
b. 55, f. 8	H. W. Pratley (Firm)	1947–1965
b. 56, f. 1	Hackenbroch, Yvonne	1952–1955
b. 56, f. 2	Hadley, Morris, 1894-	1940-1975
b. <b>56</b> , f. 3	Hadley, Rollin van N.	1970-1973
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Haight, Gordon Sherman	1953–1974
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Hake, Henry, 1892-1951, and Patricia	1927–1953
b. 56, f. 6	Hale, Richard Walden, 1909-1976	1934–1966
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Hale, Robert, 1889-1976	1970–1974
b. <b>56</b> , f. 8	Hall, Clayton Morris, 1896-	1950–1971
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Hall, H. Gaston	1960–1975
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Halliday, Bernard	1937–1959
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Halliday, W. R. (William Reginald), 1886-1966	1953
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1</b> 2	Halsband, Robert, 1914-1989	1937–1977
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Ham House Survey	1934-1948
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Hamburger, Joseph, 1922-	1962–1977
b. 56, f. 15-16	Hamill & Barker	1937–1970
b. <b>57,</b> f. 1	Hamilton, Chauncey	1946
b. <b>57</b> , f. 2	Hamilton, Colin H.	1971–1979

b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Hamilton, George H.	1937–1968
b. <b>57</b> , f. 4	Hamlin, Cyrus	1959–1962
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Hamlin, Hannibal	1958–1977
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Hamlin, Margaret	1965–1978
b. <b>57</b> , f. 7	Hammelmann, Hanns	1954–1969
b. <b>57</b> , f. 8	Hammond, Dorothy P.	1965–1966
b. <b>57</b> , f. 9	Hammond, Mason, 1903-2002	1954-1965
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Hamond, Anthony	1933–1977
b. <b>57</b> , f. 11	Hanbury-Williams, John, Sir	1940-1941
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Hand, Learned, 1872-1961	1941–1970
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Hanes, John Wesley, 1925-	1954–1960
b. <b>57,</b> f. <b>1</b> 4	Hanes, Ralph P. and Dewitt	1963-1979
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Hanke, Lewis and Kate	1942–1978
b. <b>57,</b> f. <b>16</b>	Hanley, Miles L.	1940-1941
b. <b>57,</b> f. <b>17</b>	Hanna, L. C., Jr. (Leonard Colton), 1889-1957	1938–1968
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>18</b>	Hanson, Lawrence	1941–1952
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>19</b>	Hanson, T. W.	1954–1955
b. 58, f. 1	Harcourt, William Edward, 1908-1979, and Elizabeth	1935–1976
b. 58, f. 2	Harfst, Betsy Perteit	1963-1968
b. 58, f. 3	Harkness, Edward Stephen, 1874-1940	1936
b. 58, f. 4	Harkness, Hope	1960
b. 58, f. 5	Harmsworth, R. Leicester (Robert Leicester), Sir, 1870-1937	1934-1953
b. 58, f. 6	Harper, Francis C.	1938–1952
b. 58, f. 7	Harper & Brothers	1925–1960
b. 58, f. 8	Harper & Row, Publishers	1971–1977
b. 58, f. 9	Harrah, Edward	1938–1939
b. 58, f. 10	Harrington, Karl Pomeroy, 1861-1953	1950
b. 58, f. 11	Harris, John	1960
b. 58, f. 12	Harris, Kitty Webb	1975–1979
b. 58, f. 13	Harrison, P. L.	1960–1977
b. <b>58</b> , f. 14	Harrod, Wilhelmine Cresswell	1960
------------------------------	---	-----------
b. 58, f. 15	Harte, Charles Rufus, 1870-1956	1938-1941
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Hartwell, Shattuck W. (Shattuck Wellman), 1928-	1969–1975
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Harvard Law School. Library	1967
b. 58, f. 18-19	Harvard University Library	1933–1979
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1	Haskins, Caryl P. (Caryl Parker), 1908-2001	1963–1971
b. <b>59</b> , f. 2-4	Hastings, Robert P. (Robert Pusey), 1910-1996	1952–1979
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Hatfield, Frank W., 1917-	1944
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Hatton, Ragnhild Marie	1939–1957
b. <b>59</b> , f. 7	Hawks, Stanley	1954–1961
b. <b>59</b> , f. 8	Hawthorne, W. R. (William R.)	1973–1974
b. <b>59</b> , f. 9	Hay-Adams Hotel	1958–1959
b. <b>59</b> , f. 10-11	Haydock, Doris, 1897-1981	1958–1979
b. 60, f. 1	Hayes, Richard J., 1902-	1950-1956
b. 60, f. 2	Hayward, John, 1905-1965	1935–1965
b. 60, f. 3	Hazell, Thomas A.	1972-1974
b. 60, f. 4-7	Hazen, Allen T. (Allen Tracy), 1904-	1934–1956
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>1-4</b>	Hazen, Allen T. (Allen Tracy), 1904-	1957–1973
b. 62, f. 1	Hazen, Allen T. (Allen Tracy), 1904-	1974–1977
b. 62, f. 2	Heal, Ambrose, 1872-1959	1937–1948
b. 62, f. 3	Heath, Martin	1971–1977
b. 62, f. 4	Heath, Roland	1950–1971
b. 62, f. 5	Heche, Carol	1962–1977
b. 62, f. 6	Heckscher, August, 1913-1997	1951-1973
b. 62, f. 7	Heffelfinger, F. Peavey	1952–1977
b. 62, f. 8	Heim Gallery	1975–1976
b. 62, f. 9	Hellman, Geoffrey T. (Geoffrey Theodore), 1907-1977	1948-1973
b. 62, f. 10	Heminway, J. Callender	1975–1978
b. 62, f. 11	Hemlow, Joyce	1965–1973
b. 62, f. 12	Henderson, Priscilla A. B.	1961–1962

b. 62, f. 13	Henning, Basil Duke and Alison	1953-1973
b. 62, f. 14	Henry, Barklie McKee, 1902-1966	1958–1963
b. 62, f. 15-16	Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery	1934–1979
b. <b>62</b> , f. 17	Henry Naylor (Firm)	1951–1957
b. 62, f. 18	Henry Sotheran Ltd.	1944–1979
b. 63, f. 1	Henry Stevens, Son & Stiles	1938-1970
b. 63, f. 2	Herbert Reichner, Inc.	1939–1958
b. 63, f. 3	Herring, Edmund, Sir, 1892-	1947–1974
b. 63, f. 4	Hertford, Hugh Edward Conway Seymour, Marquess of, 1930-1997	1971
b. 63, f. 5	Hertfordshire County Record Office	1950–1957
b. 63, f. 6	Hewes, James E. and Lydia	1942-1968
b. 63, f. 7	Hewes, Philip and Mary	1965–1979
b. 63, f. 8	Hexter, J. H. (Jack H.), 1910-1996	1977
b. 63, f. 9	Heygate, William, Sir	1933–1948
b. 63, f. 10	Hicks, David	1975
b. 63, f. 11	Hill, Draper	1962–1975
b. 63, f. 12	Hill, Harold	1960–1963
b. 63, f. 13	Hill, J. Jewill	1938
b. 63, f. 14	Hill, Patrick and Ginny	1959–1979
b. 63, f. 15	Hill, Walter M. (Walter Martin), 1868-	1933-1941
b. 63, f. 16	Hilles, Frederick W. (Frederick Whiley), 1900-1975	1933–1975
b. 63, f. 17	Hill-Stead Museum	1973
b. 64, f. 1	Hinkle, Beatrice M.	1939–1957
b. 64, f. 2	Hinks, John M.	1947–1963
b. 64, f. 3	Historical Society of Fort Washington (Fort Washington, Pa.)	1971
b. <b>64</b> , f. 4	History Today, Inc.	1954–1968
b. 64, f. 5	Hitchcock, Henry-Russell, 1903-1987	1949–1963
b. <b>64</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Hobart and William Smith Colleges	1976
b. <b>64</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Hochschild, Harold K., 1892-1981, and Mary	1958–1969
b. 64, f. 8	Hodgart, Matthew John Caldwell	1962–1963

b. 64, f. 9	Hodges, Elizabeth Jamison	1961–1975
b. 64, f. 10	Hodgson & Co.	1935-1955
b. 64, f. 11	Hofer, Philip, 1898-1984	1933–1974
b. 64, f. 12	Hoffecker, Douglas M. (Douglas Meade)	1951–1953
b. 64, f. 13	Hofmann & Freeman Antiquarian Booksellers	1969–1978
b. 64, f. 14	Hogan, Charles Beecher, 1906-	1937–1979
b. 64, f. 15	Holden, Reuben A. (Reuben Andrus), 1918-	1947–1978
b. 64, f. 16	Holden, Robert F., 1896?-1944	1928-1944
b. 64, f. 17	Holden, Theodore	1951
b. 65, f. 1	Holland, David Cuthbert Lyall, 1915-2007	1953-1973
b. 65, f. 2	Holland Brothers	1957–1963
b. 65, f. 3	Holland Society of New York	1977
b. 65, f. 4	Hollander, David	1959
b. 65, f. 5	Hollings, Frank	1938-1973
	Uallia C. Carrell (Charles Carrell) 1011	1964
b. 65, f. 6	Hollis, C. Carroll (Charles Carroll), 1911-	1704
	Holman, Winifred Lovering, 1899-1989	1949–1955
b. 65, f. 7		
b. 65, f. 7 H b. 65, f. 8 H	Holman, Winifred Lovering, 1899-1989	1949–1955
b. 65, f. 7 H b. 65, f. 8 H b. 65, f. 9 H	Holman, Winifred Lovering, 1899-1989 Holman's Print Shop	1949-1955 1971
b. 65, f. 7   H     b. 65, f. 8   H     b. 65, f. 9   H     b. 65, f. 10   H	Holman, Winifred Lovering, 1899-1989 Holman's Print Shop Holmes, Thomas James, 1874-1959	1949-1955 1971 1938
b. 65, f. 7   H     b. 65, f. 8   H     b. 65, f. 9   H     b. 65, f. 10   H     b. 65, f. 11   H	Holman, Winifred Lovering, 1899-1989 Holman's Print Shop Holmes, Thomas James, 1874-1959 Honour, Hugh	1949-1955 1971 1938 1953-1958
b. 65, f. 7   H     b. 65, f. 8   H     b. 65, f. 9   H     b. 65, f. 10   H     b. 65, f. 11   H     b. 65, f. 12   H	Holman, Winifred Lovering, 1899-1989 Holman's Print Shop Holmes, Thomas James, 1874-1959 Honour, Hugh Hook, Lucyle	1949-1955 1971 1938 1953-1958 1959-1960
b. 65, f. 7   H     b. 65, f. 8   H     b. 65, f. 9   H     b. 65, f. 10   H     b. 65, f. 11   H     b. 65, f. 12   H     b. 65, f. 13   H	Holman, Winifred Lovering, 1899-1989 Holman's Print Shop Holmes, Thomas James, 1874-1959 Honour, Hugh Hook, Lucyle Hoose Library of Philosophy	1949-1955 1971 1938 1953-1958 1959-1960 1970-1973
b. 65, f. 7   H     b. 65, f. 8   H     b. 65, f. 9   H     b. 65, f. 10   H     b. 65, f. 11   H     b. 65, f. 12   H     b. 65, f. 13   H     b. 65, f. 14   H	Holman, Winifred Lovering, 1899-1989 Holman's Print Shop Holmes, Thomas James, 1874-1959 Honour, Hugh Hook, Lucyle Hoose Library of Philosophy Hoover, Andrew G., 1909-2001	1949-1955 1971 1938 1953-1958 1959-1960 1970-1973 1936-1953
b. 65, f. 7   H     b. 65, f. 8   H     b. 65, f. 9   H     b. 65, f. 10   H     b. 65, f. 11   H     b. 65, f. 12   H     b. 65, f. 13   H     b. 65, f. 14   H     b. 65, f. 15   H	Holman, Winifred Lovering, 1899-1989 Holman's Print Shop Holmes, Thomas James, 1874-1959 Honour, Hugh Hook, Lucyle Hoose Library of Philosophy Hoover, Andrew G., 1909-2001	1949-1955 1971 1938 1953-1958 1959-1960 1970-1973 1936-1953
b. 65, f. 7   H     b. 65, f. 8   H     b. 65, f. 9   H     b. 65, f. 10   H     b. 65, f. 10   H     b. 65, f. 11   H     b. 65, f. 12   H     b. 65, f. 13   H     b. 65, f. 14   H     b. 65, f. 15   H     b. 65, f. 16   H	Holman, Winifred Lovering, 1899-1989 Holman's Print Shop Holmes, Thomas James, 1874-1959 Honour, Hugh Hook, Lucyle Hoose Library of Philosophy Hoover, Andrew G., 1909-2001 Hopkins, Joseph G. E.	1949-1955 1971 1938 1953-1958 1959-1960 1970-1973 1936-1953 1966 1949-1979
b. 65, f. 7   H     b. 65, f. 8   H     b. 65, f. 9   H     b. 65, f. 9   H     b. 65, f. 10   H     b. 65, f. 10   H     b. 65, f. 11   H     b. 65, f. 12   H     b. 65, f. 13   H     b. 65, f. 14   H     b. 65, f. 15   H     b. 65, f. 16   H     b. 65, f. 17   H	Holman, Winifred Lovering, 1899-1989 Holman's Print Shop Holmes, Thomas James, 1874-1959 Honour, Hugh Hook, Lucyle Hoose Library of Philosophy Hoover, Andrew G., 1909-2001 Hopkins, Joseph G. E. Hoppin, William W., Jr.	1949-1955197119381953-19581959-19601970-19731936-195319661949-19791948-1958
b. 65, f. 7   H     b. 65, f. 8   H     b. 65, f. 9   H     b. 65, f. 9   H     b. 65, f. 10   H     b. 65, f. 10   H     b. 65, f. 11   H     b. 65, f. 12   H     b. 65, f. 13   H     b. 65, f. 14   H     b. 65, f. 15   H     b. 65, f. 16   H     b. 65, f. 17   H     b. 65, f. 18   H	Holman, Winifred Lovering, 1899-1989 Holman's Print Shop Holmes, Thomas James, 1874-1959 Honour, Hugh Hook, Lucyle Hoose Library of Philosophy Hoover, Andrew G., 1909-2001 Hopkins, Joseph G. E. Hoppin, William W., Jr. Horace G. Commin (Firm)	1949-1955     1971     1938     1953-1958     1959-1960     1970-1973     1936-1953     1966     1949-1979     1948-1958     1966-1970
b. 65, f. 7   H     b. 65, f. 8   H     b. 65, f. 9   H     b. 65, f. 9   H     b. 65, f. 10   H     b. 65, f. 10   H     b. 65, f. 11   H     b. 65, f. 12   H     b. 65, f. 13   H     b. 65, f. 14   H     b. 65, f. 15   H     b. 65, f. 16   H     b. 65, f. 17   H     b. 65, f. 18   H     b. 65, f. 19   H	Holman, Winifred Lovering, 1899-1989 Holman's Print Shop Holmes, Thomas James, 1874-1959 Honour, Hugh Hook, Lucyle Hoose Library of Philosophy Hoover, Andrew G., 1909-2001 Hopkins, Joseph G. E. Hoppin, William W., Jr. Horace G. Commin (Firm) Hordon, John	1949-1955     1971     1938     1953-1958     1959-1960     1970-1973     1936-1953     1949-1979     1948-1958     1966-1970     1966-1978

b. 65, f. 22	House & Garden	1949–1973
b. 65, f. 23	House of El Dieff, Inc.	1962–1974
b. 65, f. 24	How, George Evelyn Paget	1952-1953
b. 65, f. 25	Howard, George A. C.	1958–1978
b. 65, f. 26	Howard W. Lyon, Inc.	1948–1949
b. 65, f. 27	Howarth, R. G. (Robert Guy), 1906-1974	1961
b. 65, f. 28	Howarth, David Armine, 1912-1991	1973–1975
b. 65, f. 29	Howd, Helen	1973–1977
b. 65, f. 30	Howe, Harold, II, 1918-2002	1961–1964
b. 65, f. 31	Howe, Mary, 1882-1964	1949–1963
b. 66, f. 1	Howell, J. Taylor and Elizabeth	1953–1970
b. 66, f. 2	Howes, C. (Charles)	1930–1949
b. 66, f. 3	Hoye, Wilbur G.	1949–1957
b. 66, f. 4	Hoyt, Elton	1940-1947
b. 66, f. 5	Hroswitha Club	1949–1974
b. 66, f. 6-7	Hudson, Elizabeth	1946-1972
b. 66, f. 8	Hudson Shipping Company	1951–1976
b. 66, f. 9	Hughes, Helen Sard, 1882-1955	1929–1945
b. 66, f. 10	Hugo, Harold	1973–1979
b. 66, f. 11	Hulme, George, 1932-	1974–1975
b. 66, f. 12	Hunt, Elizabeth C.	1971-1972
b. 66, f. 13	Hunt, Elmer Munson, 1883-1968	1951-1952
b. 66, f. 14	Hunt, John Dixon	1975–1976
b. 66, f. 15	Hunt, Joseph P.	1952–1962
b. 66, f. 16	Hunt, Roy Arthur, 1881-1966	1939–1949
b. 66, f. 17	Hunter, Robert E.	1970–1978
b. 66, f. 18	Hurlburt, Mabel	1944-1967
b. <b>67</b> , f. 1	Hutchins, Henry Clinton, 1889-	1934–1941
b. 67, f. 2	Hutchins, Robert Maynard, 1899-1977	1952–1962
b. 67, f. 3	Huxley, Julian, 1887-1975	1942

b. 67, f. 4	Hyatt, Alton R.	1971–1979
b. 67, f. 5	Hyde, Donald Frizell, 1909-1966, and Mary	1946-1979
b. 67, f. 6	la-lz, general	
b. 67, f. 7	Ilchester, Giles Stephen Holland Fox-Strangways, Earl of, 1874-1959	1924–1958
b. 67, f. 8	Index Society	1939–1949
b. 67, f. 9	Innis, William S.	1933-1946
b. 67, f. 10	Institut et Museé Voltaire	1937–1961
b. 67, f. 11	Iron Worker	1977
b. 67, f. 12	Irving, Robert Grant, 1940-	1972-1978
b. 67, f. 13	Isham, Ralph Heyward, 1890-1955	1930–1948
b. 67, f. 14	Iveagh Bequest, Kenwood (London, England)	1967–1973
b. 67, f. 15-16	Ja-Jz, general	
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Jack, Ian, 1935-	1974–1976
b. 68, f. 1	Jackson, Donald, 1919-1987	1969–1971
b. 68, f. 2	Jackson, Sir Henry Cholmondeley	1946-1972
b. 68, f. 3	Jackson, Stuart W. (Stuart Wells), 1875-	1933–1957
b. 68, f. 4	Jackson, William A. (William Alexander), 1905-1964	1935–1965
b. 68, f. 5	Jaffé, Michael, 1923-	1946-1957
b. 68, f. 6	James A. Lewis & Sons	1949–1950
b. 68, f. 7	James F. Drake, Inc.	1945-1960
b. 68, f. 8	James Rimell and Son	1932–1939
b. 68, f. 9	James, Macgill	1935–1972
b. 68, f. 10	Janeway, Edward G. and Elinor	1940-1965
b. 68, f. 11	Jansen, George F.	1963–1973
b. 68, f. 12	Janson, H. W. (Horst Woldemar), 1913-1982	1979
b. 68, f. 13	Janta, Alexander	1959–1960
b. 68, f. 14	Jeffords, Walter M.	1937–1960
b. 68, f. 15	Jemail, Emil E.	1947–1952
b. 68, f. 16	Jennings, Annie Burr, 1855-1939	1928–1939
b. 68, f. 17-18	Jennings, B. Brewster, 1898-	1939–1963

b. 68, f. 19	Jennings, Jean	1934-1937
b. 68, f. 20	Jennings, Lawrence K.	1939–1971
b. 68, f. 21	Jennings, Oliver Burr	1928–1969
b. 69, f. 1-2	Jessup, Philip C. (Philip Caryl), 1897-1986, and Lois	1954–1978
b. 69, f. 3	Jestin, Heimwarth B.	1948–1979
b. <b>69</b> , f. 4	Jestin, Loftus	1976–1979
b. 69, f. 5-6	John F. Kennedy Library	1962–1976
b. <b>69</b> , f. 7	John Grant Booksellers	1937–1952
b. 69, f. 8	John McDonough & Sons	1971–1978
b. 69, f. 9	John Hay Fellows	1955
b. 69, f. 10	John Howell Books (San Francisco, Calif.)	1951–1980
b. 69, f. 11	John Rothwell (Firm)	1955–1966
b. 69, f. 12	Johnson, Philip A.	1960–1971
b. <b>70</b> , f. 1	Johnson, Sherman E. (Sherman Elbridge), 1908-	1968–1970
b. 70, f. 2	Johnson, Ward L.	1952–1977
b. 70, f. 3	Johnson House Club	1934–1963
b. 70, f. 4	Johnsonians (Society)	1959–1978
b. 70, f. 5	Johnston, Iris	1950–1974
b. 70, f. 6	Johnston, Stephen	1969–1976
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Johnston, Veronica B.	1958–1975
b. 70, f. 8	Jones, A. Marshall	1938–1947
b. 70, f. 9	Jones, Chalk and Dawson	1955–1964
b. 70, f. 10	Jones, Claude Edward, 1907	1938–1959
b. 70, f. 11	Jones, Kay	1976–1979
b. <b>70</b> , f. 12	Jones, Louis C. (Louis Clark), 1908-1990	1939–1957
b. 70, f. 13	Jones, Suzanne P.	1971
b. 70, f. 14	Jones, Stephen B.	1950-1973
b. 70, f. 15	Jones, William Powell, 1901-	1933–1976
b. <b>70</b> , f. 16	Joppien, Rüdiger, 1946-	1971–1972
b. 70, f. 17	Jowitt, Leslie	1962–1963

b. 70, f. 18	Joy, James P.	1938-1956
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>19</b>	Judd, Gerrit P.	1939-1959
b. 70, f. 20	Juel-Jensen, Bent	1952-1963
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>21-22</b>	Ka-Kz, general	
b. <b>71</b> , f. 1	K. D. Duval (Firm)	1971
b. 71, f. 2	Kagen, David H.	1978
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Kahn, Edgar M. (Edgar Myron), 1904-1970	1951–1952
b. <b>71</b> , f. 4	Kaplan, Herbert H.	1959–1962
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Kates, George N. (George Norbert), 1895-1990	1951–1976
b. <b>71</b> , f. 6	Kaufman, Paul	1967–1970
b. <b>71</b> , f. 7	Keator, Samuel J.	1939–1940
b. <b>71</b> , f. 8	Keefe, Kate	1966
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Keep, Robert P. and Rose A. D.	1959–1967
b. <b>71</b> , f. 10	Keller, Deane, 1901-1992	1948–1964
b. <b>71</b> , f. 11	Keller, Kate Van Winkle	1979
b. 71, f. 12	Kenefick, Theodore G.	1945–1972
b. <b>71</b> , f. 13	Kennedy, John F. (John Fitzgerald), 1917-1963	1954
b. <b>71</b> , f. 14	Kennedy, Máire	1951–1965
b. <b>71</b> , f. 15	Kennedy, Robert F., 1925-1968	1964–1968
b. <b>71</b> , f. 16	Kennedy, Walter	1971–1977
b. <b>71</b> , f. 17	Kennerley, Eija	1977–1978
b. <b>71</b> , f. 18	Kenneth W. Rendell, Inc.	1974–1976
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>19</b>	Kent, Sherman	1938-1974
b. <b>71</b> , f. 20	Kent, William, Jr.	1946-1962
b. 71, f. 21	Kenyon, L. F. R.	1957–1959
b. <b>71</b> , f. 22	Kenyon, Lloyd Tyrell-Kenyon, Baron, 1917-1993	1960–1971
b. 71, f. 23	Keogh, Andrew, 1869-1953	1931–1951
b. 71, f. 24-25	Kerr, Chester Brooks, 1913-1999	1941–1979
b. <b>72</b> , f. 1	Kerr, John , 1927-2018	1040 1041
	Ken, John, 1727-2018	1960–1961
b. 72, f. 2	Kerslake, John F.	1960-1981

b. 72, f. 3-6	Ketton-Cremer, R. W. (Robert Wyndham), 1906-1969	1931–1961
b. <b>73</b> , f. 1	Ketton-Cremer, R. W. (Robert Wyndham), 1906-1969	1962–1970
b. <b>73</b> , f. 2	Keynes, Geoffrey, 1887-1982, and Quentin	1940-1977
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Keynes, Milo	1968
b. <b>73</b> , f. 4	Kilbourn, Orrin P.	1956
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Kilby, Clyde S.	1937–1949
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Kiley, Mark	1940–1950
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Kilgour, Frederick G.	1946–1964
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>8-9</b>	Kimball, Richard A. and Josephine D.	1935–1978
b. <b>74</b> , f. 1	Kindler, Hans, 1892-1949	1947–1949
b. <b>74</b> , f. 2	King, Frederic R. and Epsie	1960-1967
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>3</b>	King, Harold and Shirley	1952–1973
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Kingman, Gilbert	1959–1964
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>5</b>	King's College (University of Cambridge)	1937–1955
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>6</b>	King's College (University of Cambridge). Library	1977
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>7</b>	King's Lynn (England)	1959
b. <b>74</b> , f. 8	Kingsford, R. J. L. (Reginald John Lethbridge), 1900-1978	1966-1967
·		1900-1907
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Kinney, Arthur F., 1933-	1962-1965
b. 74, f. 9	Kinney, Arthur F., 1933-	1962–1965
b. 74, f. 9 b. 74, f. 10	Kinney, Arthur F., 1933- Kinsella, Frank D.	1962–1965 1963
b. 74, f. 9 b. 74, f. 10 b. 74, f. 11	Kinney, Arthur F., 1933- Kinsella, Frank D. Kirby, J. P. (John Pendy)	1962–1965 1963 1927–1961
b. 74, f. 9 b. 74, f. 10 b. 74, f. 11 b. 74, f. 12	Kinney, Arthur F., 1933- Kinsella, Frank D. Kirby, J. P. (John Pendy) Kirsop, Wallace	1962–1965 1963 1927–1961 1972–1978
b. 74, f. 9 b. 74, f. 10 b. 74, f. 11 b. 74, f. 12 b. 74, f. 13	Kinney, Arthur F., 1933- Kinsella, Frank D. Kirby, J. P. (John Pendy) Kirsop, Wallace Klebs, Arnold C. (Arnold Carl), 1870-1943	1962–1965 1963 1927–1961 1972–1978 1939–1940
b. 74, f. 9 b. 74, f. 10 b. 74, f. 11 b. 74, f. 12 b. 74, f. 13 b. 74, f. 14	Kinney, Arthur F., 1933- Kinsella, Frank D. Kirby, J. P. (John Pendy) Kirsop, Wallace Klebs, Arnold C. (Arnold Carl), 1870-1943 Klein, Arthur Luce	1962–1965 1963 1927–1961 1972–1978 1939–1940 1962
b. 74, f. 9 b. 74, f. 10 b. 74, f. 11 b. 74, f. 12 b. 74, f. 13 b. 74, f. 14 b. 74, f. 15	Kinney, Arthur F., 1933- Kinsella, Frank D. Kirby, J. P. (John Pendy) Kirsop, Wallace Klebs, Arnold C. (Arnold Carl), 1870-1943 Klein, Arthur Luce	1962–1965 1963 1927–1961 1972–1978 1939–1940 1962 1949
b. 74, f. 9 b. 74, f. 10 b. 74, f. 11 b. 74, f. 12 b. 74, f. 13 b. 74, f. 13 b. 74, f. 14 b. 74, f. 15 b. 74, f. 16	Kinney, Arthur F., 1933- Kinsella, Frank D. Kirby, J. P. (John Pendy) Kirsop, Wallace Klebs, Arnold C. (Arnold Carl), 1870-1943 Klein, Arthur Luce Knapp, Clarence H.	1962–1965 1963 1927–1961 1972–1978 1939–1940 1962 1949 1963
b. 74, f. 9 b. 74, f. 10 b. 74, f. 11 b. 74, f. 12 b. 74, f. 12 b. 74, f. 13 b. 74, f. 14 b. 74, f. 15 b. 74, f. 16 b. 74, f. 17	Kinney, Arthur F., 1933- Kinsella, Frank D. Kirby, J. P. (John Pendy) Kirsop, Wallace Klebs, Arnold C. (Arnold Carl), 1870-1943 Klein, Arthur Luce Knapp, Clarence H. Knapp, Lewis M. (Lewis Mansfield) Kneeland, Yale, 1901-	1962–1965 1963 1927–1961 1972–1978 1939–1940 1962 1949 1963 1943–1966
b. 74, f. 9 b. 74, f. 10 b. 74, f. 11 b. 74, f. 12 b. 74, f. 12 b. 74, f. 13 b. 74, f. 13 b. 74, f. 14 b. 74, f. 15 b. 74, f. 16 b. 74, f. 17 b. 74, f. 18	Kinney, Arthur F., 1933- Kinsella, Frank D. Kirby, J. P. (John Pendy) Kirsop, Wallace Klebs, Arnold C. (Arnold Carl), 1870-1943 Klein, Arthur Luce Knapp, Clarence H. Knapp, Lewis M. (Lewis Mansfield) Kneeland, Yale, 1901-	1962-1965 1963 1927-1961 1972-1978 1939-1940 1962 1949 1963 1943-1966 1968

b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>3-4</b>	Knopf, Alfred A., 1892-1984	1952–1979
	The folders hold correspondence with Knopf, as well as with his wives Blanche Wolf Knopf (1894-1966) and Helen Hedrick Knopf (1902-1995), and with staff members at the publishing house Alfred A. Knopf. Correspondence and other material related to books by Lewis published by Knopf is filed in Series III. Writings.	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Knox, John B.	1946-1969
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Knox, Seymour H., 1898-1990	1945-1967
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Koch, Ruth	1937–1960
b. <b>75</b> , f. 8	Koch, Theodore Wesley, 1871-1941	1934–1935
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Koninklijke Bibliotheek (Netherlands)	1949–1968
b. <b>76</b> , f. 1	Korshin, Paul J., 1939-2005	1968–1975
b. <b>76</b> , f. 2	Krumbhaar, E. B. (Edward Bell), 1882-1966	1965
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Kuch, John S.	1953
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>4-6</b>	La-Lz, general	
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Labouisse, Sally	1956-1979
b. <b>76</b> , f. 8	Ladd, Frederick J.	1978-1979
b. <b>76</b> , f. 9	LaFarge, Henry A.	1957–1959
b. <b>76</b> , f. 10	Lakeside Press (Chicago, III.)	1938-1973
	Lam, George Lorant	
b. 77, f. 1-5	Correspondence	1937–1955
b. 78, f. 1-4	Correspondence	1956-1970
b. 78, f. 5	Correspondence with Warren H. Smith	1952–1954
b. <b>79</b> , f. 1	Correspondence with Warren H. Smith	1955-1964
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>2-3</b>	Lists and notes	1952–1962
b. <b>79</b> , f. 4	Lamb, James G.	1958-1959
b. <b>79</b> , f. 5	Lambert, Elizabeth	1979
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Lamont, Thomas S., 1899-1967, and Elinor M. Lamont, 1901-1972	1945-1972
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Lamson, Roy, 1908-1986	1939–1948
b. <b>79</b> , f. 8	Lane, Mills B. (Mills Bee), 1912-1989	1970–1978
b. 80, f. 1-2	Langan, John Francis	1944–1978
b. 80, f. 3	Langan, John Francis, Jr.	1979

b. 80, f. 4	Langedijk, Karla	1977
b. 80, f. 5	Langer, William L. (William Leonard), 1896-1977	1945–1975
b. 80, f. 6	Langham, Pat	1966
b. 80, f. 7	Lansdowne, Lord	1933-1952
b. 80, f. 8	Larner, Lucy	1939
b. 80, f. 9	Laski, Harold Joseph, 1893-1950	1947–1953
b. 80, f. 10	Lathrop C. Harper, Inc.	1944-1966
b. 80, f. 11	Lavender, David, 1910-2003	1961–1967
b. 80, f. 12	Law Society's Hall	1951–1959
b. 80, f. 13	Lawrence, George S.	1940-1972
b. 80, f. 14	Lawrence, John T. and Helen	1939–1970
b. 80, f. 15	Lawrence, Richard H.	1939–1975
b. 80, f. 16	Lawrence, Virginia	1966
b. 80, f. 17	Lazor, Michael Z.	1979
b. 80, f. 18	Leekley, Richard	1971
b. 80, f. 19	Leffingwell, R. C. (Russell Cornell), 1878-1960	1934–1957
b. 81, f. 1	Leggatt Brothers	1935-1957
b. 81, f. 2	Leicester, Thomas William Coke, Earl of, 1848-1941	1935–1936
b. 81, f. 3	Leisenring, Julie	1972–1979
b. 81, f. 4	Leishman, Marista	1975–1976
b. 81, f. 5	LeMaitre, Evelyn	1955
b. 81, f. 6	Lennard, Suzanne H. Crowhurst	1976
b. 81, f. 7	Leona Rostenberg (Firm)	1951–1977
b. 81, f. 8	Leone, Sister Mary Anne	1938
b. 81, f. 9-12	Leonard, Joseph, 1877-1964	1932–1964
b. 81, f. 13	Leslie, Shane, 1885-1971	1937–1958
b. 81, f. 14	Leslie-Melville, A. R.	1935
b. 81, f. 15	Lever, Tresham, 1900-1975	1949-1962
b. 82, f. 1	Levinson, Harry A.	1944-1959
b. 82, f. 2	Lévy, Maurice	1959–1971

b. 82, f. 3	Lewis, Alison S.	1969–1976
b. 82, f. 4	Lewis, Harland S.	1958-1972
b. 82, f. 5	Lewis, Lesley	1961–1963
b. 82, f. 6	Lewis, R. W. B. (Richard Warrington Baldwin)	1968
b. 82, f. 7	Lewis, Sinclair, 1885-1951	1937–1941
b. 82, f. 8	Library of Congress	1936–1979
b. 82, f. 9-10	Liebert, Herman ("Fritz") W.	1939–1979
b. 82, f. 11	Liebmann, Alfred J.	1954–1955
b. 82, f. 12	Life Magazine	1944–1969
b. 82, f. 13	Lincoln, Evelyn, 1909-1995	1964–1965
b. 82, f. 14-15	Lindsay, Daryl and Joanne	1945–1976
b. 83, f. 1	Lindsay, George N.	1979
b. 83, f. 2	Linfield, H. S.	1954–1964
b. 83, f. 3	Lionel & Philip Robinson, Ltd.	1957–1965
b. 83, f. 4	Lippmann, Walter, 1889-1974	1940–1974
b. 83, f. 5	Little, Bertram K., 1899-1993	1954–1976
b. 83, f. 6	Little, David M.	1936
b. 83, f. 7	Little, Katherine Day	1950
b. 83, f. 8	Livermore, George	1974–1979
b. 83, f. 9	Liverpool (England). Public Libraries, Museums, and Art Gallery	1937–1951
b. 83, f. 10	Livingston, Dorothy F.	1949–1965
b. 83, f. 11	Lloyd-Jacob, Clare	1975
b. 83, f. 12	Lloyd-Johnes, Herbert	1960
L 02 ( 12		
b. 83, f. 13	Lloyd-Jones, Daphne C.	1952–1953
b. 83, f. 13 b. 83, f. 14	Lloyd-Jones, Daphne C. Lloyd-Smith, Marjorie	1952–1953 1944–1949
b. 83, f. 14	Lloyd-Smith, Marjorie	1944–1949
b. 83, f. 14 b. 83, f. 15	Lloyd-Smith, Marjorie Lobb, John	1944–1949 1940–1970
b. 83, f. 14 b. 83, f. 15 b. 83, f. 16	Lloyd-Smith, Marjorie Lobb, John Lohmann, Carl A. (Carl Albert), 1887-	1944–1949 1940–1970 1931–1957
b. 83, f. 14 b. 83, f. 15 b. 83, f. 16 b. 83, f. 17	Lloyd-Smith, Marjorie Lobb, John Lohmann, Carl A. (Carl Albert), 1887- Lombard, Lawrence M.	1944-1949 1940-1970 1931-1957 1965

b. 83, f. 20	Lonsdale, James Hugh William Lowther, Earl of	1959–1960
b. 83, f. 21	Loomis, F. Kent	1964-1967
b. 83, f. 22	Loomis, James Lee	1946-1962
b. 83, f. 23	Lord, George de Forest, 1919-	1956–1968
b. 83, f. 24	Lord, William G.	1947–1971
b. 83, f. 25	Loring, Augustus Peabody, 1856-1938	1940-1979
b. 83, f. 26	Lothian, Peter Francis Walter Kerr, Marquess of	1957–1976
b. 83, f. 27	Lovett, Sidney	1958–1966
b. 83, f. 28	Lowe Bros. Ltd.	1940-1961
b. 84, f. 1	Lowenhaupt, Warren Hiram, 1891-1967	1954-1965
b. 84, f. 2	Lugt, Frits, 1884-1970	1941–1953
b. 84, f. 3	Lunt, Alfred	1977
b. 84, f. 4	Luttrell, Alys	1956–1968
b. 84, f. 5	Lydenberg, Harry Miller, 1874-1960	1935–1952
b. 84, f. 6	Lyttelton, Anthony	1958
b. 84, f. 7-11	Ma-Mz, general	
b. <b>85</b> , f. 1	Mabbott, Thomas Ollive, 1898-1968	1935–1951
b. 85, f. 2	Macalister, Margaret	1938–1954
b. 85, f. 3	Macksey, Richard, 1931-	1974
b. 85, f. 4	McAdam, E. L. (Edward Lippincott), 1905-1969	1940–1968
b. 85, f. 5		
,	McAlpin, David H. (David Hunter), 1897-1989	1947–1975
b. 85, f. 6	McAlpin, David H. (David Hunter), 1897-1989 McCabe, Charles, 1915-	1947–1975 1973–1975
·		
b. 85, f. 6	McCabe, Charles, 1915-	1973–1975
b. 85, f. 6 b. 85, f. 7	McCabe, Charles, 1915- McCabe, Kevin	1973–1975 1972–1975
b. 85, f. 6 b. 85, f. 7 b. 85, f. 8	McCabe, Charles, 1915- McCabe, Kevin McCarron, Paul	1973–1975 1972–1975 1979
b. 85, f. 6 b. 85, f. 7 b. 85, f. 8 b. 85, f. 9	McCabe, Charles, 1915- McCabe, Kevin McCarron, Paul McCarthy, Elizabeth	1973-1975 1972-1975 1979 1963
b. 85, f. 6 b. 85, f. 7 b. 85, f. 8 b. 85, f. 9 b. 85, f. 10	McCabe, Charles, 1915- McCabe, Kevin McCarron, Paul McCarthy, Elizabeth McCarthy, Francis I.	1973-1975 1972-1975 1979 1963 1962-1963
b. 85, f. 6 b. 85, f. 7 b. 85, f. 8 b. 85, f. 9 b. 85, f. 10 b. 85, f. 11-12	McCabe, Charles, 1915- McCabe, Kevin McCarron, Paul McCarthy, Elizabeth McCarthy, Francis I. McCarthy, Julia T.	1973-1975 1972-1975 1979 1963 1962-1963 1941-1964
b. 85, f. 6 b. 85, f. 7 b. 85, f. 8 b. 85, f. 9 b. 85, f. 10 b. 85, f. 11-12 b. 85, f. 13	McCabe, Charles, 1915- McCabe, Kevin McCarron, Paul McCarthy, Elizabeth McCarthy, Francis I. McCarthy, Julia T. McCarthy, Lily	1973-19751972-1975197919631962-19631941-19641954

b. 86, f. 2	McCaskey, William Spencer	1969
b. 86, f. 3	McClintock, Gilbert S.	1938
b. 86, f. 4	McClure, Robert E.	1974
b. 86, f. 5	McClure, Ruth K., 1916-	1975-1979
b. <b>86</b> , f. <b>6</b>	McClure-Smith, H. A. (Hugh Alexander) and Polly	1945-1978
b. <b>86</b> , f. <b>7</b>	McConnell, John W.	1946-1977
b. 86, f. 8	McCord, David Thompson Watson, 1897-1997	1940-1957
b. 86, f. 9	McCorkle, Elizabeth O.	1936
b. 86, f. 10	McCrillis, John O. C	1973-1975
b. 86, f. 11	Maccubbin, Robert P.	1972
b. 86, f. 12	MacCunn, Florence A. (Florence Anne), 1857-1939	1924
b. 86, f. 13	MacDermot, P. R.	1961
b. <b>86</b> , f. 14	Macdonald, Ronald	1947–1950
b. 86, f. 15	McDonnell, John	1955-1963
b. 86, f. 16	McFarlane, K. B. (Kenneth Bruce)	1936-1948
b. 86, f. 17	Mack, Maynard, 1909-2001	1938-1977
b. 86, f. 18	McKelligott, Nancy	1971
b. 86, f. 19	McKelvey, Susan Delano Susan Delano McKelvey (1883-1964), a botanist, was the sister of the Lewises' close friends William Adams Delano and Moreau Delano. Her folder includes a letter to her from Annie Lewis, thanking McKelvey for sending a nineteenth-century carved wooden eagle to the Lewises, with an attached photo showing the eagle mounted on an exterior wall of the Cowles House. The Lewises had long admired the eagle, a ship stern board, when they visited the New Jersey home of Moreau Delano, and it was a gift to them upon his death.	1936-1964
b. 86, f. 20	McKenzie, Alan T.	1973–1974
b. 86, f. 21	McKeon, Edith	1965–1966
b. 86, f. 22	McKibbon, David	1948-1967
b. 86, f. 23	Mackworth-Young, Robin	1969–1978
b. 86, f. 24	McLaughlin, Charles Capen	1964–1972
b. 86, f. 25	McLean, Mary T.	1952–1978
b. 87, f. 1-3	MacLeish, Archibald, 1892-1982, and Ada	1936–1979
b. 87, f. 4	McLeish & Sons	1946–1956

b. <b>87,</b> f. 5	McLennon, Donald	1952
b. 87, f. 6	McMullen, Walter J. and Helen	1969
b. 87, f. 7	McNalty, Bruce	1938–1939
b. 87, f. 8	McNiel, Robert O.	1945–1967
b. 87, f. 9	MacVicar, Mary	1972
b. 87, f. 10	Madan, Geoffrey, 1895-1947	1932
b. 87, f. 11	Madden, Henry	1952–1955
b. 87, f. 12	Madden, James Stanley	1976–1978
b. 87, f. 13	Madison, Marshall P.	1949–1977
b. 87, f. 14	Magnus-Allcroft, Philip	1948–1965
b. 87, f. 15	Magee, James M. (James McDevitt), 1877-1949	1940
b. 87, f. 16	Maggs Bros.	1925–1939
b. 88, f. 1-5	Maggs Bros.	1940–1959
b. 89, f. 1-2	Maggs Bros.	1959–1979
b. 89, f. 3	Mahoney, Michael	1974–1975
b. 89, f. 4	Mainwaring, Richard	1965–1974
b. 89, f. 5	Makepeace, Roy	1938–1976
b. <b>89</b> , f. 6	Mallett and Son Antiques	1934–1956
b. 89, f. 7	Malloch, Archibald, 1887-	1936
b. 89, f. 8	Malone, Dumas, 1892-1986	1972
b. 89, f. 9	Mancall, Rosamund	1973–1977
b. 89, f. 10	Mann, Colin and Iris	1965–1978
b. 89, f. 11	Mann, Elizabeth L.	1960
b. 89, f. 12	Mann, Thomas, 1875-1955, and Klaus	1938–1941
b. 89, f. 13	Mannheim, M. J.	1957–1970
b. 89, f. 14	Manuscript Society (U.S.)	1951–1954
b. 89, f. 15	Manwaring, Elizabeth Wheeler, 1879-	1938–1947
b. 89, f. 16	Maracarco, Anthony	1972–1977
b. 89, f. 17	Markham, Sarah	1975–1979
b. 89, f. 18	Marsh, Dorothy	1965–1976

b. 89, f. 19	Martin, Alastair Bradley	1953-1968
b. 90, f. 1	Martin Breslauer, Inc.	1944-1959
b. 90, f. 2	Martin, George Whitney, 1887-1959	1950-1959
b. 90, f. 3	Martin, Mabel	1949–1973
b. 90, f. 4	Martin, Mary	1975–1978
b. 90, f. 5	Martin, William McChesney	1962–1978
b. 90, f. 6	Martz, Edwine M.	1942-1979
b. 90, f. 7	Martz, Louis L. (Louis Lohr), 1913-2001	1949–1979
b. 90, f. 8	Masefield, John, 1878-1967	1919–1931
b. 90, f. 9	Mason, William S.	1940-1952
b. 90, f. 10	Massachusetts Historical Society	1935–1979
b. 90, f. 11	Massey, Gerald	1937-1943
b. 90, f. 12	Mathews, Alister	1950-1963
b. 90, f. 13	Mathews, T. S.	1977
b. 90, f. 14	Mauran, Frank	1937–1940
b. 90, f. 15	Maxfield, Ezra Kempton	1938–1939
b. 90, f. 16	Maxim, Hiram Hamilton	1976–1977
b. 90, f. 17	May, Georges, 1920-	1964–1974
b. 90, f. 18	Mayer, John	1968–1979
b. 90, f. 19	Mayor, A. Hyatt (Alpheus Hyatt), 1901-1980	1964–1975
b. 90, f. 20	MD Medical Newsmagazine	1976–1979
b. 90, f. 21	Medcalf, James E.	1946–1947
b. 90, f. 22	Medley, John Dudley Gibbs, 1891-1962	1946–1952
b. 90, f. 23	Meek, Samuel W. (Samuel Williams), 1895-	1949–1973
b. 90, f. 24	Meeks, Carroll L. V. (Carroll Louis Vanderslice), 1907-1966	1961–1962
b. 90, f. 25	Meeks, Everett V. (Everett Victor), 1879-1954	1934–1949
b. <b>91</b> , f. 1	Mein, Sally	1974–1979
b. 91, f. 2	Mellon, Paul	1940-1969
b. 91, f. 3	Mendell, Clarence W. (Clarence Whittlesey), 1883-1970	1940-1971
b. <b>91</b> , f. 4	Mendenhall, Thomas C. (Thomas Corwin), 1910-1998	1957

b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Mercantile Library	1933-1973
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Merck, George W.	1977–1978
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Meriden Gravure Company	1960-1979
b. 91, f. 8	Merriman, Robert	1967–1968
b. 91, f. 9	Merritt, Percival, 1860-1932, and Elisabeth	1927–1940
b. 91, f. 10	Mersey, Charles Clive Bigham, Viscount, 1872-1956	1934-1938
b. <b>91,</b> f. 11	Metcalfe, John	1947–1953
b. 91, f. 12	Metcalf, Keyes DeWitt, 1889-1983	1938–1978
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Metropolitan Club (Washington, D.C.)	1949–1979
b. <b>91,</b> f. 14	Metropolitan Museum of Art (New York, N.Y.)	1925–1969
b. <b>91,</b> f. <b>15</b>	Metzdorf, Robert F. (Robert Frederic), 1912-	1937–1966
b. <b>92</b> , f. 1	Meyer, Eugene, 1875-1959	1945
b. 92, f. 2	Meyerstein, Edward Harry William, 1889-1952	1935-1963
b. <b>92</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Middeldorf, Ulrich, 1901-1983	1944-1968
b. <b>92</b> , f. 4	Milford, Humphrey Sumner, Sir, 1877-1952	1926–1947
b. 92, f. 5	Millar, Eric George	1945–1965
b. 92, f. 6	Millar, Oliver, 1923-2007	1955–1966
b. 92, f. 7	Miller, C. A. (Clarence Altha), 1890-1953	1946–1951
b. 92, f. 8	Miller, J. Irwin (Joseph Irwin), 1909-2004	1962–1974
b. 92, f. 9	Miller, John Perry, 1911-1997	1962–1974
b. <b>92</b> , f. 10	Miller, Leigh Martin	1947
b. <b>92</b> , f. 11	Miller, Ogden D.	1938–1949
b. 92, f. 12	Miller, Russ A. and Mimi	1970–1978
b. 92, f. 13	Miller, Spencer F.	1971
b. <b>92</b> , f. 14	Miller, Winlock, Jr.	1935–1950
b. <b>92</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Millrace Books	1975–1979
b. <b>92</b> , f. 16	Mills, Bessie	1959–1978
b. <b>92</b> , f. 17	Mills College	1949–1952
b. 92, f. 18	Mills, Richard L.	1946-1957
b. 92, f. 19	Minns, Ellis H.	1937–1948

b. 92, f. 20	Mitchell, Charles and Jean	1948–1976
b. <b>92</b> , f. <b>21</b>	Moe, Henry Allen, 1894-1975	1950-1963
b. <b>92</b> , f. <b>22</b>	Moffitt, Herbert C. and Gwynne	1963–1976
b. 92, f. 23	Monaghan, Frank, 1904-1969	1934–1945
b. 92, f. 24	Monday Evening Club (Hartford, Conn.)	1966–1979
b. 92, f. 25	Monday Evening Dining Club (New York, NY)	1949-1964
b. 92, f. 26	Monnett, Jean	1961
b. <b>93</b> , f. 1	Montgomery, Charles F. (Charles Franklin), 1910-1978, and Florence M.	1955–1978
b. 93, f. 2	Montgomery, George G. and Claudie	1956–1968
b. <b>93</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Montmorency Rachel de	1963–1966
b. <b>93</b> , f. 4	Mooney, Richard E. and Betty	1977
b. <b>93</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Moore, Allston B.	1963
b. <b>93</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Moore, Douglas, 1893-1969	1938-1949
b. <b>93</b> , f. 7	Moore, Fanny	1950–1965
b. <b>93</b> , f. 8	Moore, John Robert, 1890-1973	1954
b. 93, f. 9	Moore, Richard H.	1965–1969
b. 93, f. 10	Moore, William C. and Laura M.	1971–1973
b. 93, f. 11	Moorhead, William S. (William Singer), 1923-1987	1934–1937
b. 93, f. 12-14	More, Rebecca Sherrill Also present are letters to More from Sybil Sassoon and Mary and Geoffrey Waldegrave regarding More's visits to England. Rebecca More donated the letters Lewis wrote to her to the library in 2013, and they were interfiled in 2018.	1969–1979
b. <b>93</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Morgan, Edwin V. (Edwin Vernon), 1865-1934	1928–1933
b. <b>93</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Morgan, F. Cleveland	1950–1955
b. 93, f. 16 b. 93, f. 17	Morgan, F. Cleveland Morgan, John Hill, 1870-1945, and Lelia	1950–1955 1935–1948
	-	
b. 93, f. 17	Morgan, John Hill, 1870-1945, and Lelia	1935–1948
b. 93, f. 17 b. 93, f. 18	Morgan, John Hill, 1870-1945, and Lelia Morris, Harry	1935–1948 1947–1970
b. 93, f. 17 b. 93, f. 18 b. 93, f. 19	Morgan, John Hill, 1870-1945, and Lelia Morris, Harry Morris, Richard B. (Richard Brandon), 1904-1989	1935–1948 1947–1970 1944

b. 94, f. 1-3	Morshead, O. F. (Owen Frederick), Sir, 1893-	1932–1977
b. <b>94</b> , f. 4	Mortimer, Raymond	1974
b. 94, f. 5	Morton-Smith, M.	1957–1967
b. 94, f. 6	Moseley, Laura Hadley	1937–1955
b. 94, f. 7	Mott, Howard S.	1960–1970
b. 94, f. 8	Mottrom, John	1970
b. 94, f. 9	Mudd, Henry T. and Victoria	1961–1973
b. 94, f. 10	Muggridge, Edward P. B.	1949–1950
b. 94, f. 11	Muir, Percy H. (Percy Horace), 1894-1979	1939–1978
b. 94, f. 12	Muirhead, Arnold	1951–1961
b. 94, f. 13	Mullen, George E.	1968–1969
b. 94, f. 14	Mumford-Hinrichsen Inc.	1936
b. 95, f. 1-3	Munby, A. N. L. (Alan Noel Latimer), 1913-1974	1940–1975
b. <b>95</b> , f. 4	Muntz, R. A.	1952
b. <b>95</b> , f. 5	Murdock, Kenneth Ballard, 1895-1975	1932-1948
b. 95, f. 6	Murphy, Fred T.	1938-1941
b. <b>95</b> , f. 7	Murphy, Gerald (1888-1964), and Sara	1946-1963
b. 95, f. 8	Murray, John	1936-1971
b. 95, f. 9	Museum of Fine Arts, Boston	1940-1974
b. 95, f. 10	Myers, Minor, 1942-	1975–1976
b. <b>95</b> , f. 11	Myers & Co. Ltd.	1937–1958
b. 96, f. 1-2	Na-Nz, general	
b. 96, f. 3	Nagel, Charles, 1899-1992	1946–1976
b. <b>96</b> , f. 4	Naismith, Grace	1954–1957
b. 96, f. 5-6	Namier, L. B. (Lewis Bernstein), 1888-1960	1933–1971
b. 96, f. 7-8	Nash, Edmund W. ("Ted") and Ruth Coffin	1958–1978
b. <b>97</b> , f. 1	Nash, John and Mary	1943–1979
b. 97, f. 2	Nash, E. Burr	1953–1975
b. 97, f. 3	Napier, B. D.	1965
b. <b>97</b> , f. 4	National Gallery (Great Britain)	1969

b. <b>97</b> , f. <b>5</b>	National Gallery of Art (U.S.)	1959-1972
b. 97, f. 6	National Gallery of Canada	1950
b. <b>97</b> , f. 7	National Library of Scotland	1936-1972
b. 97, f. 8	National Library of Wales	1936–1979
b. 97, f. 9	National Maritime Museum (Great Britain)	1977
b. 97, f. 10	Nationalmuseum (Sweden)	1954
b. 97, f. 11	National Portrait Gallery (Great Britain)	1938–1979
b. 97, f. 12	National Register of Archives (Scotland)	1967–1969
b. 97, f. 13	National Society for the Prevention of Blindness	1952–1955
b. 97, f. 14	National Society of the Colonial Dames of America in the State of Connecticut	1964
b. 97, f. 15	Needham, Francis	1937–1949
b. 97, f. 16	Nesheim, Kenneth	1971–1977
b. 97, f. 17	Nettleton, George Henry, 1874-1959	1934–1954
b. 97, f. 18	Nevill, Guy	1975–1978
b. 97, f. 19	Nevinson, J. L. (John Lea)	1937–1940
b. 97, f. 20	Nevius, Garrett Winder	1961–1969
b. 97, f. 21	New Britain Museum of American Art	1977
b. 97, f. 22	New-York Historical Society	1964–1965
b. 98, f. 1	New York Public Library	1933–1979
b. 98, f. 2	New York Times	1960-1972
b. 98, f. 3	Newberry Library	1937–1975
b. 98, f. 4	Newman, A. N.	1956-1958
b. 98, f. 5	Newmark, Valentine P.	1964–1970
b. 98, f. 6	Newton, A. Edward (Alfred Edward), 1864-1940	1927–1940
b. 98, f. 7	Newton, Arthur U.	1955–1967
b. 98, f. 8	Newton, Caroline, 1893-	1938-1972
b. 98, f. 9	Newton, Quigg, 1911-2003	1951–1963
b. 98, f. 10	Nichols, Frederick Doveton	1967–1974
b. 98, f. 11	Nicolson, Harold, 1886-1968	1944–1952
b. 98, f. 12	Nicoll, Allardyce, 1894-1976	1933–1941

b.98, f.14     North Carolina State University     1975-1978       b.98, f.15     Northern Ireland. Public Record Office     1951-1970       b.98, f.16     Northhamptonshire Historical Society     1951-1952       b.98, f.17     Northwestern University (Evanston, III.)     1959-1978       b.98, f.18     Notes and Queries     1933-1967       b.98, f.19     Notestein, Wallace, 1878-1969     1931-1967       b.99, f.1     Noyes, Edward S. (Edward Simpson), 1892-     1940-1950       b.99, f.2     Noyes, Morgan Phelps, 1891-     1945-1961       b.99, f.3     Oa-Oz, general     1952-1959       b.99, f.4     Oakes, Thomas F.     1952-1958       b.99, f.5     Oates, J. C. T. (John Claud Trewinard), 1912-     1953-1968       b.99, f.6     O'Brien, Sheila     1964-1973       b.99, f.7     Occidental College     1964       b.99, f.10     Ogliky, Arthur E.     1952-1958       b.99, f.11     O'Hearn, Charlie     1952-1958       b.99, f.13     Old Subridge Village     1964-1975       b.99, f.14     Old Subridge Village     1965-1970       b.99, f.15     Old	b. 98, f. 13	Norris, William H., Jr.	1961–1965
b.98, f.16     Northhamptonshire Historical Society     1951–1952       b.98, f.17     Northwestern University (Evanston, III.)     1959–1978       b.98, f.18     Notes and Querles     1935–1966       b.98, f.19     Notestein, Wallace, 1878-1969     1941–1967       b.99, f.1     Noyes, Edward S. (Edward Simpson), 1892-     1940–1950       b.99, f.2     Noyes, Morgan Phelps, 1891-     1945–1954       b.99, f.3     Oa-Oz, general     1955–1956       b.99, f.4     Oakes, Thomas F.     1956–1959       b.99, f.5     Oates, J. C. T. (John Claud Trewinard), 1912-     1953–1968       b.99, f.6     O'Brien, Sheila     1962–1973       b.99, f.7     Occidental College     1964       b.99, f.9     Orsen Jonald, 1902-1975     1962–1974       b.99, f.10     Oglavy, Arthur E.     1952–1958       b.99, f.11     O'Hearn, Charlie     1952–1958       b.99, f.12     Old Surbridge Village     1964–1975       b.99, f.13     Old Surbridge Village     1964–1975       b.99, f.14     Old Surbridge Village     1965–1970       b.99, f.15     Old Surbridge Village	b. <b>98</b> , f. 14	North Carolina State University	1975–1978
b. 98, f. 17     Northwestern University (Evanston, III.)     1959–1978       b. 98, f. 18     Notes and Queries     1935-1956       b. 98, f. 19     Notestein, Wallace, 1878-1969     1931-1967       b. 99, f. 1     Noyes, Edward S. (Edward Simpson), 1892-     1940-1950       b. 99, f. 2     Noyes, Morgan Phelps, 1891-     1945-1961       b. 99, f. 3     Oa-Oz, general     1955-1959       b. 99, f. 4     Oakes, Thomas F.     1955-1959       b. 99, f. 5     Oates, J. C. T. (John Claud Trewinard), 1912-     1953-1968       b. 99, f. 6     O'Brien, Sheila     1962-1973       b. 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1964       b. 99, f. 10     Ogilvy, Arthur E.     1951-1958       b. 99, f. 10     Ogilvy, Arthur E.     1952-1958       b. 99, f. 11     O'Hearn, Charlie     1952-1958       b. 99, f. 12     Olcott, Mason     1973       b. 99, f. 13     Old Sturbridge Village     1964-1975       b. 99, f. 14     Old Sturbridge Village     1965-1970       b. 99, f. 14     Old Sturbridge Village     1965-1970       b. 99, f. 16     Olds, Irving S. (Sands	b. <b>98</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Northern Ireland. Public Record Office	1951–1970
b 98, f. 18     Notes and Queries     1935-1956       b, 98, f. 19     Notestein, Wallace, 1878-1969     1931-1967       b, 99, f. 1     Noyes, Edward S. (Edward Simpson), 1892-     1940-1950       b, 99, f. 2     Noyes, Morgan Phelps, 1891-     1945-1961       b, 99, f. 3     Oa-Oz, general     1955-1959       b, 99, f. 4     Oakes, Thomas F.     1955-1958       b, 99, f. 5     Oates, J. C. T. (John Claud Trewinard), 1912-     1953-1968       b, 99, f. 5     O'Brien, Sheila     1962-1973       b, 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1964       b, 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1962-1974       b, 99, f. 10     Oglivy, Arthur E.     1952       b, 99, f. 10     Oglivy, Arthur E.     1952       b, 99, f. 11     O'Hearn, Charlie     1973       b, 99, f. 12     Olcott, Mason     1973       b, 99, f. 13     Old Slumbridge Village     1965-1970       b, 99, f. 14     Old Slumbridge Village     1965-1970       b, 99, f. 15     Old Slumbridge Village     1967-1979       b, 99, f. 14     Old Slurbridge Village     1967-1979 </td <td>b. 98, f. 16</td> <td>Northhamptonshire Historical Society</td> <td>1951–1952</td>	b. 98, f. 16	Northhamptonshire Historical Society	1951–1952
b. 98, f. 19     Notestein, Wallace, 1878-1969     1931-1967       b. 99, f. 1     Noyes, Edward S. (Edward Simpson), 1892-     1940-1950       b. 99, f. 2     Noyes, Morgan Phelps, 1891-     1945-1961       b. 99, f. 3     Oa-Oz, general     1956-1959       b. 99, f. 4     Oakes, Thomas F.     1956-1959       b. 99, f. 5     Oates, J. C. T. (John Claud Trewinard), 1912-     1953-1968       b. 99, f. 6     O'Brien, Sheila     1962-1973       b. 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1964       b. 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1962-1974       b. 99, f. 10     Oglivy, Arthur E.     1962-1974       b. 99, f. 10     Oglivy, Arthur E.     1952-1958       b. 99, f. 11     O'Hearn, Charlie     1952-1958       b. 99, f. 12     Olcott, Mason     1952-1958       b. 99, f. 14     Old Salem, Inc.     1964-1975       b. 99, f. 14     Old Salem, Inc.     1964-1975       b. 99, f. 15     Old Sturbridge Village     1964-1975       b. 99, f. 16     Old Sturbridge Village     1965-1970       b. 99, f. 16     Old Sturbridge Village     1965-1971	b. 98, f. 17	Northwestern University (Evanston, Ill.)	1959–1978
b. 99, f. 1     Noyes, Edward S. (Edward Simpson), 1892-     1940-1950       b. 99, f. 2     Noyes, Morgan Phelps, 1891-     1945-1961       b. 99, f. 3     Oa-Oz, general     1956-1959       b. 99, f. 4     Oakes, Thomas F.     1956-1959       b. 99, f. 5     Oates, J. C. T. (John Claud Trewinard), 1912-     1953-1968       b. 99, f. 6     O'Brien, Sheila     1962-1973       b. 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1964       b. 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1962-1974       b. 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1962-1974       b. 99, f. 10     Oenslager, Donald, 1902-1975     1962-1974       b. 99, f. 10     Oglivy, Arthur E.     1952       b. 99, f. 10     Oglivy, Arthur E.     1952-1958       b. 99, f. 11     O'Hearn, Charlie     1952-1958       b. 99, f. 12     Olcott, Mason     1973       b. 99, f. 13     Old Print Shop (New York, N.Y.)     1946-1975       b. 99, f. 14     Old Salem, Inc.     1945-1963       b. 99, f. 15     Old Sturbridge Village     1945-1970       b. 100, f. 1-2     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963	b. 98, f. 18	Notes and Queries	1935–1956
b. 99, f. 2     Noyes, Morgan Phelps, 1891-     1945-1961       b. 99, f. 3     Oa-Oz, general     1956-1959       b. 99, f. 4     Oakes, Thomas F.     1956-1959       b. 99, f. 5     Oates, J. C. T. (John Claud Trewinard), 1912-     1953-1968       b. 99, f. 6     O'Brien, Sheila     1962-1973       b. 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1964       b. 99, f. 8     Oenslager, Donald, 1902-1975     1962-1974       b. 99, f. 9     O'Flaherty, Patrick     1962-1974       b. 99, f. 10     Ogilvy, Arthur E.     1952       b. 99, f. 11     O'Hearn, Charlie     1952       b. 99, f. 12     Olcott, Mason     1973       b. 99, f. 13     Old Print Shop (New York, NY.)     1946-1975       b. 99, f. 14     Old Salem, Inc.     1945-1970       b. 99, f. 15     Old Sturbridge Village     1945-1970       b. 99, f. 16     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1947-1953       b. 100, f. 1-2     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1947-1953       b. 100, f. 1-2     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1965-1971       b. 100, f. 5-6     Onassis, Jacqueline	b. 98, f. 19	Notestein, Wallace, 1878-1969	1931–1967
b. 99, f. 3     Oa-Oz, general       b. 99, f. 4     Oakes, Thomas F.     1956-1959       b. 99, f. 5     Oates, J. C. T. (John Claud Trewinard), 1912-     1953-1968       b. 99, f. 6     O'Brien, Sheila     1962-1973       b. 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1964       b. 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1962-1974       b. 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1962-1974       b. 99, f. 9     O'Flaherty, Patrick     1962-1974       b. 99, f. 10     Ogily, Arthur E.     1952       b. 99, f. 11     O'Hearn, Charlie     1952       b. 99, f. 12     Olcott, Mason     1973       b. 99, f. 13     Old Print Shop (New York, N.Y.)     1946-1975       b. 99, f. 14     Old Salem, Inc.     1965-1970       b. 99, f. 15     Old Sturbridge Village     1965-1970       b. 99, f. 16     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1947-1953       b. 100, f. 1-2     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1947-1953       b. 100, f. 1-2     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1965-1971       b. 100, f. 5-6     Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994     1967-1979<	b. 99, f. 1	Noyes, Edward S. (Edward Simpson), 1892-	1940–1950
b. 99, f. 4     Oakes, Thomas F.     1956-1959       b. 99, f. 5     Oates, J. C. T. (John Claud Trewinard), 1912-     1953-1968       b. 99, f. 6     O'Brien, Sheila     1962-1973       b. 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1964       b. 99, f. 8     Oenslager, Donald, 1902-1975     1962-1974       b. 99, f. 9     O'Flaherty, Patrick     1961-1965       b. 99, f. 10     Ogilvy, Arthur E.     1952       b. 99, f. 11     O'Hearn, Charlie     1952       b. 99, f. 12     Olcott, Mason     1973       b. 99, f. 13     Old Print Shop (New York, N.Y.)     1946-1975       b. 99, f. 14     Old Salem, Inc.     1961-1964       b. 99, f. 15     Old Sturbridge Village     1965-1970       b. 99, f. 16     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1947-1953       b. 100, f. 1-2     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1967-1979       b. 100, f. 1-2     Oldy, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1965-1971       b. 100, f. 5-6     Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994     1967-1979       b. 100, f. 5-6     Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994     1946-1949       b. 101, f.	b. 99, f. 2	Noyes, Morgan Phelps, 1891-	1945–1961
b. 99, f. 5     Oates, J. C. T. (John Claud Trewinard), 1912-     1953-1968       b. 99, f. 5     O'Brien, Sheila     1962-1973       b. 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1964       b. 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1962-1973       b. 99, f. 8     Oenslager, Donald, 1902-1975     1962-1974       b. 99, f. 9     O'Flaherty, Patrick     1961-1965       b. 99, f. 10     Ogilvy, Arthur E.     1952       b. 99, f. 11     O'Hearn, Charlie     1952       b. 99, f. 12     Olcott, Mason     1973       b. 99, f. 13     Old Print Shop (New York, N.Y.)     1946-1975       b. 99, f. 14     Old Salem, Inc.     1961-1964       b. 99, f. 15     Old Sturbridge Village     1965-1970       b. 99, f. 16     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1947-1953       b. 100, f. 1-2     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1954-1963       b. 100, f. 1-2     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1954-1963       b. 100, f. 5-6     Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994     1945-1971       b. 100, f. 5-6     Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994     1946-1949       b. 101,	b. 99, f. 3	Oa-Oz, general	
b. 99, f. 6     O'Brien, Sheila     1962-1973       b. 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1964       b. 99, f. 8     Oenslager, Donald, 1902-1975     1962-1974       b. 99, f. 9     O'Flaherty, Patrick     1961-1965       b. 99, f. 10     Ogilvy, Arthur E.     1952       b. 99, f. 10     O'Hearn, Charlie     1952       b. 99, f. 11     O'Hearn, Charlie     1952       b. 99, f. 12     Olcott, Mason     1973       b. 99, f. 13     Old Print Shop (New York, N.Y.)     1946-1975       b. 99, f. 14     Old Salem, Inc.     1961-1964       b. 99, f. 15     Old Sturbridge Village     1965-1970       b. 99, f. 16     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1947-1953       b. 100, f. 1-2     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1954-1963       b. 100, f. 4     Olympic Books     1965-1971       b. 100, f. 4     Olympic Books     1965-1971       b. 100, f. 5-6     Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994     1949-1969       b. 101, f. 1     Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-1996     1946-1949       b. 101, f. 2     Order of St. John (London, Englan	b. <b>99,</b> f. 4	Oakes, Thomas F.	1956-1959
b. 99, f. 7     Occidental College     1964       b. 99, f. 8     Censlager, Donald, 1902-1975     1962-1974       b. 99, f. 9     O'Flaherty, Patrick     1961-1965       b. 99, f. 10     Ogilvy, Arthur E.     1952       b. 99, f. 11     O'Hearn, Charlie     1952-1958       b. 99, f. 12     Olcott, Mason     1973       b. 99, f. 13     Old Print Shop (New York, N.Y.)     1946-1975       b. 99, f. 14     Old Salem, Inc.     1961-1964       b. 99, f. 15     Old Sturbridge Village     1965-1970       b. 99, f. 16     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1947-1953       b. 100, f. 1-2     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1954-1979       b. 100, f. 3     Oliver, Andrew and Ruth     1965-1971       b. 100, f. 4     Olympic Books     1965-1971       b. 100, f. 5-6     Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994     1949-1969       b. 101, f. 1     Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-1996     1946-1949       b. 101, f. 2     Order of St. John (London, England)     1973	b. 99, f. 5	Oates, J. C. T. (John Claud Trewinard), 1912-	1953-1968
b. 99, f. 8Oenslager, Donald, 1902-19751962-1974b. 99, f. 9O'Flaherty, Patrick1961-1965b. 99, f. 10Ogilvy, Arthur E.1952b. 99, f. 11O'Hearn, Charlie1952b. 99, f. 12Olcott, Mason1973b. 99, f. 13Old Print Shop (New York, N.Y.)1946-1975b. 99, f. 14Old Salem, Inc.1961-1964b. 99, f. 15Old Sturbridge Village1965-1970b. 99, f. 16Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-19631947-1953b. 100, f. 1-2Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-19631954-1979b. 100, f. 3Oliver, Andrew and Ruth1965-1971b. 100, f. 4Olympic Books1965-1971b. 101, f. 1Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-19961946-1949b. 101, f. 2Order of St. John (London, England)1973	b. 99, f. 6	O'Brien, Sheila	1962–1973
b. 99, f. 9     O'Flaherty, Patrick     1961-1965       b. 99, f. 10     Ogilvy, Arthur E.     1952       b. 99, f. 11     O'Hearn, Charlie     1952-1958       b. 99, f. 12     Olcott, Mason     1973       b. 99, f. 13     Old Print Shop (New York, N.Y.)     1946-1975       b. 99, f. 14     Old Salem, Inc.     1961-1964       b. 99, f. 15     Old Sturbridge Village     1965-1970       b. 99, f. 16     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1947-1953       b. 100, f. 1-2     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1954-1963       b. 100, f. 3     Oliver, Andrew and Ruth     1965-1971       b. 100, f. 4     Olympic Books     1965-1971       b. 100, f. 5-6     Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994     1946-1949       b. 101, f. 1     Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-1996     1946-1949       b. 101, f. 2     Order of St. John (London, England)     1973	b. <b>99,</b> f. 7	Occidental College	1964
b. 99, f. 10Ogilvy, Arthur E.1952b. 99, f. 11O'Hearn, Charlie1952-1958b. 99, f. 12Olcott, Mason1973b. 99, f. 13Old Print Shop (New York, N.Y.)1946-1975b. 99, f. 14Old Salem, Inc.1961-1964b. 99, f. 15Old Sturbridge Village1965-1970b. 99, f. 16Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-19631947-1953b. 100, f. 1-2Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-19631954-1963b. 100, f. 3Oliver, Andrew and Ruth1967-1979b. 100, f. 4Olympic Books1949-1969b. 101, f. 1Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-19961946-1949b. 101, f. 2Order of St. John (London, England)1973	b. 99, f. 8	Oenslager, Donald, 1902-1975	1962–1974
b. 99, f. 11O'Hearn, Charlie1952-1958b. 99, f. 12Olcott, Mason1973b. 99, f. 13Old Print Shop (New York, N.Y.)1946-1975b. 99, f. 14Old Salem, Inc.1961-1964b. 99, f. 15Old Sturbridge Village1965-1970b. 99, f. 16Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-19631947-1953b. 100, f. 1-2Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-19631954-1963b. 100, f. 3Oliver, Andrew and Ruth1967-1979b. 100, f. 4Olympic Books1965-1971b. 100, f. 5-6Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-19941949-1969b. 101, f. 1Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-19961946-1949b. 101, f. 2Order of St. John (London, England)1973	b. 99, f. 9	O'Flaherty, Patrick	1961–1965
b. 99, f. 12     Olcott, Mason     1973       b. 99, f. 13     Old Print Shop (New York, N.Y.)     1946-1975       b. 99, f. 13     Old Salem, Inc.     1961-1964       b. 99, f. 14     Old Salem, Inc.     1965-1970       b. 99, f. 15     Old Sturbridge Village     1965-1970       b. 99, f. 16     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1947-1953       b. 100, f. 1-2     Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963     1954-1963       b. 100, f. 3     Oliver, Andrew and Ruth     1967-1979       b. 100, f. 4     Olympic Books     1965-1971       b. 100, f. 5-6     Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994     1949-1969       b. 101, f. 1     Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-1996     1946-1949       b. 101, f. 2     Order of St. John (London, England)     1973	b. 99, f. 10	Ogilvy, Arthur E.	1952
b. 99, f. 13Old Print Shop (New York, N.Y.)1946-1975b. 99, f. 14Old Salem, Inc.1961-1964b. 99, f. 15Old Sturbridge Village1965-1970b. 99, f. 16Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-19631947-1953b. 100, f. 1-2Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-19631954-1963b. 100, f. 3Oliver, Andrew and Ruth1967-1979b. 100, f. 4Olympic Books1965-1971b. 100, f. 5-6Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-19941949-1969b. 101, f. 1Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-19961946-1949b. 101, f. 2Order of St. John (London, England)1973	b. 99, f. 11	O'Hearn, Charlie	1952–1958
b. 99, f. 14Old Salem, Inc.1961–1964b. 99, f. 15Old Sturbridge Village1965–1970b. 99, f. 16Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-19631947–1953b. 100, f. 1-2Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-19631954–1963b. 100, f. 3Oliver, Andrew and Ruth1967–1979b. 100, f. 4Olympic Books1965–1971b. 100, f. 5-6Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-19941949–1969b. 101, f. 1Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-19961946–1949b. 101, f. 2Order of St. John (London, England)1973	b. 99, f. 12	Olcott, Mason	1973
b. 99, f. 15Old Sturbridge Village1965-1970b. 99, f. 16Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-19631947-1953b. 100, f. 1-2Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-19631954-1963b. 100, f. 3Oliver, Andrew and Ruth1967-1979b. 100, f. 4Olympic Books1965-1971b. 100, f. 5-6Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-19941949-1969b. 101, f. 1Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-19961946-1949b. 101, f. 2Order of St. John (London, England)1973	b. 99, f. 13	Old Print Shop (New York, N.Y.)	1946-1975
b. 99, f. 16Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-19631947-1953b. 100, f. 1-2Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-19631954-1963b. 100, f. 3Oliver, Andrew and Ruth1967-1979b. 100, f. 4Olympic Books1965-1971b. 100, f. 5-6Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-19941949-1969b. 101, f. 1Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-19961946-1949b. 101, f. 2Order of St. John (London, England)1973	b. <b>99,</b> f. 14	Old Salem, Inc.	1961–1964
b. 100, f. 1-2   Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963   1954–1963     b. 100, f. 3   Oliver, Andrew and Ruth   1967–1979     b. 100, f. 4   Olympic Books   1965–1971     b. 100, f. 5-6   Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994   1949–1969     b. 101, f. 1   Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-1996   1946–1949     b. 101, f. 2   Order of St. John (London, England)   1973	b. 99, f. 15	Old Sturbridge Village	1965–1970
b. 100, f. 3   Oliver, Andrew and Ruth   1967–1979     b. 100, f. 4   Olympic Books   1965–1971     b. 100, f. 5-6   Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994   1949–1969     b. 101, f. 1   Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-1996   1946–1949     b. 101, f. 2   Order of St. John (London, England)   1973	b. 99, f. 16	Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963	1947–1953
b. 100, f. 4     Olympic Books     1965–1971       b. 100, f. 5-6     Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994     1949–1969       b. 101, f. 1     Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-1996     1946–1949       b. 101, f. 2     Order of St. John (London, England)     1973	b. 100, f. 1-2	Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963	1954–1963
b. 100, f. 5-6   Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994   1949-1969     b. 101, f. 1   Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-1996   1946-1949     b. 101, f. 2   Order of St. John (London, England)   1973	b. 100, f. 3	Oliver, Andrew and Ruth	1967–1979
b. 101, f. 1   Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-1996   1946–1949     b. 101, f. 2   Order of St. John (London, England)   1973	b. 100, f. 4	Olympic Books	1965–1971
b. 101, f. 2 Order of St. John (London, England) 1973	b. 100, f. 5-6	Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994	1949–1969
	b. 101, f. 1	Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-1996	1946-1949
b. 101, f. 3 Origo, Iris, 1902-1988 1957–1961	b. 101, f. 2	Order of St. John (London, England)	1973
	b. 101, f. 3	Origo, Iris, 1902-1988	1957–1961

b. 101, f. 5-6     Osborn, James M. (James Marshall), 1906-1976     1935-1976       b. 101, f. 7     Osgood, Charles Grosvenor, 1871-1964     1935-1946       b. 101, f. 8     Osgood, Cornelius, 1905-1985     1937-1946       b. 101, f. 9     Osgood, William B. and Nancy     1937-1946       b. 101, f. 10     Ostrander, H. J.     1937-1946       b. 101, f. 10     Otterniller, John H. (John Henry), 1916-1968     1935-1968       b. 101, f. 12     Overseas Forwarding and Shipping Agency, Ltd.     1935-1956       b. 101, f. 13     Oviatt, Edwin, 1874-1955     1934-1945       b. 101, f. 14     Oxford University Press     1931-1978       b. 102, f. 5     P. 8. D. Colnaghi & Co.     1938-1978       b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1960-1973       b. 102, f. 10     Palrer, Eleanor     1940-1976       b. 103, f. 1     Parsfox, Erwin, 1892-1968     1947-1965       b. 103, f. 1     Parsfox, Erwin, 1892-1968     1947-1965	b. 101, f. 4	Orrick, William H. (William Horsley), 1915-2003	1966–1973
b.101, f. 8     Osgood, Cornelius, 1905-1985     1935-1960       b.101, f. 9     Osgood, William B. and Nancy     1957-1973       b.101, f. 10     Ostrander, H. J.     1937-1946       b.101, f. 10     Ottemiller, John H. (John Henry), 1916-1968     1953-1968       b.101, f. 11     Ottemiller, John H. (John Henry), 1916-1968     1953-1966       b.101, f. 12     Overseas Forwarding and Shipping Agency, Ltd.     1955-1956       b.101, f. 13     Oviatt, Edwin, 1874-1955     1934-1945       b.101, f. 14     Oxford University Press     1931-1978       b.102, f. 1-4     Pa-Pz, general     1935-1956       b.102, f. 5     P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.     1938-1978       b.102, f. 6     Pacific Union Club     1965-1978       b.102, f. 7     Page, Gerald     1960-1973       b.102, f. 8     Painter, Eleanor     1940-1976       b.102, f. 10     Palrence S. (Terry)     1953-1955       b.103, f. 1     Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)     1969-1975       b.103, f. 2     Papers of Benjamin Franklin     1939-1971       b.103, f. 4     Parke-Remet Galleries     1939-1971       b.103, f	b. 101, f. 5-6	Osborn, James M. (James Marshall), 1906-1976	1935–1976
b. 101, f. 9     Osgood, William B. and Nancy     1957-1973       b. 101, f. 10     Ostrander, H. J.     1937-1946       b. 101, f. 11     Ottemiller, John H. (John Henry), 1916-1968     1953-1968       b. 101, f. 12     Overseas Forwarding and Shipping Agency, Ltd.     1955-1956       b. 101, f. 13     Oviatt, Edwin, 1874-1955     1934-1945       b. 101, f. 14     Oxford University Press     1931-1978       b. 102, f. 1-4     Pa-Pz, general     1938-1978       b. 102, f. 1     Pa-Pz, general     1936-1978       b. 102, f. 5     P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.     1938-1978       b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1960-1973       b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1960-1973       b. 102, f. 10     Paltrer, Eleanor     1940-1976       b. 102, f. 10     Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)     1969-1975       b. 103, f. 1     Panofsky, Erwin, 1892-1968     1947-1965       b. 103, f. 2     Papers of Benjamin Franklin     1938-1969       b. 103, f. 4     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 5     Parker, Klaunor W.     1953-1954       b. 103, f. 6	b. 101, f. 7	Osgood, Charles Grosvenor, 1871-1964	1935–1946
b. 101, f. 10     Ostrander, H. J.     1937-1946       b. 101, f. 11     Ottemiller, John H. (John Henry), 1916-1968     1953-1968       b. 101, f. 12     Overseas Forwarding and Shipping Agency, Ltd.     1955-1956       b. 101, f. 13     Oviatt, Edwin, 1874-1955     1934-1945       b. 101, f. 14     Oxford University Press     1931-1978       b. 102, f. 14     Pa-Pz, general     1938-1978       b. 102, f. 5     P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.     1938-1978       b. 102, f. 6     Pacific Union Club     1965-1978       b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1960-1973       b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1960-1973       b. 102, f. 10     Paltner, Eleanor     1940-1976       b. 102, f. 10     Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)     1953-1955       b. 102, f. 10     Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)     1953-1955       b. 103, f. 2     Papers of Benjamin Franklin     1938-1969       b. 103, f. 4     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 5     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 6     Parker, Wyman W.     1953-1954       b. 103, f. 7	b. 101, f. 8	Osgood, Cornelius, 1905-1985	1935–1960
b. 101, f. 11     Ottemiller, John H. (John Henry), 1916-1968     1953-1968       b. 101, f. 12     Overseas Forwarding and Shipping Agency, Ltd.     1955-1956       b. 101, f. 13     Oviatt, Edwin, 1874-1955     1934-1945       b. 101, f. 14     Oxford University Press     1931-1978       b. 102, f. 14     Pa-Pz, general     1938-1978       b. 102, f. 5     P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.     1938-1978       b. 102, f. 6     Pacific Union Club     1965-1978       b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1960-1973       b. 102, f. 8     Painter, Eleanor     1960-1976       b. 102, f. 10     Pallene, John and Eunice     1949-1961       b. 102, f. 10     Pallener, Terence S. (Terry)     1953-1955       b. 102, f. 11     Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)     1953-1955       b. 103, f. 1     Panofsky, Erwin, 1892-1968     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 3     Parish-Watson & Co.     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 4     Parke-Bernet Galleries     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 5     Parker, Ceas (Mrs. Chauncey)     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 6     Parker, Stephen     1937-1954       b. 103, f.	b. 101, f. 9	Osgood, William B. and Nancy	1957–1973
b. 101, f. 12     Overseas Forwarding and Shipping Agency, Ltd.     1955-1956       b. 101, f. 13     Oviatt, Edwin, 1874-1955     1934-1945       b. 101, f. 14     Oxford University Press     1931-1978       b. 102, f. 14     Pa-Pz, general     1938-1978       b. 102, f. 5     P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.     1938-1978       b. 102, f. 6     Pacific Union Club     1965-1978       b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1960-1973       b. 102, f. 8     Painter, Eleanor     1940-1976       b. 102, f. 10     Pallene, John and Eunice     1949-1961       b. 102, f. 10     Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)     1953-1955       b. 103, f. 1     Panofsky, Erwin, 1892-1968     1947-1965       b. 103, f. 2     Papers of Benjamin Franklin     1938-1979       b. 103, f. 3     Parish-Watson & Co.     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 4     Parke-Bernet Galleries     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 5     Parker, Ceas (Mrs. Chauncey)     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 6     Parker, Wyman W.     1950-1979       b. 103, f. 7     Parker, Stephen     1953-1954       b. 103, f. 9     Park, Alber	b. 101, f. 10	Ostrander, H. J.	1937–1946
b. 101, f. 13     Oviatt, Edwin, 1874-1955     1934-1945       b. 101, f. 14     Oxford University Press     1931-1978       b. 102, f. 1-4     Pa-Pz, general     1938-1978       b. 102, f. 5     P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.     1938-1978       b. 102, f. 6     Pacific Union Club     1965-1978       b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1960-1973       b. 102, f. 8     Painter, Eleanor     1940-1976       b. 102, f. 9     Palache, John and Eunice     1949-1961       b. 102, f. 10     Palfrey, J. A.     1953-1975       b. 102, f. 11     Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)     1969-1975       b. 103, f. 1     Panofsky, Erwin, 1892-1968     1947-1965       b. 103, f. 2     Papers of Benjamin Franklin     1938-1969       b. 103, f. 3     Parke-Bernet Galleries     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 4     Parke-Bernet Galleries     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 5     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 6     Parker, Wyman W.     1960-1979       b. 103, f. 7     Parker, Wyman W.     1960-1979       b. 103, f. 10     Parr, Albert Eide, 1900-1991	b. 101, f. 11	Ottemiller, John H. (John Henry), 1916-1968	1953–1968
b. 101, f. 14     Oxford University Press     1931-1978       b. 102, f. 1-4     Pa-Pz, general     1       b. 102, f. 5     P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.     1938-1978       b. 102, f. 6     Pacific Union Club     1965-1978       b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1960-1973       b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1940-1976       b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1940-1976       b. 102, f. 8     Painter, Eleanor     1940-1976       b. 102, f. 9     Palache, John and Eunice     1940-1976       b. 102, f. 10     Palrer, Terence S. (Terry)     1969-1975       b. 103, f. 1     Panofsky, Erwin, 1892-1968     1947-1965       b. 103, f. 2     Papers of Benjamin Franklin     1938-1969       b. 103, f. 2     Parke- Bernet Galleries     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 4     Parke- Bernet Galleries     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 5     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 6     Parker, Wyman W.     1960-1979       b. 103, f. 7     Parker, Wyman W.     1960-1979       b. 103, f. 10     Park, Stephen     1967-1979	b. 101, f. 12	Overseas Forwarding and Shipping Agency, Ltd.	1955–1956
b. 102, f. 1-4     Pa-Pz, general       b. 102, f. 5     P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.     1938-1978       b. 102, f. 6     Pacific Union Club     1965-1978       b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1960-1973       b. 102, f. 8     Painter, Eleanor     1940-1976       b. 102, f. 9     Palache, John and Eunice     1940-1976       b. 102, f. 10     Palfrey, J. A.     1953-1955       b. 102, f. 11     Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)     1969-1975       b. 103, f. 1     Panofsky, Erwin, 1892-1968     1947-1965       b. 103, f. 2     Papers of Benjamin Franklin     1938-1956       b. 103, f. 3     Parker. Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 4     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 5     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 6     Parker, Wyman W.     1960-1979       b. 103, f. 7     Parker, Stephen     1960-1979       b. 103, f. 9     Park, Stephen     1967-1976       b. 103, f. 10     Parker, Klea, 1900-1991     1969-1977       b. 103, f. 10     Park, Nubeum     1969	b. 101, f. 13	Oviatt, Edwin, 1874-1955	1934–1945
b. 102, f. 5     P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.     1938-1978       b. 102, f. 6     Pacific Union Club     1965-1978       b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1960-1973       b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1940-1976       b. 102, f. 8     Painter, Eleanor     1940-1976       b. 102, f. 9     Palache, John and Eunice     1949-1961       b. 102, f. 10     Palfrey, J. A.     1953-1955       b. 102, f. 11     Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)     1969-1975       b. 103, f. 1     Panofsky, Erwin, 1892-1968     1947-1965       b. 103, f. 2     Papers of Benjamin Franklin     1938-1969       b. 103, f. 3     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 4     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 5     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 6     Parker, Eleanor W.     1953-1954       b. 103, f. 7     Parker, Stephen     1960-1979       b. 103, f. 7     Parker, Stephen     1967-1979       b. 103, f. 9     Parr, Albert Eide, 1900-1991     1939-1969       b. 103, f. 10     Parrish Artt Museum	b. <b>101</b> , f. 14	Oxford University Press	1931–1978
b. 102, f. 6     Pacific Union Club     1965-1978       b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1960-1973       b. 102, f. 8     Painter, Eleanor     1940-1976       b. 102, f. 9     Palache, John and Eunice     1949-1961       b. 102, f. 10     Palfrey, J. A.     1953-1955       b. 102, f. 11     Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)     1969-1975       b. 103, f. 1     Panofsky, Erwin, 1892-1968     1947-1965       b. 103, f. 2     Papers of Benjamin Franklin     1938-1959       b. 103, f. 3     Parish-Watson & Co.     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 4     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 5     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1953-1954       b. 103, f. 6     Parker, Eleanor W.     1953-1954       b. 103, f. 7     Parker, Wyman W.     1960-1979       b. 103, f. 8     Parks, Stephen     1967-1979       b. 103, f. 9     Parr, Albert Eide, 1900-1991     1939-1969       b. 103, f. 10     Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-1979     1969       b. 103, f. 10     Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-1979     1969	b. 102, f. 1-4	Pa-Pz, general	
b. 102, f. 7     Paget, Gerald     1960-1973       b. 102, f. 8     Painter, Eleanor     1940-1976       b. 102, f. 9     Palache, John and Eunice     1949-1961       b. 102, f. 10     Palfrey, J. A.     1953-1955       b. 102, f. 11     Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)     1969-1975       b. 103, f. 1     Panofsky, Erwin, 1892-1968     1947-1965       b. 103, f. 2     Papers of Benjamin Franklin     1938-1969       b. 103, f. 3     Parish-Watson & Co.     1939       b. 103, f. 4     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 5     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 6     Parker, Wyman W.     1953-1954       b. 103, f. 7     Parker, Wyman W.     1960-1979       b. 103, f. 7     Parker, Wyman W.     1960-1979       b. 103, f. 9     Parks, Stephen     1967-1979       b. 103, f. 9     Parks, Stephen     1967-1979       b. 103, f. 9     Parks, Stephen     1969-1979       b. 103, f. 10     Parks, Stephen     1969-1969       b. 103, f. 10     Parksht'Museum     1969	b. 102, f. 5	P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.	1938-1978
b. 102, f. 8Painter, Eleanor1940-1976b. 102, f. 9Palache, John and Eunice1949-1961b. 102, f. 10Palfrey, J. A.1953-1955b. 102, f. 11Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)1969-1975b. 103, f. 1Panofsky, Erwin, 1892-19681947-1965b. 103, f. 2Papers of Benjamin Franklin1938-1969b. 103, f. 3Parker-Bernet Galleries1939b. 103, f. 4Parke-Bernet Galleries1939-1971b. 103, f. 5Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)1947-1962b. 103, f. 6Parker, Kess (Mrs. Chauncey)1953-1954b. 103, f. 7Parker, Wyman W.1960-1979b. 103, f. 8Parks, Stephen1967-1979b. 103, f. 9Park, Albert Eide, 1900-19911939-1969b. 103, f. 10Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-19791969b. 103, f. 11Parrish Art Museum1974	b. 102, f. 6	Pacific Union Club	1965–1978
b. 102, f. 9     Palache, John and Eunice     1949-1961       b. 102, f. 10     Palfrey, J. A.     1953-1955       b. 102, f. 11     Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)     1969-1975       b. 103, f. 1     Panofsky, Erwin, 1892-1968     1947-1965       b. 103, f. 2     Papers of Benjamin Franklin     1938-1969       b. 103, f. 3     Parish-Watson & Co.     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 4     Parke-Bernet Galleries     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 5     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 6     Parker, Eleanor W.     1953-1954       b. 103, f. 7     Parker, Wyman W.     1960-1979       b. 103, f. 8     Parks, Stephen     1967-1979       b. 103, f. 9     Parks, Stephen     1967-1979       b. 103, f. 10     Park, Robert, Sir, 1894-1979     1939-1969       b. 103, f. 10     Park, Robert, Sir, 1894-1979     1969	b. 102, f. 7	Paget, Gerald	1960–1973
b. 102, f. 10Palfrey, J. A.1953-1955b. 102, f. 11Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)1969-1975b. 103, f. 1Panofsky, Erwin, 1892-19681947-1965b. 103, f. 2Papers of Benjamin Franklin1938-1969b. 103, f. 3Parish-Watson & Co.1939-1971b. 103, f. 4Parke-Bernet Galleries1939-1971b. 103, f. 5Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)1947-1962b. 103, f. 6Parker, Eleanor W.1953-1954b. 103, f. 7Parker, Wyman W.1960-1979b. 103, f. 8Parks, Stephen1967-1979b. 103, f. 9Parr, Albert Eide, 1900-19911939-1969b. 103, f. 10Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-19791969b. 103, f. 11Parish Art Museum1974	b. 102, f. 8	Painter, Eleanor	1940-1976
b. 102, f. 11Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)1969-1975b. 103, f. 1Panofsky, Erwin, 1892-19681947-1965b. 103, f. 2Papers of Benjamin Franklin1938-1969b. 103, f. 3Parish-Watson & Co.1939b. 103, f. 4Parke-Bernet Galleries1939-1971b. 103, f. 5Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)1947-1962b. 103, f. 6Parker, Eleanor W.1953-1954b. 103, f. 7Parker, Wyman W.1960-1979b. 103, f. 8Parks, Stephen1967-1979b. 103, f. 9Parr, Albert Eide, 1900-19911939-1969b. 103, f. 10Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-19791969b. 103, f. 11Parrish Art Museum1974	b. 102, f. 9	Palache, John and Eunice	1949–1961
b. 103, f. 1     Panofsky, Erwin, 1892-1968     1947-1965       b. 103, f. 2     Papers of Benjamin Franklin     1938-1969       b. 103, f. 3     Parish-Watson & Co.     1939       b. 103, f. 4     Parke-Bernet Galleries     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 5     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 6     Parker, Eleanor W.     1953-1954       b. 103, f. 7     Parker, Wyman W.     1960-1979       b. 103, f. 8     Parks, Stephen     1967-1979       b. 103, f. 9     Parr, Albert Eide, 1900-1991     1939-1969       b. 103, f. 10     Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-1979     1969       b. 103, f. 11     Parrish Art Museum     1969	b. 102, f. 10	Palfrey, J. A.	1953–1955
b. 103, f. 2   Papers of Benjamin Franklin   1938-1969     b. 103, f. 3   Parish-Watson & Co.   1939     b. 103, f. 4   Parke-Bernet Galleries   1939-1971     b. 103, f. 5   Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)   1947-1962     b. 103, f. 6   Parker, Eleanor W.   1953-1954     b. 103, f. 7   Parker, Wyman W.   1960-1979     b. 103, f. 8   Parks, Stephen   1967-1979     b. 103, f. 9   Parr, Albert Eide, 1900-1991   1939-1969     b. 103, f. 10   Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-1979   1969	b. 102, f. 11	Palmer, Terence S. (Terry)	1969–1975
b. 103, f. 3Parish-Watson & Co.1939b. 103, f. 4Parke-Bernet Galleries1939-1971b. 103, f. 5Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)1947-1962b. 103, f. 6Parker, Eleanor W.1953-1954b. 103, f. 7Parker, Wyman W.1960-1979b. 103, f. 8Parks, Stephen1967-1979b. 103, f. 9Parr, Albert Eide, 1900-19911939-1969b. 103, f. 10Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-19791969b. 103, f. 11Parrish Art Museum1974	b. 103, f. 1	Panofsky, Erwin, 1892-1968	1947–1965
b. 103, f. 4     Parke-Bernet Galleries     1939-1971       b. 103, f. 5     Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)     1947-1962       b. 103, f. 6     Parker, Eleanor W.     1953-1954       b. 103, f. 7     Parker, Wyman W.     1960-1979       b. 103, f. 8     Parks, Stephen     1967-1979       b. 103, f. 9     Parr, Albert Eide, 1900-1991     1939-1969       b. 103, f. 10     Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-1979     1969       b. 103, f. 11     Parrish Art Museum     1974	b. 103, f. 2	Papers of Benjamin Franklin	1938-1969
b. 103, f. 5   Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)   1947-1962     b. 103, f. 6   Parker, Eleanor W.   1953-1954     b. 103, f. 7   Parker, Wyman W.   1960-1979     b. 103, f. 8   Parks, Stephen   1967-1979     b. 103, f. 9   Parr, Albert Eide, 1900-1991   1939-1969     b. 103, f. 10   Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-1979   1969     b. 103, f. 11   Parrish Art Museum   1974	b. 103, f. 3	Parish-Watson & Co.	1939
b. 103, f. 6Parker, Eleanor W.1953-1954b. 103, f. 7Parker, Wyman W.1960-1979b. 103, f. 8Parks, Stephen1967-1979b. 103, f. 9Parr, Albert Eide, 1900-19911939-1969b. 103, f. 10Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-19791969b. 103, f. 11Parrish Art Museum1974	b. <b>103</b> , f. 4	Parke-Bernet Galleries	1939–1971
b. 103, f. 7Parker, Wyman W.1960-1979b. 103, f. 8Parks, Stephen1967-1979b. 103, f. 9Parr, Albert Eide, 1900-19911939-1969b. 103, f. 10Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-19791969b. 103, f. 11Parrish Art Museum1974	b. 103, f. 5	Parker, Cess (Mrs. Chauncey)	1947–1962
b. 103, f. 8Parks, Stephen1967–1979b. 103, f. 9Parr, Albert Eide, 1900-19911939–1969b. 103, f. 10Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-19791969b. 103, f. 11Parrish Art Museum1974	b. <b>103</b> , f. 6	Parker, Eleanor W.	1953–1954
b. 103, f. 9   Parr, Albert Eide, 1900-1991   1939–1969     b. 103, f. 10   Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-1979   1969     b. 103, f. 11   Parrish Art Museum   1974	b. 103, f. 7	Parker, Wyman W.	1960–1979
b. 103, f. 10   Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-1979   1969     b. 103, f. 11   Parrish Art Museum   1974	b. 103, f. 8	Parks, Stephen	1967–1979
b. 103, f. 11 Parrish Art Museum 1974	b. 103, f. 9	Parr, Albert Eide, 1900-1991	1939–1969
	b. 103, f. 10	Parr, Robert, Sir, 1894-1979	1969
b. 103, f. 12-13 Parsons, John C., and Katherine B. 1941–1979	b. 103, f. 11	Parrish Art Museum	1974
	b. 103, f. 12-13	Parsons, John C., and Katherine B.	1941–1979

b.104, f.2     Partridge Fine Arts, Ltd.     1943-1952       b.104, f.3     Paton, G. W. (George Whitecross), 1902-     1947-1960       b.104, f.4     Patterson, James T.     1969-1971       b.104, f.5     Patterson, Robert R.     1949-1968       b.104, f.6     Paul Mellon Foundation for British Art     1965-1969       b.104, f.7     Paul, Gilman     1956-1964       b.104, f.8     Paul, John R. (John Rodman), 1893-1971     1959-1964       b.104, f.9     Paul, William A. B.     1965-1978       b.104, f.10     Paulson, Ronald     1962-1979       b.104, f.10     Paulson, Ronald     1962-1979       b.104, f.11     Pearson, Alice     1937-1963       b.104, f.12     Pearson, Carolyn     1934-1959       b.104, f.13     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b.104, f.14     Peck Bindery, Inc.     1937-1939       b.104, f.15     Peck, Frank Elias     1969-1971       b.104, f.16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1964       b.104, f.17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1956-1978       b.104, f.20     Pennington,	b. <b>104</b> , f. 1	Parons, Mary	1946–1947
b.104, f.4     Patterson, James T.     1969-1971       b.104, f.5     Patterson, Robert R.     1949-1968       b.104, f.5     Paul Mellon Foundation for British Art     1965-1969       b.104, f.7     Paul, Gilman     1956-1966       b.104, f.7     Paul, Gilman     1955-1964       b.104, f.8     Paul, William A. B.     1965-1978       b.104, f.10     Paulson, Ronald     1962-1979       b.104, f.11     Pearson, Alice     1957-1963       b.104, f.12     Pearson, Alice     1975-1963       b.104, f.13     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b.104, f.14     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b.104, f.15     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b.104, f.16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1974       b.104, f.16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1976       b.104, f.17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)     1976       b.104, f.19     Pendlebury Library of Music     1971       b.104, f.19     Pendlebury Library of Music     1975-1976       b.104, f.21     Penrose, Boles, 1902-1976 <td>b. 104, f. 2</td> <td>Partridge Fine Arts, Ltd.</td> <td>1943–1952</td>	b. 104, f. 2	Partridge Fine Arts, Ltd.	1943–1952
b. 104, f. 5     Patterson, Robert R.     1949-1968       b. 104, f. 6     Paul Mellon Foundation for British Art     1965-1969       b. 104, f. 7     Paul, Gilman     1956-1966       b. 104, f. 8     Paul, John R. (John Rodman), 1893-1971     1959-1964       b. 104, f. 9     Paul, William A. B.     1965-1978       b. 104, f. 10     Paulson, Ronald     1962-1979       b. 104, f. 11     Pearson, Alice     1957-1963       b. 104, f. 12     Pearson, Carolyn     1934-1959       b. 104, f. 13     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b. 104, f. 14     Peck Bindery, Inc.     1937-1939       b. 104, f. 15     Peck, Frank Elias     1969-1971       b. 104, f. 16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1964       b. 104, f. 17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1976       b. 104, f. 18     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1976       b. 104, f. 19     Pendlebury Library of Music     1971       b. 104, f. 20     Pennington, Richard     1952-1953       b. 104, f. 22     Penrose, Boies, 1902-1976     1954-1970	b. 104, f. 3	Paton, G. W. (George Whitecross), 1902-	1947–1960
b. 104, f. 6     Paul Mellon Foundation for British Art     1965–1969       b. 104, f. 7     Paul, Gilman     1956–1966       b. 104, f. 8     Paul, John R. (John Rodman), 1893-1971     1959–1964       b. 104, f. 9     Paul, William A. B.     1965–1978       b. 104, f. 10     Paulson, Ronald     1962–1979       b. 104, f. 11     Pearson, Alice     1957–1963       b. 104, f. 12     Pearson, Carolyn     1934–1959       b. 104, f. 13     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946–1975       b. 104, f. 14     Peck Bindery, Inc.     1937–1939       b. 104, f. 15     Peck, Frank Elias     1969–1971       b. 104, f. 16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1964       b. 104, f. 17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1976       b. 104, f. 18     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1976       b. 104, f. 19     Pendlebury Library of Music     1971       b. 104, f. 20     Pennington, Richard     1952–1953       b. 104, f. 21     Penzance Library     1952–1956       b. 104, f. 22     Penzance Library     1952–1956       b. 104	b. <b>104</b> , f. 4	Patterson, James T.	1969–1971
b. 104, f. 7     Paul, Gilman     1956-1966       b. 104, f. 8     Paul, John R. (John Rodman), 1893-1971     1959-1964       b. 104, f. 9     Paul, William A. B.     1965-1978       b. 104, f. 10     Paulson, Ronald     1962-1979       b. 104, f. 11     Pearson, Alice     1957-1963       b. 104, f. 12     Pearson, Carolyn     1934-1959       b. 104, f. 13     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b. 104, f. 14     Peck Bindery, Inc.     1937-1939       b. 104, f. 15     Peck, Frank Elias     1969-1971       b. 104, f. 16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1964       b. 104, f. 17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)     1976       b. 104, f. 18     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1956-1978       b. 104, f. 19     Pendlebury Library of Music     1971       b. 104, f. 20     Pennington, Richard     1954-1973       b. 104, f. 21     Pennsylvania State University     1975       b. 104, f. 22     Penrose, Boies, 1902-1976     1954-1973       b. 104, f. 23     Penzote, Library     1952-1953       b. 104, f. 24<	b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Patterson, Robert R.	1949–1968
b. 104, f. 8     Paul, John R. (John Rodman), 1893-1971     1959-1964       b. 104, f. 9     Paul, William A. B.     1965-1978       b. 104, f. 10     Paulson, Ronald     1962-1979       b. 104, f. 11     Pearson, Alice     1957-1963       b. 104, f. 12     Pearson, Carolyn     1934-1959       b. 104, f. 13     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b. 104, f. 14     Peck Bindery, Inc.     1937-1939       b. 104, f. 15     Peck, Frank Elias     1969-1971       b. 104, f. 16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1964       b. 104, f. 17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)     1976       b. 104, f. 18     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1956-1978       b. 104, f. 19     Pendlebury Library of Music     1971       b. 104, f. 20     Pennington, Richard     1954-1973       b. 104, f. 21     Pennsylvania State University     1975-1976       b. 104, f. 22     Penrose, Boies, 1902-1976     1954-1973       b. 104, f. 23     Penzore, Boies, 1902-1976     1954-1970       b. 104, f. 24     Percy J. Dobell (Firm)     1920-1921	b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Paul Mellon Foundation for British Art	1965–1969
b. 104, f. 9     Paul, William A. B.     1965-1978       b. 104, f. 10     Paulson, Ronald     1962-1979       b. 104, f. 11     Pearson, Alice     1957-1963       b. 104, f. 12     Pearson, Carolyn     1934-1959       b. 104, f. 13     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b. 104, f. 13     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b. 104, f. 13     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b. 104, f. 14     Peck, Bindery, Inc.     1937-1939       b. 104, f. 15     Peck, Frank Elias     1969-1971       b. 104, f. 16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1964       b. 104, f. 17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1976       b. 104, f. 18     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1971       b. 104, f. 20     Pennington, Richard     1971       b. 104, f. 21     Pennsylvania State University     1975-1976       b. 104, f. 22     Penrose, Boies, 1902-1971     1952-1953       b. 104, f. 23     Penzance Library     1952-1956       b. 104, f. 24     Percy J. Dobell (Firm)     1920-1921	b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Paul, Gilman	1956–1966
b. 104, f. 10     Paulson, Ronald     1962-1979       b. 104, f. 11     Pearson, Alice     1957-1963       b. 104, f. 12     Pearson, Carolyn     1934-1959       b. 104, f. 12     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b. 104, f. 13     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b. 104, f. 14     Peck Bindery, Inc.     1937-1939       b. 104, f. 15     Peck, Frank Elias     1969-1971       b. 104, f. 16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1964       b. 104, f. 17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1956-1978       b. 104, f. 18     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1956-1978       b. 104, f. 19     Pendlebury Library of Music     1971       b. 104, f. 20     Pennington, Richard     1954-1973       b. 104, f. 21     Pennsylvania State University     1954-1973       b. 104, f. 22     Penrose, Boies, 1902-1976     1954-1970       b. 104, f. 23     Penzance Library     1952-1953       b. 104, f. 24     Percy J. Dobell (Firm)     1929-1956       b. 104, f. 25     Percy, V. A.     1920-1921	b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Paul, John R. (John Rodman), 1893-1971	1959–1964
b. 104, f. 11     Pearson, Alice     1957-1963       b. 104, f. 12     Pearson, Carolyn     1934-1959       b. 104, f. 13     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b. 104, f. 13     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b. 104, f. 14     Peck Bindery, Inc.     1937-1939       b. 104, f. 15     Peck, Frank Elias     1969-1971       b. 104, f. 16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1964       b. 104, f. 17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)     1976       b. 104, f. 18     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1956-1978       b. 104, f. 20     Pennington, Richard     1954-1973       b. 104, f. 21     Pennosylvania State University     1954-1973       b. 104, f. 22     Penrose, Boies, 1902-1976     1954-1970       b. 104, f. 23     Penzance Library     1952-1953       b. 104, f. 24     Percy J. Dobell (Firm)     1920-1921       b. 104, f. 25     Percy, W. A.     1920-1921       b. 104, f. 26     Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-     1947-1955       b. 104, f. 26     Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda     1947-1957 <td>b. 104, f. 9</td> <td>Paul, William A. B.</td> <td>1965–1978</td>	b. 104, f. 9	Paul, William A. B.	1965–1978
b. 104, f. 12     Pearson, Carolyn     1934-1959       b. 104, f. 13     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b. 104, f. 14     Peck Bindery, Inc.     1937-1939       b. 104, f. 15     Peck, Frank Elias     1969-1971       b. 104, f. 16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1964       b. 104, f. 16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1976       b. 104, f. 17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)     1976       b. 104, f. 18     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1956-1978       b. 104, f. 19     Pendlebury Library of Music     1971       b. 104, f. 20     Pennington, Richard     1954-1973       b. 104, f. 21     Pennsylvania State University     1975-1976       b. 104, f. 22     Penrose, Boies, 1902-1976     1952-1953       b. 104, f. 23     Penzace Library     1929-1956       b. 104, f. 24     Percy J. Dobell (Firm)     1929-1956       b. 104, f. 25     Percy, W.A.     1920-1921       b. 104, f. 26     Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-     1947-1955       b. 105, f. 1     Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda     1947-1957 <	b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Paulson, Ronald	1962–1979
b. 104, f. 13     Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975     1946-1975       b. 104, f. 14     Peck Bindery, Inc.     1937-1939       b. 104, f. 15     Peck, Frank Elias     1969-1971       b. 104, f. 15     Peck, Frank Elias     1964       b. 104, f. 16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1964       b. 104, f. 17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)     1976       b. 104, f. 18     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1956-1978       b. 104, f. 19     Pendlebury Library of Music     1971       b. 104, f. 20     Pennington, Richard     1954-1973       b. 104, f. 21     Pennsylvania State University     1954-1970       b. 104, f. 22     Pencose, Boies, 1902-1976     1954-1970       b. 104, f. 23     Pency J. Dobell (Firm)     1920-1951       b. 104, f. 24     Percy J. Dobell (Firm)     1920-1956       b. 104, f. 25     Percy W. A.     1920-1955       b. 104, f. 26     Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-     1947-1955       b. 105, f. 1     Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda     1947-1957       b. 105, f. 2     Perrins, Newton     1947-1957	b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Pearson, Alice	1957-1963
b. 104, f. 14     Peck Bindery, Inc.     1937-1939       b. 104, f. 15     Peck, Frank Elias     1969-1971       b. 104, f. 16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1964       b. 104, f. 17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)     1976       b. 104, f. 18     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1956-1978       b. 104, f. 19     Pendlebury Library of Music     1971       b. 104, f. 20     Pennington, Richard     1954-1973       b. 104, f. 21     Pennose, Boies, 1902-1976     1954-1970       b. 104, f. 22     Penrose, Boies, 1902-1976     1952-1953       b. 104, f. 23     Penzance Library     1952-1953       b. 104, f. 24     Percy J. Dobell (Firm)     1920-1921       b. 104, f. 25     Percy, W. A.     1920-1921       b. 104, f. 26     Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-     1947-1955       b. 105, f. 1     Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda     1947-1957       b. 105, f. 2     Perrins, Newton     1947-1957       b. 105, f. 3     Percy, Lewis, 1877-1970     1945-1970	b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Pearson, Carolyn	1934–1959
b. 104, f. 15     Peck, Frank Elias     1969–1971       b. 104, f. 16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1964       b. 104, f. 17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)     1976       b. 104, f. 17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1956–1978       b. 104, f. 18     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1956–1978       b. 104, f. 19     Pendlebury Library of Music     1971       b. 104, f. 20     Pennington, Richard     1954–1973       b. 104, f. 21     Pennos/Loang State University     1975–1976       b. 104, f. 22     Penrose, Boies, 1902-1976     1954–1970       b. 104, f. 23     Penzance Library     1952–1953       b. 104, f. 24     Percy J. Dobell (Firm)     1920–1921       b. 104, f. 25     Percy, W. A.     1920–1921       b. 104, f. 26     Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-     1947–1955       b. 105, f. 1     Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda     1947–1957       b. 105, f. 2     Perrins, Newton     1947–1957       b. 105, f. 3     Perry, Lewis, 1877-1970     1945–1970	b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975	1946-1975
b. 104, f. 16     Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009     1964       b. 104, f. 17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)     1976       b. 104, f. 18     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1956-1978       b. 104, f. 18     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1956-1978       b. 104, f. 19     Pendlebury Library of Music     1971       b. 104, f. 20     Pennington, Richard     1954-1973       b. 104, f. 21     Pennsylvania State University     1975-1976       b. 104, f. 22     Penrose, Boies, 1902-1976     1954-1970       b. 104, f. 23     Penzance Library     1952-1953       b. 104, f. 24     Percy J. Dobell (Firm)     1929-1956       b. 104, f. 25     Percy, W. A.     1920-1921       b. 104, f. 26     Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-     1920-1921       b. 105, f. 1     Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda     1947-1955       b. 105, f. 2     Perrins, Newton     1947-1957       b. 105, f. 3     Perry, Lewis, 1877-1970     1945-1970	b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>1</b> 4	Peck Bindery, Inc.	1937–1939
b. 104, f. 17     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)     1976       b. 104, f. 18     Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library     1956-1978       b. 104, f. 19     Pendlebury Library of Music     1971       b. 104, f. 20     Pennington, Richard     1954-1973       b. 104, f. 21     Pennsylvania State University     1975-1976       b. 104, f. 22     Penrose, Boies, 1902-1976     1954-1970       b. 104, f. 23     Penzance Library     1952-1953       b. 104, f. 24     Percy J. Dobell (Firm)     1920-1921       b. 104, f. 25     Percy, W. A.     1920-1921       b. 104, f. 26     Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-     1947-1955       b. 105, f. 1     Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda     1947-1957       b. 105, f. 2     Perrins, Newton     1947-1957       b. 105, f. 3     Perry, Lewis, 1877-1970     1945-1970	b. 104, f. 15	Peck, Frank Elias	1969–1971
b. 104, f. 18Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library1956-1978b. 104, f. 19Pendlebury Library of Music1971b. 104, f. 20Pennington, Richard1954-1973b. 104, f. 21Pennsylvania State University1975-1976b. 104, f. 22Penrose, Boies, 1902-19761954-1970b. 104, f. 23Penzance Library1952-1953b. 104, f. 24Percy J. Dobell (Firm)1929-1956b. 104, f. 25Percy, W. A.1920-1921b. 104, f. 26Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-1947-1955b. 105, f. 1Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda1947-1957b. 105, f. 2Perry, Lewis, 1877-19701945-1970			
b. 104, f. 19Pendlebury Library of Music1971b. 104, f. 20Pennington, Richard1954-1973b. 104, f. 21Pennsylvania State University1975-1976b. 104, f. 22Penrose, Boies, 1902-19761954-1970b. 104, f. 23Penzance Library1952-1953b. 104, f. 24Percy J. Dobell (Firm)1929-1956b. 104, f. 25Percy, W. A.1920-1921b. 104, f. 26Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-1947-1955b. 105, f. 1Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda1947-1957b. 105, f. 2Perry, Lewis, 1877-19701945-1970	b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Pell, Claiborne, 1918-2009	1964
b. 104, f. 20Pennington, Richard1954-1973b. 104, f. 21Pennsylvania State University1975-1976b. 104, f. 22Penrose, Boies, 1902-19761954-1970b. 104, f. 23Penzance Library1952-1953b. 104, f. 24Percy J. Dobell (Firm)1929-1956b. 104, f. 25Percy, W. A.1920-1921b. 104, f. 26Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-1947-1955b. 105, f. 1Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda1947-1957b. 105, f. 2Perrins, Newton1947-1957b. 105, f. 3Perry, Lewis, 1877-19701945-1970			
b. 104, f. 21Pennsylvania State University1975-1976b. 104, f. 22Penrose, Boies, 1902-19761954-1970b. 104, f. 23Penzance Library1952-1953b. 104, f. 24Percy J. Dobell (Firm)1929-1956b. 104, f. 25Percy, W. A.1920-1921b. 104, f. 26Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-1947-1955b. 105, f. 1Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda1947-1957b. 105, f. 2Perrins, Newton1947-1957b. 105, f. 3Perry, Lewis, 1877-19701945-1970	b. 104, f. 17	Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)	1976
b. 104, f. 22Penrose, Boies, 1902-19761954-1970b. 104, f. 23Penzance Library1952-1953b. 104, f. 24Percy J. Dobell (Firm)1929-1956b. 104, f. 25Percy, W. A.1920-1921b. 104, f. 26Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-1947-1955b. 105, f. 1Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda1947-1964b. 105, f. 2Perrins, Newton1947-1957b. 105, f. 3Perry, Lewis, 1877-19701945-1970	b. 104, f. 17 b. 104, f. 18	Pembroke College (University of Cambridge) Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). Library	1976 1956–1978
b. 104, f. 23Penzance Library1952-1953b. 104, f. 24Percy J. Dobell (Firm)1929-1956b. 104, f. 25Percy, W. A.1920-1921b. 104, f. 26Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-1947-1955b. 105, f. 1Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda1947-1964b. 105, f. 2Perrins, Newton1947-1957b. 105, f. 3Perry, Lewis, 1877-19701945-1970	b. 104, f. 17 b. 104, f. 18 b. 104, f. 19	Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). LibraryPendlebury Library of Music	1976 1956–1978 1971
b. 104, f. 24Percy J. Dobell (Firm)1929-1956b. 104, f. 25Percy, W. A.1920-1921b. 104, f. 26Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-1947-1955b. 105, f. 1Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda1947-1964b. 105, f. 2Perrins, Newton1947-1957b. 105, f. 3Perry, Lewis, 1877-19701945-1970	b. 104, f. 17 b. 104, f. 18 b. 104, f. 19 b. 104, f. 20	Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). LibraryPendlebury Library of MusicPennington, Richard	1976 1956-1978 1971 1954-1973
b. 104, f. 25Percy, W. A.1920-1921b. 104, f. 26Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-1947-1955b. 105, f. 1Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda1947-1964b. 105, f. 2Perrins, Newton1947-1957b. 105, f. 3Perry, Lewis, 1877-19701945-1970	b. 104, f. 17 b. 104, f. 18 b. 104, f. 19 b. 104, f. 20 b. 104, f. 21	Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). LibraryPendlebury Library of MusicPennington, RichardPennsylvania State University	1976 1956-1978 1971 1954-1973 1975-1976
b. 104, f. 26   Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-   1947-1955     b. 105, f. 1   Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda   1947-1964     b. 105, f. 2   Perrins, Newton   1947-1957     b. 105, f. 3   Perry, Lewis, 1877-1970   1945-1970	b. 104, f. 17 b. 104, f. 18 b. 104, f. 19 b. 104, f. 20 b. 104, f. 21 b. 104, f. 22	Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). LibraryPendlebury Library of MusicPennington, RichardPennsylvania State UniversityPenrose, Boies, 1902-1976	1976     1956-1978     1971     1954-1973     1975-1976     1954-1970
b. 105, f. 1   Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda   1947–1964     b. 105, f. 2   Perrins, Newton   1947–1957     b. 105, f. 3   Perry, Lewis, 1877-1970   1945–1970	b. 104, f. 17 b. 104, f. 18 b. 104, f. 19 b. 104, f. 20 b. 104, f. 21 b. 104, f. 22 b. 104, f. 23	Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). LibraryPendlebury Library of MusicPennington, RichardPennsylvania State UniversityPenrose, Boies, 1902-1976Penzance Library	19761956-197819711954-19731975-19761954-19701952-1953
b. 105, f. 2   Perrins, Newton   1947–1957     b. 105, f. 3   Perry, Lewis, 1877-1970   1945–1970	b. 104, f. 17 b. 104, f. 18 b. 104, f. 19 b. 104, f. 20 b. 104, f. 21 b. 104, f. 22 b. 104, f. 23 b. 104, f. 24	Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). LibraryPendlebury Library of MusicPennington, RichardPennsylvania State UniversityPenrose, Boies, 1902-1976Penzance LibraryPercy J. Dobell (Firm)	19761956-197819711954-19731975-19761954-19701952-19531929-1956
b. 105, f. 3 Perry, Lewis, 1877-1970 1945–1970	b. 104, f. 17 b. 104, f. 18 b. 104, f. 19 b. 104, f. 20 b. 104, f. 21 b. 104, f. 21 b. 104, f. 22 b. 104, f. 23 b. 104, f. 24 b. 104, f. 25	Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). LibraryPendlebury Library of MusicPennington, RichardPennsylvania State UniversityPenrose, Boies, 1902-1976Penzance LibraryPercy J. Dobell (Firm)Percy, W. A.	1976 1956-1978 1971 1954-1973 1975-1976 1954-1970 1952-1953 1929-1956 1920-1921
	b. 104, f. 17 b. 104, f. 18 b. 104, f. 19 b. 104, f. 20 b. 104, f. 21 b. 104, f. 21 b. 104, f. 22 b. 104, f. 23 b. 104, f. 24 b. 104, f. 25 b. 104, f. 26	Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). LibraryPendlebury Library of MusicPennington, RichardPennsylvania State UniversityPenrose, Boies, 1902-1976Penzance LibraryPercy J. Dobell (Firm)Percy, W. A.Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-	19761956-197819711954-19731954-19761954-19701952-19531929-19561920-19211947-1955
b. 105, f. 4-5 Peter Murray Hill (Rare Books) 1945–1977	b. 104, f. 17 b. 104, f. 18 b. 104, f. 19 b. 104, f. 20 b. 104, f. 20 b. 104, f. 21 b. 104, f. 22 b. 104, f. 23 b. 104, f. 23 b. 104, f. 25 b. 104, f. 26 b. 105, f. 1	Pembroke College (University of Cambridge)Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). LibraryPendlebury Library of MusicPennington, RichardPennsylvania State UniversityPenrose, Boies, 1902-1976Penzance LibraryPercy J. Dobell (Firm)Percy, W. A.Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and Linda	19761956-197819711954-19731954-19761954-19701952-19531929-19561920-19211947-19551947-1964
	b. 104, f. 17 b. 104, f. 18 b. 104, f. 19 b. 104, f. 20 b. 104, f. 20 b. 104, f. 21 b. 104, f. 22 b. 104, f. 22 b. 104, f. 23 b. 104, f. 24 b. 104, f. 25 b. 104, f. 26 b. 105, f. 1 b. 105, f. 2	Pembroke College (University of Cambridge). LibraryPembroke College (University of Cambridge). LibraryPendlebury Library of MusicPennington, RichardPennsylvania State UniversityPenrose, Boies, 1902-1976Penzance LibraryPercy J. Dobell (Firm)Percy, W. A.Perkins, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1873-Perkins, Palfrey, 1883-1976 and LindaPerrins, Newton	1976     1956-1978     1971     1954-1973     1954-1976     1952-1976     1952-1953     1920-1921     1947-1955     1947-1957

b. 105, f. 6	Peterson, Sylvia Holton	1964-1965
b. <b>105,</b> f. 7	Pettit, Henry, 1906-	1953–1968
b. 105, f. 8	Pevsner, Nikolaus, 1902-1983	1969–1970
b. 105, f. 9	Pforzheimer, Carl H. (Carl Howard), 1879-1957	1938-1952
b. 105, f. 10	Phelps, Rose Bernice	1934–1946
b. 105, f. 11	Phelps, William Lyon, 1865-1943	1937–1940
b. 105, f. 12	Phi Beta Kappa (American Scholar)	1952-1964
b. 105, f. 13	Philipp, Franz A.	1955–1963
b. 105, f. 14	Phillimore & Co.	1939–1964
b. 105, f. 15	Phillips, Harlan B. (Harlan Buddington), 1920-1979	1954
b. 105, f. 16	Phillips, John Marshall, 1905-1953	1936-1953
b. 105, f. 17	Phillips, Neill and Grace	1958–1964
b. 106, f. 1-2	Pickering & Chatto	1934–1977
b. <b>106</b> , f. 3	Pierpont Morgan Library	1933–1977
b. <b>106</b> , f. 4	Pierrel, Thelma S.	1958–1959
b. <b>106</b> , f. 5	Piggot, T.B.C.	1952–1953
b. <b>106</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Pierre Berés (Firm)	1939–1975
b. <b>106</b> , f. 7	Pierson, George Wilson, 1904-1993	1941–1973
b. 106, f. 8	Pilkington, Vere	1945-1961
b. <b>106</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Pillsbury, Edmund P.	1976–1979
b. <b>106</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Pinkerton, John Macpherson	1974
b. <b>106</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Piper, David	1962-1972
b. 106, f. 12	Pirie, Robert S.	1971–1972
b. 106, f. 13	Pleadwell, F. L. (Frank Lester), 1872-1957	1935–1962
b. <b>106</b> , f. <b>1</b> 4	Plimpton, Francis T. P. (Francis Taylor Pearsons), 1900-1983	1955–1972
b. <b>106</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Plumb, J. H. (John Harold), 1911-2001	1953–1973
b. <b>107</b> , f. 1	Pollard, John A. (John Albert), 1901-1968	1954–1964
b. 107, f. 2	Pope, Liston, 1909-1974	1953–1959
b. <b>107</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Porteus, William Wade	1957–1959
b. <b>107</b> , f. 4	Portraits, Inc. (Gallery : New York, N.Y.)	1955–1956

b. <b>107</b> , f. <b>5-7</b>	Pottle, Frederick A. (Frederick Albert), 1897-1987	1927–1979
b. <b>107</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Powel, Robert Hare (Robert Johnston Hare), 1895-	1936–1938
b. 107, f. 9	Powell, Lawrence Clark, 1906-2001	1952–1968
b. 107, f. 10	Powell, Lawrence Fitzroy, 1881-1975	1931-1968
b. 107, f. 11	Powis, George Charles Herbert, Earl of	1929–1950
b. 107, f. 12	Pratt & Sons, Inc.	1939
b. 107, f. 13	Prentice, Dudley R.	1969–1979
b. 107, f. 14	Prentice, Sartell, Jr.	1968–1974
b. <b>107</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Preservation Society of Newport County	1955–1964
b. <b>107</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Preston, Frederick A.	1936–1939
b. <b>107,</b> f. <b>17</b>	Price, Cecil John Layton	1956–1963
b. <b>108</b> , f. 1	Princeton University	1939–1977
b. 108, f. 2	Princeton University. Friends of the Art Museum	1975–1976
b. 108, f. 3	Princeton University Press	1973–1975
b. 108, f. 4	Pritzker, Lee	1973
b. 108, f. 5	Proby, Richard George, 1886-1979	1947–1953
b. 108, f. 6	Prown, Jules David	1962–1979
b. 108, f. 7	Public Library of Cincinnati and Hamilton County	1971
b. 108, f. 8	Pyke, E. J.	1978
b. 108, f. 9	Pym, Roland	1957
b. 108, f. 10	Qa-Qz, general	
b. 108, f. 11	Quaintance, Richard	1974–1979
b. 108, f. 12	Queen's University of Belfast	1936–1976
b. 108, f. 13	Quennell, Peter, 1905-1993	1953–1974
b. <b>108</b> , f. <b>1</b> 4	Quinn, James D.	1974
b. <b>108</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Quinn, James H.	1935
b. <b>108</b> , f. <b>16-18</b>	Ra-Ro, general	
b. <b>109</b> , f. 1	Ru-Rz, general	
b. <b>109</b> , f. 2	R. B. Fleming & Co.	1934–1960
b. 109, f. 3	Rabinowitz, Louis M. (Louis Mayer), 1887-1957	1945-1952

b. <b>109,</b> f. 4	Ramsbotham, Peter, 1919-2010	1974–1976
b. <b>109</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Ramsdell, Robert A.	1951–1955
b. <b>109</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Randall, Dale B. J.	1963
b. <b>109</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Randall, David Anton, 1905-1975	1934–1972
b. <b>109</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Raphael King, Ltd.	1945-1950
b. <b>109</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Raphael, Rosaline	1937–1938
b. 109, f. 10	Ratcliffe, S. K. (Samuel Kerkham), 1868-1958	1947–1949
b. <b>109</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Ravenstree Co.	1971–1973
b. 109, f. 12	Ray, Gordon N. (Gordon Norton), 1915-1986	1952–1969
b. 109, f. 13	Reading, Stella Isaacs, Dowager Marchioness of, 1894-1971	1955–1971
b. 109, f. 14	Reed, Joseph Verner, 1902-1973, and Permelia	1951-1972
b. 109, f. 15	Reed, Joseph W., 1932-	1959–1978
b. 109, f. 16	Rees-Mogg, William, 1928-2012	1946-1973
b. <b>110</b> , f. 1	Reform Club (London, England)	1977–1979
b. <b>110</b> , f. 2	Reid, Peter	1964
b. <b>110,</b> f. <b>3</b>	Reilly, Joan	1967–1974
b. <b>110</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Reinert, Otto	1951–1968
b. <b>110</b> , f. 5	Remer, Theodore G.	1957–1974
b. 110, f. 5 b. 110, f. 6	Remer, Theodore G. Rennie, Thomas A. C. (Thomas Alexander Cumming), 1904-1956	1957–1974 1949–1952
b. <b>110</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Rennie, Thomas A. C. (Thomas Alexander Cumming), 1904-1956	1949–1952
b. 110, f. 6 b. 110, f. 7	Rennie, Thomas A. C. (Thomas Alexander Cumming), 1904-1956 Reverter-Pezet, Guillermo	1949–1952 1968
b. 110, f. 6 b. 110, f. 7 b. 110, f. 8	Rennie, Thomas A. C. (Thomas Alexander Cumming), 1904-1956 Reverter-Pezet, Guillermo Review of Metaphysics	1949–1952 1968 1951–1953
b. 110, f. 6 b. 110, f. 7 b. 110, f. 8 b. 110, f. 9	Rennie, Thomas A. C. (Thomas Alexander Cumming), 1904-1956Reverter-Pezet, GuillermoReview of MetaphysicsRezler, Marta	1949-1952 1968 1951-1953 1964
b. 110, f. 6 b. 110, f. 7 b. 110, f. 8 b. 110, f. 9 b. 110, f. 10	Rennie, Thomas A. C. (Thomas Alexander Cumming), 1904-1956Reverter-Pezet, GuillermoReview of MetaphysicsRezler, MartaRibeiro, Alvaro A. F.	1949-1952 1968 1951-1953 1964 1974-1978
b. 110, f. 6 b. 110, f. 7 b. 110, f. 8 b. 110, f. 9 b. 110, f. 10 b. 110, f. 11	Rennie, Thomas A. C. (Thomas Alexander Cumming), 1904-1956Reverter-Pezet, GuillermoReview of MetaphysicsRezler, MartaRibeiro, Alvaro A. F.Ribicoff, Abraham, 1910-1998	1949-1952 1968 1951-1953 1964 1974-1978 1956-1969
b. 110, f. 6 b. 110, f. 7 b. 110, f. 8 b. 110, f. 9 b. 110, f. 10 b. 110, f. 11 b. 110, f. 12	Rennie, Thomas A. C. (Thomas Alexander Cumming), 1904-1956Reverter-Pezet, GuillermoReview of MetaphysicsRezler, MartaRibeiro, Alvaro A. F.Ribicoff, Abraham, 1910-1998Ricci, Seymour de, 1881-1942	1949-1952 1968 1951-1953 1964 1974-1978 1956-1969 1933-1939
b. 110, f. 6 b. 110, f. 7 b. 110, f. 8 b. 110, f. 9 b. 110, f. 10 b. 110, f. 11 b. 110, f. 12 b. 110, f. 13	Rennie, Thomas A. C. (Thomas Alexander Cumming), 1904-1956Reverter-Pezet, GuillermoReview of MetaphysicsRezler, MartaRibeiro, Alvaro A. F.Ribicoff, Abraham, 1910-1998Ricci, Seymour de, 1881-1942Rice, Geoffrey	1949–1952 1968 1951–1953 1964 1974–1978 1956–1969 1933–1939 1972–1977
b. 110, f. 6 b. 110, f. 7 b. 110, f. 8 b. 110, f. 9 b. 110, f. 10 b. 110, f. 11 b. 110, f. 12 b. 110, f. 13 b. 110, f. 14	Rennie, Thomas A. C. (Thomas Alexander Cumming), 1904-1956Reverter-Pezet, GuillermoReview of MetaphysicsRezler, MartaRibeiro, Alvaro A. F.Ribicoff, Abraham, 1910-1998Ricci, Seymour de, 1881-1942Rice, GeoffreyRice University	1949-195219681951-195319641974-19781956-19691933-19391972-19771956-1974
b. 110, f. 6 b. 110, f. 7 b. 110, f. 8 b. 110, f. 9 b. 110, f. 10 b. 110, f. 11 b. 110, f. 12 b. 110, f. 13 b. 110, f. 14 b. 110, f. 15	Rennie, Thomas A. C. (Thomas Alexander Cumming), 1904-1956Reverter-Pezet, GuillermoReview of MetaphysicsRezler, MartaRibeiro, Alvaro A. F.Ribicoff, Abraham, 1910-1998Ricci, Seymour de, 1881-1942Rice, GeoffreyRice UniversityRichard Bennett	1949-1952 1968 1951-1953 1964 1974-1978 1956-1969 1933-1939 1972-1977 1956-1974 1968-1978

b. 110, f. 18	Richardson, Colin, 1930-2012	1955–1967
b. <b>110,</b> f. <b>19</b>	Richardson, E. P. (Edgar Preston), 1902-1985, and Constance	1958–1970
b. 111, f. 1	Richardson, E. P. (Edgar Preston), 1902-1985, and Constance	1970–1979
b. 111, f. 2	Richmond, Carleton R. and Helen	1939–1964
b. 111, f. 3	Riddell, John	1971
b. 111, f. 4-5	Riely, John C. and Elizabeth	1970–1979
b. <b>111</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Riemer, Janice C., 1950-	1974–1978
b. <b>111</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Rienaecker, Victor, 1887-	1932
b. 111, f. 8	Riggs, John B.	1959–1970
b. <b>111</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Riggs, T. Lawrason (Thomas Lawrason), 1888-1943	1935–1943
b. 111, f. 10	Riley, Frank H.	1945–1952
b. 111, f. 11-12	Ripley, S. Dillon (Sidney Dillon), 1913-2001, and Mary	1940–1979
b. 112, f. 1	Rippey, Arthur G.	1977–1978
b. 112, f. 2	Risk, James Charles, 1915-	1975
b. 112, f. 3	Ritchie, Jane Thompson	1967–1972
b. 112, f. 4-5	Roach, Marilynne K. In addition to the letters and Horace Walpole-themed illustrated Christmas cards she sent to Lewis, Roach created an album with five original watercolors illustrating quotes from Horace Walpole's letters; it is in folder 5.	1968-1979
b. 112, f. 4-5 b. 112, f. 6	In addition to the letters and Horace Walpole-themed illustrated Christmas cards she sent to Lewis, Roach created an album with five original watercolors illustrating quotes from Horace Walpole's letters; it is in folder	1968–1979 1970
	In addition to the letters and Horace Walpole-themed illustrated Christmas cards she sent to Lewis, Roach created an album with five original watercolors illustrating quotes from Horace Walpole's letters; it is in folder 5.	
b. 112, f. 6	In addition to the letters and Horace Walpole-themed illustrated Christmas cards she sent to Lewis, Roach created an album with five original watercolors illustrating quotes from Horace Walpole's letters; it is in folder 5. Robert MacLehose & Co.	1970
b. 112, f. 6 b. 112, f. 7	In addition to the letters and Horace Walpole-themed illustrated Christmas cards she sent to Lewis, Roach created an album with five original watercolors illustrating quotes from Horace Walpole's letters; it is in folder 5. Robert MacLehose & Co. Robert D. Steedman	1970 1954-1963
b. 112, f. 6 b. 112, f. 7 b. 112, f. 8	In addition to the letters and Horace Walpole-themed illustrated Christmas cards she sent to Lewis, Roach created an album with five original watercolors illustrating quotes from Horace Walpole's letters; it is in folder 5. Robert MacLehose & Co. Robert D. Steedman Roberts, George	1970 1954-1963 1949-1966
b. 112, f. 6 b. 112, f. 7 b. 112, f. 8 b. 112, f. 9	In addition to the letters and Horace Walpole-themed illustrated Christmas cards she sent to Lewis, Roach created an album with five original watercolors illustrating quotes from Horace Walpole's letters; it is in folder 5. Robert MacLehose & Co. Robert D. Steedman Roberts, George Roberts, Laurence and Isabel	1970 1954-1963 1949-1966 1961
b. 112, f. 6 b. 112, f. 7 b. 112, f. 8 b. 112, f. 9 b. 112, f. 10-11	In addition to the letters and Horace Walpole-themed illustrated Christmas cards she sent to Lewis, Roach created an album with five original watercolors illustrating quotes from Horace Walpole's letters; it is in folder 5. Robert MacLehose & Co. Robert D. Steedman Roberts, George Roberts, Laurence and Isabel Roberts, S. C. (Sydney Castle), 1887-1966, and Marjorie	1970 1954–1963 1949–1966 1961 1932–1966
b. 112, f. 6 b. 112, f. 7 b. 112, f. 8 b. 112, f. 9 b. 112, f. 10-11 b. 112, f. 12	In addition to the letters and Horace Walpole-themed illustrated Christmas cards she sent to Lewis, Roach created an album with five original watercolors illustrating quotes from Horace Walpole's letters; it is in folder 5. Robert MacLehose & Co. Robert D. Steedman Roberts, George Roberts, Laurence and Isabel Roberts, S. C. (Sydney Castle), 1887-1966, and Marjorie Roberts, W.	1970 1954-1963 1949-1966 1961 1932-1966 1933-1940
b. 112, f. 6 b. 112, f. 7 b. 112, f. 8 b. 112, f. 9 b. 112, f. 10-11 b. 112, f. 12 b. 112, f. 13	In addition to the letters and Horace Walpole-themed illustrated Christmas cards she sent to Lewis, Roach created an album with five original watercolors illustrating quotes from Horace Walpole's letters; it is in folder 5. Robert MacLehose & Co. Robert D. Steedman Roberts, George Roberts, Laurence and Isabel Roberts, S. C. (Sydney Castle), 1887-1966, and Marjorie Roberts, W. Robinson, Corinne Roosevelt, 1861-1933	1970 1954-1963 1949-1966 1961 1932-1966 1933-1940 1921-1934
b. 112, f. 6 b. 112, f. 7 b. 112, f. 8 b. 112, f. 9 b. 112, f. 10-11 b. 112, f. 12 b. 112, f. 13 b. 112, f. 14	In addition to the letters and Horace Walpole-themed illustrated Christmas cards she sent to Lewis, Roach created an album with five original watercolors illustrating quotes from Horace Walpole's letters; it is in folder 5. Robert MacLehose & Co. Robert D. Steedman Roberts, George Roberts, Laurence and Isabel Roberts, S. C. (Sydney Castle), 1887-1966, and Marjorie Roberts, W. Robinson, Corinne Roosevelt, 1861-1933 Robinson, Fred C.	1970 1954-1963 1949-1966 1961 1932-1966 1933-1940 1921-1934 1950-1976
b. 112, f. 6 b. 112, f. 7 b. 112, f. 8 b. 112, f. 9 b. 112, f. 10-11 b. 112, f. 12 b. 112, f. 13 b. 112, f. 14 b. 112, f. 15	In addition to the letters and Horace Walpole-themed illustrated Christmas cards she sent to Lewis, Roach created an album with five original watercolors illustrating quotes from Horace Walpole's letters; it is in folder 5. Robert MacLehose & Co. Robert D. Steedman Roberts, George Roberts, Laurence and Isabel Roberts, S. C. (Sydney Castle), 1887-1966, and Marjorie Roberts, W. Robinson, Corinne Roosevelt, 1861-1933 Robinson, Fred C. Robinson, Lucius F., Jr.	1970 1954-1963 1949-1966 1961 1932-1966 1933-1940 1921-1934 1950-1976 1938-1978
b. 112, f. 6 b. 112, f. 7 b. 112, f. 8 b. 112, f. 9 b. 112, f. 10-11 b. 112, f. 12 b. 112, f. 13 b. 112, f. 14 b. 112, f. 15 b. 113, f. 1	In addition to the letters and Horace Walpole-themed illustrated Christmas cards she sent to Lewis, Roach created an album with five original watercolors illustrating quotes from Horace Walpole's letters; it is in folder 5. Robert MacLehose & Co. Robert D. Steedman Roberts, George Roberts, Laurence and Isabel Roberts, S. C. (Sydney Castle), 1887-1966, and Marjorie Roberts, W. Robinson, Corinne Roosevelt, 1861-1933 Robinson, Fred C. Robinson, Lucius F., Jr. Robinson, Peggy	1970 1954-1963 1949-1966 1961 1932-1966 1933-1940 1921-1934 1950-1976 1938-1978 1976-1979

b. <b>113</b> , f. 4	Rogers, Arthur	1947–1957
b. 113, f. 5	Rogers, Francis D.	1949–1953
b. 113, f. 6	Rogers, Hopewell L. (Hopewell Lindenberger), 1876-	1937–1939
b. 113, f. 7	Rogers, Rutherford D.	1969–1979
b. 113, f. 8	Rohde, Hermann Peter, 1915-	1956–1961
b. 113, f. 9	Rollins, Carl Purington, 1880-1960	1938–1960
b. 113, f. 10	Rollins, Margaret	1955-1973
b. 113, f. 11	Roosevelt, Edith Kermit Carow, 1861-1948	1923–1945
b. 113, f. 12	Roosevelt Memorial Library	1946–1947
b. <b>113</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Rose, R. Selden (Robert Selden), 1888-1964	1950-1959
b. <b>113</b> , f. 14	Rosebery, Eva Primrose, Countess of, 1892-1987	1957–1976
b. <b>113</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Rosenbach Company	1933–1952
b. 114, f. 1-2	Rosenwald, Lessing J. (Lessing Julius), 1891-1979 and Edith	1941–1979
b. <b>114</b> , f. <b>3-4</b>	Ross, Hugh and Agnes	1936-1963
b. <b>114</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Rossiĭskāia nātsional'nāia biblioteka (National Library of Russia)	1955
b. 114, f. 6	Rostow, Eugene V. (Eugene Victor), 1913-2002	1945–1966
b. 114, f. 6 b. 114, f. 7	Rostow, Eugene V. (Eugene Victor), 1913-2002 Rothschild, Nathaniel Mayer Victor Rothschild, Baron, 1910-	1945–1966 1935–1959
b. <b>114</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Rothschild, Nathaniel Mayer Victor Rothschild, Baron, 1910-	1935–1959
b. 114, f. 7 b. 114, f. 8	Rothschild, Nathaniel Mayer Victor Rothschild, Baron, 1910- Rothseid, Albert	1935–1959 1978
b. 114, f. 7 b. 114, f. 8 b. 114, f. 9	Rothschild, Nathaniel Mayer Victor Rothschild, Baron, 1910- Rothseid, Albert Rouse, Irving, 1913-2006	1935–1959 1978 1966–1974
b. 114, f. 7 b. 114, f. 8 b. 114, f. 9 b. 114, f. 10	Rothschild, Nathaniel Mayer Victor Rothschild, Baron, 1910- Rothseid, Albert Rouse, Irving, 1913-2006 Rousuck, E. J. (Emanuel Jay), 1898-	1935–1959 1978 1966–1974 1941–1954
b. 114, f. 7 b. 114, f. 8 b. 114, f. 9 b. 114, f. 10 b. 114, f. 11	Rothschild, Nathaniel Mayer Victor Rothschild, Baron, 1910-     Rothseid, Albert     Rouse, Irving, 1913-2006     Rousuck, E. J. (Emanuel Jay), 1898-     Rowe, Margaret	1935-1959 1978 1966-1974 1941-1954 1965-1966
b. 114, f. 7 b. 114, f. 8 b. 114, f. 9 b. 114, f. 10 b. 114, f. 11 b. 114, f. 12	Rothschild, Nathaniel Mayer Victor Rothschild, Baron, 1910-Rothseid, AlbertRouse, Irving, 1913-2006Rousuck, E. J. (Emanuel Jay), 1898-Rowe, MargaretRowfant Club (Cleveland, Ohio)	1935-1959 1978 1966-1974 1941-1954 1965-1966 1971-1979
b. 114, f. 7 b. 114, f. 8 b. 114, f. 9 b. 114, f. 10 b. 114, f. 11 b. 114, f. 12 b. 115, f. 1	Rothschild, Nathaniel Mayer Victor Rothschild, Baron, 1910-Rothseid, AlbertRouse, Irving, 1913-2006Rousuck, E. J. (Emanuel Jay), 1898-Rowe, MargaretRowfant Club (Cleveland, Ohio)Rowse, A. L. (Alfred Leslie), 1903-1997	1935-195919781966-19741941-19541965-19661971-19791945-1975
b. 114, f. 7 b. 114, f. 8 b. 114, f. 9 b. 114, f. 10 b. 114, f. 11 b. 114, f. 12 b. 115, f. 1 b. 115, f. 2	Rothschild, Nathaniel Mayer Victor Rothschild, Baron, 1910-Rothseid, AlbertRouse, Irving, 1913-2006Rousuck, E. J. (Emanuel Jay), 1898-Rowe, MargaretRowfant Club (Cleveland, Ohio)Rowse, A. L. (Alfred Leslie), 1903-1997Roxburghe, Mary Innes-Ker, 1915-2014	1935-195919781966-19741965-19541965-19661971-19791945-19751973-1974
b. 114, f. 7 b. 114, f. 8 b. 114, f. 9 b. 114, f. 10 b. 114, f. 11 b. 114, f. 12 b. 115, f. 1 b. 115, f. 2 b. 115, f. 3	Rothschild, Nathaniel Mayer Victor Rothschild, Baron, 1910-Rothseid, AlbertRouse, Irving, 1913-2006Rousuck, E. J. (Emanuel Jay), 1898-Rowe, MargaretRowfant Club (Cleveland, Ohio)Rowse, A. L. (Alfred Leslie), 1903-1997Roxburghe, Mary Innes-Ker, 1915-2014Royal Institute of British Architects	1935-195919781966-19741965-19541965-19661971-19791945-19751973-19741960-1976
b. 114, f. 7 b. 114, f. 8 b. 114, f. 9 b. 114, f. 10 b. 114, f. 10 b. 114, f. 11 b. 114, f. 12 b. 115, f. 1 b. 115, f. 2 b. 115, f. 3 b. 115, f. 4	Rothschild, Nathaniel Mayer Victor Rothschild, Baron, 1910-Rothseid, AlbertRouse, Irving, 1913-2006Rousuck, E. J. (Emanuel Jay), 1898-Rowe, MargaretRowfant Club (Cleveland, Ohio)Rowse, A. L. (Alfred Leslie), 1903-1997Roxburghe, Mary Innes-Ker, 1915-2014Royal Institute of British ArchitectsRoyal Irish Academy	1935-195919781966-19741966-19741941-19541965-19661971-19791945-19751973-19741960-19761948
b. 114, f. 7 b. 114, f. 8 b. 114, f. 9 b. 114, f. 10 b. 114, f. 10 b. 114, f. 11 b. 114, f. 12 b. 115, f. 1 b. 115, f. 2 b. 115, f. 3 b. 115, f. 4 b. 115, f. 5	Rothschild, Nathaniel Mayer Victor Rothschild, Baron, 1910-Rothseid, AlbertRouse, Irving, 1913-2006Rousuck, E. J. (Emanuel Jay), 1898-Rowe, MargaretRowfant Club (Cleveland, Ohio)Rowse, A. L. (Alfred Leslie), 1903-1997Roxburghe, Mary Innes-Ker, 1915-2014Royal Institute of British ArchitectsRoyal Irish AcademyRoyal Library	1935-195919781966-19741966-19741941-19541965-19661971-19791945-19751973-19741960-197619481978-1979
b. 114, f. 7 b. 114, f. 8 b. 114, f. 9 b. 114, f. 9 b. 114, f. 10 b. 114, f. 11 b. 114, f. 12 b. 115, f. 1 b. 115, f. 2 b. 115, f. 3 b. 115, f. 4 b. 115, f. 5 b. 115, f. 6	Rothschild, Nathaniel Mayer Victor Rothschild, Baron, 1910-Rothseid, AlbertRouse, Irving, 1913-2006Rousuck, E. J. (Emanuel Jay), 1898-Rowe, MargaretRowfant Club (Cleveland, Ohio)Rowse, A. L. (Alfred Leslie), 1903-1997Roxburghe, Mary Innes-Ker, 1915-2014Royal Institute of British ArchitectsRoyal Institute of British ArchitectsRoyal LibraryRoyal Society of Arts (Great Britain)	1935-195919781966-19741966-19741941-19541965-19661971-19791945-19751973-19741960-197619481978-19791968-1978

b. 115, f. 9	Rupert Hart-Davis Limited	1959–1965
b. <b>115</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Russell, Ethel	1965–1966
b. 115, f. 11	Russell, Francis	1969–1977
b. 115, f. 12	Russell, Ronald	1975
b. 115, f. 13	Rutherfurd, Janet Jennings Auchincloss, 1945-1985	1957–1966
b. 115, f. 14-16	Rutnam, James T. (James Thevathasan), 1905-1988	1955–1978
b. <b>116</b> , f. 1	Ryan, John Barry and Margaret ("Nin") Kahn	1952–1971
b. <b>116</b> , f. 2	Ryskamp, Charles	1955–1979
b. <b>116</b> , f. <b>3-8</b>	Sa-Sz, general	
b. 117, f. 1	S. J. Shrubsole Corp.	1965–1971
b. 117, f. 2	S. R. Shapiro	1951–1963
b. 117, f. 3	Sabin, Frank T.	1929–1962
b. <b>117,</b> f. 4	Sabin Galleries Ltd.	1966–1975
b. <b>117,</b> f. 5	Sachs, Paul J. (Paul Joseph), 1878-1965	1935–1936
b. <b>117,</b> f. <b>6</b>	Sackville, Nigel Victor Stopford	1960–1961
b. <b>117,</b> f. <b>7</b>	Sadleir, Michael, 1888-1957, and Betty	1933–1968
b. <b>117,</b> f. <b>8</b>	Sadler, Julius Trousdale	1975
b. <b>117,</b> f. 9	Sage, Marjorie Lowrie	1954
b. 117, f. 10	St. Louis Public Library	1944–1958
b. 117, f. 11	St. Mary's College (Twickenham, London, England)	1932–1979
b. 117, f. 12	Sale, Robert C.	1959–1960
b. 117, f. 13	Saltmarsh, John, 1908-1974	1936-1939
b. 117, f. 14	Sammons, Jeffrey L. and Harold L.	1956–1959
b. 117, f. 15	Sands, Joan	1973-1979
b. <b>117,</b> f. <b>16</b>	Sandwich, George Charles, 9th Earl of	1939
b. <b>118</b> , f. 1	Sardeson, Hope	1975–1978
b. 118, f. 2	Sass, Lorna J.	1977
b. 118, f. 3-4	Sassoon, Sybil, 1894-1989	1949–1975
b. <b>118</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Sawbridge, Margaret	1974
b. 118, f. 6	Sawyer, Charles H.	1946-1969

b. 118, f. 7	Scarecrow Press	1975
b. <b>118</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Scarfe, Norman	1976–1977
b. <b>118</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Scarth, Helen M.	1947–1965
b. 118, f. 10	Schatten, Richard and Monique	1969–1979
b. 118, f. 11	Schatzki, Walter, 1899-1983	1947–1976
b. 118, f. 12	Scheideman, Warren	1968–1972
b. 118, f. 13	Scheyven, Louis, Baron	1964
b. 118, f. 14	Schiff, John M.	1957–1966
b. 118, f. 15	Schindler's Antique Shop	1952–1959
b. 118, f. 16	Schley, Reeve and Kate Prentice	1939–1970
b. 118, f. 17	Schlossberg, Suzanne	1977
b. 118, f. 18	Schoefield, Bertha	1953
b. 118, f. 19	Schroeder, John C.	1946-1954
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Scolar Press	1972–1978
b. <b>119</b> , f. 2	Scott, Ernest	1950–1951
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Scott & Fowles (Firm)	1947–1950
b. <b>119</b> , f. 4	Scottish National Portrait Gallery	1970–1979
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Scottish Record Office	1968–1970
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Scoville, Samuel, 1872-	1939–1940
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Scribner Book Store	1946–1977
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Scruggs, Charles	1974
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Seabury, Mortimer	1940
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Sedgwick, Ellery, 1872-1960, and Marjorie	1951–1969
b. 119, f. 11	Sedgwick, Romney, 1894-, and Mana Hodson	1956–1978
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Seljouk, M. A. (Mehdi Ali), 1935-	1964–1978
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Sellers, Charles Coleman, 1903-1980	1959–1971
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Senhouse, Roger	1948–1950
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>15-17</b>	Seven Gables Bookshop	1940-1979
b. <b>120</b> , f. 1	Sexton, Eric	1951-1955
b. 120, f. 2-3	Seymour, Charles, 1885-1963	1932–1960

b.120, f.5     Seymour, Horatia     1935       b.120, f.6     Sharp, Janet Ritchie     1964-1979       b.120, f.7     Shatto, Mary J.     1961       b.120, f.8     Sheffield, Frederick     1964-1979       b.120, f.9     Shelbourne Hotel     1955-1962       b.120, f.10     Shenker, Israel     1973-1979       b.120, f.10     Shepard, Frank P.     1947-1953       b.120, f.12     Shepardson, Whitney H. (Whitney Hart), 1890-1966     1946-1965       b.120, f.12     Shepardson, Whitney H. (Whitney Hart), 1890-1966     1946-1963       b.120, f.12     Shepardson, Whitney H. (Whitney Hart), 1890-1966     1946-1963       b.121, f.1     Shepardson, Whitney H. (Whitney Hart), 1890-1975     1946-1963       b.121, f.2     Shepperson, Archibald Bolling, 1897-1962     1949-1961       b.121, f.3     Sherpurn, George, 1884-1962     1931-1970       b.121, f.5     Sherman, Frederick Barreda, 1892-     1931-1970       b.121, f.5     Sherrill, Henry Knox, 1890-1980     1937-1980       b.121, f.5     Sherrill, Harrington, 1895-1984     1947       b.121, f.5     Shottall, Harrington, 1895-1984     1946-1957 </th <th>b. 120, f. 4</th> <th>Seymour, George Dudley, 1859-1945</th> <th>1930-1939</th>	b. 120, f. 4	Seymour, George Dudley, 1859-1945	1930-1939
b.120, f.7     Shatto, Mary J.     1961       b.120, f.8     Sheffield, Frederick     1946-1964       b.120, f.9     Shelbourne Hotel     1955-1962       b.120, f.10     Shenker, Israel     1973-1979       b.120, f.11     Shepard, Frank P.     1947-1953       b.120, f.12     Shepardson, Whitney H. (Whitney Hart), 1890-1966     1946-1963       b.120, f.12     Shepardson, Whitney H. (Whitney Hart), 1890-1976     1946-1963       b.121, f.1     Shepley, Ethan A. H. (Ethan Allen Hitchcock), 1896-1975     1946-1963       b.121, f.2     Shepperson, Archibald Boling, 1897-1962     1949-1961       b.121, f.3     Shera, Jesse Hauk, 1903-1982     1943-1979       b.121, f.4     Sherburn, George, 1884-1962     1934-1956       b.121, f.5     Sherman, Frederick Barreda, 1892-     1933-1977       b.121, f.5     Sherrill, Henry Knox, 1890-1980     1937-1980       b.121, f.7     Shipley, John B.     1955-1978       b.121, f.7     Shipley, John B.     1936-1971       b.121, f.9     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984     1936-1972       b.122, f.1     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1972     1946-1957 <	b. <b>120</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Seymour, Horatia	1935
b. 120, f. 8     Sheffield, Frederick     1946-1964       b. 120, f. 9     Shelbourne Hotel     1955-1962       b. 120, f. 10     Shenker, Israel     1973-1979       b. 120, f. 11     Shepard, Frank P.     1947-1953       b. 120, f. 12     Shepardson, Whitney H. (Whitney Hart), 1890-1966     1946-1963       b. 121, f. 1     Shepley, Ethan A. H. (Ethan Allen Hitchcock), 1896-1975     1946-1963       b. 121, f. 2     Shepperson, Archibald Bolling, 1897-1962     1949-1961       b. 121, f. 3     Shera, Jesse Hauk, 1903-1982     1943-1979       b. 121, f. 4     Sherburn, George, 1884-1962     1934-1956       b. 121, f. 5     Sherman, Frederick Barreda, 1892-     1939-1977       b. 121, f. 6     Sherrill, Henry Knox, 1890-1980     1937-1980       b. 121, f. 7     Shipley, John B.     1955-1978       b. 121, f. 8     Shirren, A. J.     1947       b. 122, f. 1-2     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984     1936-1979       b. 122, f. 12     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1972     1946-1957       b. 122, f. 4     Sieveking, Lance, 1896-1972     1945-1952       b. 122, f. 5     Silver, Louis H.     1955<	b. <b>120</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Sharp, Janet Ritchie	1964–1979
b. 120, f. 9     Shelbourne Hotel     1955-1962       b. 120, f. 10     Shenker, Israel     1973-1979       b. 120, f. 11     Shepard, Frank P.     1947-1953       b. 120, f. 12     Shepardson, Whitney H. (Whitney Hart), 1890-1966     1946-1965       b. 121, f. 1     Shepley, Ethan A. H. (Ethan Allen Hitchcock), 1896-1975     1946-1963       b. 121, f. 2     Shepperson, Archibald Bolling, 1897-1962     1949-1961       b. 121, f. 3     Shera, Jesse Hauk, 1903-1982     1943-1979       b. 121, f. 4     Sherburn, George, 1884-1962     1934-1956       b. 121, f. 5     Sherman, Frederick Barreda, 1892-     1939-1977       b. 121, f. 6     Sherrill, Henry Knox, 1890-1980     1937-1980       b. 121, f. 7     Shipley, John B.     1955-1978       b. 121, f. 8     Shirren, A. J.     1947       b. 122, f. 1-2     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984     1936-1979       b. 122, f. 1-2     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984     1936-1957       b. 122, f. 4     Sieveking, Lance, 1896-1972     1946-1957       b. 122, f. 5     Silver, Louis H.     1955       b. 122, f. 6     Simcox, Richard     1951-1958	b. <b>120</b> , f. 7	Shatto, Mary J.	1961
b. 120, f. 10     Shenker, Israel     1973-1979       b. 120, f. 11     Shepard, Frank P.     1947-1953       b. 120, f. 12     Shepardson, Whitney H. (Whitney Hart), 1890-1966     1946-1965       b. 121, f. 1     Shepperson, Archibald Bolling, 1897-1962     1946-1963       b. 121, f. 2     Shepperson, Archibald Bolling, 1897-1962     1949-1961       b. 121, f. 3     Shera, Jesse Hauk, 1903-1982     1943-1979       b. 121, f. 4     Shervan, George, 1884-1962     1934-1956       b. 121, f. 5     Sherman, Frederick Barreda, 1892-     1939-1977       b. 121, f. 6     Sherrill, Henry Knox, 1890-1980     1937-1980       b. 121, f. 7     Shipley, John B.     1947       b. 121, f. 8     Shirren, A. J.     1947       b. 121, f. 9     Shivers, Frank     1949       b. 122, f. 1-2     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984     1946-1957       b. 122, f. 1-2     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1972     1946-1957       b. 122, f. 4     Sieveking, Lance, 1896-1972     1946-1957       b. 122, f. 5     Sillver, Louis H.     1955-1978       b. 122, f. 6     Simon, Eric M., 1892-1978     1945-1952	b. <b>120</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Sheffield, Frederick	1946-1964
b. 120, f. 11     Shepard, Frank P.     1947-1953       b. 120, f. 12     Shepardson, Whitney H. (Whitney Hart), 1890-1966     1946-1965       b. 121, f. 1     Shepley, Ethan A. H. (Ethan Allen Hitchcock), 1896-1975     1946-1963       b. 121, f. 2     Shepperson, Archibald Bolling, 1897-1962     1949-1961       b. 121, f. 3     Shera, Jesse Hauk, 1903-1982     1943-1979       b. 121, f. 4     Sherburn, George, 1884-1962     1934-1956       b. 121, f. 5     Sherman, Frederick Barreda, 1892-     1939-1977       b. 121, f. 6     Sherrill, Henry Knox, 1890-1980     1937-1980       b. 121, f. 7     Shipey, John B.     1945-1978       b. 121, f. 7     Shipey, John B.     1947       b. 121, f. 9     Shivers, Frank     1947       b. 122, f. 1-2     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984     1946-1957       b. 122, f. 1-2     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1972     1946-1957       b. 122, f. 4     Sieveking, Lance, 1896-1972     1946-1957       b. 122, f. 5     Silver, Louis H.     1955       b. 122, f. 6     Simons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-2005     1968-1969       b. 122, f. 7     Simons, J. S. G. (John	b. <b>120</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Shelbourne Hotel	1955-1962
b. 120, f. 12     Shepardson, Whitney H. (Whitney Hart), 1890-1966     1946-1965       b. 121, f. 1     Shepley, Ethan A. H. (Ethan Allen Hitchcock), 1896-1975     1946-1963       b. 121, f. 2     Shepperson, Archibald Bolling, 1897-1962     1949-1961       b. 121, f. 3     Shera, Jesse Hauk, 1903-1982     1943-1979       b. 121, f. 4     Sherburn, George, 1884-1962     1934-1956       b. 121, f. 5     Sherrill, Henry Knox, 1892-1980     1937-1980       b. 121, f. 6     Sherrill, Henry Knox, 1890-1980     1937-1980       b. 121, f. 7     Shipey, John B.     1945-1973       b. 121, f. 8     Shirren, A. J.     1947       b. 121, f. 9     Shivers, Frank     1947       b. 122, f. 1-2     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984     1936-1979       b. 122, f. 1-2     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984     1936-1979       b. 122, f. 3     Schutze, Philip Trammell     1973-1974       b. 122, f. 4     Sieveking, Lance, 1896-1972     1946-1957       b. 122, f. 5     Silver, Louis H.     1955       b. 122, f. 6     Simcox, Richard     1951-1958       b. 122, f. 7     Simon, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-2005	b. <b>120</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Shenker, Israel	1973–1979
b. 121, f. 1     Shepley, Ethan A. H. (Ethan Allen Hitchcock), 1896-1975     1946-1963       b. 121, f. 2     Shepperson, Archibald Bolling, 1897-1962     1949-1961       b. 121, f. 3     Shera, Jesse Hauk, 1903-1982     1943-1979       b. 121, f. 4     Sherburn, George, 1884-1962     1934-1956       b. 121, f. 5     Sherman, Frederick Barreda, 1892-     1939-1977       b. 121, f. 6     Sherrill, Henry Knox, 1890-1980     1937-1980       b. 121, f. 7     Shipley, John B.     1945       b. 121, f. 8     Shirren, A. J.     1947       b. 121, f. 9     Shivers, Frank     1949       b. 122, f. 1-2     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984     1936-1979       b. 122, f. 1-2     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1972     1946-1957       b. 122, f. 4     Sieveking, Lance, 1896-1972     1946-1957       b. 122, f. 5     Silver, Louis H.     1955       b. 122, f. 6     Simons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-2005     1968-1969       b. 122, f. 7     Simon Fraser University     1945-1952       b. 122, f. 10     Simonson, Lee, 1888-1967     1940       b. 122, f. 11     Simonson, Lee, 1888-1967     1944-196	b. <b>120</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Shepard, Frank P.	1947–1953
b. 121, f. 2Shepperson, Archibald Bolling, 1897-19621949-1961b. 121, f. 3Shera, Jesse Hauk, 1903-19821943-1979b. 121, f. 4Sherburn, George, 1884-19621934-1956b. 121, f. 5Sherman, Frederick Barreda, 1892-1939-1977b. 121, f. 6Sherrill, Henry Knox, 1890-19801937-1980b. 121, f. 7Shipley, John B.1955-1978b. 121, f. 8Shirren, A. J.1947b. 122, f. 9Shivers, Frank1949b. 122, f. 1-2Shortall, Harrington, 1895-19841936-1979b. 122, f. 1-2Shortall, Harrington, 1895-19841936-1979b. 122, f. 3Schutze, Philip Trammell1973-1974b. 122, f. 4Sieveking, Lance, 1896-19721946-1957b. 122, f. 5Silver, Louis H.1955b. 122, f. 6Simcox, Richard1951-1958b. 122, f. 7Simmons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-20051968-1969b. 122, f. 9Simon Fraser University1969b. 122, f. 10Simonson, Lee, 1888-19671940b. 122, f. 11Simonson, Lee, 1888-19671944-1963	b. 120, f. 12	Shepardson, Whitney H. (Whitney Hart), 1890-1966	1946-1965
b. 121, f. 3     Shera, Jesse Hauk, 1903-1982     1943-1979       b. 121, f. 4     Sherburn, George, 1884-1962     1934-1956       b. 121, f. 5     Sherman, Frederick Barreda, 1892-     1939-1977       b. 121, f. 5     Shermil, Henry Knox, 1890-1980     1937-1980       b. 121, f. 7     Shipley, John B.     1955-1978       b. 121, f. 7     Shipley, John B.     1947       b. 121, f. 9     Shivers, Frank     1947       b. 122, f. 1-2     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984     1936-1979       b. 122, f. 1-2     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1972     1946-1957       b. 122, f. 3     Schutze, Philip Trammell     1973-1974       b. 122, f. 4     Sieveking, Lance, 1896-1972     1946-1957       b. 122, f. 5     Silver, Louis H.     1955       b. 122, f. 6     Simcox, Richard     1951-1958       b. 122, f. 7     Simon Fraser University     1968-1969       b. 122, f. 10     Simonson, Lee, 1888-1967     1940       b. 122, f. 11     Simonson, Lee, 1888-1967     1940       b. 122, f. 12     Sinont, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-1958     1944-1963	b. <b>121</b> , f. 1	Shepley, Ethan A. H. (Ethan Allen Hitchcock), 1896-1975	1946-1963
b. 121, f. 4Sherburn, George, 1884-19621934-1956b. 121, f. 5Sherman, Frederick Barreda, 1892-1939-1977b. 121, f. 6Sherrill, Henry Knox, 1890-19801937-1980b. 121, f. 6Sherrill, Henry Knox, 1890-19801935-1978b. 121, f. 7Shipley, John B.1955-1978b. 121, f. 8Shirren, A. J.1947b. 121, f. 9Shivers, Frank1949b. 122, f. 1-2Shortall, Harrington, 1895-19841936-1979b. 122, f. 3Schutze, Philip Trammell1973-1974b. 122, f. 4Sieveking, Lance, 1896-19721946-1957b. 122, f. 5Silver, Louis H.1955b. 122, f. 6Simcox, Richard1951-1958b. 122, f. 7Simons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-20051968-1969b. 122, f. 9Simon, Eric M, 1892-19781945-1952b. 122, f. 10Simon, Eric M, 1892-19781945-1952b. 122, f. 10Simonson, Lee, 1888-19671940b. 122, f. 12Sinott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-19581944-1963	b. <b>121</b> , f. 2	Shepperson, Archibald Bolling, 1897-1962	1949–1961
b. 121, f. 5Sherman, Frederick Barreda, 1892-1939-1977b. 121, f. 6Sherrill, Henry Knox, 1890-19801937-1980b. 121, f. 6Shipley, John B.1955-1978b. 121, f. 7Shipley, John B.1947b. 121, f. 8Shirren, A. J.1947b. 121, f. 9Shivers, Frank1949b. 122, f. 1-2Shortall, Harrington, 1895-19841936-1979b. 122, f. 3Schutze, Philip Trammell1973-1974b. 122, f. 4Sieveking, Lance, 1896-19721946-1957b. 122, f. 5Silver, Louis H.1955b. 122, f. 6Simcox, Richard1951-1958b. 122, f. 7Simons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-20051968-1969b. 122, f. 8Simon, Eric M., 1892-19781945-1952b. 122, f. 9Simon Fraser University1969b. 122, f. 10Simonson, Lee, 1888-19671940b. 122, f. 12Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-19581944-1963	b. <b>121</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Shera, Jesse Hauk, 1903-1982	1943-1979
b. 121, f. 6     Sherrill, Henry Knox, 1890-1980     1937-1980       b. 121, f. 7     Shipley, John B.     1955-1978       b. 121, f. 8     Shirren, A. J.     1947       b. 121, f. 9     Shivers, Frank     1949       b. 122, f. 1-2     Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984     1936-1979       b. 122, f. 3     Schutze, Philip Trammell     1973-1974       b. 122, f. 4     Sieveking, Lance, 1896-1972     1946-1957       b. 122, f. 5     Silver, Louis H.     1955       b. 122, f. 6     Simcox, Richard     1951-1958       b. 122, f. 7     Simons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-2005     1968-1969       b. 122, f. 7     Simon Fraser University     1945-1952       b. 122, f. 9     Simon Fraser University     1969       b. 122, f. 10     Simonson, Lee, 1888-1967     1940       b. 122, f. 12     Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-1958     1944-1963	b. <b>121</b> , f. 4	Sherburn, George, 1884-1962	1934-1956
b. 121, f. 7Shipley, John B.1955-1978b. 121, f. 8Shirren, A. J.1947b. 121, f. 9Shivers, Frank1949b. 122, f. 1-2Shortall, Harrington, 1895-19841936-1979b. 122, f. 3Schutze, Philip Trammell1973-1974b. 122, f. 4Sieveking, Lance, 1896-19721946-1957b. 122, f. 5Silver, Louis H.1955b. 122, f. 6Simcox, Richard1951-1958b. 122, f. 7Simons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-20051968-1969b. 122, f. 8Simon, Eric M., 1892-19781945-1952b. 122, f. 9Simon Fraser University1969b. 122, f. 10Simonson, Lee, 1888-19671940b. 122, f. 12Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-19581941-1963	b. <b>121</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Sherman, Frederick Barreda, 1892-	1939–1977
b. 121, f. 8Shirren, A. J.1947b. 121, f. 9Shivers, Frank1949b. 122, f. 1-2Shortall, Harrington, 1895-19841936-1979b. 122, f. 1-2Shortall, Harrington, 1895-19841936-1979b. 122, f. 3Schutze, Philip Trammell1973-1974b. 122, f. 4Sieveking, Lance, 1896-19721946-1957b. 122, f. 5Silver, Louis H.1955b. 122, f. 6Simcox, Richard1951-1958b. 122, f. 7Simmons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-20051968-1969b. 122, f. 8Simon, Eric M., 1892-19781945-1952b. 122, f. 9Simon Fraser University1969b. 122, f. 10Simonson, Lee, 1888-19671940b. 122, f. 12Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-19581944-1963	b. 121, f. 6	Sherrill, Henry Knox, 1890-1980	1937–1980
b. 121, f. 9Shivers, Frank1949b. 122, f. 1-2Shortall, Harrington, 1895-19841936-1979b. 122, f. 3Schutze, Philip Trammell1973-1974b. 122, f. 4Sieveking, Lance, 1896-19721946-1957b. 122, f. 5Silver, Louis H.1955b. 122, f. 6Simcox, Richard1951-1958b. 122, f. 7Simmons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-20051968-1969b. 122, f. 8Simon, Eric M, 1892-19781945-1952b. 122, f. 9Simon Fraser University1969b. 122, f. 10Simonds, Bruce1953-1975b. 122, f. 11Simonson, Lee, 1888-19671940b. 122, f. 12Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-19581944-1963	b. <b>121</b> , f. 7	Shipley, John B.	1955-1978
b. 122, f. 1-2Shortall, Harrington, 1895-19841936-1979b. 122, f. 3Schutze, Philip Trammell1973-1974b. 122, f. 4Sieveking, Lance, 1896-19721946-1957b. 122, f. 5Silver, Louis H.1955b. 122, f. 6Simcox, Richard1951-1958b. 122, f. 7Simmons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-20051968-1969b. 122, f. 8Simon, Eric M., 1892-19781945-1952b. 122, f. 9Simon Fraser University1969b. 122, f. 10Simonos, Lee, 1888-19671940b. 122, f. 12Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-19581944-1963	b. 121, f. 8	Shirren, A. J.	1947
b. 122, f. 3Schutze, Philip Trammell1973-1974b. 122, f. 4Sieveking, Lance, 1896-19721946-1957b. 122, f. 5Silver, Louis H.1955b. 122, f. 6Simcox, Richard1951-1958b. 122, f. 7Simmons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-20051968-1969b. 122, f. 8Simon, Eric M., 1892-19781945-1952b. 122, f. 9Simon Fraser University1969b. 122, f. 10Simonson, Lee, 1888-19671940b. 122, f. 12Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-19581944-1963			
b. 122, f. 4Sieveking, Lance, 1896-19721946-1957b. 122, f. 5Silver, Louis H.1955b. 122, f. 6Simcox, Richard1951-1958b. 122, f. 7Simmons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-20051968-1969b. 122, f. 8Simon, Eric M, 1892-19781945-1952b. 122, f. 9Simon Fraser University1969b. 122, f. 10Simonson, Lee, 1888-19671940b. 122, f. 12Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-19581944-1963	b. 121, f. 9	Shivers, Frank	1949
b. 122, f. 5Silver, Louis H.1955b. 122, f. 6Simcox, Richard1951-1958b. 122, f. 7Simmons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-20051968-1969b. 122, f. 8Simon, Eric M, 1892-19781945-1952b. 122, f. 9Simon Fraser University1969b. 122, f. 10Simonds, Bruce1953-1975b. 122, f. 11Simonson, Lee, 1888-19671940b. 122, f. 12Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-19581944-1963			
b. 122, f. 6   Simcox, Richard   1951-1958     b. 122, f. 7   Simmons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-2005   1968-1969     b. 122, f. 8   Simon, Eric M., 1892-1978   1945-1952     b. 122, f. 9   Simon Fraser University   1969     b. 122, f. 10   Simonds, Bruce   1953-1975     b. 122, f. 11   Simonson, Lee, 1888-1967   1940     b. 122, f. 12   Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-1958   1944-1963	b. 122, f. 1-2	Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984	1936–1979
b. 122, f. 7Simmons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-20051968-1969b. 122, f. 8Simon, Eric M., 1892-19781945-1952b. 122, f. 9Simon Fraser University1969b. 122, f. 10Simonds, Bruce1953-1975b. 122, f. 11Simonson, Lee, 1888-19671940b. 122, f. 12Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-19581944-1963	b. 122, f. 1-2 b. 122, f. 3	Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984 Schutze, Philip Trammell	1936–1979 1973–1974
b. 122, f. 8Simon, Eric M., 1892-19781945-1952b. 122, f. 9Simon Fraser University1969b. 122, f. 10Simonds, Bruce1953-1975b. 122, f. 11Simonson, Lee, 1888-19671940b. 122, f. 12Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-19581944-1963	b. 122, f. 1-2 b. 122, f. 3 b. 122, f. 4	Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984 Schutze, Philip Trammell Sieveking, Lance, 1896-1972	1936–1979 1973–1974 1946–1957
b. 122, f. 9   Simon Fraser University   1969     b. 122, f. 10   Simonds, Bruce   1953-1975     b. 122, f. 11   Simonson, Lee, 1888-1967   1940     b. 122, f. 12   Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-1958   1944-1963	b. 122, f. 1-2 b. 122, f. 3 b. 122, f. 4 b. 122, f. 5	Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984 Schutze, Philip Trammell Sieveking, Lance, 1896-1972 Silver, Louis H.	1936–1979 1973–1974 1946–1957 1955
b. 122, f. 10   Simonds, Bruce   1953-1975     b. 122, f. 11   Simonson, Lee, 1888-1967   1940     b. 122, f. 12   Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-1958   1944-1963	b. 122, f. 1-2 b. 122, f. 3 b. 122, f. 4 b. 122, f. 5 b. 122, f. 6	Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984Schutze, Philip TrammellSieveking, Lance, 1896-1972Silver, Louis H.Simcox, Richard	1936–1979 1973–1974 1946–1957 1955 1951–1958
b. 122, f. 11   Simonson, Lee, 1888-1967   1940     b. 122, f. 12   Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-1958   1944-1963	b. 122, f. 1-2 b. 122, f. 3 b. 122, f. 4 b. 122, f. 5 b. 122, f. 6 b. 122, f. 7	Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984Schutze, Philip TrammellSieveking, Lance, 1896-1972Silver, Louis H.Simcox, RichardSimmons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-2005	1936–1979 1973–1974 1946–1957 1955 1951–1958 1968–1969
b. 122, f. 12 Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware), 1888-1958 1944–1963	b. 122, f. 1-2 b. 122, f. 3 b. 122, f. 4 b. 122, f. 5 b. 122, f. 6 b. 122, f. 7 b. 122, f. 8	Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984Schutze, Philip TrammellSieveking, Lance, 1896-1972Silver, Louis H.Simcox, RichardSimmons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-2005Simon, Eric M., 1892-1978	1936–1979 1973–1974 1946–1957 1955 1951–1958 1968–1969 1945–1952
	b. 122, f. 1-2 b. 122, f. 3 b. 122, f. 4 b. 122, f. 5 b. 122, f. 6 b. 122, f. 7 b. 122, f. 8 b. 122, f. 9	Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984Schutze, Philip TrammellSieveking, Lance, 1896-1972Silver, Louis H.Simcox, RichardSimmons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-2005Simon, Eric M., 1892-1978Simon Fraser University	1936-1979 1973-1974 1946-1957 1955 1951-1958 1968-1969 1945-1952 1969
b. 122, f. 13 Sir John Soane's Museum 1935–1969	b. 122, f. 1-2 b. 122, f. 3 b. 122, f. 4 b. 122, f. 5 b. 122, f. 6 b. 122, f. 7 b. 122, f. 8 b. 122, f. 9 b. 122, f. 10	Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984Schutze, Philip TrammellSieveking, Lance, 1896-1972Silver, Louis H.Simcox, RichardSimmons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-2005Simon, Eric M., 1892-1978Simon Fraser UniversitySimonds, Bruce	1936-19791973-19741973-19741946-195719551951-19581968-19691945-195219691953-1975
	b. 122, f. 1-2 b. 122, f. 3 b. 122, f. 4 b. 122, f. 5 b. 122, f. 6 b. 122, f. 7 b. 122, f. 7 b. 122, f. 8 b. 122, f. 9 b. 122, f. 10 b. 122, f. 11	Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984Schutze, Philip TrammellSieveking, Lance, 1896-1972Silver, Louis H.Simcox, RichardSimmons, J. S. G. (John Simon Gabriel), 1915-2005Simon, Eric M., 1892-1978Simon Fraser UniversitySimonds, BruceSimonson, Lee, 1888-1967	1936-1979 1973-1974 1946-1957 1955 1951-1958 1968-1969 1945-1952 1969 1953-1975 1940

b. 123, f. 1     Skilton, John D. (John Davis), 1909-1992     1973       b. 123, f. 2     Smallwood, Frank T., 1890-1982     1970-1971       b. 123, f. 3     Smart, Alastair, 1922-     1967-1969       b. 123, f. 4     Smart, Jeffrey, 1921-2013     1967-1969       b. 123, f. 5     Smith, Audrey     1953-1978       b. 123, f. 6     Smith, Charles D.     1958-1977       b. 123, f. 6     Smith College     1946-1954       b. 123, f. 7     Smith College, Museum of Art     1946-1954       b. 123, f. 10     Smith College, Museum of Art     1946-1954       b. 123, f. 10     Smith, Glanville     1945-1951       b. 123, f. 10     Smith, Glanville     1945-1951       b. 123, f. 11     Smith, Glanville     1945-1951       b. 123, f. 12     Smith, Hayden N.     1948       b. 123, f. 13     Smith, Colet Damon     1945-1951       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Robert A.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 14-17     Smith, Robert A.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 14-17     Smith, Robert M.     1945-1951       b. 124, f. 16-17     Smith, Narren Hunting, 1905-1998	b. 122, f. 14	Sitwell, Osbert, 1892-1969, and Edith	1949–1961
b. 123, f. 2     Smallwood, Frank T, 1890-1982     1970-1971       b. 123, f. 3     Smart, Alastair, 1922-     1967-1969       b. 123, f. 4     Smart, Jeffrey, 1921-2013     1963-1978       b. 123, f. 6     Smith, Audrey     1953-1978       b. 123, f. 6     Smith, Charles D.     1958-1977       b. 123, f. 6     Smith, Charles D.     1946-1954       b. 123, f. 6     Smith College. Museum of Art     1946-1961       b. 123, f. 7     Smith College. Museum of Art     1946-1961       b. 123, f. 8     Smith, Glanville     1945-1951       b. 123, f. 10     Smith, Glanville     1945-1951       b. 123, f. 11     Smith, Hayden N.     1948-1951       b. 123, f. 12     Smith, Lucille B.     1947-1961       b. 123, f. 13     Smith, Olcott Damon     1947-1961       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Robert A.     1947-1968       b. 123, f. 15     Smith, Robert A.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Robert A.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Narren Hunting, 1905-1998     1953-1953       b. 124, f. 1-6     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998	b. 122, f. 15-16	Sizer, Theodore, 1892-1967	1932-1966
b. 123, f. 3     Smart, Alastair, 1922-     1967-1970       b. 123, f. 4     Smart, Jeffrey, 1921-2013     1967-1969       b. 123, f. 5     Smith, Audrey     1953-1978       b. 123, f. 5     Smith, Charles D.     1958-1977       b. 123, f. 7     Smith College     1946-1954       b. 123, f. 7     Smith College. Museum of Art     1946-1961       b. 123, f. 9     Smith, David Nichol, 1875-1962     1931-1962       b. 123, f. 10     Smith, Glanville     1948-1951       b. 123, f. 11     Smith, Harrison     1938-1942       b. 123, f. 12     Smith, Lucille B.     1957-1961       b. 123, f. 13     Smith, Cloott Damon     1958-1971       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Robert A.     1959-1974       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Robert A.     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Robert M.D.     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Norren Hunting, 1905-1978     1953-1953       b. 124, f. 1-6     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1978     1954-1966       b. 125, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1978     1954-1966       b. 124, f. 1-6     Smith, Warren	b. <b>123</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Skilton, John D. (John Davis), 1909-1992	1973
b. 123, f. 4     Smart, Jeffrey, 1921-2013     1967-1969       b. 123, f. 5     Smith, Audrey     1953-1978       b. 123, f. 6     Smith, Charles D.     1958-1977       b. 123, f. 7     Smith College     1946-1954       b. 123, f. 7     Smith College. Museum of Art     1946-1954       b. 123, f. 9     Smith, David Nichol, 1875-1962     1931-1962       b. 123, f. 10     Smith, Glanville     1938-1927       b. 123, f. 11     Smith, Harrison     1938-1942       b. 123, f. 12     Smith, Lucille B.     1937-1964       b. 123, f. 13     Smith, Olcott Damon     1958-1977       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Olcott Damon     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Robert A.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Robert A.     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Koren Hunting, 1905-1998     1953-1953       b. 124, f. 1-6     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1954-1966       b. 124, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1952-1953       b. 125, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1952-1956       b. 127, f. 1     S	b. 123, f. 2	Smallwood, Frank T., 1890-1982	1970–1971
b. 123, f. 5     Smith, Audrey     1953-1978       b. 123, f. 5     Smith, Charles D.     1958-1977       b. 123, f. 7     Smith College     1946-1954       b. 123, f. 7     Smith College, Museum of Art     1946-1954       b. 123, f. 8     Smith College, Museum of Art     1946-1961       b. 123, f. 9     Smith, David Nichol, 1875-1962     1931-1962       b. 123, f. 10     Smith, Glanville     1945-1951       b. 123, f. 11     Smith, Harrison     1938-1942       b. 123, f. 12     Smith, Harrison     1948       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Olcott Damon     1958-1971       b. 123, f. 15     Smith, Robert M. D.     1958       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Robert A.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Roger William     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 16     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1935-1953       b. 123, f. 15     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1945-1956       b. 124, f. 1-6     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1954-1966       b. 125, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1954-1966       b. 127, f. 1     Smith, Wi	b. <b>123</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Smart, Alastair, 1922-	1967–1970
b. 123, f. 6     Smith, Charles D.     1958-1977       b. 123, f. 7     Smith College     1946-1954       b. 123, f. 7     Smith College. Museum of Art     1946-1961       b. 123, f. 8     Smith, College. Museum of Art     1946-1961       b. 123, f. 9     Smith, David Nichol, 1875-1962     1931-1962       b. 123, f. 10     Smith, Glanville     1945-1951       b. 123, f. 11     Smith, Harrison     1938-1942       b. 123, f. 12     Smith, Harrison     1948       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Jocott Damon     1959-1974       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Olcott Damon     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Robert A.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Robert A.     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 16     Smith, Roger William     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Varren Hunting, 1905-1998     1935-1953       b. 123, f. 15     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1942-1966       b. 124, f. 1-6     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1952-1956       b. 125, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1952-1970       b. 127, f. 2 <td< td=""><td>b. 123, f. 4</td><td>Smart, Jeffrey, 1921-2013</td><td>1967–1969</td></td<>	b. 123, f. 4	Smart, Jeffrey, 1921-2013	1967–1969
b. 123, f. 7     Smith College. Museum of Art     1946-1954       b. 123, f. 8     Smith College. Museum of Art     1946-1961       b. 123, f. 9     Smith, David Nichol, 1875-1962     1931-1962       b. 123, f. 10     Smith, Glanville     1945-1951       b. 123, f. 11     Smith, Harrison     1938-1942       b. 123, f. 12     Smith, Hayden N.     1948       b. 123, f. 13     Smith, Lucille B.     1957-1961       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Olcott Damon     1969-1974       b. 123, f. 15     Smith, Robert A.     1948-1951       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Robert A.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 16     Smith, Norger William     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 16     Smith, Marren Hunting, 1905-1998     1954-1953       b. 124, f. 1-6     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1954-1966       b. 125, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1954-1967       b. 126, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1967-1979       b. 127, f. 1     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1941-1967       b. 127, f. 1     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1941-1967 <t< td=""><td>b. 123, f. 5</td><td>Smith, Audrey</td><td>1953–1978</td></t<>	b. 123, f. 5	Smith, Audrey	1953–1978
b. 123, f. 8     Smith College. Museum of Art     1946-1961       b. 123, f. 9     Smith, David Nichol, 1875-1962     1931-1962       b. 123, f. 10     Smith, Glanville     1945-1951       b. 123, f. 11     Smith, Harrison     1938-1942       b. 123, f. 11     Smith, Hayden N.     1948       b. 123, f. 12     Smith, Lucille B.     1957-1961       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Olcott Damon     1969-1974       b. 123, f. 15     Smith, Olcott Damon     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Robert A.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Roper William     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1935-1953       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1935-1953       b. 124, f. 1-6     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1967-1979       b. 125, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1967-1979       b. 127, f. 1     Smith, Solip James Thrall, 1906-1979     1941-1967       b. 127, f. 2     Smith, Sonian Magazine     1941-1967       b. 127, f. 3     Solip James Thrall, 1906-1979     1941-1967	b. 123, f. 6	Smith, Charles D.	1958–1977
b. 123, f. 9     Smith, David Nichol, 1875-1962     1931-1962       b. 123, f. 10     Smith, Glanville     1945-1951       b. 123, f. 11     Smith, Harrison     1938-1942       b. 123, f. 11     Smith, Hayden N.     1948       b. 123, f. 12     Smith, Lucille B.     1957-1961       b. 123, f. 13     Smith, Clott Damon     1969-1974       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Obsert W. D.     1958       b. 123, f. 15     Smith, Robert A.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Robert A.     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 16     Smith, Robert M. D.     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 16     Smith, Robert A.     1959-1975       b. 123, f. 16     Smith, Waren Hunting, 1905-1998     1954-1966       b. 123, f. 19     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1954-1966       b. 124, f. 1-6     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1954-1966       b. 125, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1967-1979       b. 127, f. 1     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1967-1979       b. 127, f. 3     Soby, James Thrall, 1906-1979     1941-1967       b. 127, f. 3	b. <b>123</b> , f. 7	Smith College	1946–1954
b. 123, f. 10     Smith, Glanville     1945-1951       b. 123, f. 11     Smith, Harrison     1938-1942       b. 123, f. 12     Smith, Hayden N.     1948       b. 123, f. 13     Smith, Lucille B.     1957-1961       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Olcott Damon     1969-1974       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Olbert M. D.     1958       b. 123, f. 15     Smith, Robert M. D.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Robert A.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 16     Smith, Roger William     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 16     Smith, Roger William     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 19     Smith, Kally Conklin     1969-1975       b. 124, f. 1-6     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1931-1953       b. 125, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1967-1979       b. 127, f. 1     Smith, Winchell, 1871-1933     1932, undated       b. 127, f. 3     Soby, James Thrall, 1906-1979     1941-1967       b. 127, f. 3     Society of Antiquaries of London     1935-1979       b. 127, f. 4     Society of Colonial Wars     1944-1974       b. 127, f. 6     Society of	b. 123, f. 8	Smith College. Museum of Art	1946–1961
b. 123, f. 11Smith, Harrison1938-1942b. 123, f. 12Smith, Hayden N.1948b. 123, f. 13Smith, Lucille B.1957-1961b. 123, f. 14Smith, Olcott Damon1969-1974b. 123, f. 15Smith, Osbert W. D.1958b. 123, f. 16-17Smith, Robert A.1949-1968b. 123, f. 16Smith, Roger William1958-1970b. 123, f. 16Smith, Roger William1958-1970b. 124, f. 1-6Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-19981969-1975b. 124, f. 1-6Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-19981954-1966b. 124, f. 1-5Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-19981967-1979b. 124, f. 1-5Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-19981967-1979b. 127, f. 1Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-19981971b. 127, f. 2Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-19981972-1973b. 127, f. 3Soly, James Thrall, 1906-19791941-1967b. 127, f. 4Society of Antiquaries of London1935-1979b. 127, f. 4Society of Colonial Wars1944-1974b. 127, f. 6Society of Colonial Wars1944-1974	b. <b>123</b> , f. 9	Smith, David Nichol, 1875-1962	1931–1962
b. 123, f. 12     Smith, Hayden N.     1948       b. 123, f. 13     Smith, Lucille B.     1957-1961       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Olcott Damon     1969-1974       b. 123, f. 15     Smith, Olsbert W. D.     1958       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Robert A.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 16     Smith, Roger William     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 18     Smith, Sally Conklin     1969-1975       b. 123, f. 19     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1935-1953       b. 124, f. 1-6     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1954-1966       b. 125, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1954-1966       b. 126, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1954-1966       b. 126, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1954-1966       b. 126, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1952, undated       b. 127, f. 1     Smith, Oligazine     1979       b. 127, f. 2     Smith, Soligazine     1979       b. 127, f. 4     Society of Antiquaries of London     1935-1979       b. 127, f. 4     Society of Colonial Wars     1944-1974       b. 127, f.	b. 123, f. 10	Smith, Glanville	1945–1951
b. 123, f. 13     Smith, Lucille B.     1957-1961       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Olcott Damon     1969-1974       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Olsbert W. D.     1958       b. 123, f. 15     Smith, Osbert M. D.     1958       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Robert A.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 18     Smith, Roger William     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 19     Smith, Sally Conklin     1969-1975       b. 124, f. 1-6     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1935-1953       b. 125, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1957-1966       b. 126, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1957-1979       b. 127, f. 1     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1952-1979       b. 127, f. 1     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1952-1979       b. 127, f. 1     Smith, Winchell, 1871-1933     1932, undated       b. 127, f. 3     Soby, James Thrall, 1906-1979     1921       b. 127, f. 4     Society of Antiquaries of London     1935-1979       b. 127, f. 4     Society of Colonial Wars     1941-1974       b. 127, f. 6     Society of the Cincinnati     1963-1966	b. 123, f. 11	Smith, Harrison	1938-1942
b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Olcott Damon     1969-1974       b. 123, f. 15     Smith, Osbert W. D.     1958       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Robert A.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 16     Smith, Roger William     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Roger William     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 14     Smith, Sally Conklin     1969-1975       b. 124, f. 1-6     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1935-1953       b. 125, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1967-1979       b. 126, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1967-1979       b. 127, f. 1     Smith, Winchell, 1871-1933     1967-1979       b. 127, f. 2     Smithsonian Magazine     1979       b. 127, f. 3     Soby, James Thrall, 1906-1979     1941-1967       b. 127, f. 4     Society of Antiquaries of London     1935-1979       b. 127, f. 5     Society of Colonial Wars     1944-1974       b. 127, f. 6     Society of Colonial Wars     1943-1966	b. <b>123</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Smith, Hayden N.	1948
b. 123, f. 15     Smith, Osbert W. D.     1958       b. 123, f. 16-17     Smith, Robert A.     1949-1968       b. 123, f. 18     Smith, Roger William     1958-1970       b. 123, f. 19     Smith, Sally Conklin     1969-1975       b. 124, f. 1-6     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1935-1953       b. 125, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1967-1979       b. 126, f. 1-5     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1967-1979       b. 127, f. 1     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1967-1979       b. 127, f. 2     Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998     1932, undated       b. 127, f. 3     Soly, James Thrall, 1906-1979     1932, undated       b. 127, f. 4     Society of Antiquaries of London     1935-1979       b. 127, f. 5     Society of Colonial Wars     1944-1974       b. 127, f. 6     Society of Colonial Wars     1944-1974	b. 123, f. 13	Smith, Lucille B.	1957–1961
b. 123, f. 16-17   Smith, Robert A.   1949-1968     b. 123, f. 18   Smith, Roger William   1958-1970     b. 123, f. 19   Smith, Sally Conklin   1969-1975     b. 124, f. 1-6   Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998   1935-1953     b. 125, f. 1-5   Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998   1954-1966     b. 126, f. 1-5   Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998   1967-1979     b. 126, f. 1-5   Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998   1967-1979     b. 127, f. 1   Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998   1932, undated     b. 127, f. 2   Smith, Winchell, 1871-1933   1932, undated     b. 127, f. 3   Soby, James Thrall, 1906-1979   1941-1967     b. 127, f. 4   Society of Antiquaries of London   1935-1979     b. 127, f. 5   Society of Colonial Wars   1944-1974     b. 127, f. 6   Society of the Cincinnati   1963-1966	b. <b>123</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Smith, Olcott Damon	1969–1974
b. 123, f. 18Smith, Roger William1958-1970b. 123, f. 19Smith, Sally Conklin1969-1975b. 123, f. 19Smith, Sally Conklin1935-1953b. 124, f. 1-6Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-19981954-1966b. 125, f. 1-5Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-19981967-1979b. 126, f. 1-5Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-19981967-1979b. 127, f. 1Smith, Winchell, 1871-19331932, undatedb. 127, f. 2Smithsonian Magazine1979b. 127, f. 3Society of Antiquaries of London1935-1979b. 127, f. 5Society of Colonial Wars1944-1974b. 127, f. 6Society of the Cincinnati1963-1966	b. 123, f. 15	Smith, Osbert W. D.	1958
b. 123, f. 19Smith, Sally Conklin1969–1975b. 124, f. 1-6Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-19981935–1953b. 125, f. 1-5Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-19981954–1966b. 126, f. 1-5Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-19981967–1979b. 127, f. 1Smith, Winchell, 1871-19331932, undatedb. 127, f. 2Smithsonian Magazine1979b. 127, f. 3Soby, James Thrall, 1906-19791941–1967b. 127, f. 4Society of Antiquaries of London1935–1979b. 127, f. 5Society of Colonial Wars1944–1974b. 127, f. 6Society of the Cincinnati1963–1966	b. 123, f. 16-17	Smith, Robert A.	1949–1968
b. 124, f. 1-6Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-19981935-1953b. 125, f. 1-5Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-19981954-1966b. 126, f. 1-5Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-19981967-1979b. 127, f. 1Smith, Winchell, 1871-19331932, undatedb. 127, f. 2Smithsonian Magazine1979b. 127, f. 3Soby, James Thrall, 1906-19791941-1967b. 127, f. 4Society of Antiquaries of London1935-1979b. 127, f. 5Society of Colonial Wars1944-1974b. 127, f. 6Society of the Cincinnati1963-1966	b. 123, f. 18	Smith, Roger William	1958–1970
b. 125, f. 1-5   Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998   1954-1966     b. 126, f. 1-5   Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998   1967-1979     b. 127, f. 1   Smith, Winchell, 1871-1933   1932, undated     b. 127, f. 2   Smithsonian Magazine   1979     b. 127, f. 3   Soby, James Thrall, 1906-1979   1941-1967     b. 127, f. 4   Society of Antiquaries of London   1935-1979     b. 127, f. 5   Society of Colonial Wars   1944-1974	b. 123, f. 19	Smith, Sally Conklin	1969–1975
b. 126, f. 1-5   Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998   1967-1979     b. 127, f. 1   Smith, Winchell, 1871-1933   1932, undated     b. 127, f. 2   Smithsonian Magazine   1979     b. 127, f. 3   Soby, James Thrall, 1906-1979   1941-1967     b. 127, f. 4   Society of Antiquaries of London   1935-1979     b. 127, f. 5   Society of Colonial Wars   1944-1974     b. 127, f. 6   Society of the Cincinnati   1963-1966	b. <b>124</b> , f. <b>1-6</b>	Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998	1935–1953
b. 127, f. 1   Smith, Winchell, 1871-1933   1932, undated     b. 127, f. 2   Smithsonian Magazine   1979     b. 127, f. 3   Soby, James Thrall, 1906-1979   1941–1967     b. 127, f. 4   Society of Antiquaries of London   1935–1979     b. 127, f. 5   Society of Colonial Wars   1944–1974     b. 127, f. 6   Society of the Cincinnati   1963–1966	b. 125, f. 1-5	Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998	1954–1966
b. 127, f. 2   Smithsonian Magazine   1979     b. 127, f. 3   Soby, James Thrall, 1906-1979   1941–1967     b. 127, f. 4   Society of Antiquaries of London   1935–1979     b. 127, f. 5   Society of Colonial Wars   1944–1974     b. 127, f. 6   Society of the Cincinnati   1963–1966	b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>1-5</b>	Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998	1967–1979
b. 127, f. 3   Soby, James Thrall, 1906-1979   1941–1967     b. 127, f. 4   Society of Antiquaries of London   1935–1979     b. 127, f. 5   Society of Colonial Wars   1944–1974     b. 127, f. 6   Society of the Cincinnati   1963–1966	b. <b>127</b> , f. 1	Smith, Winchell, 1871-1933	1932, undated
b. 127, f. 4Society of Antiquaries of London1935–1979b. 127, f. 5Society of Colonial Wars1944–1974b. 127, f. 6Society of the Cincinnati1963–1966	b. 127, f. 2	Smithsonian Magazine	1979
b. 127, f. 5   Society of Colonial Wars   1944–1974     b. 127, f. 6   Society of the Cincinnati   1963–1966	b. 127, f. 3	Soby, James Thrall, 1906-1979	1941–1967
b. 127, f. 6 Society of the Cincinnati 1963–1966	b. <b>127</b> , f. 4	Society of Antiquaries of London	1935–1979
-	b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Society of Colonial Wars	1944-1974
b. 127, f. 7 Société jersiaise 1975–1978	b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Society of the Cincinnati	1963–1966
	b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Société jersiaise	1975–1978

b. 127, f. 8	Solicitor's Law Stationery Society, Ltd.	1965-1968
b. 127, f. 9	Solkin, David H.	1974–1976
b. 127, f. 10	Somerset House (Teaneck, N.J.)	1978
b. 127, f. 11	Sonnenberg, Benjamin, 1901-1978	1969
b. 127, f. 12	Sorensen, Henry	1958–1979
b. 127, f. 13-14	Sotheby's (Firm)	1937–1967
b. <b>128</b> , f. 1	Sotheby's (Firm)	1968–1978
b. 128, f. 2	Southern Illinois University Press	1962–1970
b. 128, f. 3	Sparrow, John, 1906-1992	1944–1969
b. <b>128</b> , f. 4	Spear, John A.	1950–1951
b. 128, f. 5	Spence, Homer R.	1963–1973
b. 128, f. 6	Spencer, T. J. B. (Terence John Bew), 1915-1978	1960
b. <b>128</b> , f. 7	Spender, Percy, 1897-1985	1972
b. 128, f. 8	Spiegel, Eileen	1955
b. <b>128</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Spillane, Richard J.	1977–1979
b. <b>128</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Spink, C. Marshall	1948–1955
b. 128, f. 11	Spink & Son	1947–1960
b. 128, f. 12	Spirito, Mary	1952
b. 128, f. 13	Spofford, Charles Merville, 1902-1991	1959–1964
b. 128, f. 14	Staake, William W.	1951
b. <b>128</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Stafford Hotel	1971–1974
b. 128, f. 16	Stanton, Madeline E. (Madeline Earle)	1948-1973
b. 128, f. 17	Starkey, George and Bisi	1973–1975
b. 128, f. 18	Starr, Herbert W. (Herbert Willmarth), 1916-	1955–1969
b. 128, f. 19	Stechert-Hafner, Inc.	1960
b. 128, f. 20	Stedelijke Musea Brugge	1967–1968
b. 128, f. 21	Steegman, John, 1899-1966	1949–1959
b. 128, f. 22	Steers, Hugh Auchincloss	1965–1970
b. 128, f. 23	Steers, Newton I. (Newton Ivan), 1917-	1956–1974

b. <b>129</b> , f. 1	Steiner, Louise	1971
	Contains correspondence, invitation lists, and tribute book from a party held for Louise Steiner and Grace M. Foster on June 20, 1971.	
b. <b>129</b> , f. 2	Stephens, Anthony W.	1967–1979
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Stephens, Lee and Bessie Beers	1951–1965
b. <b>129</b> , f. 4	Stephens, William Barclay	1952-1961
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Stephenson, Emma H.E.	1956-1965
b. 129, f. 6	Stern, Philip M.	1961–1967
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Stevens, George	1971–1972
b. 129, f. 8	Stevens, James H. and Fran	1972-1975
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Stevens, Robert B.	1964-1973
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Stevenson, Henry	1969–1970
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Stewart, John P. and Ava	1955-1968
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Stewart, George	1939-1943
b. 129, f. 13	Stiebel, Gerald G.	1971-1972
b. <b>129</b> , f. 14	Stillman, George Schley	1940-1951
b. 130, f. 1	Stinehour, Roderick	1973
b. 130, f. 1 b. 130, f. 2	Stinehour, Roderick Stockwell, Richard M. and Beatrice	1973 1962
b. 130, f. 2	Stockwell, Richard M. and Beatrice	1962
b. 130, f. 2 b. 130, f. 3	Stockwell, Richard M. and Beatrice Stoddard, Carlos F.	1962 1946-1969
b. 130, f. 2 b. 130, f. 3 b. 130, f. 4	Stockwell, Richard M. and BeatriceStoddard, Carlos F.Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958	1962 1946-1969 1934-1956
b. 130, f. 2 b. 130, f. 3 b. 130, f. 4 b. 130, f. 5	Stockwell, Richard M. and BeatriceStoddard, Carlos F.Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958Stone, Charles P. and Lee	1962 1946-1969 1934-1956 1952-1979
b. 130, f. 2 b. 130, f. 3 b. 130, f. 4 b. 130, f. 5 b. 130, f. 6	Stockwell, Richard M. and BeatriceStoddard, Carlos F.Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958Stone, Charles P. and LeeStorm, Colton, 1908-1988	1962 1946-1969 1934-1956 1952-1979 1936-1961
b. 130, f. 2 b. 130, f. 3 b. 130, f. 4 b. 130, f. 5 b. 130, f. 6 b. 130, f. 7	Stockwell, Richard M. and BeatriceStoddard, Carlos F.Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958Stone, Charles P. and LeeStorm, Colton, 1908-1988Stout, A. Varick, Jr.	1962 1946-1969 1934-1956 1952-1979 1936-1961 1947-1953
b. 130, f. 2 b. 130, f. 3 b. 130, f. 4 b. 130, f. 5 b. 130, f. 6 b. 130, f. 7 b. 130, f. 8	Stockwell, Richard M. and BeatriceStoddard, Carlos F.Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958Stone, Charles P. and LeeStorm, Colton, 1908-1988Stout, A. Varick, Jr.Straight, Nina A.	1962 1946-1969 1934-1956 1952-1979 1936-1961 1947-1953 1954-1977
b. 130, f. 2 b. 130, f. 3 b. 130, f. 4 b. 130, f. 5 b. 130, f. 6 b. 130, f. 7 b. 130, f. 8 b. 130, f. 9	Stockwell, Richard M. and BeatriceStoddard, Carlos F.Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958Stone, Charles P. and LeeStorm, Colton, 1908-1988Stout, A. Varick, Jr.Straight, Nina A.Strawberry-Hill Press Inc.	19621946-19691934-19561952-19791936-19611947-19531954-19771936-1952
b. 130, f. 2 b. 130, f. 3 b. 130, f. 4 b. 130, f. 5 b. 130, f. 6 b. 130, f. 7 b. 130, f. 8 b. 130, f. 9 b. 130, f. 10	Stockwell, Richard M. and BeatriceStoddard, Carlos F.Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958Stone, Charles P. and LeeStorm, Colton, 1908-1988Stout, A. Varick, Jr.Straight, Nina A.Strawberry-Hill Press Inc.Street, Julian, 1879-1947 and Margot	19621946-19691934-19561952-19791936-19611947-19531954-19771936-19521946-1959
b. 130, f. 2 b. 130, f. 3 b. 130, f. 4 b. 130, f. 5 b. 130, f. 6 b. 130, f. 7 b. 130, f. 7 b. 130, f. 8 b. 130, f. 9 b. 130, f. 10 b. 130, f. 11	Stockwell, Richard M. and BeatriceStoddard, Carlos F.Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958Stone, Charles P. and LeeStorm, Colton, 1908-1988Stout, A. Varick, Jr.Straight, Nina A.Strawberry-Hill Press Inc.Street, Julian, 1879-1947 and MargotStreet, Kenneth Whistler	19621946-19691934-19561952-19791936-19611947-19531954-19771936-19521946-19591947-1955
b. 130, f. 2 b. 130, f. 3 b. 130, f. 4 b. 130, f. 5 b. 130, f. 5 b. 130, f. 6 b. 130, f. 7 b. 130, f. 7 b. 130, f. 8 b. 130, f. 9 b. 130, f. 10 b. 130, f. 11 b. 130, f. 12	Stockwell, Richard M. and BeatriceStoddard, Carlos F.Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958Stone, Charles P. and LeeStorm, Colton, 1908-1988Stout, A. Varick, Jr.Straight, Nina A.Strawberry-Hill Press Inc.Street, Julian, 1879-1947 and MargotStreet, Kenneth WhistlerStreeter, Alice	19621946-19691934-19561952-19791936-19611947-19531954-19771936-19521946-19591947-19551949-1966
b. 130, f. 2 b. 130, f. 3 b. 130, f. 4 b. 130, f. 5 b. 130, f. 5 b. 130, f. 6 b. 130, f. 7 b. 130, f. 7 b. 130, f. 8 b. 130, f. 9 b. 130, f. 10 b. 130, f. 11 b. 130, f. 12 b. 130, f. 13	Stockwell, Richard M. and BeatriceStoddard, Carlos F.Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958Stone, Charles P. and LeeStorm, Colton, 1908-1988Stout, A. Varick, Jr.Straight, Nina A.Strawberry-Hill Press Inc.Street, Julian, 1879-1947 and MargotStreet, Kenneth WhistlerStreeter, AliceStreeter, Edward Clark, -1947	19621946-19691934-19561952-19791956-19611947-19531954-19771936-19521946-19591947-19551949-19661937-1974

b. 131, f. 1	Stuart, Dorothy M.	1933-1962
b. 131, f. 2	Studies in Burke and His Time	1973–1974
b. 131, f. 3	Sturdy, Herbert F.	1952–1962
b. 131, f. 4	Suckling and Co.	1925–1971
b. 131, f. 5	Suffolk Record Office. Bury St. Edmund Branch	1953-1968
b. 131, f. 6	Sullivan, William G. (William George), 1884-1959	1938-1939
b. <b>131</b> , f. 7	Summerson, John, 1904-1992	1953–1957
b. 131, f. 8	Sundheim, Herman L.	1978
b. 131, f. 9	Sussler, Frank and Joan	1969–1978
b. 131, f. 10	Sutherland, Lucy Stuart, Dame	1975
b. 131, f. 11	Sutro Library	1952-1969
b. 131, f. 12	Swager, Beverley R.	1948
b. 131, f. 13	Swan, Bradford F. (Bradford Fuller) Letters from Lewis to Swan, the gift of Stephen Parks in 1989, were interfiled in 2018.	1947-1964
b. 131, f. 14	Swan, Joseph R.	1937–1966
b. 131, f. 15	Swan, Nathalie Henderson	1960-1965
b. 131, f. 16	Swan, Thomas W. (Thomas Walter), 1877-1975	1957–1963
b. 131, f. 17	Swann, Arthur, 1875-1959	1936-1973
b. 131, f. 18	Swiggett, Howard, 1891-1957	1951–1952
b. 131, f. 19	Symington, James McKim	1967–1978
b. 132, f. 1	Szechenyi, Gladys Vanderbilt, Countess, 1887-1965	1948-1956
b. 132, f. 2-4	Ta-Tz, general	
b. <b>132</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Taft, Charles P. (Charles Phelps), 1897-1983	1938-1973
b. 132, f. 6	Taft, Robert A. (Robert Alphonso), 1889-1953	1937–1953
b. 132, f. 7	Taft, William Howard, 1915-1991	1955
b. 132, f. 8	Tait, George, II	1947–1952
b. 132, f. 9	Tait, J. A.	1953–1954
b. 132, f. 10	Talbot, Milo and Rose	1953-1967
L 100 ( 11		
b. 132, f. 11	Tallmadge, Abby	1948-1950
b. 132, f. 11 b. 132, f. 12	Tallmadge, Abby Tanis, James, 1928-2015, and Florence B.	1948-1950 1964-1978

b. 132, f. 13	Tapp, E. J. (Edwin John)	1948–1961
b. 132, f. 14	Tarkington, Booth, 1869-1946	1938
b. 132, f. 15	Tate Gallery	1969–1971
b. 132, f. 16	Tavern Club (Boston, Mass.)	1956-1960
b. 132, f. 17	Taylor, A. I. P.	1954–1955
b. 132, f. 18	Taylor, Donald S., 1924-	1951–1961
b. 132, f. 19	Taylor, Francis Henry, 1903-1957	1951–1953
b. 133, f. 1	Taylor, Henry C. (Henry Calhoun), 1894-1971, and Jeannette	1933-1968
b. 133, f. 2	Taylor, Robert H.	1950–1974
b. 133, f. 3	Taylor, Samuel S. B.	1968–1978
b. <b>133</b> , f. 4	Tenney, Daniel G.	1953–1961
b. <b>133</b> , f. 5	Thacher, Anson S. and Margaret	1968–1977
b. 133, f. 17	Thacher, Sherman Day, 1861-1931 The folder contains three letters: one from Miranda Lewis to Thacher about Wilmarth Lewis and his horse (1914), one from Wilmarth Lewis as a Yale student to Thacher (1915), and one from Thacher to Wilmarth Lewis (1917).	1914–1917
b. 133, f. 6	Thacher, Thomas D., Sr. and Jr.	1937–1959
b. 133, f. 6 b. 133, f. 7	Thacher, Thomas D., Sr. and Jr. Thames and Hudson	1937–1959 1963–1978
b. <b>133</b> , f. 7	Thames and Hudson	1963–1978
b. 133, f. 7 b. 133, f. 8	Thames and Hudson Thane, Elswyth, 1900-1984	1963–1978 1968–1969
b. 133, f. 7 b. 133, f. 8 b. 133, f. 9	Thames and Hudson Thane, Elswyth, 1900-1984 Thieme, Evelyn	1963–1978 1968–1969 1947
b. 133, f. 7 b. 133, f. 8 b. 133, f. 9 b. 133, f. 10-11	Thames and Hudson Thane, Elswyth, 1900-1984 Thieme, Evelyn Thos. Agnew and Sons Ltd.	1963–1978 1968–1969 1947 1948–1978
b. 133, f. 7 b. 133, f. 8 b. 133, f. 9 b. 133, f. 10-11 b. 133, f. 12	Thames and HudsonThane, Elswyth, 1900-1984Thieme, EvelynThos. Agnew and Sons Ltd.Thomas J. Gannon, Inc.	1963-1978 1968-1969 1947 1948-1978 1939-1959
b. 133, f. 7 b. 133, f. 8 b. 133, f. 9 b. 133, f. 10-11 b. 133, f. 12 b. 133, f. 13	Thames and HudsonThane, Elswyth, 1900-1984Thieme, EvelynThos. Agnew and Sons Ltd.Thomas J. Gannon, Inc.Thomas Thorp (Firm)	1963-1978 1968-1969 1947 1948-1978 1939-1959 1925-1972
b. 133, f. 7 b. 133, f. 8 b. 133, f. 9 b. 133, f. 10-11 b. 133, f. 12 b. 133, f. 13 b. 133, f. 14	Thames and HudsonThane, Elswyth, 1900-1984Thieme, EvelynThos. Agnew and Sons Ltd.Thomas J. Gannon, Inc.Thomas Thorp (Firm)Thompson, Edmund, 1897-1974	1963-1978 1968-1969 1947 1948-1978 1939-1959 1925-1972 1930-1964
b. 133, f. 7 b. 133, f. 8 b. 133, f. 9 b. 133, f. 10-11 b. 133, f. 12 b. 133, f. 13 b. 133, f. 14 b. 133, f. 15	Thames and HudsonThane, Elswyth, 1900-1984Thieme, EvelynThos. Agnew and Sons Ltd.Thomas J. Gannon, Inc.Thomas Thorp (Firm)Thompson, Edmund, 1897-1974Thompson's Book Shop	1963-1978 1968-1969 1947 1948-1978 1939-1959 1925-1972 1930-1964 1950-1951
b. 133, f. 7 b. 133, f. 8 b. 133, f. 9 b. 133, f. 10-11 b. 133, f. 12 b. 133, f. 13 b. 133, f. 14 b. 133, f. 15 b. 133, f. 16	Thames and HudsonThane, Elswyth, 1900-1984Thieme, EvelynThos. Agnew and Sons Ltd.Thomas J. Gannon, Inc.Thomas Thorp (Firm)Thompson, Edmund, 1897-1974Thompson's Book ShopThoms, Herbert, 1885-1972, and Edith C.	1963-1978 1968-1969 1947 1948-1978 1939-1959 1925-1972 1930-1964 1950-1951 1946-1965
b. 133, f. 7 b. 133, f. 8 b. 133, f. 9 b. 133, f. 10-11 b. 133, f. 12 b. 133, f. 12 b. 133, f. 13 b. 133, f. 14 b. 133, f. 15 b. 133, f. 16 b. 134, f. 1	Thames and HudsonThane, Elswyth, 1900-1984Thieme, EvelynThos. Agnew and Sons Ltd.Thomas J. Gannon, Inc.Thomas Thorp (Firm)Thompson, Edmund, 1897-1974Thompson's Book ShopThoms, Herbert, 1885-1972, and Edith C.Thomson, Gladys Scott	1963-1978 1968-1969 1947 1948-1978 1939-1959 1925-1972 1930-1964 1950-1951 1946-1965 1935-1956
b. 133, f. 7 b. 133, f. 8 b. 133, f. 9 b. 133, f. 10-11 b. 133, f. 12 b. 133, f. 12 b. 133, f. 13 b. 133, f. 14 b. 133, f. 15 b. 133, f. 16 b. 134, f. 1 b. 134, f. 2	Thames and HudsonThane, Elswyth, 1900-1984Thieme, EvelynThos. Agnew and Sons Ltd.Thomas J. Gannon, Inc.Thomas Thorp (Firm)Thompson, Edmund, 1897-1974Thompson's Book ShopThoms, Herbert, 1885-1972, and Edith C.Thomson, Gladys ScottThomson, James C., Jr.	1963-19781968-196919471948-19781939-19591925-19721930-19641950-19511946-19651935-19561952-1958

b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Tice and Lynch (Customs Brokers)	1944-1951
b. <b>134</b> , f. 7	Tierney, James E.	1974–1978
b. 134, f. 8	Tighe, Laurence G.	1938–1957
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Times (London, England)	1948-1955
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Timlow, Emily	1968
b. 134, f. 11	Tinker, Chauncey Brewster, 1876-1963	1923-1963
b. 134, f. 12	Todd, William B. (William Burton)	1958-1965
b. 134, f. 13	Toledo Museum of Art	1935–1951
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>1</b> 4	Toner, Albert	1944-1960
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Touro Synagogue (Newport, R.I.)	1952
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Townsend-Johnson, Pamela	1928-1975
b. 135, f. 1	Townshend, Henry H.	1938–1939
b. <b>135</b> , f. 2	Toynbee, Paget Jackson, 1855-1932 Also present is a letter from Charles H. Montagu-Douglas Scott to Toynbee, dated June 2, 1927, sent as an enclosure in Toynbee's letter May 11, 1929 to Lewis, regarding a portrait of George Montagu.	1925–1932
b. 135, f. 3	Traver, Hope	1947–1949
b. 135, f. 3 b. 135, f. 4	Traver, Hope Trippe, J. T. (Juan Terry), 1899-1981	1947–1949 1944–1971
b. <b>135</b> , f. 4	Trippe, J. T. (Juan Terry), 1899-1981	1944-1971
b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5-7	Trippe, J. T. (Juan Terry), 1899-1981 Troide, Lars E., 1942-	1944–1971 1964–1979
b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5-7 b. 135, f. 8	Trippe, J. T. (Juan Terry), 1899-1981 Troide, Lars E., 1942- Truslove & Hanson	1944–1971 1964–1979 1955–1975
b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5-7 b. 135, f. 8 b. 135, f. 9	Trippe, J. T. (Juan Terry), 1899-1981 Troide, Lars E., 1942- Truslove & Hanson Tuckerman, Nancy	1944–1971 1964–1979 1955–1975 1962–1972
b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5-7 b. 135, f. 8 b. 135, f. 9 b. 135, f. 10	Trippe, J. T. (Juan Terry), 1899-1981Troide, Lars E., 1942-Truslove & HansonTuckerman, NancyTuckerman, Roger and Betty	1944–1971 1964–1979 1955–1975 1962–1972 1963–1967
b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5-7 b. 135, f. 8 b. 135, f. 9 b. 135, f. 10 b. 135, f. 11	Trippe, J. T. (Juan Terry), 1899-1981Troide, Lars E., 1942-Truslove & HansonTuckerman, NancyTuckerman, Roger and BettyTunnard, Christopher	1944–1971 1964–1979 1955–1975 1962–1972 1963–1967 1946–1975
b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5-7 b. 135, f. 8 b. 135, f. 9 b. 135, f. 10 b. 135, f. 11 b. 135, f. 12	Trippe, J. T. (Juan Terry), 1899-1981Troide, Lars E., 1942-Truslove & HansonTuckerman, NancyTuckerman, Roger and BettyTunnard, ChristopherTunstall, Brian, 1900-1970	1944–1971 1964–1979 1955–1975 1962–1972 1963–1967 1946–1975 1937–1950
b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5-7 b. 135, f. 8 b. 135, f. 9 b. 135, f. 10 b. 135, f. 11 b. 135, f. 12 b. 135, f. 13	Trippe, J. T. (Juan Terry), 1899-1981Troide, Lars E., 1942-Truslove & HansonTuckerman, NancyTuckerman, Roger and BettyTunnard, ChristopherTunstall, Brian, 1900-1970Turck, Hill & Co., Inc.	1944–1971 1964–1979 1955–1975 1962–1972 1963–1967 1946–1975 1937–1950 1946–1947
b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5-7 b. 135, f. 8 b. 135, f. 9 b. 135, f. 10 b. 135, f. 11 b. 135, f. 12 b. 135, f. 13 b. 136, f. 1	Trippe, J. T. (Juan Terry), 1899-1981Troide, Lars E., 1942-Truslove & HansonTuckerman, NancyTuckerman, Roger and BettyTunnard, ChristopherTunstall, Brian, 1900-1970Turck, Hill & Co., Inc.Tuttle, Day	1944–1971 1964–1979 1955–1975 1962–1972 1963–1967 1946–1975 1937–1950 1946–1947 1960–1979
b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5-7 b. 135, f. 8 b. 135, f. 9 b. 135, f. 10 b. 135, f. 11 b. 135, f. 12 b. 135, f. 13 b. 136, f. 1 b. 136, f. 2	Trippe, J. T. (Juan Terry), 1899-1981Troide, Lars E., 1942-Truslove & HansonTuckerman, NancyTuckerman, Roger and BettyTunnard, ChristopherTunstall, Brian, 1900-1970Turck, Hill & Co., Inc.Tuttle, DayTuttle, H. E. (Henry Emerson), 1890-1946	1944-19711964-19791955-19751962-19721963-19671946-19751937-19501946-19471960-19791936-1973
b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5-7 b. 135, f. 8 b. 135, f. 9 b. 135, f. 10 b. 135, f. 11 b. 135, f. 12 b. 135, f. 13 b. 136, f. 1 b. 136, f. 2 b. 136, f. 3	Trippe, J. T. (Juan Terry), 1899-1981Troide, Lars E., 1942-Truslove & HansonTuckerman, NancyTuckerman, Roger and BettyTunnard, ChristopherTunstall, Brian, 1900-1970Turck, Hill & Co., Inc.Tuttle, DayTuttle, H. E. (Henry Emerson), 1890-1946Tuve, Rosemond, 1903-1964	1944-19711964-19791955-19751962-19721963-19671946-19751937-19501946-19471960-19791936-19731933-1979
b. <b>136</b> , f. 7	Tyrrell, Elizabeth	1955-1975
---------------------------------	--	-----------
b. <b>136</b> , f. 8	Ua-Uz, general	
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Uhlman, Diana, 1912-1999	1958
b. 136, f. 10	United States. Bureau of Customs	1955–1970
b. 136, f. 11	United States. National Historical Publications Commission	1963–1965
b. 136, f. 12	United States. National Park Service	1961
b. 136, f. 13	University Club	1941–1969
b. 136, f. 14	U.S. Atomic Energy Commission	1965
b. 136, f. 15	University Microfilms	1947–1962
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>16</b>	University of Chicago	1936–1974
b. 136, f. 17	University of Chicago. Oriental Institute. Museum	1944–1973
b. 136, f. 18	University of Delaware. Library	1958–1967
b. 137, f. 1	University of Glasgow	1957–1977
b. 137, f. 2	University of Illinois at Chicago Circle	1969–1970
b. 137, f. 3	University of Illinois. Library	1946-1973
b. <b>137</b> , f. 4	University of Liverpool. Library	1958–1973
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5</b>	University of Michigan	1934–1969
b. 137, f. 6	University of Minnesota. Press	1973–1974
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>7</b>	University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill	1971–1977
b. <b>137</b> , f. 8	University of Oklahoma. Press	1964–1965
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>9</b>	University of Pennsylvania	1948-1973
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>10</b>	University of Reading. Library	1973
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>11-14</b>	University of San Francisco	1968–1979
b. <b>138</b> , f. 1	University of Toronto	1970–1979
b. 138, f. 2	University of Virginia	1965–1973
b. 138, f. 3	University of Washington	1967
b. 138, f. 4	Va-Vz, general	
b. 138, f. 5	Vail, Thomas, 1926-, and Iris W. Jennings	1967–1971
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Vail, R. W. G. (Robert William Glenroie), 1890-1966	1954–1957
b. 138, f. 7	Vaill, George D.	1939–1973

b. 138, f. 8	Valentine, Alan Chester, 1901-	1937–1965
b. 138, f. 9	Van Cleef, Joy	1974–1978
b. 138, f. 10	Vancouver Public Library	1951-1973
b. 138, f. 11	Vanderbilt, Paul	1954
b. 138, f. 12	Van Devanter, Willis	1965–1970
b. 138, f. 13	Van de Velde, R.	1945–1946
b. 138, f. 14	Van Dusen, Henry P.	1951-1955
b. 138, f. 15	Van Marx, Alla	1940–1941
b. 138, f. 16	Van Patten, Nathan, 1887-	1949–1951
b. 138, f. 17	Van Ravenswaay, Charles	1965–1976
b. 138, f. 18	Van Santvoord, Charles	1938–1967
b. 139, f. 1	Van Thal, Herbert, 1904-1983	1959
b. 139, f. 2	Van Winkle, Kingland	1967–1970
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Varma, Devendra P., 1923-	1955–1979
b. <b>139</b> , f. 4	Vernon, Dorothy	1935-1964
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Victoria and Albert Museum	1920–1978
b. 139, f. 6	Vietor, Alexander O.	1944–1978
b. <b>139</b> , f. 7	Vincent, George F.	1940
b. 139, f. 8	Vincent-Smith, Margaret	1948
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Vinogradoff, Igor, 1901-1987, and Julian	1963
b. 139, f. 10	Virginia Historical Society	1953–1967
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Virginia Museum of Fine Arts	1949–1967
b. 139, f. 12	Virginia Quarterly Review	1945–1965
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Von Holt, Herman V.	1972–1979
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Vose Galleries of Boston	1947–1964
b. 139, f. 15	Wa, general	
b. 140, f. 1-4	We-Wz, general	
b. 140, f. 5	W. & G. Foyle Ltd.	1937–1957
b. 140, f. 6	W. Heffer & Sons	1937–1962
b. 140, f. 7	Wadsworth Atheneum	1936–1978

b. 140, f. 8	Wagner, Anthony R.	1935–1965
b. 141, f. 1	Wagner, Henry R. (Henry Raup), 1862-1957	1946
b. 141, f. 2	Wainwright, Nicholas B.	1968–1977
b. 141, f. 3-6	Waldegrave, Geoffrey Noel, Earl, 1905-1995, and Mary Also present is a transcript of a letter from Vera Grenfell to her sister Mary Waldegrave, written from London, on October 5, 1940, and Lewis's typed notes on the Walpole collection at Chewton made as of August 3, 1974.	1930-1979
b. 141, f. 7	Waldegrave, William Arthur	1963
b. <b>141,</b> f. 8	Walker, Charles A. (Charles Allen), 1914-	1965–1966
b. 141, f. 9	Walker, Hugh, 1914-	1979
b. 141, f. 10	Walker, John	1944-1972
b. 142, f. 1-4	Wallace, A. Dayle	1933–1973
b. 142, f. 5	Wallace, Edward B.	1949–1962
b. 142, f. 6	Wallace, George J.	1967–1971
b. 142, f. 7	Waller, Sir Wathen	1932–1959
b. 142, f. 8	Walpole, Angel	1947–1952
b. 143, f. 1	Walpole, Dorothea Frances Montgomerie and Robert Henry	1931-1961
b. 143, f. 2	Walpole Society (Great Britain)	1934-1979
	Walpole Society (U.S.)	
b. 143, f. 3-6	Correspondence and ephemera	1951–1974
b. 144, f. 1-2	Correspondence and ephemera	1975–1979
b. 144, f. 3	Correspondence related to Farmington meeting	1967
b. 144, f. 4	Walsdorf, John J.	1963–1976
b. 144, f. 5	Walter T. Spencer (Firm)	1924-1969
b. <b>144</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Walters Art Gallery (Baltimore, Md.)	1944-1978
b. <b>144</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Wand, Martin	1979
b. 144, f. 8	Wang, Arthur W.	1966
b. 144, f. 9	Warburg, James P. (James Paul), 1896-1969	1937–1950
b. 144, f. 10	Ward, Caroline Bush, -1962	1952-1962
b. 144, f. 11	Wardwell, Allen, 1873-1953	1940-1946
b. 144, f. 12	Wardwell, Edward	1958-1960

b. 144, f. 13	Waring, James J., 1883-1962	1939–1941
b. 144, f. 14	Warner, Alden Y., III	1977-1979
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Warren, Edward W. and Rhoda	1958–1978
b. 145, f. 2	Washington Cathedral. Rare Book Library	1966–1973
b. 145, f. 3	Wasserman, Earl R. (Earl Reeves), 1913-	1938
b. <b>145</b> , f. 4	Wasson, R. Gordon (Robert Gordon), 1898-1986	1956
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>5-6</b>	Watson, A. John A. J. Watson donated to the library in 1983 the letters he had received from Lewis.	1934–1979
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>7-8</b>	Watson, F. J. B. (Francis John Bagott), 1907-1992	1937–1979
b. <b>145</b> , f. 9	Watson, George	1953–1967
b. 145, f. 10	Watson, Rowland	1962–1963
b. <b>146,</b> f. <b>1</b>	Waverly, Ava Anderson, 1896-1974	1955
b. <b>146</b> , f. 2	Wead, Eunice	1946-1956
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Weaver, Howard Sayre	1963-1964
b. <b>146</b> , f. 4	Webb, J. Watson (James Watson), 1884-1960	1941–1957
b. 146, f. 5	Webb, Vanderbilt, 1891-1956	1935–1938
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Wedgwood, C. V. (Cicely Veronica), 1910-1997	1958–1971
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Weed, Lewis H. (Lewis Hill), 1886-1952	1947–1950
b. <b>146</b> , f. 8	Weeks, Edward, 1898-1989	1944–1975
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Weigle, Luther A. (Luther Allan), 1880-1976	1946
b. 146, f. 10	Weimerskirch, Philip John	1967–1979
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Weir, Andrew and Rosalie	1971–1976
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Wellcome Historical Medical Library	1951-1963
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Wellek, René	1975–1977
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Welles, Roger P.	1962
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Wells, Gabriel, 1862-1946	1936–1939
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Wells, James M.	1948–1968
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Welsh, Elysabeth	1962–1969
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>18</b>	Wenner, John	1963
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>19</b>	Werner, Arno, 1899-1995	1953–1965

b. 146, f. 20	Wesleyan University (Middletown, Conn.)	1966-1970
b. 146, f. 21	Wesleyan University (Middletown, Conn.). Library	1972–1974
b. 146, f. 22	Wesleyan University (Middletown, Conn.). Press	1969–1970
b. 146, f. 23	Wessells, Helen E. (Helen Elizabeth), 1903-	1947
b. 147, f. 1	West, Audrey	1952
b. 147, f. 2	Westergaard, Waldemar, 1882-1963	1944-1962
b. 147, f. 3	Western Hemisphere Inc.	1976–1977
b. 147, f. 4	Weston, John C. (John Charles)	1963–1964
b. 147, f. 5	Wetherbee, Raymond and Helen	1942–1952
b. 147, f. 6	Wetmore, Edith Malvina Keteltas, 1870-1966	1938–1940
b. 147, f. 7	Wheaton College (Norton, Mass.)	1975
b. 147, f. 8	Wheeler-Bennett, John Wheeler, Sir, 1902-1975	1971–1975
b. 147, f. 9	Whipple, Jay N.	1971
b. 147, f. 10	Whitaker, Jeremy	1971
b. 147, f. 11	White, Terence De Vere	1955–1963
b. 147, f. 12	White, Wade, 1909-1995	1936–1957
b. 147, f. 13	Whitehead, Helen Cowles	1936
b. 147, f. 14	Whitehead, John S.	1976–1977
b. 147, f. 15	Whitehill, Walter Muir, 1905-1978	1953–1975
b. 147, f. 16	Whitehouse, Mary Crocker Alexander, 1895-1986	1960–1973
b. 147, f. 17	Whitney, John Hay and Betsey	1950–1971
b. 147, f. 18	Whitridge, Arnold, 1891-1989, and Janetta	1933–1973
b. 147, f. 19	Widener, Joseph E. (Joseph Early), 1872-1943	1938
b. 147, f. 20	Wickwire, Franklin B.	1958–1966
b. 147, f. 21	Wiggin, Frederick H.	1950–1961
b. 147, f. 22	Wiggin, Lewis M.	1950–1955
b. 147, f. 23	Wight, Charles A.	1936-1945
b. 147, f. 24	Wight, Eliot	1940-1948
b. 148, f. 1	Wilcox, Austin K.	1974
b. 148, f. 2	Wilcox, Vincent	1966–1968

b. 148, f. 3	Wilder, Amos N. (Amos Niven), 1895-1993 Also present is one letter (1914) from Lewis to Wilder, written on Wilder's	1914, 1957-1979
	bronco stationery.	
b. <b>148</b> , f. 4	Wilder, Fessenden	1961–1972
b. 148, f. 5	Wilder, Isabel, 1900-1995	1947–1979
b. <b>148</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Wilder, Thornton, 1897-1975, and Dixie	1943–1975
b. <b>148</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Wilkins, Paul L.	1979
b. 148, f. 8	William H. Robinson, Ltd.	1933–1956
b. 148, f. 9	Wm. Dawson & Sons	1958–1976
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>13</b>	William P. Wreden Books & Manuscripts (Firm)	1947–1976
b. 148, f. 10	William Salt Library	1950–1954
b. 148, f. 11	Williams, Frank O. H.	1955–1967
b. 148, f. 12	Williams, Harold Herbert, Sir, 1880-1964	1939–1957
b. 148, f. 13	Williams, Iolo Aneurin, 1890-1962	1934–1936
b. 149, f. 1	Williams, Ralph M.	1938-1964
b. 149, f. 2	Williams, Stanley Thomas, 1888-1956	1933–1955
b. 149, f. 3	Williams, Wayland Wells, 1888-1945	1925–1953
b. 149, f. 4	Williamson, George Charles, 1858-1942	1938–1939
b. 149, f. 5	Williamson, Reginald Ross	1951–1962
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Wilmerding, John	1975–1979
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Wilson, Barbara K.	1971–1974
b. 149, f. 8	Wilson, Richard R.	1971–1979
b. 149, f. 9	Wimsatt, William K. (William Kurtz), 1907-1975	1951–1973
b. 149, f. 10	Winckworth, Chauncey	1962
b. 149, f. 11	Wing, H. J. R.	1959–1967
b. 149, f. 12	Wing, Donald Goddard, 1904-1972	1936–1962
b. 149, f. 13	Winifred A. Myers Ltd.	1958-1978
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>1</b> 4	Winn, Charles J. F.	1948-1952
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Winship, George Parker, 1871-1952	1936-1944
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Winslow, F. E.	1955–1967
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Winter, William L.	1955-1956

b. <b>150,</b> f. 1	Wolf, Edwin, 1911-1991	1955–1978
b. 150, f. 2	Wolfers, Arnold, 1892-1968	1939–1955
b. 150, f. 3	Wood, George Robert	1937–1938
b. 150, f. 4	Wood, William P. and Mia	1967–1976
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Woodbridge, Henry S.	1977–1979
b. <b>150</b> , f. 6	Woods, William	1948–1949
b. <b>150</b> , f. 7	Woof, R. S.	1961–1965
b. 150, f. 8	Woollen, Evans, 1927-	1936–1947
b. 150, f. 9	Woolley, Monty, 1888-1963	1943–1954
b. 150, f. 10	Woolley, John E.	1943-1963
b. 150, f. 11	Woolsey, John Munro, 1877-1945	1940–1942
b. 150, f. 12	Worcester College (University of Oxford)	1947
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>1</b> 4	Wright, Austin, 1904-1979	1936–1949
b. 150, f. 15	Wright, James	1939
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Wyckoff, James	1939
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Wyman, Willard G. (Willard Gordon), 1898-1969	1975–1978
h 150 f 10	Wynne, Marjorie G.	1949-1978
b. 150, f. 18	wymie, warjone G.	
b. 150, f. 18 b. 150, f. 19	X, general	
		1966-1976
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>19</b>	X, general	
b. 150, f. 19 b. 150, f. 20	X, general Ximenes: Rare Books	
b. 150, f. 19 b. 150, f. 20 b. 150, f. 21	X, general Ximenes: Rare Books Ya-Yz, general	1966–1976
b. 150, f. 19 b. 150, f. 20 b. 150, f. 21 b. 151, f. 1	X, general   Ximenes: Rare Books   Ya-Yz, general   Yale Alumni Association of Cleveland	1966–1976 1938–1941
b. 150, f. 19 b. 150, f. 20 b. 150, f. 21 b. 151, f. 1 b. 151, f. 2	X, general Ximenes: Rare Books Ya-Yz, general Yale Alumni Association of Cleveland Yale Bibliophiles	1966–1976 1938–1941 1974–1977
b. 150, f. 19 b. 150, f. 20 b. 150, f. 21 b. 151, f. 1 b. 151, f. 2 b. 151, f. 3	X, generalXimenes: Rare BooksYa-Yz, generalYale Alumni Association of ClevelandYale BibliophilesYale Clubs	1966–1976 1938–1941 1974–1977 1949–1979
b. 150, f. 19 b. 150, f. 20 b. 150, f. 21 b. 151, f. 1 b. 151, f. 2 b. 151, f. 3 b. 151, f. 4	X, generalXimenes: Rare BooksYa-Yz, generalYale Alumni Association of ClevelandYale BibliophilesYale ClubsYale Co-op	1966–1976 1938–1941 1974–1977 1949–1979 1971–1975
b. 150, f. 19 b. 150, f. 20 b. 150, f. 21 b. 151, f. 1 b. 151, f. 2 b. 151, f. 3 b. 151, f. 4 b. 151, f. 5	X, generalXimenes: Rare BooksYa-Yz, generalYale Alumni Association of ClevelandYale BibliophilesYale ClubsYale Co-opYale Editions of the Private Papers of James Boswell	1966–1976 1938–1941 1974–1977 1949–1979 1971–1975 1950–1962
b. 150, f. 19 b. 150, f. 20 b. 150, f. 21 b. 151, f. 1 b. 151, f. 2 b. 151, f. 3 b. 151, f. 4 b. 151, f. 5 b. 151, f. 6	X, generalXimenes: Rare BooksYa-Yz, generalYale Alumni Association of ClevelandYale BibliophilesYale ClubsYale Co-opYale Editions of the Private Papers of James BoswellYale Review	1966–1976 1938–1941 1974–1977 1949–1979 1971–1975 1950–1962 1946–1969

b. 151, f. 9-11	Yale University Press	1933-1960
	Correspondence in these four folders, and those in Box 152, primarily concerns publication of the <i>Yale Edition of Horace Walpole's Correspondence</i> .	
b. 152, f. 1-4	Yale University Press	1961–1979
b. 152, f. 5	Yale University Printing Service	1973–1974
b. 152, f. 6	Yale University. Torch Honor Society.	1945–1950
b. <b>152</b> , f. 7	Yeamans Hall Club	1952–1967
b. 153, f. 1	York Minster. Library	1958-1973
b. <b>153</b> , f. 2	Young, Frances	1946–1959
b. <b>153</b> , f. 3	Young, George Berkeley, 1913-	1944–1970
b. 153, f. 4	Young, Karl, 1879-1943	1931–1949
b. 153, f. 5	Young, Mary	1975
b. <b>153</b> , f. 6	Yvon, Paul	1937
b. <b>153</b> , f. 7	Z, general	
b. <b>153</b> , f. 8	Zapffe, Carl Andrew	1977
b. <b>153</b> , f. 9	Zeitlin & Ver Brugge (Los Angeles, Calif.)	1951–1976
b. 153, f. 10	Zimmerman, William, 1890-1967	1946–1957
b. 153, f. 11	"Nuisance" "Nuisance" holds letters Lewis received from people he considered to be just that. Accordingly, he marked some of their letters so and filed them in an eponymous folder. They are predominantly from writers who had read about Lewis in a magazine or had encountered one of his publications and were sending questions he generally felt didn't need to answer. Some contain a plea for money or help with Walpole genealogy (queries such as "I am in search of the ancestors of Caesar Walpole, my direct ancestor."). Several writers sought appraisals of old books, or offered for sale materials, both old and new; a man from Minneapolis asked in 1950 if Lewis would like to buy his recently acquired set of the Yale Edition of Walpole-Mann correspondence.	1945-1974
b. 153, f. 12-13	Unidentified correspondents	1930–1979
The and	pman-Lewis-Whibley Correspondence subseries holds letters exchanged among a trio of scholarly colleagues friends, Wilmarth Lewis, R. W. Chapman (1881-1960), and Leonard Whibley 2-1941). The Chapman-Lewis correspondence, amounting to more than 1,800	

and friends, Wilmarth Lewis, R. W. Chapman (1881-1960), and Leonard Whibley (1862-1941). The Chapman-Lewis correspondence, amounting to more than 1,800 letters, forms the bulk of the material, and documents the close relationship that the men maintained for thirty years. They exchanged letters regularly, often several times a week, from 1929 through shortly before Chapman's death in 1960, and it was Chapman's wish that their letters be kept together in Lewis's library. In a 1944 note to his wife Katherine, Chapman wrote: "When I am gone I think Lefty might like to have his letters to me (which no one else could ever decipher); he has kept all of mine. Also the Chapman-Whibley correspondence. RWC 6.10.44." Katherine Chapman transferred the letters, including those between her husband and the Cambridge scholar Whibley, to Wilmarth Lewis in 1966.

R. W. Chapman was only half-correct in his legibility assessment: he also had handwriting guite difficult to decipher and the two often wrote almost in code, with some sentences just phrases with acronyms. In 1979 library staff attempted to transcribe (to the best of the typist's ability) the manuscript correspondence but the project faltered after the 1942 letters were completed. Chapman's letters are particularly vexing due to their calligraphy and complexity: during and after the war he wrote mostly on the verso of any available paper he could obtain, such as printers' proof sheets, galleys, ephemera, press announcements, and even incoming office correspondence. For instance, Chapman's October 10, 1946, letter was written on the verso of pages from an edited manuscript on Greek philosophy, and his January 20, 1952, letter appeared on the back of one to him from the calligrapher Aubrey West. In addition, many of Chapman's letters were composed over several days (they are dated internally throughout the narrative) and run to several pages, which he consecutively numbered in the upper right corner of each leaf. However, because he wrote on combinations of disparate papers—some literally scraps—and his writing is so difficult to read, many orphan leaves appear at the end of each year's folder.

Over the years, the content of their correspondence changed from scholarly research inquiries to a mix of personal and professional topics, always with the latest news of friends and colleagues—including those at Yale—and the Chapman's three sons and their families. Horace Walpole, books, Jane Austen, bibliography, and Lewis's acquisitions are the most consistent primary subjects, but an omnipresent theme was World War II. It was discussed with anticipation in many letters written between 1936 and 1940, and once the war started, the hardships began. Of the few (less than thirty) letters in the collection from Katherine Chapman, most focus on the family's gratitude for the packages of food, particularly the Virginia hams, that the Lewises had sent to them from various purveyors, as well as her requests for raisins, nuts (but not peanuts or coconut), and most especially sugar, butter, lemon juice, and dried onion flakes. The shipments continued after the war ended; one letter, dated January 28, 1953, was two typed pages only describing the fate of the Irish ham sent by the Lewises for Christmas.

Also in the correspondence are many third-party letters sent as enclosures from Chapman to Lewis, such as one of May 10, 1950, from author Elizabeth Jenkins (1905-2010), which describes her visit to Matson House in Gloucestershire and in which she drew a sketch of the windows that Horace Walpole had installed there. However, most of the letters are from scholars and librarians, and concern/ confirm fine points related to bibliography and Walpole, or any of the many topics that the two men covered in their letters to each other.

Their mutual friend Leonard Whibley, a lecturer and fellow at his alma mater, Pembroke College, University of Cambridge, was co-editor of the *Correspondence of Thomas Gray* (Oxford: Clarendon Press, 1935) and, like Chapman, an early member of the Walpole Correspondence Advisory Board. In their letters to each other, Chapman and Lewis wrote often of their friend, for whom they used an affectionate nickname, "D.M." (short for "Doddy Man") and his wife, the noted suffragette Henrietta Barwell (1878-1949) known as "Rhita." The Lewises would regularly visit both men's homes on their trips to England, and after Whibley died in November 1941, Lewis wrote to Chapman that he was the first member of the Walpole Edition advisory board that had ever been dropped from the Walpole edition's masthead. Chapman retrieved Lewis's letters to Whibley from Rhita Whibley and they were returned to Lewis. Thus, filed in this subseries are the letters sent between Lewis and Chapman, Chapman and Whibley, and Lewis and Whibley.

### Chapman-Lewis-Whibley Correspondence (continued)

Cha	pman, R. W. (Robert William) and Katherine Metcalfe Chapman	
b. <b>154</b> , f. 1	Census of Chapman-Lewis correspondence Compiled by Lewis and library staff.	undated
b. 154, f. 2-10	Letters between Chapman and Lewis	1926–1936
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>1-7</b>	Letters between Chapman and Lewis	1937–1941
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>1-8</b>	Letters between Chapman and Lewis	1941–1947
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>1-7</b>	Letters between Chapman and Lewis	1948-1952
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>1-5</b>	Letters between Chapman and Lewis	1952-1966
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Unidentified notes and clippings	1947, 1966, unidentified
b. 336 (Oversize), f. 3	Published writings by Chapman Tear sheets from <i>The Times Literary Supplement</i> including Chapman's review "The Walpole Correspondence: Portrait of an Age" (July 24, 1937).	1937-1944
b. <b>158</b> , f. 7	Photographs of R. W. Chapman	1939–1949
b. 333 (Oversize), f. 1	"Strawberry Hill in New England" Tear sheet from the BBC's weekly magazine <i>The Listener,</i> featuring a transcript of Chapman's review of <i>Collector's Progress</i> .	1952 July 24
b. 333 (Oversize), f. 2	Chapman telephone directory Manuscript list of local purveyors and friends, with their telephone numbers, found among the 1953 letters.	undated
b. <b>158</b> , f. 8	"Latin without Tears" Autograph manuscript in parts, written on the versos of other authors' typescript manuscripts. Sent to Lewis in 1948.	undated
b. <b>158</b> , f. 9	Chapman, Robin and William Correspondence with the sons of R. W. Chapman	1955–1966
Whi	bley, Leonard and Rhita Barwell	
b. <b>159</b> , f. 1	Letters between Chapman and Whibley	1925–1941
b. 159, f. 2-10	Letters between Lewis and the Whibleys	1930–1949
b. <b>159</b> , f. 11	Notes and letter to D. Massey	1939, undated
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Lewis correspondence count	undated
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Photographs of Whibley and The Dial House	1933, undated
b. <b>159</b> , f. 14	Envelope formerly holding letters returned by Chapman	1942

	Lewis Family Correspondence	
	The subseries contains only correspondence with Wilmarth Lewis's family members; correspondence with relatives of Annie Lewis in the Auchincloss, Jennings, and other families are filed in the first subseries, General Correspondence. Correspondence between Wilmarth and Annie Lewis is filed in the Annie Burr Lewis Papers (LWL MSS 21), Box 2, folders 10-15.	
	Arranged alphabetically by family member.	
b. 160, f. 1-3	Danforth, Joan Lewis	1940–1979
	The niece of Wilmarth Lewis, Joan Maitland Lewis was the daughter Martha Mohun Maitland and her first husband; she was adopted by Azro Lewis Jr. after his marriage to Martha in 1937. Joan attended Mills College, graduated from Stanford University in 1953, and lived first in San Francisco and then in New York. She became the second wife of Robert Scofield Danforth (1926-1987) in 1974, and was a business partner with Wilmarth Lewis in inherited ranchland in California.	
	The correspondence here covers both personal and business affairs, as Joan reported news of her parents, her uncle Charles Lewis, and her own life and travels to her uncle Wilmarth, in addition to serving as the business and contracts manager for the ranch properties they owned jointly in California (which Joan often referred to as "our farming venture"). The actual business correspondence sent between the partners and their financial and legal advisors, as well as contracts, leases, and other documents, can be found in Series VII, Real Estate Records, Boxes 288-289.	
b. 160, f. 4	Lewis, Azro Nathaniel Contains a single letter from Wilmarth Lewis to his father, with a request for an allowance.	1908 November 8
b. 160, f. 5-6	Lewis, Azro Nathaniel, Jr.	1918-1944
	Azro Nathaniel Lewis Jr. (1883-1957) was the third of Azro Lewis's five sons, and the first born to him and his second wife Miranda Sheldon Lewis. He graduated from Stanford University in 1906 and married Martha Mohun Maitland in 1937.	
	Includes a letter from Lewis to Mrs. Cowles, discussing Wilmarth Lewis's purchase of the Cowles house.	
b. 161, f. 1-3	Lewis, Azro Nathaniel, Jr.	1945–1956
	Lewis, Charles Lux and Minna Conger	
	Charles Lux Lewis (1885-1969) was the fourth of Azro N. Lewis's five sons, and the second son born to him and his second wife Miranda Sheldon Lewis. Charles attended Stanford University but did not graduate. He married Minna Ethelind Conger in 1910 and settled in San Francisco; the couple had no children. Charles Lewis became the family's representative on the board of the Miranda Lux Foundation, created in 1953 after the close of Lux College, founded by his great-aunt Miranda Lux.	
b. 161, f. 4-6	Correspondence	1893, 1922-1969
	The earliest item (1893) is a letter from Charles to his brother George, sent to Wilmarth Lewis on June 18, 1965.	
b. 162, f. 1	Correspondence	1968–1969

Lewis Family Correspondence > Lewis, Charles Lux and Minna Conger (continued)

b. <b>162, f. 2</b>	Notes and correspondence related to Charles's health Wilmarth Lewis's correspondence with Charles's doctor, financial advisor, and friend regarding his health and situation, as well as notes on telephone conversations.	1968–1969
b. <b>162</b> , f. <b>3-4</b>	Obituaries and tributes for Charles and Minna	1969–1970
b. 162, f. 5	Charles Lewis diaries Sent to Wilmarth Lewis in June 1965 with other family history material.	1901, 1908
b. 162, f. 6	Conger family documents Includes two marriage certificates from the wedding of Nelson P. Conger and Eliza L. Crane (1847, Paw Paw, Michigan); an invitation to the wedding of their daughter Harriet Conger to Sidney J. Conger (1883, Paw Paw); an invitation to the wedding their daughter Minna to Charles Lewis (1910, Alameda, California); and a photograph of Harriet Conger (1899).	1847-1910
b. 162, f. 7	Lewis, George Welcome George Welcome Lewis (1871-1951) was the second eldest of Wilmarth Lewis's two half-brothers. The son of Azro Lewis and his first wife Marie Stillman Lewis, George graduated from Amherst College in 1893, and settled in California. His Lewis family genealogical work began in 1894 and was continued after his death by his half-brother Charles. George and his wife Edythe (1881-1949) had no children. Includes one letter (1885) to George Lewis from his maternal grandmother Harriet Wells Stillman (1819-1900), and one (1923) from George Lewis to Charles Lewis.	1885, 1923-1947
b. 162, f. 8-9	Lewis, George and Betty George Lewis (1927- ) was the son of Ralph and Ruth Lewis; with his first wife Betty (-1972) he had two children, John and Joanne. Includes letters from George's wives Betty and Donna, and son John.	1939–1979
b. 162, f. 10	Lewis, Martha Mohun Martha Mohun Maitland Lewis (1900-1983) was the wife of Azro N. Lewis Jr. She and her daughter Joan maintained a close relationship with Wilmarth Lewis after the death of Azro in 1957, arranging visits in California and Connecticut, and exchanging holiday gifts.	1956-1979
	Lewis, Miranda Wilmarth Sheldon Miranda Sheldon Lewis (1860-1922) was the second wife of Azro N. Lewis, and the mother of Azro, Charles, and Wilmarth Lewis. The letters were written between Wilmarth Lewis and his mother in the years surrounding Lewis's military service in England and France as a member of the American Expeditionary Forces during World War I. They, and other early family letters, were transcribed by Ruth Day in the summer of 1980.	
b. <b>163</b> , f. 1	Letters to and from Charles Lewis The earliest is a photographic postcard of George.	1913–1922

### Lewis Family Correspondence > Lewis, Miranda Wilmarth Sheldon (continued)

b. 163, f. 2-3	Letters to Wilmarth Lewis	1915-1920, undated
b. 163, f. 4-7	Letters from Wilmarth Lewis	1917–1919
b. <b>163</b> , f. 8	Lewis, Ruth Stokes Morris Ruth Lewis (1896-1964) was the wife of Ralph S. Lewis (1875-1946), Wilmarth Lewis's second oldest half-brother.	1940-1963
b. 163, f. 9	Mainwaring, Joanne Lewis Joanne Mainwaring (1930-2004) was the daughter of Ralph S. Lewis and his wife Ruth.	1953–1975
Lev wri lett	ponses to Publications vis kept folders of letters and notes he received responding to publications tten or published by him, and those written about him; they include personal ters from friends and family, as well as acknowledgements from institutions. st of the writers in this subseries also have folders of correspondence in Series	
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>1</b>	"The Accords and Resemblances of Johnson and Walpole" Paper given at a meeting of The Johnsonians, September 16, 1967, and published afterward	1967–1968
b. 164, f. 2	<i>Atlantic Monthly</i> articles "The Bookseller as Teacher" (February 1947)	1945-1948
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>3</b>	A Catalogue of Horace Walpole's Library (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1969)	1969–1970
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>4-6</b>	<i>Collector's Progress</i> (New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1951) Includes a letter from President Harry S. Truman.	1951–1952
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>7</b>	"Genesis of Strawberry Hill"	1934
b. 164, f. 8	"Horace Walpole" Mellon lectures Comments on presentations of the A. W. Mellon Lectures in the Fine Arts (delivered at the National Gallery, Washington, 1960), made in try-outs in New Haven (1958-1959) and broadcast on the radio from Washington (1960).	1958–1960
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>9</b>	<i>Horace Walpole</i> (New York: Pantheon Books, 1960) The American publication of the A. W. Mellon Lectures in the Fine Arts delivered at the National Gallery.	1960–1961
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>10</b>	<i>Horace Walpole</i> (London: Rupert Hart-Davis, 1961) The British publication of the A. W. Mellon Lectures in the Fine Arts delivered at the National Gallery.	1961
b. <b>165</b> , f. 1	Horace Walpole, Writer, Politician, and Connoisseur (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1967) Festschrift for Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis; essays on the 250th anniversary of Walpole's birth, edited by Warren Hunting Smith.	1966–1968
b. 165, f. 2-3	<i>Horace Walpole's Library</i> (Cambridge [Eng.]: At the University Press, 1958) The Sandars Lectures delivered at Cambridge. May 7-9, 1957.	1957–1958

#### Responses to Publications (continued)

#### "Miscellaneous Antiquities" series

"Miscellaneous Antiquities" was a series of fourteen small publications written or edited by Lewis between 1927 and 1940, in the spirit of (and meant to continue) the two "Miscellaneous Antiquities" issued by Horace Walpole at Strawberry Hill in 1772; in Lewis's case, they were produced and sent as a year-end gift to friends, family, colleagues, and libraries. While most were privately printed and distributed for Lewis by Edmund B. Thompson, at his Hawthorn House press in Windham, Connecticut, a few were published in conjunction with the Grolier Club, Oxford University Press, and Yale University Press.

b. 165, f. 4	6. The Forlorn Printer: Being Notes on Horace Walpole's Alleged Neglect of Thomas Kirgate	1931–1932
b. 165, f. 5	7. Anecdotes Told Me by Lady Denbigh	1932–1933
b. 165, f. 6	8. Horace Walpole's Letters from Madame de Sévigné	1933–1934
b. <b>165</b> , f. 7	9. Some Short Observations for the Lady Mary Stanhope Concerning the Writing of Ordinary Letters, by Philiip, Second Earl of Chesterfield.	1934–1935
b. <b>165,</b> f. 8	10. Le Triomphe de l'Amitié, ou, l'Histoire de Jacqueline et de Jeanneton	1935–1936
b. <b>165,</b> f. 9	11. The Duchess of Portland's Museum	1936–1937
b. 166, f. 1	12. Bentley's Designs for Walpole's Fugitive Pieces	1936–1937
b. 166, f. 2	13. Memoranda Walpoliana	1937–1938
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>3</b>	14. Letters to and from Madame du Deffand and Julie de Lespinasse	1938–1939
b. <b>166</b> , f. 4	15. The Impenetrable Secret, probably Invented by Horace Walpole. An Explanation of the Secret.	1939–1940
b. 166, f. 5	16. Notes by Horace Walpole on Several Characters of Shakespeare	1940-1941
b. 166, f. 6-8	One Man's Education (New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1967)	1967–1972
b. 167, f. 1-5	One Man's Education (New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1967)	1967–1972
b. 168, f. 1-2	See For Yourself (New York: Harper & Row, 1971)	1971–1972
b. <b>168</b> , f. 3	"Steward of Strawberry Hill," by Geoffrey T. Hellman, in <i>The New Yorker</i> (August 6, 1949)	1949
b. <b>168</b> , f. 4	Three Tours Through London (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1941)	1941–1952
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>5</b>	"The Trustees of the Privately Endowed University," in <i>The American Scholar</i> 22, no. 1 (1952-53)	1952–1959
b. 168, f. 6	<i>Tutors' Lane</i> (New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1922)	1922-1923, 1941
b. 168, f. 7	The Yale Collections (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1946)	1946
b. 168, f. 8	Yale College. Class of 1918 history	1954–1955
	Yale Edition of Horace Walpole's Correspondence (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1937-1983)	

Responses to Publications > Yale Edition of Horace Walpole's Correspondence (New Haven: Yale [...] (continued)

b. 168, f. 9	Vols. 1-2, correspondence with the Rev. William Cole	1936-1937
b. 168, f. 10	Vols. 3-8, correspondence with Madame du Deffand and Wiart	1939–1940
b. 168, f. 11	Vols. 9-10, correspondence with George Montagu	1941
b. 168, f. 12	Vols. 17-27, correspondence with Sir Horace Mann	1954–1961
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Vols. 30-31, correspondence with Selwyn-Hamilton	1961
b. 168, f. 14	Vols. 32-34, correspondence with the Countess of Upper Ossory	1965
	Tributes and Condolences Lewis kept groups of letters and cards related to certain events together, and that arrangement has been retained in this subseries. Appearing at the end are holiday cards received by the Lewises from the 1930s through Annie Lewis's death in 1958, and thereafter by Wilmarth Lewis. Arranged chronologically.	
b. 169, f. 1-2	Congratulations upon engagement to Annie Burr Auchincloss	1927
b. 169, f. 3-4	Congratulations upon Yale Corporation appointment	1938
b. 169, f. 5	Get-well notes and cards upon hospitalization	1947
	Lewis was hospitalized in New Haven from mid-August to September 25, 1947, for an operation to repair a detached retina. The folder holds letters and cards sent from friends to the Lewises; Annie Lewis stayed at the New Haven Lawn Club for the duration of her husband's hospitalization.	
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Condolences upon death of Azro Lewis	1957
	Condolences upon death of Annie Lewis	
	A collection of letters and get-well cards received by Annie Burr Lewis from her friends during the last few months of her life, and condolence notes received by Wilmarth Lewis upon her death on May 9, 1959. Also present are letters and notes he received from friends to whom Lewis had sent the memorial tribute he published and distributed, as well as cards that were attached to flowers and gifts the Lewises had received between late 1958 and early summer 1959. A staff member recorded in 1964 that there were "797 letters to Mr. Lewis expressing sympathy" in the files.	
b. 169, f. 7	Obituaries and tributes	1959
b. 169, f. 8	Memorial contributions	1959–1960
b. 169, f. 9	Memorial booklet production and mailing	1959
b. 169, f. 10	Aa-Az	1958–1959
b. 169, f. 11	Auchincloss	1958–1960
b. 170, f. 1-2	Ba-Bz	1958–1959
b. 170, f. 3	Beirne, Rosamund and Francis	1958-1960

# Tributes and Condolences > Condolences upon death of Annie Lewis (continued)

b. <b>170</b> , f. 6	Carter, John and Ernestine	1958–1959
b. <b>170</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Cole, Francis and Corrine	1959
b. <b>170,</b> f. 8	Cowles, W. Sheffield and Margaret	1958–1959
b. <b>170,</b> f. 9	Da-Dz	1958–1959
b. <b>170,</b> f. <b>10</b>	Davison	1958–1959
b. <b>170,</b> f. 11	Dickey, Charles and Catherine	1958–1959
b. <b>170</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Dodge	1959
b. <b>170,</b> f. <b>13</b>	Ea-Ez	1958–1959
b. <b>171</b> , f. 1	Fa-Fz	1958–1959
b. 171, f. 2	First Church of Christ Congregational (Farmington, Conn.)	1958–1959
b. <b>171</b> , f. 3	Ga-Gz	1958–1959
b. <b>171,</b> f. 4	Grimwade	1958-1959
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>5-6</b>	Ha-Hz	1958–1959
b. <b>171</b> , f. 7	Harcourt	1958–1959
b. <b>171</b> , f. 8	Harkness, Hope and Albert	1958–1959
b. 171, f. 9	Hill, Virginia and Patrick	1958-1959
b. 171, f. 10	Hochschild	1958–1959
b. 171, f. 11	Hornby	1958–1959
b. 171, f. 12	House, Mary	1959
b. 171, f. 13	la-Iz	1958–1959
b. 171, f. 14	Ja-Jz	1958–1959
b. 171, f. 15	Jennings	1958–1959
b. <b>172</b> , f. 1	Ka-Kz	1958–1959
b. <b>172</b> , f. 2	Kimball, Richard and Josephine	1958–1959
b. 172, f. 3-4	La-Lz	1958–1959
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Ma-Mz	1958–1959
b. <b>172</b> , f. 6	Na-Nz	1959–1960
b. <b>172</b> , f. 7	Oa-Oz	1958–1959
b. <b>172</b> , f. 8	Pa-Pz	1958–1959
b. <b>172</b> , f. 9	Perkins, Palfrey and Linda	1958–1959

# Tributes and Condolences > Condolences upon death of Annie Lewis (continued)

b. 172, f. 10	Q	1958–1959
b. 173, f. 1-2	Ra-Rz	1958–1959
b. 173, f. 3-5	Sa-Sz	1958–1960
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Stone, Charles P. and Lee	1958–1959
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Ta-Tz	1958–1960
b. <b>173</b> , f. 8	Tuckerman, Roger and Betty	1958–1959
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Ua-Vz	1958–1959
b. 173, f. 10-11	Wa-Wz	1958–1960
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>1</b> 2	X-Z	1959–1960
b. 174, f. 1b. 333 (Oversize), f. 3	Tributes upon retirement from Yale Corporation	1964–1965
b. <b>174</b> , f. 2	Congratulations upon Yale Medal	1965
b. 174, f. 3	Congratulations upon Yale honorary degree	1965
b. <b>174</b> , f. 4	Seventieth birthday greetings	1965
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Get-well notes and cards upon hospitalization	1966–1967
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Seventy-third birthday greetings	1967
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Seventy-fourth birthday greetings	1969
b. <b>174</b> , f. 8	Seventy-fifth birthday greetings	1970
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Seventy-sixth birthday greetings	1971
b. 333 (Oversize), f. 4b. 174, f. 10	Seventy-eighth birthday greetings	1973
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Seventy-ninth birthday greetings	1974
	Eightieth birthday celebrations	
b. 174, f. 12	Dinner at Beinecke Library	1975 November 12
b. 175, f. 1	Dinner at Trinity College	1975 November 13
b. <b>175</b> , f. 2	Birthday greetings	1975
b. 333 (Oversize), f. 5	Resolution of the President and Fellows of Yale University	1975 November 8
b. 175, f. 3	Eighty-first birthday greetings	1976
b. <b>175</b> , f. 4	Eighty-second birthday greetings	1977

### Tributes and Condolences (continued)

b. <b>175</b> , f. 5	Eighty-third birthday greetings	1978
b. <b>176</b> , f. <b>1-7</b>	Holiday greetings	1930s-1950s
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>1-6</b>	Holiday greetings	1955–1974
b. 178, f. 1-6	Holiday greetings	1960s-1970s
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>1-7</b>	Holiday greetings	1971–1974
b. 180, f. 1-6	Holiday greetings	1976–1977

# Series II: Service and Affiliations, 1931–1979

### 16.47 linear feet (40 boxes)

The series holds material related to organizations, including his two schools, Thacher and Yale, with which Wilmarth Lewis maintained close or extensive relationships through service as a trustee, advisory board or committee member, or other appointment. It does not include organizations in which he held only a membership. The files here contain correspondence, trustee board materials, reports, committee minutes and reports, institutional ephemera, and other documents issued by administrative units. Folders described as "board materials" hold minutes, reports, and some correspondence, and remain organized as they had been kept by Lewis in black spring-spine binders; the material was removed from binders in 2018, then foldered and boxed.

Series II is arranged alphabetically by organization.

b. 181, f. 1	Brooks School (North Andover, Mass.)	1963–1972
b. 181, f. 2-3	Farmington Historic District Study Committee	1962–1965
b. 181, f. 4	Farmington Historical Society	1954–1979
b. <b>181</b> , f. <b>5-7</b>	Farmington Plan The Farmington Plan was a cooperative acquisition plan undertaken by a group of major university and research libraries in the United States. The plan, drawn up in a meeting held at the Lewises' home in Farmington, was operative from 1948 until the end of 1972.	1942-1977
b. 182, f. 1-2	Farmington Village Green and Library Association	1935–1978
b. 182, f. 3-5	First Church of Christ, Congregational (Farmington, Conn.)	1953–1958
	Henry Francis du Pont Winterthur Museum Boxes 183-185: Restricted. For further information consult the director.	
b. 183, f. 1-4	Correspondence	1957–1979
b. 183, f. 5	Ephemera	
b. 184, f. 1-5	Board materials	1958–1969
b. 185, f. 1-6	Board materials	1968–1979
	Heritage Foundation (Deerfield, Mass.) Lewis served as a trustee of Historic Deerfield from 1962 until 1976, and as an Honorary Trustee thereafter.	
b. 186, f. 1-6	Correspondence	1962–1979
b. 187, f. 1-6	Board materials	1964–1969
b. 188, f. 1-5	Board materials	1969–1971
b. 189, f. 1-5	Board materials	1972–1976
b. 190, f. 1-3	Board materials	1976–1978
b. <b>190</b> , f. 4	Historic Deerfield summer fellows	1970–1978

Institute for Advanced Study (Princeton, N.J.)

### Institute for Advanced Study (Princeton, N.J.) (continued)

b. <b>190</b> , f. 5	Correspondence	1947-1979
b. <b>190</b> , f. 6	Board materials	1945-1951
b. 191, f. 1-6	Board materials	1954-1968
b. 192, f. 1-3	Board materials	1968–1979
,	John Carter Brown Library	
	Lewis was the founding chair of the library associates.	
b. <b>192</b> , f. <b>4-7</b>	Correspondence	1938–1977
b. 333 (Oversize), f. 6	Citation upon resignation	1975 June 2
b. 336 (Oversize), f. 4	Letter and photograph of benefactors plaque	1976
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>1-5</b>	Board materials	1958-1974
b. 194, f. 1-3	Kingsley Trust Association	1940-1979
	The Kingsley Trust supports the goals and activities of Scroll and Key; Lewis became a member of the campus secret society while an undergraduate at Yale.	
	Library of Congress	
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>4-6</b>	Librarian's Council	1940-1946
b. 194, f. 4-6 b. 194, f. 7		1940-1946 1942-1944
	Librarian's Council	
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Librarian's Council Executive Committee of Librarian's Council	1942–1944
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Librarian's Council Executive Committee of Librarian's Council Policy Planning Committee	1942–1944
b. 194, f. 7 b. 195, f. 1-2	Librarian's Council Executive Committee of Librarian's Council Policy Planning Committee Miss Porter's School (Farmington, Conn.)	1942–1944 1946–1949
b. 194, f. 7 b. 195, f. 1-2 b. 195, f. 3-7	Librarian's Council Executive Committee of Librarian's Council Policy Planning Committee Miss Porter's School (Farmington, Conn.) Correspondence	1942–1944 1946–1949 1954–1979
b. 194, f. 7 b. 195, f. 1-2 b. 195, f. 3-7 b. 196, f. 1-5	Librarian's Council Executive Committee of Librarian's Council Policy Planning Committee Miss Porter's School (Farmington, Conn.) Correspondence Board materials	1942-1944 1946-1949 1954-1979 1942-1961
b. 194, f. 7 b. 195, f. 1-2 b. 195, f. 3-7 b. 196, f. 1-5 b. 196, f. 6	Librarian's Council Executive Committee of Librarian's Council Policy Planning Committee Miss Porter's School (Farmington, Conn.) Correspondence Board materials Annie Burr Lewis Memorial Fund	1942–1944 1946–1949 1954–1979 1942–1961 1959–1969
b. 194, f. 7 b. 195, f. 1-2 b. 195, f. 3-7 b. 196, f. 1-5 b. 196, f. 6 b. 196, f. 7	Librarian's Council Executive Committee of Librarian's Council Policy Planning Committee Miss Porter's School (Farmington, Conn.) Correspondence Board materials Annie Burr Lewis Memorial Fund Myopians	1942–1944 1946–1949 1954–1979 1942–1961 1959–1969 1965–1971
b. 194, f. 7 b. 195, f. 1-2 b. 195, f. 3-7 b. 196, f. 1-5 b. 196, f. 6 b. 196, f. 7 b. 197, f. 1-3	Librarian's Council Executive Committee of Librarian's Council Policy Planning Committee Miss Porter's School (Farmington, Conn.) Correspondence Board materials Annie Burr Lewis Memorial Fund Myopians Mount Vernon Ladies' Association of the Union	1942–1944 1946–1949 1954–1979 1942–1961 1959–1969 1965–1971 1949–1979
b. 194, f. 7 b. 195, f. 1-2 b. 195, f. 3-7 b. 196, f. 1-5 b. 196, f. 6 b. 196, f. 7 b. 197, f. 1-3 b. 197, f. 4-5	Librarian's Council Executive Committee of Librarian's Council Policy Planning Committee Miss Porter's School (Farmington, Conn.) Correspondence Board materials Annie Burr Lewis Memorial Fund Myopians Mount Vernon Ladies' Association of the Union Preservation Society of Newport County Pope-Brooks Foundation, Inc.	1942–1944 1946–1949 1954–1979 1942–1961 1959–1969 1965–1971 1949–1979 1946–1955

#### Smithsonian Institution (continued)

### National Portrait Gallery Commission

The National Portrait Gallery was authorized and founded by Congress in 1962 with the mission to acquire and display portraits of "men and women who have made significant contributions to the history, development, and culture of the people of the United States."

b. <b>199</b> , f. <b>1-6</b>	Correspondence	1944-1974
b. 200, f. 1	Correspondence	1974–1978
b. 200, f. 2	Publicity	1962–1976
b. 200, f. 3-6	Board materials	1960-1964
b. 201, f. 1-6	Board materials	1965–1968
b. 202, f. 1-5	Board materials	1968–1974
b. 202, f. 6	Acquisitions lists	undated
b. 203, f. 1-5	Acquisitions lists	1970–1976
b. 203, f. 6	Photographs	undated
b. 333 (Oversize), f. 7	Citation upon retirement	1976 November 16
	Smithsonian Art Commission	
b. 203, f. 7-8	Correspondence	1958–1971
b. 204, f. 1-5	Board materials	1951–1967
b. 205, f. 1-3	Board materials	1968-1970
	Thacher School (Ojai, Calif.) Lewis attended the Thacher School from 1910 to 1914 in preparation for attending Yale. He maintained a close relationship with the school and its presidents throughout his life as a board member and financial supporter.	
b. 206, f. 1-6	Correspondence and board materials	1931–1955
b. 207, f. 1-6	Correspondence and board materials	1956-1965
b. 208, f. 1-6	Correspondence and board materials	1966-1969
b. 209, f. 1-7	Correspondence and board materials	1969–1973
b. 210, f. 1-3	Correspondence and board materials	1974–1979
b. 210, f. 4	Miscellaneous school ephemera	1963–1979

1941-1945

#### Thacher School (Ojai, Calif.) (continued)

#### In 1972 Lewis began exploring with LeRoy Makepeace the possibility of publishing the extensive correspondence between Sherman Day Thacher (1861-1931) and Horace Dutton Taft (1861-1943), the founders and first headmasters of their respective private schools in California and Connecticut. The volume, The Taft-Thacher Letters, edited by W.G. Nicholson, was co-published by the schools in 1985. Correspondence b. 210, f. 5 1972-1976 b. 210, f. 6 "In Constant Communication" 1971 Lewis's photocopy of a 1971 paper on the Taft-Thacher correspondence by Taft student William H. Butterfield. b. 210, f. 7 Correspondence calendars and letter samples 1971

Trinity College (Hartford, Conn.). College Library

Correspondence and documents concerning the Trinity College Library and the Watkinson Library were kept in separate files for each library, but material for each was sometimes interfiled after 1952 when the Watkinson Library became a part of the Trinity College Library system. By charter the Watkinson Library maintains a distinct identity as a separate, non-circulating collection and continued to have a separate Board of Trustees during Lewis's lifetime; he was a trustee.

b. <b>211</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Correspondence	1949–1979
b. 211, f. 2-4	Watkinson Library	1926-1978

b. 211, f. 5-6 United States. Department of State. Committee to Aid the National Library of Peru 1943 and the Geographical Society of Lima

Following a disastrous fire in May 1943 that destroyed the National Library of Peru, the American Secretary of State appointed a national Committee to Aid the National Library of Peru and the Geographical Society of Lima, with Archibald MacLeish as chair. Lewis was not a member of the committee, but was one of several emissaries sent to Lima to advise on a new library building, the rebuilding of the collections, and the training of professional staff. While he was in Peru for ten days in August 1943, he visited university libraries, held meetings with government ministers, and attended social events.

b. 211, f. 7-8b. 333 United States. Office of Strategic Services

(Oversize), f. 8 In October 1941 Lewis accepted an appointment to serve as the Chief of the Central Current Information Division in the Research and Analysis Branch of the Office of Strategic Services. The division served as a reference point for information about foreign and domestic places, and under Lewis's direction, data, documents, photographs, and publications were collected and organized for the use of OSS staff. Lewis resigned his position in November 1943.

The folders here contain little information about the division's work but for copies of the division's report style sheet and index guide, and three May 1943 photographs of a mobile kitchen in Stalingrad that are mounted in punch cards. Also present is the sign from the door to room 119, the entrance to the Central Information Division.

	Yale University	
	Lewis established a close relationship with Yale after his graduation, and devoted more than half of his life in service to the university. Most notable among his commitments was his term on the Yale Corporation, spanning from 1938 to 1964, and his service on three of its standing committees: Educational Policy, Honorary Degrees, and Library and Museums. Lewis also served on numerous other committees on campus, at the library and museums in particular.	
b. 212, f. 1	Alumni Board	1951–1952
b. 212, f. 2	Campaign for Yale	1975–1977
	Lewis was featured in a full-page advertisement in the <i>Yale Alumni Magazine</i> (January 1976) with his short essay, titled "Thoughts on \$370 Million," about raising funds for the university library.	
b. 212, f. 3-6b. 333	Class of 1918	1948–1978
(Oversize), f. 9	Lewis was involved in the reunions of his class, and usually hosted class members at a meal in Farmington. For the 1958 reunion, an exhibit of his books was mounted in Sterling Memorial Library; the exhibit signs and labels are filed here.	
b. 212, f. 7-9	Coffin Committee	1939–1960
	An advisory committee of alumni and Yale Corporation members was appointed by Yale President A. Whitney Griswold to survey "the intellectual and spiritual welfare" of the university, its students, and its faculty; the chair was the Reverend Henry Sloane Coffin (Yale College Class of 1897).	
	The files hold correspondence and documents and material on William F. Buckley's controversial book <i>God and Man at Yale</i> (Chicago: Henry Regnery, 1951) and some earlier papers on the topic of loyalty oaths.	
	Committee on Educational Policy	
b. 213, f. 1-4	Correspondence and reports	1936–1964
b. 213, f. 5	Special Committee on the Deanship and Future Program and Policy of the School of Fine Arts	1946–1947
b. 213, f. 6-7	Committee on Endowments and Gifts	1949–1954
b. <b>214</b> , f. 1	Committee on General Education	1953
b. 214, f. 2-3	Committee on a Northeastern Regional Library Facility	1952–1953
b. 214, f. 4	Committee on the 250th Anniversary Celebration	1949–1951
	Committee on the Library and Museums	
b. 214, f. 5-6	Correspondence and reports	1938–1962
b. 215, f. 1	Correspondence and reports	1963–1964

### Yale University > Committee on the Library and Museums (continued)

b. 215, f. 2	Convocation for librarians, museum directors, and curators	1946
	Under the auspices of the committee, a special convocation was held on October 19, 1946, "to mark the return of the University's collections to peacetime use" and to award honorary degrees to ten men. In addition, the celebration included special exhibitions mounted in Sterling Memorial Library, the Yale University Art Gallery, and the Peabody Museum, and the publication of Lewis's book <i>The Yale</i> <i>Collections</i> (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1946). Lewis's article on the convocation, published in the Yale Alumni Magazine, is filed in Series III, Box 257, folder 18.	
b. <b>215,</b> f. <b>3</b>	Yale Medical Library	1939–1957
b. <b>215</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Committee to Advise the President on the Appointment of a Librarian	1944
b. 215, f. 5	Committee to Advise the President on the Appointment of a Librarian	1937–1938
	The advisory committee was formed prior to the Committee on the Library and Museums being founded in 1938 by President Charles Seymour.	
b. 215, f. 6	Elizabethan Club	1938–1968
	The Elizabethan Club was founded in 1911 as a social club devoted to the discussion of arts and literature of the Elizabethan era.	
b. 215, f. 7-8	Honorary Degrees Committee	1953-1965
b. 215, f. 9	Institute of Collegiate Study for Ex-Service Men	circa 1945
	An unsigned typed proposal for a course of study meant "to restore to men who have been engaged in national service the opportunities of higher education and to assist them in taking their rightful places in the post-war American Society." The institute was to operate inconjunction with the university's Institute of Human Relations and the Health Department.	
b. 216, f. 1-4	Lewis-Farmington Fellows	1956–1978
	Contains correspondence with Yale, and letters to Lewis from the fellows.	
	Peabody Museum of Natural History	
b. <b>216</b> , f. <b>5-7</b>	Correspondence and reports	1939–1966
b. <b>217</b> , f. 1	Yale Anthropological Collection	1946-1947
b. 217, f. 2-5	University Council	1944–1975
	The University Council serves as an advisory group to the University. Its committees study various needs and areas of the University and submit reports for consideration by the President and the Yale Corporation.	
b. 218, f. 1	Van Sinderen Prize Committee	1960–1963
b. 218, f. 2	Yale Center for British Art	1966–1978
b. 218, f. 3	Yale Medal Committee	1951–1963
	Yale Medal is the highest award presented by the Association of Yale Alumni	

### Yale University (continued)

b. 218, f. 4-6	Yale University Art Gallery	1935–1956
	In addition to general correspondence with Art Gallery staff, the files include correspondence, minutes, and other documents related to the Associates in Fine Arts at Yale University (1926-1958), its successor, the Yale University Art Gallery Associates (1958-1973), and its successor, the Governing Board of the Yale University Art Gallery (1973-); Lewis was a trustee of those organizations.	3
b. 219, f. 1-4	Yale University Art Gallery	1957–1977
	Yale University Library	
b. 219, f. 5-6	Correspondence	1933-1979
b. <b>220</b> , f. 1	Library Associates	1934–1979
	Lewis was co-founder and chair of the Yale Library Associates.	
	Selective Book Retention Program	
	The files hold studies and opinions on the overcrowding in the Yale Library book stacks, with solutions for storage of and access to the collections. A new classification "W" was one option which resulted in low-use volumes being removed from the shelves, reclassified, and filed in remote locations in the building.	
b. 220, f. 2	Correspondence and reports	1956–1963
b. 220, f. 3	Lee Ash report	1962
b. 220, f. 4-5	Miscellaneous	1945-1964
	Primarily general university ephemera and reports unrelated to Lewis's service.	

# Series III: Writings, 1915–1980

### 18.56 linear feet (38 boxes)

The series holds material related to Wilmarth Lewis's many publications as well as those he never published. Within the three subseries are autograph and typed manuscripts in draft and final versions, correspondence with publishers, editors, printers, and designers, galleys, proof pages, and some artwork for dust jackets and covers.

All of Lewis's writings are not represented here, and some that are present do not have complete documentation, but an effort was made to identify materials related to particular projects and file those together. Like many authors, particularly those who are regularly invited to give public presentations, Lewis repurposed topics and his writings on those topics—most especially the topic of Horace Walpole—and would change the title of the work. In addition, his final publication effort, "Fugitive Pieces" (Boxes 222-223), pulled together a number of his shorter writings which were retyped and edited.

The project with the most documentation is Lewis's 1967 autobiography One Man's Education (Boxes 225-231), but the series also holds minor writings ranging from short stories and essays from his college days to a 1941 editorial published in the New York Times, to The Tadpole, a play he co-wrote with his friend and Farmington neighbor Winchell Smith; it ran briefly in 1931 at theaters in Queens and Hartford.

Lewis kept separate files for the responses he received in relation to his publications—ranging from printed acknowledgements to personal thank-you notes—and they can be found in Series I, Boxes 164-168.

Series III is organized into three subseries: Books, Speeches and Lectures, and Other Writings.

	Books Arranged in alphabetical order by title, including unpublished works.	
b. 221, f. 1	The Castle of Otranto (London: Oxford University Press, 1964)	1964, undated
b. 221, f. 2-3	A Catalogue of Horace Walpole's Library (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1969)	1967–1969
	Present are correspondence, drafts and galley copy of Lewis's preface, dust jacket design, mailing lists, and other notes.	
b. 221, f. 4-5	Collector's Progress (New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1951)	1941-1963
	Correspondence with Blanche and Alfred A. Knopf, and other staff members at the publishing house.	
	"Fugitive Pieces": Set One	
	Lewis wrote that "Fugitive Pieces" was meant to be a one-volume compilation of "fifty-two pieces I wrote from 1932 to 1978." They include short essays and academic papers, and speeches delivered by him at libraries, museums, clubs, conferences, memorial services, and various other gatherings. He worked on the manuscript in the last year of his life, arranging and editing earlier writings. He had submitted it to colleagues for criticism and to Yale University Press for publication estimates, but in 1980 the press declined to move forward with the project until after the final volumes of the Walpole correspondence series were issued.	
	Set one has original typescripts, edited.	
b. 222, f. 1	Notes and estimates	1978-1980
b. 222, f. 2	Preliminaries and introduction	1978-1979
b. 222, f. 3	I. The Public Life of a Private Library	1978-1979

# Books > "Fugitive Pieces": Set One (continued)

b. 222, f. 4   II. Collectors   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 5   III. Libraries   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 6   IV. Museums and a Dedication   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 7   V. Horace Walpole   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 7   V. Horace Walpole   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 8   VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 10   VIII. The Eighteenth Century   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 11   IX. Friends   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 12   X. A Lunch with Max Beerbohm, Rapallo, 1954   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 13   X.L Dodsley's Collection   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 14   XII. Trustees and Presidents   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 15   XIII. Doubting Thomas: a Laymar's Sermon   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 17   Postscript   1979     b. 222, f. 17   Postscript   1979     b. 222, f. 17   Postscript   1979     b. 223, f. 1   Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing   1973–1980     b. 223, f. 2   Card files   undated     b. 223, f. 4   I. The Public L			1070 1070
b   222, f. 6   IV. Museums and a Dedication   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 7   V. Horace Walpole   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 8   VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 9   VII. The Eighteenth Century   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 10   VII. The Eighteenth Century   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 11   IX. Friends   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 12   X. A Lunch with Max Beerbohm, Rapallo, 1954   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 13   XI. Dodsley's Collection   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 13   XI. Dodsley's Collection   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 14   XII. Trustees and Presidents   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 15   XIII. Doubting Thomas: a Layman's Sermon   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 17   Postscript   1979-1970     b. 222, f. 17   Postscript   1979-1970     b. 222, f. 17   Postscript   1979-1970     b. 222, f. 1   Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing   1973-1980     b. 223, f. 1   Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing   1978-1979     b. 223, f. 2   Card files   undated<			
b. 222, f. 7   V. Horace Walpole   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 8   VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 9   VII. The Eighteenth Century   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 10   VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 11   IX. Friends   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 12   X. A Lunch with Max Beerbohm, Rapallo, 1954   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 13   XI. Dodsley's Collection   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 14   XII. Trustees and Presidents   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 15   XIII. Doubting Thomas: a Layman's Sermon   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 15   XIII. Doubting Thomas: a Layman's Sermon   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 16   XIV. Monday Evening Club   1978-1979     b. 222, f. 17   Postscript   1979     b. 222, f. 17   Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing   1973-1980     b. 223, f. 1   Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing   1973-1980     b. 223, f. 2   Card files   undated     b. 223, f. 4   I. The Public Life of a Private Library   1978-1979     b. 223, f. 5   II. Co	b. 222, f. 5	III. Libraries	1978–1979
b. 222, f. 8   VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 9   VII. The Eighteenth Century   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 10   VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 11   IX. Friends   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 12   X. A Lunch with Max Beerbohm, Rapallo, 1954   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 13   XI. Dodsley's Collection   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 14   XII. Trustees and Presidents   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 15   XIII. Doubting Thomas: a Layman's Sermon   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 15   XIV. Monday Evening Club   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 17   Postscript   1979     b. 222, f. 17   Postscript   1979     b. 223, f. 1   Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing   1973–1980     b. 223, f. 1   Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing   1978–1979     b. 223, f. 2   Card files   undated     b. 223, f. 4   I. The Public Life of a Private Library   1978–1979     b. 223, f. 5   II. Collectors   1978–1979     b. 223, f. 6   III. Libraries   1978–1979 <td>b. 222, f. 6</td> <td>IV. Museums and a Dedication</td> <td>1978–1979</td>	b. 222, f. 6	IV. Museums and a Dedication	1978–1979
b. 222, f. 9   VII. The Eighteenth Century   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 10   VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 11   IX. Friends   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 12   X. A Lunch with Max Beerbohm, Rapallo, 1954   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 12   X. A Lunch with Max Beerbohm, Rapallo, 1954   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 13   XI. Dodsley's Collection   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 14   XII. Trustees and Presidents   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 15   XIII. Doubting Thomas: a Layman's Sermon   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 16   XIV. Monday Evening Club   1978–1979     b. 222, f. 17   Postscript   1979     b. 222, f. 17   Postscript   1979     b. 223, f. 1   Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing   1973–1980     b. 223, f. 2   Card files   undated     b. 223, f. 4   I. The Public Life of a Private Library   1978–1979     b. 223, f. 5   II. Collectors   1978–1979     b. 223, f. 6   III. Libraries   1978–1979     b. 223, f. 6   III. Libraries   1978–1979	b. 222, f. 7	V. Horace Walpole	1978–1979
b. 222, f. 10VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement1978-1979b. 222, f. 11IX. Friends1978-1979b. 222, f. 12X. A Lunch with Max Beerbohm, Rapallo, 19541978-1979b. 222, f. 13XI. Dodsley's Collection1978-1979b. 222, f. 13XI. Dodsley's Collection1978-1979b. 222, f. 14XII. Trustees and Presidents1978-1979b. 222, f. 15XIII. Doubting Thomas: a Layman's Sermon1978-1979b. 222, f. 16XIV. Monday Evening Club1978-1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 223, f. 1Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing and her set of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's librarian Catherine Jestin and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her set of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's librarian Catherine Jestin and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing 1973-1980b. 223, f. 1Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing1973-1980b. 223, f. 2Card filesundatedb. 223, f. 3Preliminaries and introduction1978-1979b. 223, f. 4I. The Public Life of a Private Library1978-1979b. 223, f. 5II. Collectors1978-1979b. 223, f. 6III. Libraries1978-1979b. 223, f. 7IV. Museums and a Dedication1978-1979b. 223, f. 8V. Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 10VII. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 10VII. The Eighteenth Century <td< td=""><td>b. 222, f. 8</td><td>VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole</td><td>1978–1979</td></td<>	b. 222, f. 8	VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole	1978–1979
b. 222, f. 11IX. Friends1978-1979b. 222, f. 12X. A Lunch with Max Beerbohm, Rapallo, 19541978-1979b. 222, f. 13X. Dodsley's Collection1978-1979b. 222, f. 14XII. Trustees and Presidents1978-1979b. 222, f. 15XIII. Doubting Thomas: a Layman's Sermon1978-1979b. 222, f. 16XIV. Monday Evening Club1978-1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 223, f. 1Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing and her set of annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her set of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's librarian Catherine Jestin dwith her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her set of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One.1973-1980b. 223, f. 2Card filesundatedb. 223, f. 3Preliminaries and introduction1978-1979b. 223, f. 4I. The Public Life of a Private Library1978-1979b. 223, f. 5II. Collectors1978-1979b. 223, f. 6III. Libraries1978-1979b. 223, f. 7IV. Museums and a Dedication1978-1979b. 223, f. 8V. Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 9V. I. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 11VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement1978-1979b. 223, f. 12IX. Friends1978-1979	b. 222, f. 9	VII. The Eighteenth Century	1978–1979
b. 222, f. 12X. A Lunch with Max Beerbohm, Rapallo, 19541978-1979b. 222, f. 13XI. Dodsley's Collection1978-1979b. 222, f. 14XII. Trustees and Presidents1978-1979b. 222, f. 15XIII. Doubting Thomas: a Layman's Sermon1978-1979b. 222, f. 16XIV. Monday Evening Club1978-1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 223, f. 1Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing1973-1980b. 223, f. 1Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing1978-1979b. 223, f. 2Card filesundatedb. 223, f. 3Preliminaries and introduction1978-1979b. 223, f. 4I. The Public Life of a Private Library1978-1979b. 223, f. 5II. Collectors1978-1979b. 223, f. 7IV. Museums and a Dedication1978-1979b. 223, f. 9VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 10VII. The Eighteenth Century1978-1979b. 223, f. 11VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement1978-1979b. 223, f. 12IX. Friends1978-1979	b. 222, f. 10	VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement	1978–1979
b. 222, f. 13XI. Dodsley's Collection1978-1979b. 222, f. 14XII. Trustees and Presidents1978-1979b. 222, f. 15XIII. Doubting Thomas: a Layman's Sermon1978-1979b. 222, f. 16XIV. Monday Evening Club1978-1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 223, f. 1Notes on selection, arrangement, and eiting and her set or annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One.1978-1979b. 223, f. 2Card filesundatedb. 223, f. 3Preliminaries and introduction1978-1979b. 223, f. 4I. The Public Life of a Private Library1978-1979b. 223, f. 5III. Collectors1978-1979b. 223, f. 4V. Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 5V. Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 1V. I. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 10VII. The Eighteenth Century1978-1979b. 223, f. 11VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement1978-1979b. 223, f. 12IX. Friends1978-1979	b. 222, f. 11	IX. Friends	1978–1979
b. 222, f. 14XII. Trustees and Presidents1978-1979b. 222, f. 15XIII. Doubting Thomas: a Layman's Sermon1978-1979b. 222, f. 15XIV. Monday Evening Club1978-1979b. 222, f. 16XIV. Monday Evening Club1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 223, f. 1Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing and her set of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One.b. 223, f. 2Card filesundatedb. 223, f. 3Preliminaries and introduction1978-1979b. 223, f. 4L. The Public Life of a Private Library1978-1979b. 223, f. 5II. Collectors1978-1979b. 223, f. 6III. Libraries1978-1979b. 223, f. 7IV. Museums and a Dedication1978-1979b. 223, f. 8V. Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 9VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 10VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement1978-1979b. 223, f. 11VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement1978-1979b. 223, f. 12IX. Friends1978-1979	b. 222, f. 12	X. A Lunch with Max Beerbohm, Rapallo, 1954	1978–1979
b. 222, f. 15XIII. Doubting Thomas: a Layman's Sermon1978-1979b. 222, f. 16XIV. Monday Evening Club1978b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 223, f. 1Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing1973-1980b. 223, f. 2Card filesundatedb. 223, f. 3Preliminaries and introduction1978-1979b. 223, f. 4I. The Public Life of a Private Library1978-1979b. 223, f. 5II. Collectors1978-1979b. 223, f. 6III. Libraries1978-1979b. 223, f. 7IV. Museums and a Dedication1978-1979b. 223, f. 8V. Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 9VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 10VIII. The Eighteenth Century1978-1979b. 223, f. 11VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement1978-1979b. 223, f. 12IX. Friends1978-1979	b. 222, f. 13	XI. Dodsley's Collection	1978–1979
b. 222, f. 16XIV. Monday Evening Club1978–1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979VEugitive Pieces*: Set Two Set Two is a carbon copy of set one, kept by Lewis's librarian Catherine Jestin and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her set of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One.1973–1980b. 223, f. 1Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing1973–1980b. 223, f. 2Card filesundatedb. 223, f. 3Preliminaries and introduction1978–1979b. 223, f. 4I. The Public Life of a Private Library1978–1979b. 223, f. 5II. Collectors1978–1979b. 223, f. 6IIII. Libraries1978–1979b. 223, f. 7IV. Museums and a Dedication1978–1979b. 223, f. 8V. Horace Walpole1978–1979b. 223, f. 9VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole1978–1979b. 223, f. 10VII. The Eighteenth Century1978–1979b. 223, f. 11VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement1978–1979b. 223, f. 12IX. Friends1978–1979	b. 222, f. 14	XII. Trustees and Presidents	1978–1979
b. 222, f. 17Postscript1979"Fugitive Pieces": Set Two Set Two is a carbon copy of set one, kept by Lewis's librarian Catherine Jesti and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her set of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One.1973–1980b. 223, f. 1Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing1973–1980b. 223, f. 2Card filesundatedb. 223, f. 3Preliminaries and introduction1978–1979b. 223, f. 4I. The Public Life of a Private Library1978–1979b. 223, f. 5II. Collectors1978–1979b. 223, f. 6III. Libraries1978–1979b. 223, f. 7IV. Museums and a Dedication1978–1979b. 223, f. 8V. Horace Walpole1978–1979b. 223, f. 9VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole1978–1979b. 223, f. 10VIII. The Eighteenth Century1978–1979b. 223, f. 11VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement1978–1979b. 223, f. 12IX. Friends1978–1979	b. 222, f. 15	XIII. Doubting Thomas: a Layman's Sermon	1978–1979
"Fugitive Pieces": Set Two Set Two is a carbon copy of set one, kept by Lewis's librarian Catherine Jestin and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her set of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One.1973-1980b. 223, f. 1Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing1973-1980b. 223, f. 2Card filesundatedb. 223, f. 3Preliminaries and introduction1978-1979b. 223, f. 4I. The Public Life of a Private Library1978-1979b. 223, f. 5II. Collectors1978-1979b. 223, f. 6III. Libraries1978-1979b. 223, f. 7IV. Museums and a Dedication1978-1979b. 223, f. 8V. Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 9VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 10VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement1978-1979b. 223, f. 12IX. Friends1978-1979	b. 222, f. 16	XIV. Monday Evening Club	1978–1979
Set Two is a carbon copy of set one, kept by Lewis's librarian Catherine Jestin and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her set of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One.b. 223, f.1Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing1973-1980b. 223, f.2Card filesundatedb. 223, f.3Preliminaries and introduction1978-1979b. 223, f.4I. The Public Life of a Private Library1978-1979b. 223, f.5II. Collectors1978-1979b. 223, f.6III. Libraries1978-1979b. 223, f.7IV. Museums and a Dedication1978-1979b. 223, f.8V. Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f.9VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f.11VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement1978-1979b. 223, f.12IX. Friends1978-1979	b. 222, f. 17	Postscript	1979
b. 223, f. 2Card filesundatedb. 223, f. 3Preliminaries and introduction1978-1979b. 223, f. 4I. The Public Life of a Private Library1978-1979b. 223, f. 5II. Collectors1978-1979b. 223, f. 6III. Libraries1978-1979b. 223, f. 7IV. Museums and a Dedication1978-1979b. 223, f. 8V. Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 9VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole1978-1979b. 223, f. 10VII. The Eighteenth Century1978-1979b. 223, f. 11VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement1978-1979b. 223, f. 12IX. Friends1978-1979		-	
b. 223, f. 3 Preliminaries and introduction 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 4 I. The Public Life of a Private Library 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 5 II. Collectors 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 6 III. Libraries 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 7 IV. Museums and a Dedication 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 8 V. Horace Walpole 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 9 VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 10 VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 12 IX. Friends 1978-1979		and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her s of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the	
b. 223, f. 4 I. The Public Life of a Private Library 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 5 II. Collectors 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 6 III. Libraries 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 7 IV. Museums and a Dedication 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 8 V. Horace Walpole 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 9 VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 10 VII. The Eighteenth Century 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 11 VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 12 IX. Friends 1978-1979	b. 223, f. 1	and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her s of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One.	et
b. 223, f. 5 II. Collectors 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 6 III. Libraries 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 7 IV. Museums and a Dedication 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 8 V. Horace Walpole 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 9 VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 10 VII. The Eighteenth Century 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 11 VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 12 IX. Friends 1978-1979		and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her s of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One. Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing	et 1973-1980
b. 223, f. 6 III. Libraries 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 7 IV. Museums and a Dedication 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 8 V. Horace Walpole 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 9 VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 10 VII. The Eighteenth Century 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 11 VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 12 IX. Friends 1978-1979	b. 223, f. 2	and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her s of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One. Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing Card files	et 1973–1980 undated
b. 223, f. 7 IV. Museums and a Dedication 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 8 V. Horace Walpole 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 9 VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 10 VII. The Eighteenth Century 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 11 VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 12 IX. Friends 1978-1979	b. 223, f. 2 b. 223, f. 3	and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her s of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One. Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing Card files Preliminaries and introduction	et 1973–1980 undated 1978–1979
b. 223, f. 8 V. Horace Walpole 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 9 VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 10 VII. The Eighteenth Century 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 11 VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 12 IX. Friends 1978-1979	b. 223, f. 2 b. 223, f. 3 b. 223, f. 4	and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her s of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One. Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing Card files Preliminaries and introduction I. The Public Life of a Private Library	et 1973-1980 undated 1978-1979 1978-1979
b. 223, f. 9 VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 10 VII. The Eighteenth Century 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 11 VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 12 IX. Friends 1978-1979	b. 223, f. 2 b. 223, f. 3 b. 223, f. 4 b. 223, f. 5	and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her s of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One. Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing Card files Preliminaries and introduction I. The Public Life of a Private Library II. Collectors	et 1973-1980 undated 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979
b. 223, f. 10 VII. The Eighteenth Century 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 11 VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement 1978-1979   b. 223, f. 12 IX. Friends 1978-1979	b. 223, f. 2 b. 223, f. 3 b. 223, f. 4 b. 223, f. 5 b. 223, f. 6	and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her s of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One. Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing Card files Preliminaries and introduction I. The Public Life of a Private Library II. Collectors III. Libraries	et 1973-1980 undated 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979
b. 223, f. 11 VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement 1978–1979   b. 223, f. 12 IX. Friends 1978–1979	b. 223, f. 2 b. 223, f. 3 b. 223, f. 4 b. 223, f. 5 b. 223, f. 6 b. 223, f. 7	and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her s of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One. Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing Card files Preliminaries and introduction I. The Public Life of a Private Library II. Collectors III. Libraries IV. Museums and a Dedication	et 1973-1980 undated 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979
b. 223, f. 12 IX. Friends 1978–1979	b. 223, f. 2 b. 223, f. 3 b. 223, f. 4 b. 223, f. 5 b. 223, f. 6 b. 223, f. 7 b. 223, f. 8	and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her s of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One. Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing Card files Preliminaries and introduction I. The Public Life of a Private Library II. Collectors III. Libraries IV. Museums and a Dedication V. Horace Walpole	et 1973-1980 undated 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979
	b. 223, f. 2 b. 223, f. 3 b. 223, f. 4 b. 223, f. 5 b. 223, f. 6 b. 223, f. 7 b. 223, f. 8 b. 223, f. 9	and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her s of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One. Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing Card files Preliminaries and introduction I. The Public Life of a Private Library II. Collectors III. Libraries IV. Museums and a Dedication V. Horace Walpole VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole	et 1973-1980 undated 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979
b. 223, f. 13 X. A Lunch with Max Beerbohm, Rapallo, 1954 1978–1979	b. 223, f. 2 b. 223, f. 3 b. 223, f. 4 b. 223, f. 5 b. 223, f. 6 b. 223, f. 7 b. 223, f. 7 b. 223, f. 8 b. 223, f. 9 b. 223, f. 10	and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her s of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One. Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing Card files Preliminaries and introduction I. The Public Life of a Private Library II. Collectors III. Libraries IV. Museums and a Dedication V. Horace Walpole VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole VII. The Eighteenth Century	et 1973-1980 undated 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979
	b. 223, f. 2 b. 223, f. 3 b. 223, f. 4 b. 223, f. 5 b. 223, f. 6 b. 223, f. 7 b. 223, f. 7 b. 223, f. 8 b. 223, f. 9 b. 223, f. 10 b. 223, f. 11	and with her annotations and notes, as well as her file on editing and her s of annotated catalogue cards describing Lewis's writings. Otherwise, the arrangement follows the same sequence as Set One. Notes on selection, arrangement, and editing Card files Preliminaries and introduction I. The Public Life of a Private Library II. Collectors III. Libraries IV. Museums and a Dedication V. Horace Walpole VI. The Correspondence of Horace Walpole VII. The Eighteenth Century VIII. An Anniversary and a Commencement	et 1973-1980 undated 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1979

# Books > "Fugitive Pieces": Set Two (continued)

b. 223, f. 14	XI. Dodsley's Collection	1978–1979
b. 223, f. 15	XII. Trustees and Presidents	1978–1979
b. 223, f. 16	XIII. Doubting Thomas: a Layman's Sermon	1978–1979
b. 223, f. 17	XIV. Monday Evening Club	1978–1979
b. 223, f. 18	Postscript	1979
	Horace Walpole (New York: Pantheon Books, 1960)	
	The A. W. Mellon Lectures in the Fine Arts were delivered at the National Gallery, Washington, in 1960, and published in three editions by Pantheon Books under its Bollingen series. Prior to Washington, Lewis worked through his presentations with friends in New Haven, and the files hold commentary from Herman ("Fritz") Liebert, Carl and Margaret Rollins, and Thornton Wilder.	
b. 224, f. 1-2	Correspondence	1958-1963
b. 224, f. 3	Correspondence with WGBH regarding taping of lectures	1960
b. 224, f. 4-8	Typescripts, corrected	1958–1959
b. 225, f. 1-2	Typescripts, corrected	1958-1959
b. 225, f. 3	"A Layman and Libraries" Parts of a proposed "second of three books on books. The first was <i>Collector's Progress.</i> "	1952
	One Man's Education(New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1967)	
b. 225, f. 4-6	Correspondence	1965–1977
	Primarily correspondence with Alfred A. Knopf and staff of the publishing house concerning editing and production; also present are sketches and designs for the book cover and dust jacket. Later correspondence covers royalties and Lewis's search for copies of the book.	
b. <b>225,</b> f. <b>7</b>	Research notes	1961-1964, undated
b. 225, f. 8	Introduction and illustrations	1965–1966
b. 226, f. 1-7	Chapters I - VI	
b. 227, f. 1-7	Chapters VII - XIII	
b. 228, f. 1-7	Chapters XIV - XIX	
b. 229, f. 1-9	Chapters XIX - XXV	
b. 230, f. 1-9	Chapters XXVI - XXXIII	
b. 231, f. 1-2	Chapters XXXIV - XXXV	
b. 231, f. 3	Miscellaneous pages	

# Books > One Man's Education (New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1967) (continued)

b. 231, f. 4	Reader comments and corrections	1961–1968
b. 231, f. 5	Illustrations and plate proofs	1967, undated
b. 231, f. 6	Blank book sample from Kingsport Press	1967
	<i>Private Charity in England, 1747-1757</i> (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1938)	
	By W. S. Lewis and Ralph M. Williams, with the assistance of John M. Webb and A. Stuart Daley	
b. 232, f. 1	Bound typescript	1938
	Inscribed on flyleaf: "To Mr. W. S. Lewis / With the affectionate regard / of his first class in History 155. / December 25, 1938	
b. 232, f. 2	Typescript, corrected and marked for typesetting, with corrected galley of chapter III	1938
	Gift of Yale University Press, 1954.	
	Read as You Please (Cleveland: The Rowfant Club, 1977)	
	A series of essays written at different points in Lewis's life, and gathered for publication by the Rowfant Club.	
b. 233, f. 1	I. Goneril's Husband	undated
b. 233, f. 2	II. The Young Waterman	undated
b. 233, f. 3	III. A House Party at Stowe	undated
b. 233, f. 4	IV. Rosencrantz and Guildenstern	undated
b. 233, f. 5	VI. The Old Testament Apocrypha	undated
b. 233, f. 6	VII. The Sharp Contention Between St. Paul and St. Barnabas	undated
b. 233, f. 7	VIII. The New Testament Apocrypha	undated
b. 233, f. 8	IX. War and Peace	undated
b. 233, f. 9	X. Cicero and Old Age	undated
b. 233, f. 10	Copy sent to W. Powell-Jones, 19 July 1976	1976
b. 233, f. 11	Copy checked - OK - 20 July 1976	1976
b. 233, f. 12	Miscellaneous notes and edits	undated
	<i>Rescuing Horace Walpole</i> (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1978)	
b. 234, f. 1	Concept notes and correspondence	1975–1978
b. 234, f. 2	Illustration lists	1978
b. 234, f. 3	Edits and corrections	1977–1980
b. 234, f. 4	The Fantasy	1977
b. 234, f. 5	1. "Short Notes"	1977

### Books > Rescuing Horace Walpole (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1978) (continued)

b. 234, f. 6	2 Six Debert and Lady Walnale by Eccardt	1977
·	2. Sir Robert and Lady Walpole by Eccardt	
b. 234, f. 7	3. The Ladies Waldegrave	1977
b. 234, f. 8	4. Walpole's notebooks	1977
b. 234, f. 9	5. Bentley's drawings for Strawberry Hill	1977
b. 234, f. 10	6. Bentley's designs for Gray's Poems	1977
b. 234, f. 11	7. The Journal and Printing Office	1977
b. 234, f. 12	8. and 9. Walpole's Description of Strawberry Hill	1977
b. 234, f. 13	10. Walpole's copy of Anecdotes of Painting in England	1977
b. 234, f. 14	11. Beauclerk's drawings for The Mysterious Mother	1977
b. 234, f. 15	12. Lysons, Environs of London	1977
b. <b>235</b> , f. 1	13. "Tracts of the Reign of George 3"	1977
b. 235, f. 2	14. Walpole's Chattertoniana	1977
b. <b>235,</b> f. <b>3</b>	15. Walpole's transcripts of letters to Mann	1977
b. 235, f. 4	16. Tonton's snuff-box	1977
b. 235, f. 5	17. Walpole's last letter to Lady Ossory	1977
b. 235, f. 6	18. Mary Berry's sketch book	1977
b. 235, f. 7	19. Cole's Copy of The Castle of Otranto	1977
b. 235, f. 8	20. Walpole's Richard III portfolio	1977
b. 235, f. 9	21. Manuscript of Walpole's 1769 journal	1977
b. 235, f. 10	22. Gordon at Newgate by Newton	1977
b. 235, f. 11	23. Hogarth's oil sketch for The Beggar's Opera	1977
b. 235, f. 12	24. and 25. Ramsay's portrait of Walpole, Berwick's of Conway	1977
b. 235, f. 13	26. Walpole's annotated portrait print by Reynolds	1977
	<i>See For Yourself</i> (New York: Harper & Row, 1971) Lewis hoped that Alfred A. Knopf would publish the volume; see Knopf's file in Series I, Box 75, folders 3-4, for correspondence and reader reports concerning the project.	1969–1976
b. 236, f. 1-2	Correspondence and contract	1969-1972
b. 236, f. 3	Introduction	undated
b. 236, f. 4-7	Essays: Memling through Sargent	1968–1969
b. 237, f. 1-2	Essay: Earl	1968-1969

# Books > See For Yourself (New York: Harper & Row, 1971) (continued)

b. 237, f. 3	Postscript	undated
b. 237, f. 4-5	Illustrations	undated
b. 237, f. 6	Clippings	1970–1975
b. 237, f. 7-9	Selected Letters of Horace Walpole (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1973)	1972–1973
b. 238, f. 1-2	<i>Three Tours Through London</i> (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1941) Delivered as the Charles K. Colver Lectures at Brown University.	1940-1941
b. 238, f. 3-6	<i>Tutors' Lane</i> (New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1922)	1919–1922
	Typescript, mounted proof sheets, and galley proofs, corrected. Also present is a 1919 autograph letter, signed, from Sara Elizabeth Parsons (1864-1949).	
b. 238, f. 7	The Yale Collections (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1946)	1940-1946
	Published as part of a postwar celebration of the arts; see also Series II, Box 215, folder 2.	
	Speeches and Lectures	
	The material in this subseries was kept together in a series of files grouped as "Speeches and Essays." Some venues and occasions were only identified by file title, such as "Freshmen 19 Dec. 1939" or "Moore, Fanny 14 Dec. 1965," with no other context; when possible, additional information was gleaned from Lewis's daybooks.	
	The files hold autograph notes and outlines, drafts and completed texts, correspondence, and publicity material such as invitations, tickets, press releases, and newspaper clippings. Some files also have offprints and other published texts that were subsequently issued. Dates given at the folder level are those of the events and do not reflect the span of material within the folder.	
	Also included here are transcripts of Lewis's appearance on the "Yale Reports" radio program (Box 247, Folder 18.)	
	Organized by venue, and chronologically thereunder.	
b. 239, f. 1	American Historical Association Session on "Publishing the Papers of Great Men"	1954 December 30
b. 239, f. 2	American Institute of Graphic Arts Remarks on Carol Purington Rollins	1941 May 5
b. 239, f. 3	American Law Institute Address at annual dinner	1963 May 24
b. 239, f. 4	American Philosophical Society	1956 January 16
	Acceptance speech on behalf of Yale University	
b. 239, f. 5	American Philosophical Society	1963 April 19
	Address at dinner; published as "Editing Private Correspondence" in <i>Proceedings of the American Philosophical Society</i> 107, no. 4 (1963)	
b. 239, f. 6	Art Gallery of Toronto	1957 November
	"Horace Walpole's Portraits"	6

### Speeches and Lectures (continued)

b. 239, f. 7	Australian Broadcasting Corporation Remarks on searching for Walpole letters.	1947 March 16
b. 239, f. 8	British Broadcasting Corporation	1952–1956
b. <b>239,</b> f. 9	Brooks School Prize Day address.	1948 June 12
b. <b>239,</b> f. <b>10</b>	Bucknell University "Editing Private Letters," evening lecture following commencement.	1958 September 17
b. 239, f. 11	Century Association, New York Remarks at monthly meeting	1969 February 6
	The Club, Farmington	
b. <b>239,</b> f. <b>12</b>	"The Young Waterman" Published in <i>Read as You Please</i> (Cleveland: The Rowfant Club, 1977).	1974 April 3
b. 239, f. 13	[On serendipity in his life]	1974 November 21
b. <b>239,</b> f. 14	Club of Odd Volumes, Boston Remarks at monthly meeting	1969 May 21
b. 239, f. 15	Columbia Broadcasting System, New York Interview on "Invitation to Learning" show	1955 May
b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Columbia University Remarks to English Graduate Union	1954 November 10
b. 239, f. 17	Conference of Eastern College Librarians	1939 November 25
b. 240, f. 1-5	Farmington Historical Society Remarks on the American Bicentennial; includes Lewis's research notes and correspondence regarding publication of his speech.	1976 July 4
b. 240, f. 6	Farmington Village Library	1953 March 7
b. 240, f. 7	Graduates Club, New Haven	1954 October 19
	Grolier Club	
b. 240, f. 8	Annual meeting address	1954 January 28
b. 240, f. 9	Remarks at Old Book Table	1964 October 2
b. 240, f. 10	Harvard University Phi Beta Kappa Oration, published as "Trustee and University" in <i>Harvard</i> <i>Alumni Bulletin</i> (July 5, 1952); and as "The Trustees of the Privately Endowed University," in <i>The American Scholar</i> 22, no. 1 (1952-53)	1952
b. 241, f. 1	Harvard-Yale Corporation Dinner remarks.	1960 November 18

### Speeches and Lectures (continued)

b. 241, f. 2-3	Henry Francis du Pont Winterthur Museum Remarks, "The Museum and Its Library," at dedication of the Louise du Pont Crowninshield Research Building.	1969 May 12
b. 241, f. 4	Heritage Foundation (Deerfield, Mass.) Commencement address.	1967 August 23
b. 241, f. 5	Hill-Stead Museum, Farmington Remarks on Farmington forty years ago.	1968 June 6
b. 241, f. 6	Hotchkiss School, Lakeville, CT Commencement address	1940
b. 241, f. 7	Institute for Advanced Study (Princeton, N.J.) Remarks at opening of the Institute's library.	1951 November 20
	John Carter Brown Library	
b. 241, f. 8	Remarks at founding of library associates	1944 January 10
b. 241, f. 9	Remarks at library associates twenty-fifth annual meeting	1968 April 5
b. 241, f. 10	Remarks at John Nicholas Brown birthday event	1970 February 21
b. <b>241</b> , f. 11	Johnsonians, Somerville, New Jersey Lewis's paper, "The Accords and Resemblances of Johnson and Walpole," was privately printed for distribution by the Johnsonians (1967), then published in <i>Bulletin of the Rocky Mountain Modern Language Association</i> 22, no. 2 (June 1968), and in <i>Eighteenth-Century Studies in Honor of Donald F.</i> <i>Hyde</i> (New York: Grolier Club, 1970).	1967–1970
b. 242, f. 1	Johnsonians, Somerville, New Jersey Offprints of the paper.	1967–1970
b. 242, f. 2	Kingsley Trust Association, New Haven	1946, 1963
b. 242, f. 3	Kingswood School, West Hartford Commencement address	1962 June 8
b. 242, f. 4	Library of Congress Commemoration of the Newington public library's 200th anniversary.	1952 May 1
b. 242, f. 5	Lucy Robbins Welles Library	1952
b. 242, f. 6	Massachusetts Historical Society Paper read at annual meeting by corresponding secretary Andrew Oliver; published as "Horace Walpole, Collector" in <i>Proceedings of the</i> <i>Massachusetts Historical Society</i> 92 (1980)	1980 May 8
b. <b>242,</b> f. <b>7</b>	Miss Porter's School (Farmington, Conn.) Various short addresses	1956–1976
	Modern Language Association	

### Speeches and Lectures > Modern Language Association (continued)

b. 242, f. 8	"Proposals for a New Edition of the Correspondence of Horace Walpole"	1932 December 29
b. 242, f. 9	Presentation on editing eighteenth-century correspondence	1937 December 28
	Monday Evening Club (Hartford, Conn.)	
b. 242, f. 10	"What is the Most Significant Development Since 1895?"	1952 June 7
b. 242, f. 11	"Some Notes on Museum Directors and Trustees"	1955 January 12
	A version was later published in <i>In Honour of Daryl Lindsay: Essays and Studies,</i> edited by Franz Philipp and June Stewart (Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1964); offprints are filed here.	
b. <b>242</b> , f. <b>12</b>	"What is 'Education'?"	1960 November 14
b. 242, f. 13	"Travel for the Aging"	1962 November
	Submitted to Harper's Magazine for publication	12
b. 242, f. 14	"Our National Gallery"	1967 May 1
b. 242, f. 15	"See for Yourself"	1969 December 12
b. <b>242</b> , f. <b>16</b>	"War and Peace"	1975 November 3
b. 242, f. 17	"Lord George Gordon at Newgate by Richard Newton"	1978 January 9
b. 242, f. 18	"The Best English Verse, Trained Nurses, and the New Dark Ages"	1979 November
	The paper was prepared by Lewis before his death on October 7, 1979, and read at the club's dinner meeting by John C. Parsons.	5
b. 243, f. 1	Mount Vernon	1964 October 24
b. 243, f. 2	National Gallery of Victoria	1972 August 24
	Address to the National Gallery Society in Melbourne, on Constable's <i>Wivenhoe Park</i> ; published in <i>See For Yourself</i> (New York: Harper & Row, 1971).	
b. 243, f. 3	New Haven Colony Historical Society	1971 March 15
b. 243, f. 4	New York Public Library	1956 November
	Address to the Women's Council	15
b. 243, f. 5	Papers of Benjamin Franklin	1959 November 22
	Remarks at dinner to celebrate volume 1	
b. 243, f. 6-9	Pembroke College (University of Cambridge) The college's R. A. Neil Lecture; Lewis spoke on the poet Thomas Gray.	1971 May 7
b. 243, f. 10	Pierpont Morgan Library	1949 April 4
b. 243, f. 11	Pierpont Morgan Library Thursday Evening Club	1955 February 3

### Speeches and Lectures (continued)

b. 244, f. 1-2	Pocumtuck Valley Memorial Association	1970 May 22
	Remarks at centennial and library dedication	
	Princeton University. Library	
b. 244, f. 3	Remarks at Strawberry Hill Press exhibition	1933
b. 244, f. 4	Donald F. Hyde Award	1968 May 24
b. 244, f. 5	Redwood Library and Athenaeum	1947 September
	Remarks commemorating the 200th anniversary of the library.	4
b. 244, f. 6	Rice University, Friends of Fondren Library	1973 March 2
	Printed in <i>The Flyleaf</i> 23, no. 2 (May 1973)	
b. 244, f. 7	Rowfant Club (Cleveland, Ohio)	1972 December 8
b. 244, f. 8	St. Mary's College (Twickenham, London, England)	1968 May 2
	Paper on "Horace Walpole and his Library"	
	Smith College	
b. 244, f. 9	"Horace Walpole's Library"	1947 January 17
	Paper presented at Eighteenth Century Conference in honor of Professor D. Nichol Smith; published in <i>The Library: The Transactions of the Bibliographical Society</i> s5-II, issue 1 (June 1, 1947).	
b. 244, f. 10	"The Difficult Art of Biography"	1954 February 22
	Paper presented at the George Washington birthday commemoration; published in <i>The Yale Review</i> 44, no. 1 (September 1954).	
b. 245, f. 1	William Allan Neilson Library Lecture	1962 October 31
b. 245, f. 2	Society of Colonial Wars in the State of Connecticut	1970 May 6
	Remarks on the National Portrait Gallery delivered at General Court.	
	State Library of New South Wales	
	Address given at Mitchell Library, Sydney, Australia and published in <i>The Australian Quarterly</i> 19, no. 2 (June 1947).	
b. 245, f. 3	"The Layman and Libraries"	1947 March 4
b. 245, f. 4	"The Layman and Libraries" reprints	1947–1956
	The address was also published in <i>The Yale Review</i> 26, (Spring 1947), and then reprinted by the Friends of the Huntington Library (1947), Washington University Libraries (1947), <i>Library Journal</i> (1954), and Friends of the Dartmouth Library (1956).	
b. 245, f. 5	Tavern Club	1972 October 2
	Thacher School	
b. 245, f. 6	Address at the school's semi-centenary celebration	1939 March 20

# Speeches and Lectures > Thacher School (continued)

b. 245, f. 7	"Goneril's Husband"	1967 April
	Notes for a talk.	
b. 245, f. 8	Baccalaureate address	1978 June 3
b. 245, f. 9	Twentieth Century Club, Hartford	1975 April 24
	Trinity College, Hartford	
b. 245, f. 10	Francis Goodwin II Fellowship Fund concert	1965 May 22
b. 245, f. 11	First annual Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis Lecture	1974 November
	"A House-Party at Stowe"; published in Lewis's <i>Read As You Please</i> (Cleveland: The Rowfant Club, 1977) and in <i>The Dress of Words</i> , ed. Robert B. White Jr. (Lawrence: University of Kansas Libraries, 1978).	14
b. <b>246,</b> f. 1	Watkinson Library twenty-fifth Anniversary	1977 September
	"The Future of the Watkinson Library."	20
b. 246, f. 2	University of Cambridge Sandars Lectures delivered at Cambridge. May 7-9, 1957.	1957 May
b. 246, f. 3	University of Chicago William Vaughn Moody Lecture.	1962 April 9
b. <b>246</b> , f. <b>4</b>	University of Delaware Remarks for honorary degree award; published as "At Home in an Earlier Age," in <i>University of Melbourne Gazette</i> 28, no. 6 (December 1972).	1961 June 11
b. 246, f. 5-6	University of Hartford Remarks at Mortensen Library dedication.	1971 October 3
	University of Melbourne	
b. 246, f. 7	Public lecture "Horace Walpole's Library."	1947 March 24
b. <b>246</b> , f. 8	Commencement address Published as "At Home in an Earlier Age," in <i>University of Melbourne Gazette</i> 28, no. 6 (December 1972); same address given in 1961 at University of Delaware.	1972 August
b. 246, f. 9	University of Pennsylvania Friends of the Library lecture.	1973 November 16
b. 246, f. 10	University of San Francisco, Gleeson Library Associates Remarks on award of Sir Thomas More Award for Book Collecting	1969 March 9
b. 246, f. 11	University of Toronto Paper given at Conference on Editorial Problems; published as "Editing Familiar Letters" in <i>Editing Correspondence</i> , J. A. Dainard, ed. (New York: Garland Publishing, Inc., 1979).	1978 November 3
### Speeches and Lectures (continued)

b. 246, f. 12	University of Virginia Library Remarks at first meeting of the library associates.	1969 October 24
b. 246, f. 13	Wadsworth Atheneum Remarks at "An Evening with Wilmarth Lewis."	1972 January 11
	Walpole Society (U.S.)	
b. 247, f. 1	"Horace Walpole Collector" Paper read at meeting at the University Club, New York.	1932 May
b. 247, f. 2	Notes on after-dinner remarks at Farmington	1967 October 6
b. 247, f. 3	Wedgwood International Seminar	1958 April 18
b. 247, f. 4	Wesleyan University Paper on editing letters.	1967 May 8
b. 247, f. 5	Westminster School (Simsbury, Ct.) Commencement address; same address given at Hotchkiss School on June 24, 1940.	1940 June 12
b. 247, f. 6	Women's National Book Association Remarks on Blanche Knopf.	1966 October 11
b. 247, f. 7-8	Woodrow Wilson Foundation Address on the presentation of the Woodrow Wilson Award to Dean Acheson	1953 October 1
	Yale Club of Hartford	
b. 247, f. 9	Annual meeting remarks	1972 May 24
b. 247, f. 10	Remarks at Nathan Hale Award Dinner	1972 October 11
	Yale University	
b. 247, f. 11	Francis Bergen Foundation lecture	1937 October 6
b. 247, f. 12	Remarks to Yale Library Associates	1938 February 22
b. 247, f. 13	Remarks at freshmen Christmas party held in Commons	1939 December 18
b. 247, f. 14	Remarks at a meeting of the Torch Honor Society	circa 1947
b. 247, f. 15	Unidentified audience at Yale University Library "The Young Waterman"	1948 September 16
b. 247, f. 16	Daniel S. Lamont Memorial Lecture	1949 February 14
b. 247, f. 17	Remarks at 250th Anniversary dinner	1951 October 19
b. 247, f. 18	Interview on "Yale Reports" radio program Program broadcast over WTIC, Hartford.	1956 January 8

### Speeches and Lectures > Yale University (continued)

b. 247, f. 19	Remarks at Yale Arts Festival Delivered at the opening of the Yale Arts Festival Exhibit, Art Institute of Chicago.	1956 April 20
b. 248, f. 1	Remarks at University Council anniversary dinner	1958 February 21
b. 248, f. 2	Remarks at dinner for Alfred Whitney Griswold	1960 February 12
b. 248, f. 3b. 333 (Oversize), f. 10	Daniel S. Lamont Memorial Lecture "Horace Walpole"; also present is the poster advertising the lecture.	1960 April 19
b. 248, f. 4	Remarks at commencement luncheon	1963
b. 248, f. 5-6	Remarks at inauguration of Kingman Brewster	1964 April 10
b. 248, f. 7	Remarks at "Yale in Farmington" dinner Dinner held for twelve guests, primarily Yale administrators, featuring printed keepsake.	1966 November 22
b. 248, f. 8	Remarks at dinner for Edwin Foster Blair	1970 May 8
b. 248, f. 9	Interview with Stanley Flinck Notes for video made by Yale's Office of Public Information and Alumni Communications. The video transcript was published as "A Visit to Farmington" in the <i>Walpole Society Notebook</i> (1979); page proofs are filed here.	1975–1979
	Yale University, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library	
b. <b>248</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Remarks at opening of library building	1963 October 11
b. 248, f. 11-12	Remarks at opening of Cornelius Vanderbilt Collection exhibition Published as "The Cornelius Vanderbilt Collection" in <i>Yale University</i> <i>Library Gazette</i> 43, no. 3 (January 1969).	1968 October 21
b. <b>249</b> , f. 1	Yale University. Branford College Remarks at senior class banquet	1958 May 7
b. 249, f. 2	Yale University. Calhoun College Remarks at college dinner; folder contains letters from Arnold Whitridge and others in 1932-1933 regarding the college's china and bookplate	1968 February 5
b. 249, f. 3	Yale University Law School "Woodward Lecture"	1973 October 19
b. 249, f. 4	Yale University Press Remarks at Carl Purington Rollins dinner.	1955 January 7
b. 249, f. 5	Yale University. Stiles and Morse colleges Remarks at dedication of the new colleges.	1962 December 7
	Yale University Art Gallery	
b. <b>249</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Remarks at opening of John Hill Morgan Collection exhibition	1946 February 22

### Speeches and Lectures > Yale University Art Gallery (continued)

b. 249, f. 7	Remarks on laying of cornerstone	1952 November 7
b. 249, f. 17	Conference on British Art	1965
	Lewis participated in, but did not speak at, at this international conference held at the Art Gallery on April 21-23, 1965. On April 23, at the conclusion of the conference, Lewis hosted a dinner for more than fifty of the delegates at his home in Farmington.	
b. 249, f. 8	Lecture to the associates	1970 February 3
	First chapter of See for Yourself	
Othe	er events and unidentified venues	
b. 249, f. 9	"Age of Johnson"	1925 May
b. 249, f. 10	"The Amateur Book Collector"	1925?
	"Written in '25 or '26 for a ladies club in Htfd"	
b. <b>249</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Auchincloss family dinner remarks	1956 September 18
b. 249, f. 12	Dodsley's Collection	1950 December
	Remarks before a group of eighteenth-century scholars, self-named after Robert Dodsley's <i>A Collection of Poems by Several Hands,</i> who met semi-annually for dinner.	4
b. 249, f. 13	"Doubting Thomas"	1956?
b. 249, f. 14	"Editing Familiar Letters"	1949 March
	Inscribed at top by Lewis: "Where was this read?"	
b. 249, f. 15	"Horace Walpole's Iconography"	1965–1967
	Notes on remarks made at various dinners.	
b. 249, f. 16	"Rescuing Horace Walpole"	undated
	Memorials and eulogies	
b. <b>250</b> , f. <b>1</b>	On Jane Canfield	1966 April 29
b. 250, f. 2	On Fanny Hanna Moore	1965 December 14
b. 250, f. 3	On Nathalie Henderson Swan	1965 June 2
b. <b>250</b> , f. 4	On Thornton Niven Wilder	1976 January 18
b. <b>250,</b> f. <b>5</b>	Miscellaneous Speeches	1932-1975
	Outlines, notes, and sketches from more than thirty speeches Lewis gave at schools, clubs, dinners, and other events; none have substantive texts, though all were captioned and dated by him, and filed in a folder titled "Miscellaneous Speeches."	

#### Notebooks

With the exception of the first volume ("H.W."), all the notebooks had been transferred to Manuscripts and Archives at Sterling Memorial Library in 1979, and were returned to Lewis Walpole Library in 2011. They were accompanied by an envelope (now in Box 251, folder 2) inscribed by Lewis: "Not to be opened until after my death. / Wilmarth S Lewis." The envelope was over inscribed: "Found unsealed in WSL's desk drawer (with the notebooks) by D.B. Engley & Ruth Day while cleaning out his desk. 11/13/79."

The envelope held a card inscribed by Lewis: "14 Dec. 36 / These note-books are to be sealed without examination & are not to be opened until 14 Nov. 1995. They are to be given to Yale University for the benefit of the Institute of Human Relations, the directors of which at the time of this examination may decide what is to be done with them. / Wilmarth S. Lewis."

Filed here are notebooks Lewis filled with autograph writings meant for various purposes including research, draft texts and stories, and recording daily activities and thoughts, but they are not comprehensive on any score. Some functioned like commonplace books and contain clippings and quotations from works by other authors; some are written in from both ends to the middle (so were flipped to create a second opening page).

Titles in the folder list were taken from the covers of the volumes. Span dates were determined from the contents when possible.

b. <b>251,</b> f. 1	"H.W." and "G.S." Lined commercial notebooks with notes on Horace Walpole.	undated
b. 251, f. 2	″I 1926″	1926
b. 251, f. 3	″II - 1926-27 / The Dream″	1926–1927
b. 251, f. 4	"[]]"	1927
b. <b>251</b> , f. <b>5</b>	"WSL 1929" and "March 1929" Two small notebooks in one folder.	1929–1930
b. <b>251</b> , f. 6	"W.S.L. Oct. 14 '30" and "WSL" One small and one large notebook with blue paper covers. The large notebook contains Lewis's poem "The Conning Tower: Any Yum-Yum to Any Marco On the Fifth Anniversary of Their Wedding" both in typescript carbon and clipped from the <i>New York Herald Tribune</i> (February 26, 1935).	1930–1955
b. <b>251</b> , f. 7	"WSL 24 Ap 1945" Also written on cover: "Layman Libraries / HW / 1945 / 1957 . Mellon."	1945-1957
b. 251, f. 8	"WSL 1953-1962"	1953-1962
b. <b>251</b> , f. 9	"One Man's Education I. 1960-4" Also inscribed on cover: "Shakespeare / The Amateur Reader."	1960-1964
b. <b>251</b> , f. <b>10</b>	"Europe April 10-May 7, 1961" Also inscribed on cover: "Induction Talk 21 Oct 63-11 Ap 64."	1961–1964
b. 252, f. 1	"OME II / 64-67"	1964–1967
b. 252, f. 2	"OME III / 1966-67"	1966–1967

Notebooks (continued)

b. 252, f. 3	"WSL / 1967-8-9-70"	1967–1970
b. 252, f. 4	"WSL/1970-71-72-73"	1970-1973
b. 252, f. 5	<i>"</i> 1974-75-76-77-78 <i>"</i>	1974–1978
b. 252, f. 6	″1979″	1979
b. 253, f. 1	Subject index to volumes A card file created by Lewis to accompany his notebooks.	undated
	Other Writings The subseries includes essays, short stories, and miscellaneous writings both unpublished (in autograph manuscript, typescript, and typescript carbon) and published (journal issues and offprints). The works date from Lewis's undergraduate years through his death, including essays published posthumously. Arranged alphabetically by title or genre.	
b. <b>254</b> , f. 1	"The Art of Editing Letters" Typescript, corrected.	undated
b. 254, f. 2-7	<i>"The Beggar's Opera" by Hogarth and Blake</i> (Cambridge and New Haven: Harvard University Press and Yale University Press, 1965) Portfolio consisting of eleven plates, and a brochure written by Lewis and Philip Hofer.	1963-1966
b. 254, f. 8	Book reviews Group of typescripts and carbons, corrected, with published reviews clipped from the <i>Yale Daily New</i> s.	1921, undated
b. 254, f. 9	"The Boys and Girls of '95" Typescript, corrected, of an essay reflecting on the times, from the perspective of age 35.	circa 1930
b. 254, f. 10	"Building as Seen by a Layman Who has Just Undergone It" Typescript, corrected, of an essay about adding onto a house.	circa 1930
b. <b>254</b> , f. 11	"The Changing Alumni" An essay for the <i>Yale Daily News</i> .	1953
b. 254, f. 12	On Chauncey Brewster Tinker Typescripts of citation for his Yale honorary degree, with printed copy of the convocation program.	1946 October 19
b. 254, f. 13	"Class Reunion" Typescript, corrected, beginning with reflections on turning fifty years of age.	circa 1947
b. 254, f. 14	"The Collector as Editor" Typescript, corrected.	1949 March
b. 254, f. 15	"Cushioned Campaigns" Typescript, corrected, and manuscript draft pages, of sections of a military memoir (perhaps autobiographical?).	circa 1920

#### Other Writings (continued)

b. 254, f. 16	"Darkness Visible" An essay about Lewis's eye problem	1947–1948
b. <b>255</b> , f. 1	"Editing Horace Walpole's Correspondence" Typescript, corrected, written for <i>The Yale Review</i> .	undated
b. <b>255,</b> f. <b>2</b>	"Edmund Malone, Horace Walpole, and Shakespeare" Offprint from <i>Evidence in Literary Scholarship: Essays in Memory of James</i> <i>Marshall Osborn</i> (Oxford: Clarendon Press, 1979).	1979
b. 255, f. 3	"Geoffrey in Walpoleshire" Offprint from <i>The Book Collector</i> 26, no. 1 (Spring 1977)	circa 1977
b. <b>255</b> , f. <b>4</b>	"Goneril's Husband" Published in <i>Read as You Please</i> (Cleveland: The Rowfant Club, 1977)	1929
b. 333 (Oversize), f. 11-12	"The Genesis of Strawberry Hill" Published in <i>Metropolitan Museum Studies</i> 5, pt. 1 (1934): 57-92; present here are photographs of images for plates used and not used.	1934
b. <b>255,</b> f. <b>5</b>	"Horace Walpole, Antiquary" Offprint from <i>Essays Presented to Sir Lewis Namier</i> (London: Macmillan, 1956)	1956
b. <b>255</b> , f. <b>6</b>	"Horace Walpole Reread" Tear sheet from <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> 176 (July 1945).	1945
b. <b>255,</b> f. <b>7</b>	"The Last Word" Issue and offprint from <i>The New Colophon</i> 2, part 6 (June 1949).	1949
b. <b>255</b> , f. <b>8</b>	″Let Us Stare at the Wounded″ Typescript carbon essay.	circa 1920
b. <b>255</b> , f. <b>9</b>	"The Lewis Walpole Library in Farmington" Typescripts for a booklet (unpublished?) describing the library.	undated
b. <b>255</b> , f. <b>10</b>	"Libraries, Books" Typescript draft, annotated, of a guide to the Yale University Library written during the tenure of Andrew Keogh as university librarian (1916-1938). "Libraries, Books" was the title of the original file folder.	circa 1930
b. 333 (Oversize), f. 13-15	"A Library Dedicated to the Life and Works of Horace Walpole" Published in <i>The Colophon</i> , pt. 3, [no. 4] (September 1930); present here are two printed plates: "Strawberry Hill. The Hall" and "Strawberry Hill. The South Front" with three sets of progressive proofs of the plate "Strawberry Hill. The Hall."	1930
b. <b>255</b> , f. <b>13</b>	"A London Letter" Autograph manuscript on Brooks's stationery; Lewis later inscribed at the top: "A sample letter for the <i>Tribune</i> (Rejected by Julian Mason)."	1924 March 20
b. 255, f. 11-12	"Man's Fortune" Typescript, corrected, of an unpublished novel.	undated

#### Other Writings (continued)

#### "Miscellaneous Antiquities" Series

	"Miscellaneous Antiquities" was a series of fourteen small publications written or edited by Lewis between 1927 and 1940, in the spirit of (and meant to continue) the two "Miscellaneous Antiquities" issued by Horace Walpole at Strawberry Hill in 1772; in Lewis's case, they were produced and sent as a year-end gift to friends, family, colleagues, and libraries. While most were privately printed and distributed for Lewis by Edmund B. Thompson at his Hawthorn House press in Windham, Connecticut, a few were published in conjunction with the Grolier Club, Oxford University Press, and Yale University Press.	
	Some of the files include typescripts, proof sheets, unbound signatures, and correspondence with printers; see also Edmund B. Thompson's file in Series I (Box 133, folder 14). Lewis's mailing lists are filed with the reader responses in Series I, Boxes 165-166.	
b. 256, f. 1	6. The Forlorn Printer: Being Notes on Horace Walpole's Alleged Neglect of Thomas Kirgate	1931–1932
b. 256, f. 2	8. Horace Walpole's Letters from Madame de Sévigné	1933–1934
b. 256, f. 3	9. Some Short Observations for the Lady Mary Stanhope Concerning the Writing of Ordinary Letters, by Philip, Second Earl of Chesterfield.	1934–1935
b. 256, f. 4	10. Le Triomphe de l'Amitié, ou, l'Histoire de Jacqueline et de Jeanneton	1935–1936
b. 256, f. 5	12. Bentley's Designs for Walpole's Fugitive Pieces	1936–1937
b. <b>256</b> , f. 6	13. Memoranda Walpoliana	1937–1938
b. 256, f. 7	15. The Impenetrable Secret, probably Invented by Horace Walpole. An Explanation of the Secret.	1939–1940
b. 256, f. 8	16. Notes by Horace Walpole on Several Characters of Shakespeare	1940–1941
b. <b>256</b> , f. 9	"Mrs. Jones and Son" Typescript, corrected, of an unpublished novel; accompanied by a rejection note from Blanche Knopf.	1924
b. <b>256</b> , f. <b>10</b>	<i>New York Times</i> editorial Published May 3, 1941, as letter to the editor; folder also contains responses from readers and friends.	1941
b. <b>256</b> , f. <b>11</b>	"Pop Goes the Meistersinger" Typescript and carbon of an essay; accompanied by rejection letter from <i>The</i> <i>New Yorker</i> .	1947
b. 257, f. 1-5	"The Portraits of Horace Walpole" Co-authored with C. Kingsley Adams, and published in <i>The Volume of the Walpole Society</i> 42 (1968-1970): 1-34. Lewis's research for the project known as "The Iconography of Horace Walpole" began in the 1950s; the files hold his correspondence, worksheets, notes, drafts, and illustration page proofs. Also present is Lewis's correspondence with Cyril Cook regarding English enamels, including Walpole's kingfisher plaque. For further correspondence on the project, see the Adams-Lewis folder in Series I, Box 2, folders 4-6.	1929–1970
	Short stories	

### Other Writings > Short stories (continued)

b. <b>257,</b> f. <b>6</b>	"Betty Went By" Typescript, corrected, in a folder from the New York literary agents	circa 1925
b. <b>257</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Brandt & Kirkpatrick. "Blank Pages"	1928?
	Typescript, corrected.	
b. 257, f. 8	"The Connoisseur"	1926
	Typescript, corrected; accompanied by a rejection letter from Harper & Brothers	
b. 257, f. 9	"Ella"	undated
	Typescript, corrected.	
b. <b>257</b> , f. <b>10</b>	"Falling Star"	1929?
	Typescript, corrected.	
b. <b>257</b> , f. <b>11</b>	"Getting Settled"	undated
	Typescript, corrected.	
b. 257, f. 12	"A Jig-saw Puzzle"	1932
	Typescript, corrected, of a short story; accompanied by a rejection letter from Charles Scribner's Sons.	
b. 257, f. 13	"The Midnight Sleeper to Paddington"	1926
	Typescript, corrected, with note: "Submitted to Punch '26"	
b. <b>257</b> , f. <b>1</b> 4	"Mr. Gasebee and the Bomb"	1937
b. 257, f. 15	"Young Instructor"	1932
	Accompanied by a letter from K. S. Crichton of Charles Scribner's Sons	
b. <b>257,</b> f. <b>16</b>	Untitled story	circa 1919
	Typescript, corrected, of a story set in Southern California.	
b. 257, f. 17	"1625 Central Avenue"	1942
	An autobiographical essay	
b. 257, f. 18	"The Special Convocation"	1946
	Typescript, corrected, with tear sheets from <i>Yale Alumni Magazine</i> (October 1946).	
b. 258, f. 1-2	"The Tadpole"	1931
	A play by Lewis and his friend and Farmington neighbor Winchell Smith (1871-1933); accompanied by a dramatic contract; a theater program and daily box office statements from productions at Brandt's Boulevard Theatre in Queens, New York (November-December 1931); daily box office statements from Parsons' Theater in Hartford (December 1931); with two undated newspaper clippings.	
b. 258, f. 3	"Thornton Wilder"	1947
	Essay commissioned for '47 the Magazine of the Year, but never published.	

Other Writings (continued)

b. <b>258</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Thoughts on architects and theatre Articles published in the <i>Hartford Times</i> and an unidentified New York newspaper.	1929, 1932
b. <b>258</b> , f. 4	Undergraduate sketches A group of short sketches in autograph manuscript and typescript, found together in an envelope Lewis had inscribed: "W S L Undergraduate sketches etc."	1915–1918
b. 258, f. 5-6	Unidentified work on Horace Walpole Typescripts, corrected. Chapters present are titled: Horace Walpole and Strawberry Hill; II. Lady Walpole; III. Eton and Cambridge; IV. The Grand Tour; VI. The Perpetual Friend of London; VII. Strawberry; VIII. The Memoirs are Begun; IX. Fugitive Pieces; X. Officina Arbuteana.	circa 1940
b. <b>258</b> , f. 7	Unidentified text fragments Written on Hotel del Coronado and Young Men's Christian Association letterhead.	circa 1918
b. 258, f. 8	Unidentified text fragments	undated
b. 258, f. 9	Verses Poems by Lewis in typescript, with one published in (and clipped from) Franklin P. Adams's column "The Conning Tower"; the latter, titled "Any Yum-Yum to Any Marco" and signed "Lefty," was written "On the Fifth Anniversary of Their Wedding" and published in the <i>New York Herald</i> <i>Tribune</i> on February 26, 1935.	1935–1966
b. <b>258</b> , f. <b>10</b>	"Butis God a Yale Man?" quote Cites from various sources of Lewis's statement related to choosing a new president for Yale University. Lewis's original essay is not present here.	1950–1965
b. 258, f. 11	Bibliography of Wilmarth S. Lewis A chronologically arranged bibliography compiled by Lewis's librarian Catherine Jestin.	1979

# Series IV: Personal Papers, 1800-1980

#### 21.94 linear feet (27 boxes + 1 broadside)

The series holds a variety of material documenting Lewis's public and private lives, ranging from his eleven honorary degrees very publicly awarded by ten universities and the nine scrapbooks and twenty-four folders of clippings that cover those and other events, to his 1896 baptism certificate and World War II gasoline ration book. The Family Papers are primarily material collected by his brother Charles and forwarded to Farmington when his life was drawing to a close; included is Charles's genealogical research and some nineteenth-century family documents, as well as Wilmarth Lewis's copies of legal papers from family members' estates. Legal Files hold papers from the estate of Annie Burr Lewis and her mother Emma Brewster Auchincloss, the latter as it related to his inheritances. Travel Files contain material from several international trips, including two to Australia, that Lewis made between 1947 and 1972; the folders for the United States hold only transportation receipts and records for his travels from Farmington to Newport and New York, and some flights to California. The last subseries, Other Papers, contains Lewis's school and military papers, and miscellaneous documents such as passports, bibliographic notes, calling cards, bookplates, and, filed at the end, a collection of papers related to his death: obituaries, the memorial booklet from his service, and ephemera from public memorial services held in Farmington, New Haven, and London.

Series IV is organized into eight subseries: Academic Awards, Honors, and Associations; Address Books; Appointment Calendars; Family Papers; Legal Files; Scrapbooks and Clippings; Travel Files; and Other Papers.

	Diplomas	
b. 337 (Oversize), f. 1	Thacher School	1914
b. 336 (Oversize), f. 5	Yale University	1918
	Honorary degrees	
	In addition to the diplomas or certificates, the files here may include related correspondence, tickets, citations, programs, and newspaper clippings; some of the material had once been in frames. Texts of speeches Lewis made are filed in Series III, and photographs of him during or after the ceremonies are filed in Series I of the Lewises' photograph collection (LWL MSS 22).	
b. 336 (Oversize), f. 6	Yale University, Master of Arts	1937
b. 259, f. 1-2b. 334 (Oversize), f. 1	Brown University, Doctor of Letters	1945
b. 259, f. 3b. 334 (Oversize), f. 2	University of Rochester, Doctor of Letters	1946
b. 259, f. 4b. 336 (Oversize), f. 7	Trinity College, Doctor of Humane Letters	1950
b. 259, f. 5b. 336 (Oversize), f. 8	National University of Ireland, Doctor of Letters	1957
b. 259, f. 6b. 337 (Oversize), f. 2	Bucknell University, Doctor of Humane Letters	1958

#### Academic Awards, Honors, and Associations

## Academic Awards, Honors, and Associations > Honorary degrees (continued)

b. 259, f. 7b. 334 (Oversize), f. 3	University of Delaware, Doctor of Letters	1961
b. <b>259</b> , f. 8	University of Cambridge, Doctor of Letters	1962
b. 259, f. 9b. 334 (Oversize), f. 4	Yale University, Doctor of Laws	1965
b. 259, f. 10	University of Hartford, Doctor of Laws	1972
b. 334 (Oversize), f. 5b. 259, f. 11	University of Melbourne, Doctor of Letters	1972
Oth	er awards and honors	
b. <b>259</b> , f. 12	Mory's Association, Mory's Cup	1957
b. 259, f. 13	Yale Medal certificate	1965
b. 259, f. 14	Preservation Society of Newport County, certificate	1966
b. 259, f. 15	Princeton University, Donald F. Hyde Award	1968
b. <b>260,</b> f. 1	University of San Francisco, Sir Thomas More medal Awarded by the Gleeson Library Associates for achievement in book collecting.	1969
b. 260, f. 2	Count Dracula Society, Horace Walpole Gold Medal	1974
b. 260, f. 3	Royal Society of Arts, Benjamin Franklin Medal	1975
b. 334 (Oversize), f. 6	State of Connecticut, House Resolution No. 68 Congratulating Lewis on the Benjamin Franklin Gold Medal.	1975
b. 260, f. 4b. 334 (Oversize), f. 7	Yale Club of Hartford, Nathan Hale Award	1975
b. 260, f. 5	American Revolution Bicentennial Commission of Connecticut	1976
Mer	nbership certificates and record	
b. 334 (Oversize), f. 8	Manuscript Society	1951
b. 260, f. 6	Phi Beta Kappa	1952
b. 334 (Oversize), f. 9	American Museum of Natural History	1953
b. 336 (Oversize), f. 9	American Academy of Arts and Sciences	1954
b. 334 (Oversize), f. 10	American Philosophical Society	1957
b. 336 (Oversize), f. 10	Pan American Airways Clipper Club	1963

### Academic Awards, Honors, and Associations > Membership certificates and record (continued)

b. 334 (Oversize), f. 11	Massachusetts Historical Society	1970
b. 260, f. 7	Yale University	1970
	Regarding the unveiling of Lewis's corporation portrait by Gardner Cox.	
b. 260, f. 8	Marquis Who's Who	1976, 1980
b. 260, f. 9	Yale University, Calhoun College	undated
b. 260, f. 10	Membership record book	undated
	A small book with "Library Record" stamped on the cover, which contains lists of organizations in which Lewis was a member.	
	Address Books	
b. 261, f. 1-3	General address books	undated
	Address books kept by Lewis or staff members.	
b. 261, f. 4	Christmas card address book	1961–1969
	Also present is a list of Christmas gifts sent to family and friends, 1961-1967.	
b. 261, f. 5	Christmas card addresses	1979
	Appointment Calendars	
	The subseries contains two sets of calendars used by Lewis to keep track of appointments. The first are Asprey and Smythson pocket diaries in which Lewis recorded brief details of his appointments, including names, times, and places, and some travel details such as plane departure and arrival times; he did not record thoughts or other notes in the books.	
	The second set are pictorial weekly desk calendars kept by Annie Lewis from 1940 until her death in 1959 and were continued after her death by Wilmarth Lewis or household staff members. Though Annie Lewis would occasionally note other events, the books primarily record the times, places, and names of companions for lunches and dinners, and in the later years, the times Lewis would or would not be eating at home. A particular favorite was <i>The New England Calendar</i> featuring photographs by Samuel Chamberlain, and there are several annual editions present here. Lewis kept diaries during some of his trips; those are filed in Box 279 with his travel records. Other and occasional diary-like entries can be found in his Notebooks	
	filed in Series III, Writings, Boxes 251-252.	
b. 262, f. 1-12	Pocket diaries	1935–1971
b. 263, f. 1-3	Pocket diaries	1972–1980
b. 264, f. 1-10	Desk appointment books	1940–1958
b. 265, f. 1-10	Desk appointment books	1964–1978
	Family Papers	
	Six mammoth-plate photographs of the Lux home in San Francisco are filed with the Lewises' photographs (LWL MSS 22, Box 35 (Oversize), folders 1-7).	
b. 266, f. 1	Enoch Lewis revolutionary war pension claim	1833

Family Papers (continued)

b. 266, f. 2	Nathaniel and Hepsibeth Lewis deed	1849
	To purchase lands in Western New York State	
b. 266, f. 3	School essays by Marie Antoinette Stillman	circa 1866
	Two autograph manuscripts on lined composition paper, one titled "Bonnets" and the other "My House," and noted on verso: "Third Academic." Stillman (1848-1877) was the first wife of Azro N. Lewis.	
b. 266, f. 4	Potter vs. Miller	1894
	Regarding the Charles Lux estate.	
b. 266, f. 5	The Book of Common Prayer (New York: Henry Frowde, 1908)	1908
	Volume owned by Miranda Sheldon Lewis, accompanied by her holiday calling card.	
b. <b>266</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Estate of Miranda Sheldon Lux	1911, undated
b. <b>266</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Letter from Lydia Paige Monteagle to Miranda Lewis Letter with news of Wilmarth Lewis.	1918 August 6
b. 266, f. 8	Estate of Miranda Sheldon Lewis	1919
b. <b>266</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Estate of Azro N. Lewis Jr.	1957
b. 266, f. 10	Estate of George W. Lewis	1951–1952
	Genealogical files	
b. <b>266,</b> f. 11	Coat of arms (copy)	1888
	Inscribed to Wilmarth Lewis from Charles Lux Lewis, 1897	
	Family files	
b. <b>266</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Chamberlain	undated
b. <b>266</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Lewis	1938-1961, undated
b. 266, f. 14	Sheldon	1917–1957
b. 266, f. 15	Williams	1937, undated
b. 266, f. 16	Wilmarth	1800–1966
	Earliest document is a single leaf recording family names.	
b. 266, f. 17	Genealogical register compiled by George W. Lewis	1894
b. 266, f. 18	Genealogical charts compiled by Mary Francis	1936–1937
b. 266, f. 19	Genealogical charts compiled by Herbert Brigham	1937–1956
b. 266, f. 20	Lux family biographies compiled by Charles L. Lewis	1938-1960
b. 266, f. 21	Lux College ephemera	circa 1948

### Family Papers > Lux College ephemera (continued)

b. 266, f. 22	Miller, Henry Letter from George D. Vaill enclosing an article on Henry Miller, the	1968
	business partner of Charles Lux.	
b. 266, f. 23	Other notes	undated
	Legal Files	
	The subseries contains correspondence with the Hartford law firm that handled most of the Lewis's legal matters, and files regarding the estates of Annie Burr Lewis and her mother.	
b. 267, f. 1-8	Robinson, Robinson, and Cole	1943–1979
b. 267, f. 9	Wiggin and Dana	1960
b. 267, f. 10	Wills and codicils	1929–1979
	Annie Burr Lewis estate	
	Filed here is legal paperwork concerning Annie Lewis's estate. Financial records related to Wilmarth Lewis's trust accounts, and those which Annie Lewis established during her lifetime, are filed in Series VI, Financial Records.	
b. 268, f. 1	Will	1959
b. 268, f. 2	Correspondence	1959–1967
b. 268, f. 3	Household furniture appraisal	1959
b. 268, f. 4-5	Probate court investment filings	1959–1976
b. 268, f. 6	"Receipts to be kept"	1942–1959
b. 268, f. 7	Book of the funeral service	1959–1960
	Two copies of <i>The Service Used at the Funeral of Annie Burr</i> <i>Auchincloss Lewis 11th May 1959,</i> which was printed by Lewis for distribution to her friends.	
	Additional copies are in the library collection under local call number 575 S959 Se6.	
b. 268, f. 8	Emma Brewster Auchincloss estate	1961–1975
	Filed here are Lewis's copies of the estate Probate Court filings; financial records of his inheritance can be found in Series VII, Financial Records, Boxes 319-321.	
	Scrapbooks and Clippings	
	The subseries holds material collected and compiled by Wilmarth Lewis, his family, and friends. The topics covered are Lewis and his work, primarily his publications but also his talks, honors, and other events in his life.	
	Lewis also kept clipping files on research interests other than Horace Walpole, and that material is filed in Series V. Subject Files.	
	Contents of the scrapbooks were photocopied in 1985 by library staff members; the copies are filed under local call numbers 575 S, 575 X, and Quarto 22.937x.	
	Lewis compilations	

### Scrapbooks and Clippings > Lewis compilations (continued)

b. 269	Reviews I	1932–1949
	Covers the early Yale Walpole edition volumes, <i>Three Tours of London</i> , and other publications; documentation of talks given by Lewis in 1932 and 1937; and on pages 43-44, the April 1939 correspondence between Lewis and Virginia Woolf (April 1939) regarding her essay on Walpole and Cole published in the <i>Yale Review</i> (Spring 1939). Also included is an article on Annie Lewis's Red Cross service torn from the October 15, 1942, <i>Washington Evening Star</i> . The scrapbook is accompanied by a typed table of contents.	
b. 270	Reviews II	1949–1972
	Covers Yale Walpole edition volumes 15-42.	
b. 271	Reviews III	1972–1978
	Covers Yale Walpole edition and publicity about Lewis's activities and awards.	
b. 272	Reviews IV	1951–1963
	Covers <i>Collector's Progress</i> (1951) and four other books: <i>A Selection of the Letters, Letters of Horace Walpole, Horace Walpole's Library</i> (Sandars lectures), and <i>Horace Walpole</i> (Mellon lectures).	
b. 273	"References to Yale Walpole"	1936–1975
b. 274	"Miscellaneous Reviews"	1937–1971
b. 275	World War II scrapbook	1941
	This scrapbook was presented to Sterling Memorial Library in 1943 by Lewis; it was transferred to the Lewis Walpole Library in 2001.	
	A volume compiled by Lewis between April and July 1941, containing clippings, broadsides, leaflets, copies of letters and telegrams, and other ephemera regarding the question of the United States' participation in the war. Organizations prominent within the material collected are the Fight for Freedom Committee, the America First Committee, and the Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies.	
Othe	er compilations	
b. 276	Annie Burr Jennings scrapbook	1937
	"Horace Walpole's Correspondence Edited by Mr. Wilmarth S. Lewis" was compiled by Annie Jennings to document the first volume of the Yale Walpole correspondence series. It includes the series prospectus, and other ephemera, typescript copies of Wyndham Ketton-Cremer's poem on the publication, newspaper clippings related to the volume, copies of an award notification letter from the American Institute of Graphic Arts, and typescript copies of C. B. Tinker's citation when Yale	

### Scrapbooks and Clippings > Other compilations (continued)

Lewis scrapbooks	1934–1961
rapbooks" here are three folders holding clippings, articles, and ollected and arranged by Wilmarth Lewis's brother Charles. vithin the material show that some was sent to Charles by both th Lewis and their brother Azro.	
(1934-1949) contains articles on Lewis and the Yale Walpole ondence edition, Lewis's essays on collecting in the <i>Atlantic</i> 949), Geoffrey Hellmann's two profiles of Lewis in <i>The</i> <i>rker</i> (1949). Folder 2 (1936, 1950-1951) contains reviews of book <i>Collector's Progress</i> (1951) and typescripts of citations then Lewis was awarded honorary degrees at Yale and the ity of Rochester; also present is a set of six Samuel Chamberlain raphic postcard views of the Cowles House (1936). Volume 3 951) is devoted to reviews of <i>Collector's Progress</i> (1951), plus a hotograph of Lewis relaxing at Newport (1949).	
gs	
ng Lewis's publications	
pings filed here are primarily those that had been stored in and placed inside scrapbooks, and in many cases are duplicates ings pasted in the scrapbooks.	
n Collector's Progress	1951–1952
W. Chapman's review for the BBC is filed with his prespondence in Series I, Box 334 (Oversize), folder 12.	
n Horace Walpole	1961–1962
n Horace Walpole's Library	1958–1972
n Letters of Horace Walpole	1951
n Letters of Horace Walpole n One Man's Education	1951 1967
n One Man's Education	1967
n One Man's Education n Rescuing Horace Walpole	1967 1979
n One Man's Education n Rescuing Horace Walpole n Selected Letters of Horace Walpole	1967 1979 1973-1975
n One Man's Education n Rescuing Horace Walpole n Selected Letters of Horace Walpole n Three Tours of London	1967 1979 1973–1975 1941–1942
n One Man's Education n Rescuing Horace Walpole n Selected Letters of Horace Walpole n Three Tours of London n Yale Edition volumes 1-2	1967 1979 1973–1975 1941–1942
n One Man's Education n Rescuing Horace Walpole n Selected Letters of Horace Walpole n Three Tours of London n Yale Edition volumes 1-2 ng Lewis upings and issues here are only those that surfaced during the ing of the Lewis archive in 2017-2018; most articles about Lewis sed in scrapbooks, in particular the set compiled by Charles	1967 1979 1973–1975 1941–1942
n One Man's Education n Rescuing Horace Walpole n Selected Letters of Horace Walpole n Three Tours of London n Yale Edition volumes 1-2 ng Lewis upings and issues here are only those that surfaced during the ing of the Lewis archive in 2017-2018; most articles about Lewis sed in scrapbooks, in particular the set compiled by Charles n Box 277). The Amateur Professional: A Personal View of W. S. Lewis," by	1967 1979 1973-1975 1941-1942 1937-1985
	rapbooks" here are three folders holding clippings, articles, and oblected and arranged by Wilmarth Lewis's brother Charles. within the material show that some was sent to Charles by both th Lewis and their brother Azro. (1934-1949) contains articles on Lewis and the Yale Walpole ondence edition, Lewis's essays on collecting in the <i>Atlantic</i> 049), Geoffrey Hellmann's two profiles of Lewis in <i>The</i> <i>rker</i> (1949). Folder 2 (1936, 1950-1951) contains reviews of book <i>Collector's Progress</i> (1951) and typescripts of citations en Lewis was awarded honorary degrees at Yale and the ity of Rochester; also present is a set of six Samuel Chamberlain aphic postcard views of the Cowles House (1936). Volume 3 051) is devoted to reviews of <i>Collector's Progress</i> (1951), plus a otograph of Lewis relaxing at Newport (1949). gs ng Lewis's publications pings filed here are primarily those that had been stored in and placed inside scrapbooks, and in many cases are duplicates ngs pasted in the scrapbooks. <i>Collector's Progress</i> W. Chapman's review for the BBC is filed with his rrespondence in Series I, Box 334 (Oversize), folder 12.

#### Scrapbooks and Clippings > Loose clippings > Regarding Lewis (continued)

b. 334 (Oversize), f. 12	"Cowles-Lewis House, Farmington," by John Cornforth In <i>Country Life</i> 163 (April 27, 1978): 1150-53, and 164 (May 4, 1978): 1230-33.	1978
b. <b>278</b> , f. <b>16</b>	"Can he be the real Walpole or is he Wilmarth Lewis?," by Israel Shenker In <i>Smithsonian</i> 10, no. 2 (May 1979): 102-108	1979 May
b. 335 (Oversize), f. 1b. 278, f. 17-18	Mentions of Lewis Filed here are articles that feature or mention Lewis.	1935–1979
b. 278, f. 19	On <i>Horace Walpole,</i> by W. H. Smith A volume published as a tribute to Lewis.	1968
b. 278, f. 20	Honorary degrees	1945-1965
b. 335 (Oversize), f. 2	Mentions of the Cowles House	1922–1974
	Travel Files The files here hold itineraries, correspondence, ephemera, and in two cases, for Australia (1947) and Spain and Portugal (1964), diaries in which Lewis made notes about his activities. Material from Lewis's 1943 trip to Peru, made under the auspices of the Department of State, is filed in Series II, Box 211, Folders 5-6.	
b. 279, f. 1-2	Australia and Fiji Lewis's 1947 trip to Australia featured three public talks (State Library of New South Wales, University of Melbourne, and the Australian Broadcasting Corporation); folder includes two notebook "diaries" kept by the Lewises during the trip.	1947
b. 335 (Oversize), f. 3	Australia scrapbook Scrapbook of clippings primarily from Australian newspapers, with other ephemera related to the trip.	1947
b. 279, f. 3	Ireland	1951–1955
b. 279, f. 4	Italy See Lewis's notebook in Series III (Box 251, folder 10), for notes made during his 1961 trip to Italy.	1953–1961
b. 279, f. 5	England	1959–1974
b. 279, f. 6	Cyprus and Middle East Trip to the Holy Land made with the Canfields, Garrisons, Jessups, and Alice Acheson.	1962
b. 279, f. 7	Spain and Portugal	1964
b. 279, f. 8	Belgium	1967

Travel Files (continued)

b. 279, f. 9	Australia	1972
	Lewis made a month-long trip to Melbourne, Canberra, and Sydney, on the occasion of receiving honorary degree from University of Melbourne; the files include a blank book diary kept by Lewis during the trip.	
b. 280, f. 1-2	United States	1963–1976
	Other Papers	
	Arranged chronologically.	
b. 281, f. 1	Baptism and confirmation certificates	1896, 1919
b. 338	Call-Chronicle-Examiner newspaper	1906 April 19
(Broadside)	A four-page joint edition of the <i>San Francisco Call, San Francisco Chronicle,</i> and <i>San Francisco Examiner</i> issued the day after the San Francisco earthquake and fire.	
b. 335 (Oversize), f. 4	Thacher School grade reports	1910, 1914
b. 337 (Oversize), f. 3	Thacher School wall calendar	1911–1912
b. 335 (Oversize), f. 5	Thacher School 1910 fire memorial	1911
b. 281, f. 2	Beta Theta Pi fraternity	1916–1917
	Includes a circular letter regarding the chapter's library, and two issues of <i>The Fi-ki</i> (vol. 8, nos. 3-4) for December 12, 1916, and January 16, 1917); Lewis was the associate editor of the publication.	
b. 281, f. 3	Military papers, World War I	1917–1919
	Includes Lewis's metal identification tags.	
b. 335 (Oversize), f. 6	Military certificate: National Guard	1918
b. 281, f. 4	United States passports	1922-1970
b. 281, f. 5	Merrymount Press keepsake	1928 June 28
	"Printed in Honour of the Visit of Mr. & Mrs. Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis."	
b. 335	Thanksgiving proclamations	1937, 1938
(Oversize), f. 7	Wilbur Lucius Cross, formerly professor of English and Graduate School dean at Yale, served as Governor of Connecticut from 1931 to 1938. Each November he issued a Thanksgiving proclamation with a different theme.	
b. 281, f. 6	Gasoline ration account book	1942
b. 281, f. 7	Christmas gift register	1946-1978
	Book started by Annie Lewis, in which she recorded gifts given at Christmas; it was continued by Wilmarth Lewis after her death.	
b. 281, f. 8	Kennel records	1954–1972
	Pedigree certificates and other documentation of the Lewises' poodles.	

#### Other Papers (continued)

b. 281, f. 9	Kingswood School Correspondence regarding the education of John Grocki.	1956–1962
b. 281, f. 10	Shedd, Donald P. Correspondence regarding Lewis's minor surgery and Annie Lewis's medical condition.	1958–1959
b. 281, f. 11	Merrimade Inc. Orders for stationery and other papergoods.	1969–1978
b. 281, f. 12	Outgoing correspondence register Chronological record of all outgoing letters sent by Lewis between February 18, 1970, and October 4, 1979.	1970–1979
b. 281, f. 13	Friends of the library Lists of people and institutions who contributed material to Lewis's library.	1973, undated
b. 281, f. 14	Enlightenment Congress tour On July 18, 1975, Lewis hosted a group of one hundred visitors from the Fourth International Congress on the Enlightenment, held in New Haven. The file holds the guest list, his map of the facility, and conference ephemera.	1975 July
b. 282, f. 1	Bibliographic notes Three small pocket notebooks with bibliographic notes; they are distinct from the notebooks in Series III as they do not contain narratives.	undated
b. 282, f. 2	Bookplates Examples of four bookplates used by Lewis to mark his collection, and two others used by the Yale University Library and the Thacher School Library to mark his gifts to those institutions.	undated
b. 282, f. 3	Calling cards	undated
	Obituaries and tributes Additional printed obituaries, memorials, and tributes can be found in the library's collection under call number Quarto 575.S979x.	
b. 282, f. 4	Death certificate Two certified copies.	1979
b. 282, f. 5b. 335 (Oversize), f. 8	Newspapers	1979
b. 282, f. 6	Journals and newsletters	1979–1980
b. 282, f. 7	Memorial booklet edited for service Two copies of Annie Burr Lewis's memorial book edited for use in Wilmarth Lewis's memorial service.	1959, 1979
b. 282, f. 8	Memorial services Memorial services were held in Farmington, New Haven, and London.	1979
b. 282, f. 9	Condolence notes sent to library staff	1979

# Series V: Subject Files, 1903–1979

### 2.1 linear feet (5 boxes)

The material filed here was formerly kept in file drawers labeled "W. S. Lewis's Interests / Newspaper articles etc. on various subjects / Collected by W. S. Lewis." A small amount of similar material found in random places was added in 2017.

Series V is organized alphabetically.

b. 283, f. 1	Advertising	1962
b. 283, f. 2	Anglo-American relations	1943-1965
b. 283, f. 3	Antiquarianism	1950-1972
b. 283, f. 4	Beerbohm, Max	1951–1960
b. 283, f. 5	Belles Lettres	1954–1962
b. 283, f. 6	The Bible	1947–1961
b. 283, f. 7	Bibliography	1903-1973
b. 283, f. 8	Biography	1951–1973
b. 283, f. 9	Campaign	1976
b. 283, f. 10	Canada Following his November 1943 resignation from the United States Office of Strategic Services, Lewis went to Canada with Ray Atherton, who had recently become the first American ambassador to that country. Lewis then began to work with his colleagues at the Yale University Art Gallery, and museum directors in Ottawa, Montreal, and Toronto, to organize an exhibition of Canadian art to be	1943-1944
	shown in New Haven. The exhibition was never fully developed. The materials here are research papers on various aspects of Canadian history and culture, in addition to correspondence with museum directors in Canada and New Haven.	
b. <b>283</b> , f. <b>11</b>	shown in New Haven. The exhibition was never fully developed. The materials here are research papers on various aspects of Canadian history and culture, in addition to correspondence with museum directors in Canada and New	1957-1972
b. 283, f. 11 b. 283, f. 12	shown in New Haven. The exhibition was never fully developed. The materials here are research papers on various aspects of Canadian history and culture, in addition to correspondence with museum directors in Canada and New Haven.	1957-1972 undated
·	shown in New Haven. The exhibition was never fully developed. The materials here are research papers on various aspects of Canadian history and culture, in addition to correspondence with museum directors in Canada and New Haven. Censorship	
b. 283, f. 12	shown in New Haven. The exhibition was never fully developed. The materials here are research papers on various aspects of Canadian history and culture, in addition to correspondence with museum directors in Canada and New Haven. Censorship Chaucer	undated
b. 283, f. 12 b. 283, f. 13	shown in New Haven. The exhibition was never fully developed. The materials here are research papers on various aspects of Canadian history and culture, in addition to correspondence with museum directors in Canada and New Haven. Censorship Chaucer Civil liberties	undated 1955–1956
b. 283, f. 12 b. 283, f. 13 b. 283, f. 14	shown in New Haven. The exhibition was never fully developed. The materials here are research papers on various aspects of Canadian history and culture, in addition to correspondence with museum directors in Canada and New Haven. Censorship Chaucer Civil liberties Collecting	undated 1955–1956 1945–1966
b. 283, f. 12 b. 283, f. 13 b. 283, f. 14 b. 283, f. 15	shown in New Haven. The exhibition was never fully developed. The materials here are research papers on various aspects of Canadian history and culture, in addition to correspondence with museum directors in Canada and New Haven. Censorship Chaucer Civil liberties Collecting Connecticut highways	undated 1955–1956 1945–1966 1949–1952
b. 283, f. 12 b. 283, f. 13 b. 283, f. 14 b. 283, f. 15 b. 283, f. 16	shown in New Haven. The exhibition was never fully developed. The materials here are research papers on various aspects of Canadian history and culture, in addition to correspondence with museum directors in Canada and New Haven. Censorship Chaucer Civil liberties Collecting Connecticut highways Criticism	undated 1955-1956 1945-1966 1949-1952 1944-1971
b. 283, f. 12 b. 283, f. 13 b. 283, f. 14 b. 283, f. 15 b. 283, f. 16 b. 284, f. 1	shown in New Haven. The exhibition was never fully developed. The materials here are research papers on various aspects of Canadian history and culture, in addition to correspondence with museum directors in Canada and New Haven. Censorship Chaucer Civil liberties Collecting Connecticut highways Criticism Editing	undated 1955-1956 1945-1966 1949-1952 1944-1971 1951-1970

b. 284, f. 9	Farmington, Gloucestershire	1935–1978
b. 284, f. 10	Food	1946
b. 284, f. 11	The Future	1955–1971
b. 284, f. 12	History	1944-1969
b. 285, f. 1	Jarves, James Jackson	undated
b. 285, f. 2	Letter writing	1948–1979
b. 285, f. 3	Libraries	1938–1976
b. 285, f. 4	Library of Congress Material regarding the budget cuts proposed for the library; contains responses from United States senators Christopher Dodd and John F. Kennedy.	1950-1954
b. 285, f. 5	McCarthy, Joseph, and McCarthyism	1953–1954
b. 285, f. 6-7	Medicine	1953–1979
b. 285, f. 8	Miscellaneous	1952–1978
b. 285, f. 9	Museums	1950-1962
b. 285, f. 10	Neologisms	1947–1954
b. 285, f. 11	Nicholson, Harold	1944–1961
b. 286, f. 1	Old age	1953–1972
b. 286, f. 2-3	Oppenheimer, Robert	1954–1955
b. 286, f. 4	Painting	1960–1971
b. 286, f. 5	Poetry	1940–1964
b. 286, f. 6	Prose	1954–1974
b. 286, f. 7	Quotations A card file with a first card stating in an unidentified hand: "Poets & Authors Quoted by WSL" and "This file contains quotes from WSL's favorite poets & authors."	undated
b. 286, f. 8	Religion	1947–1970
b. 287, f. 1	Sexual revolution	1966-1975
b. 287, f. 2	Shakespeare	1949–1979
b. 287, f. 3	Sixteen-to-One Mine	1965–1966
b. 287, f. 4	Social revolution	1965–1968
b. 287, f. 5	Sports	1950-1952
b. 287, f. 6-7	Trustees	1948–1978

b. 287, f. 8	Watergate	1972–1974
b. 287, f. 9	Word usage	1974–1977
b. 287, f. 10	Yale May Day	1970
b. 287, f. 11	Youth	1966

# Series VI: Real Estate Records, 1926-1980

#### 6.05 linear feet (9 boxes + 4 broadsides)

The series holds the extant records for real estate owned by the Lewises. The papers range from legal documents such as deeds and rental agreements, to architectural and garden plans, and correspondence with architects and contractors. Also here are items that cover the social aspects of their homes including guest books, breakfast request cards, and letter paper.

Series VI is organized into four subseries: California, Connecticut, District of Columbia, and Rhode Island.

#### California

Wilmarth Lewis co-owned the Colusa Ranch, consisting of 1217 acres of land on the East River five miles north of Colusa, California. He was a one-quarter owner with his brother Azro, and after Azro's death with his daughter Joan Lewis Danforth. The partners had both oil and gas leases on the property, as well as leases for cattle grazing. Other income sources were farm crops including safflower, rice, prunes, and a variety of beans.

The records here are primarily financial and legal.

b. 288, f. 1	Humble Oil Company	1952-1956
b. 288, f. 2-7	General correspondence	1957–1969
b. 289, f. 1-3	General correspondence	1970–1978

#### Connecticut, Farmington

The Lewises owned five houses in Farmington over the years, but lived in only one: the General Solomon Cowles house at 154 Main Street. Four of the five properties are neighboring homes along Main Street, and were either rented out or resold to new owners. Records for those properties appear in this series.

Records for the fifth property, the Hart-Deming house at 80 Main Street, which Annie Lewis deeded to Miss Porter's School, are filed in the Annie Burr Lewis Papers (LWL MSS 21), Series II, Personal Papers (Boxes 23, 53, and 54).

The properties were thoroughly researched by Mabel Hurlburt for her census of Farmington homes in a project underwritten by Annie Burr Lewis in the early 1950s. The resulting card file, with additional worksheets and photographs, are held by the Farmington Public Library, and are accessible through the library's website (https://sites.google.com/view/farmingtonhomes/farmingtonhomes-06032).

General Solomon Cowles house, 154 Main Street

Wilmarth Lewis purchased the Cowles House in 1924, and following his 1928 marriage to Annie Burr Auchincloss, made several additions to the house to accommodate his growing collections.

The Cowles House is known for its fine carved woodwork and paneling in several rooms. The house was described in two articles by John Cornforth, "The Cowles-Lewis House, Farmington: the Home of Mr. Wilmarth S. Lewis," in *Country Life*, 163, no. 4216 (April 27, 1978): 1150-53, and 163, no. 4217 (May 4, 1978): 1230-33. The interior woodwork was covered in The White Pine Series of Architectural Monographs. A measured drawing of the fireplace wall in the Morning Room, by Yale University student Richard A. Kimball, is in the library's collection and can be located by searching in the online catalog.

Delano and Aldrich alterations

Connecticut, Farmington > General Solomon Cowles house, 154 Main Street > Delano and Aldrich
alterations (continued)

b. <b>290</b> , f. 1	Articles of Agreement for alterations and additions	1928
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-	
b. 339 (Broadside)	Drawings Four drawings: 101, Foundation and Cellar Plan; 102, ground floor	1928
	plan with four elevations; 201 and 203, 1/2 and 3/4-inch scale details millwork in New Library.	
		1000 1000
b. 340 (Broadside)	Drawings Thirteen drawings: 203, 205-208, 210, 212-215, 216, 219 showing	1928–1929
	details of millwork for doors, windows, cupboards, stairs, library mantel, bookcases in living room, and layout of pantry. Also	
	present: undated drawing of "new bath rm at 2nd fl."	
b. 341	Drawings	1928-1929
(Broadside)	Fourteen drawings: 301-302, 305-307, 310-311, 315, 319, 324-326, and two unnumbered drawings showing details for millwork for	
	doors, windows, kitchen cupboards, and the fireplace mantel in	
	the library.	
b. 342 (Broadside)	Drawings	1928–1929
(broadside)	Thirteen drawings: 303-304, 308, 312-314, 317-318, 322-323, 327-328, and one unnumbered drawing (with blueprint copy)	
	showing details of millwork for doors, windows, library	
	bookcases, louvers, closets, mantel, and terrace garden.	
	Kimball & Husted alterations	
	Architect Richard A. Kimball (1900-1997) was a personal friend of the Lewises, and was invoved in several projects at the houses owned by the couple.	
	Addition of master bedroom and second floor hallway.	
b. 290, f. 2	"Proposed Alterations to House of W. S. Lewis, Esq."	1936 May 22
	Elevation showing master bedroom addition; graphite on tracing paper.	
b. 290, f. 3	Correspondence	1936-1940
	Gugler, Kimball & Husted alterations	
b. <b>290</b> , f. 4	Specifications for addition to library	undated
	For North Library and Office addition.	
b. 290, f. 5-6	Correspondence	1946-1959
b. 290, f. 7	Tennis court	1939–1949
	Garden designs	
b. <b>337</b>	"Colonial Garden" and "Court Garden," by Harold Steck	1929
(Oversize), f. 4	Two drawings, graphite and colored pencil on paper, for gardens	
	in the courtyard between the New Library and the squash court; designed for Annie Burr Lewis.	
b. 337	"A Plan" and "Shady Border," by Amy L. Cogswell	1929, 1940
(Oversize), f. 5	Two plans in blueprint.	

	Connecticut, Farmington > General Solomon Cowles house, 154 Main Street > Garde (continued)	en designs
b. 337	"Rose Garden for Mrs. Wilmarth Lewis"	1939
(Oversize), f. 6	Two plans, not signed, graphite and ink on paper mounted on pulpboard, with names of specific roses and their location.	
b. 337 (Oversize), f. 7	"Preliminary Plan for the garden of Mrs. Wilmarth S. Lewis," by Umberto Innocenti-Richard K. Webel	1945 October
b. 337	Sketch of trees and Japanese yew hedge to be added to garden	undated
(Oversize), f. 8	Graphite on tracing paper, with annotations on verso by Annie Lewis.	
b. 290, f. 8	On Dawn Redwood, by Willard Hartman	1963 May
b. 290, f. 9	Planting book	1968
	A 1940 day book with minimal notes from 1968 on planting times for the garden.	
	Social records	
	The Lewises kept guest books at their homes, into which their visitors signed their names and occasionally wrote comments.	
b. 291	Guest register	1926 March-
	Arthur Guiterman's A Book of Hospitalities and a Record of Guests (New York: Barse and Hopkins, 1910), which was a gift to Wilmarth Lewis from Kate and Brewster Jennings, was used as the Cowles House guest register. In addition to their guests' signatures, the Lewises added to the pages photographs taken while the guests were in residence.	1979 September
b. <b>292</b>	Index to visitors	undated
	Wilmarth Lewis began an alphabetical card index of visitors signed into the <i>Book of Hospitalities</i> (Box 291), to record the pages on which each guest's signature appeared. A gold-tooled leather-covered box, stamped with the Lewises's initials, was made by Sangorski and Sutcliffe to hold the cards. On January 10, 1980, Lewis's secretary Ruth Day filed a card at the front of the box stating "There have been 822 overnight guests from 1926-1979."	
b. 290, f. 10	Tally of overnight guests	circa 1980
	Likely typed by Ruth Day, the list accounts for the 822 guests at the Cowles House; in aggregate, she notes, overnight guests were accomodated for a total of 8 years, 3 months, and 5 days between 1926 and 1979.	
b. 290, f. 11	Library and print room	1929–1980
b. 293, f. 1	Games Record Book	1932-1936
	Recording scores tallied for games of squash, backgammon, duck pin bowling, and tennis.	

Connecticut, Farmington > General Solomon Cowles house, 154 Main Street (continued)

b. 293, f. 2	"Household Inventory"	undated
	A small three-ring binder with alphabetical tabs in which was kept records of chimney and window cleaning, staff addresses, and other notes about house maintenance. Under the tab "S" is an itemized list of silver objects owned by the Lewises, with some provenance notes.	
	Stationery items	
b. 293, f. 3	Breakfast order forms	undated
b. 293, f. 4-6	Breakfast orders fulfilled	1966-1979
b. 293, f. 7	Bridge score pads	undated
b. 293, f. 8	Engraved invitations	undated
	Engraved invitations with blanks to fill in for specific days and times	
b. 293, f. 9	Letter paper	undated
b. 294, f. 1	Placecards from dinners held	undated
b. 294, f. 2	Notes to staff	1971, undated
	Notes left by Wilmarth Lewis.	
b. 294, f. 3	Leases to State Board of Fisheries and Game	1948–1974
b. 294, f. 4	Water rights agreement	1945
	Cowles/Sage house, 130 Main Street	
b. 294, f. 5	Correspondence and documents	1961–1963
	Root house, 158 Main Street	
b. 294, f. 6	Correspondence and documents	1941–1942
b. <b>294</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Works Progress Administration photographs	1938
	Photographs of decorated walls in a second-floor bedroom.	
b. 294, f. 8	Repairs	1944–1955
	Wadsworth/Chase/Hoppin house, 164 Main Street	
b. 294, f. 9	Correspondence and documents	1933–1950
b. <b>294</b> , f. 10	Tunxis Street tract	1933–1950
	District of Columbia	
	The Lewises had two homes in the Georgetown section of the city during the years Wilmarth Lewis worked at the Office of Strategic Services. The first was a house they rented at 3201 P Street, NW, before purchasing 2722-2726 N Street, NW. Photographs of the exteriors of the houses can be found in the Lewises' photograph collection (LWL MSS 22).	
b. <b>294</b> , f. 11	3201 P Street, NW	1941–1942
	2722-2726 N Street, NW	

#### District of Columbia > 2722-2726 N Street, NW (continued)

b. 294, f. 12	Correspondence and documents	1942-1946
b. 294, f. 13	Guest book	1942-1944
	Rhode Island, Newport John Auchincloss (1810-1876) and Elizabeth Buck Auchincloss (1816-1902), the grandparents of Annie Lewis, purchased seaside property in Newport in 1852, and built a home there in 1857. When Hugh D. Auchincloss (1858-1913) and his wife Emma Jennings Auchincloss (1861-1942) inherited Hammersmith Farm, the house had been replaced by a large shingle-style home (built 1887-1888). Upon Emma's death, their children divided the property. Hugh Jr. (1897-1976) acquired the main house and Annie Lewis took a smaller gambrel-roof eighteenth-century house (the Jahleel Brenton farmhouse, 1720). Known as "The Castle," it was renovated by the Lewises and they spent their summers there.	
b. 295, f. 1-2	Correspondence Filed here is correspondence with Auchincloss family members, architects Gugler, Kimball and Husted, decorator Elisabeth Draper, and various contractors; a building permit was issued in February 1946 for renovations of the house. Also present is a letter from Providence architect John Hutchins Cady regarding the age of the Brenton house.	1943-1970
b. 295, f. 3	Specifications for Alterations Prepared by architects Eric Gugler and Richard A. Kimball.	undated
b. 295, f. 4	Letter paper	1952
b. 335 (Oversize), f. 9	Map to "The Castle," by John Howard Benson Ink on paper two-section map, to guide visitors to "The Castle." It was printed on the verso of the Lewises's Newport stationery featuring calligraphy by Benson.	1952
b. 295, f. 5	Guest book Includes two poems by Annie Lewis's nephew Edmund ("Ted") Nash.	1946-1970
b. 335 (Oversize), f. 10	<i>Daily News</i> calendar with image of "The Castle," by John Howard Benson Calendar, newspaper clipping, and printed proof of Benson's drawing of "The Castle."	1950–1951
b. 295, f. 6	Maintenance invoices	1963-1970

# Series VII: Financial Records, 1926–1980

#### 14.39 linear feet (37 boxes)

The series holds financial records that document the retail and investment banking pursued by Wilmarth Lewis and, to an extent, by Annie Lewis, though the couple maintained separate checking and investment accounts throughout their thirty-year marriage. The check registers here cover accounts kept over a fifty-year period by Wilmarth Lewis at commercial banks in San Francisco, Hartford, Washington, as well as with Brown, Shipley & Co. in London. His Investment Accounts were overseen by banks in New York and Hartford, and by Auchincloss, Parker & Redpath, the New York firm of Lewis's brother-in-law Hugh D. Auchincloss. The Yale University Accounts subseries holds records for the funds set up by Annie Burr Lewis; because they were largely overseen (and expenditures were authorized) by Wilmarth Lewis for twenty years after her death, all extant records were filed in his papers. The final three subseries, Income Tax Records, Insurance Records, and Household Records, pertain to both Wilmarth and Annie Lewis; there is no similar material in her papers.

As the Lewises shared many of the expenses for keeping their homes in Farmington, Newport, and Washington, readers wishing a more complete financial picture of their lives should also consult the banking records in the Annie Burr Lewis Papers (LWL MSS 21), Boxes 29 through 46.

Series VII is organized into six subseries: Bank Accounts, Investment Accounts, Yale University Accounts, Income Tax Records, Insurance Records, and Household Records.

	Bank Accounts	
	Lewis kept checking accounts at several banks over his lifetime, and at some he maintained concurrently two types of checkbooks. Filed here are registers for both the office/desk format checks, which were often made out—generally typed —by a staff member, and second checkbook drawing from the same account in a smaller format to carry in a coat pocket or briefcase.	
	American Trust Company (San Francisco, Cal.)	
b. 296, f. 1-2	Check registers	1927 March– 1945 March
	Hartford-Connecticut Trust Company	
	The Hartford-Connecticut Trust Company was created in 1919 as a merger of the Connecticut Trust and Safe Deposit Company and the Hartford Trust Company. In 1954, it merged with Phoenix Bank to become Connecticut Bank and Trust Company.	
b. 297, f. 1-4	Check registers	1926 August- 1936 April
b. 298, f. 1-4	Check registers	1936 April–1945 February
b. 299, f. 1-4	Check registers	1945 February– 1952 February
b. 300, f. 1-2	Check registers	1952 February– 1955 April
b. 300, f. 3-4	Pocket check registers	1946-1953
	Connectionst Book and Truct Company	

Connecticut Bank and Trust Company

#### Bank Accounts > Connecticut Bank and Trust Company (continued)

b. 301, f. 1-4	Check registers	1955 April-1960 September
b. 302, f. 1-4	Check registers	1960 September–1965 November
b. 303, f. 1-4	Check registers	1965 November– 1972 October
b. 304, f. 1	Check registers	1972 November- 1973 November
b. 304, f. 2	Pocket check registers	1960–1966
	Hartford National Bank and Trust Company	
b. 305, f. 1-7	Check registers	1962 November- 1968 June
b. 306, f. 1-6	Check registers	1968 June-1971 October
b. 307, f. 1-6	Check registers	1971 October- 1974 June
b. 308, f. 1-4	Check registers	1974 June-1975 December
b. 308, f. 5-6	Check registers	1976 November- 1977 August
b. 309, f. 1-7	Check registers	1977 August- 1979 October
	National Savings and Trust Company (Washington, D.C.)	
b. 310, f. 1	Check register	1942–1946
	Brown, Shipley & Co., London	
	Lewis's London account was largely used for purchases made in England for his collection, and for other expenses incurred during his regular trips to the United Kingdom.	
b. 311, f. 1-7	Check registers, statements, and cancelled checks	1934–1945
b. 312, f. 1-6	Check registers, statements, and cancelled checks	1946-1953
b. 313, f. 1-6	Check registers, statements, and cancelled checks	1953-1958
b. 314, f. 1-6	Check registers, statements, and cancelled checks	1959–1964
b. 315, f. 1-6	Check registers, statements, and cancelled checks	1965–1973
b. 316, f. 1-2	Check registers, statements, and cancelled checks	1974–1978
	Investment Accounts	
b. 317, f. 1-18	Auchincloss, Parker & Redpath	1938–1961

#### Investment Accounts (continued)

b. 318, f. 1-8	Auchincloss, Parker & Redpath	1962-1970
b. 319, f. 1-13	Hartford National Bank and Trust Company	1957–1969
b. <b>320,</b> f. 1-7	Hartford National Bank and Trust Company	1970–1976
b. 321, f. 1-3	Hartford National Bank and Trust Company	1977–1979
b. 321, f. 4-5	First National City Bank The First National City Bank and Citibank accounts contained Lewis's inheritance from the Emma Brewster Auchincloss estate.	1960-1976
b. 321, f. 6	Citibank	1976–1979
b. 322, f. 1-6	Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York	1966–1971
b. 323, f. 1-8	Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York	1972–1979
	Yale University Accounts	
b. 324, f. 1-4	Special Fund L	1934-1979
b. 324, f. 5-6	Annie Burr Lewis Fund The fund was established in 1949 by Annie Lewis to underwrite the "editing, compiling, printing, and publishing a work known as 'The Yale Edition of Horace Walpole's Correspondence.'"	1949–1961
b. 325, f. 1-3	Annie Burr Lewis Fund	1961–1980
b. 325, f. 4	Lewis-Farmington Trust	1955-1958
	Income Tax Records	
b. <b>326</b> , f. 1	Charitable donations	1962–1979
b. 326, f. 2	Club fees and membership dues	1947–1979
b. 326, f. 3-7	Tax forms and correspondence	1936-1960
b. 327, f. 1-7	Tax forms and correspondence	1961–1968
b. 328, f. 1-5	Tax forms and correspondence	1969–1973
b. 329, f. 1-5	Tax forms and correspondence	1974–1978
-	Insurance Records The Lewises maintained homeowners policies on their dwellings and automobiles in Connecticut and Rhode Island, as well as riders for their collections of library materials, fine art, and jewelry. In addition, as employers, they carried policies to cover workmen's compensation claims. There are no health insurance records present here.	
b. 330, f. 1-2		40/4 4070
D. 330, I. I-2	Automobile	1961–1979
b. 330, f. 3-7	Automobile Homeowners, Connecticut	1981-1979

#### Insurance Records (continued)

b. 330, f. 9	Homeowners, Rhode Island	1960–1971
b. 331, f. 1-2	Workmen's Compensation	1961–1979
	Household Records The subseries holds a group of miscellaneous records, including receipts and invoices, that document some of the vendors employed for the maintenance of the Lewises' property in Farmington. The invoices and receipts were sampled in 2018 from several feet of financial records in the Muniment Room.	
b. 331, f. 3	Household expenses	1958–1960
b. 331, f. 4	Expense record book Notebook pages with financial entries classified under five categories: Household; Newport; WSL; Clubs; Books.	1964–1965
b. 331, f. 5	Expense record book	1965–1971
b. <b>331,</b> f. 6	Expense record book Bound volume of entries by vendor; with alphabetical index.	1972–1979
	Invoices and receipts	
b. 332, f. 1	Electrical work and appliances	1954–1979
b. 332, f. 2	Fire suppression	1952–1977
b. 332, f. 3	Heating, plumbing, air conditioning	1957–1977
b. 332, f. 4	Interior decoration	1952–1971
b. 332, f. 5-6	Landscaping Includes invoices for annual plantings in the flower gardens and borders.	1956–1979
b. 332, f. 7	Office equipment and supplies Includes furnishings and equipment for collections storage areas as well as special supplies.	1948–1975
b. 332, f. 8	Painting	1937-1960
b. 332, f. 9	Photography and collection maintenance	1964–1976
b. 332, f. 10	R. F. Jones Co. Alteration and maintenance projects completed by a Hartford firm.	1946-1958
b. 332, f. 11	Other expenses	1934–1978

# **Restricted Fragile Paper**

From Series I. Correspondence

# 13 linear feet (13 boxes)

Boxes 343-355: Restricted fragile material. Reference surrogates have been substituted in the main files. For further information consult the director.

	Tom series i. Correspondence
b. <b>343</b>	A - Bre
b. 344	Bri - Co
b. 345	Co - Fi
b. 346	Fl - Har
b. 347	Has - Ju
b. 348	Ka - Lot
b. 349	Low - Moe
b. 350	Mof - Par
b. <b>351</b>	Pat - R
b. <b>35</b> 2	Sa - So
b. <b>353</b>	Sp - Wi
b. <b>35</b> 4	Wo - Z
b. <b>355</b>	Chapman, R. W.
b. <b>355</b>	Lewis Family Correspondence
b. <b>355</b>	Condolences upon death of Annie Burr Lewis
b. <b>355</b>	From Series II. Service and Affiliations
b. <b>355</b>	From Series III. Writings
b. <b>355</b>	From Series IV. Personal Papers
b. <b>355</b>	From Series VI, Real Estate Records
b. <b>355</b>	From Series VII. Financial Records

# **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

## Occupations

Authors

# Subjects

Bibliographers Book editors Collectors and collecting

# Genres / Formats

Financial records Scrapbooks

# Names

Acheson, Dean, 1893-1971 Babb, James T. (James Tinkham), 1899-1968 Bacon, Leonard, 1887-1954 Bennett, Charles H. (Charles Hodges), 1906-Benson, John Howard, 1901-1956 Bentley, R. (Richard), 1854-1936 Boyd, Julian P. (Julian Parks), 1903-1980 Burke, Joseph, 1913-1992 Carter, John, 1905-1975 Chapman, R. W. (Robert William), 1881-1960 Coombe, Reginald G. Delano, William Adams, 1874-1960 Fitts, Clive Hamilton, 1900-1984 Flandrau, Grace, 1889-1971 Frankfurter, Felix, 1882-1965 Fulton, John F. (John Farguhar), 1899-1960 Furniss, Edgar S. (Edgar Stevenson), 1890-1972 Gibson, Langhorne, 1899-Hazen, Allen T. (Allen Tracy), 1904-1977 Hill, Draper Hudson, Elizabeth Hyde, Donald Frizell, 1909-1966 Jennings, Annie Burr, 1855-1939 Ketton-Cremer, R. W. (Robert Wyndham), 1906-1969 Kilby, Clyde S., 1902-1986 Kimball, Richard A. Knollenberg, Bernhard, 1892-1973 Knopf, Alfred A., 1892-1984 Knopf, Blanche W., 1894-1966

Lam, George L. (George Lorant), 1909-1970 Lamont, Thomas Stilwell, 1899-1967 Leonard, Joseph, 1877-1964 Lewis, Annie Burr Auchincloss, 1902-1959 Lewis, W. S. (Wilmarth Sheldon), 1895-1979 MacLeish, Archibald, 1892-1982 McCarthy, Michael J., 1939-Metcalfe, K. M. (Katherine Marion) Metzdorf, Robert F. (Robert Frederic), 1912-Munby, A. N. L. (Alan Noel Latimer), 1913-1974 Namier, L. B. (Lewis Bernstein), 1888-1960 Olds, Irving S. (Sands), 1887-1963 Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994 Osborn, James M. (James Marshall), 1906-1976 Pottle, Frederick A. (Frederick Albert), 1897-1987 Richardson, E. P. (Edgar Preston), 1902-1985 Ripley, S. Dillon (Sidney Dillon), 1913-2001 Roach, Marilynne K., 1946-Roberts, S. C. (Sydney Castle), 1887-1966 Robinson, Corinne Roosevelt, 1861-1933 Sassoon, Sybil, 1894-1989 Shortall, Harrington, 1895-1984 Smith, Warren Hunting, 1905-1998 Tinker, Chauncey Brewster, 1876-1963 Toynbee, Paget Jackson, 1855-1932 Wallace, A. Dayle (Alva Dayle), 1908-1973 Walpole, Horace, 1717-1797 Whibley, Leonard, 1862 or 1863-1941 Whitridae, Arnold, 1891-1989 Wilder, Thornton, 1897-1975

# **Corporate Bodies**

Alfred A. Knopf, Inc Heritage Foundation (Deerfield, Mass.) Miss Porter's School (Farmington, Conn.) National Portrait Gallery (Smithsonian Institution) Thacher School (Ojai, Calif.) Yale Corporation Yale University Yale University. Library

# Contributors

Lewis, W. S. (Wilmarth Sheldon), 1895-1979 Kilby, Clyde S., 1902-1986 Roach, Marilynne K., 1946-

# Acquired From

Lewis, W. S. (Wilmarth Sheldon), 1895-1979